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The Jttorney General September 8, 1975 ~ 
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Di r ctcA.r, FBI 

u. S. Sllill..-I'E SELECT COl:it-ITTTEE 
02{ IHTBLLIGmmE ACTIVITIES (Sse) 

1 - Mr. S. F. Phillips 

ALL tNfORMAnm-tCOmAiNED 
HEREI~ ~~~~h1GLASSIFIEO I ~JA .J 

DATE ~-BY~P~1t-.o 

r~fcrcnce is made to this Bureau's letter and 
memorandum dated September 3, 1975, ,~hich effected a p~rti~l 
delivery to the SSG of materials concernip~ Dr. __ r~£tjJ1 L~~hcr 

\ Kin.S, Jr., bctsed on sse requests dated July 8, 1975, and July 
\\ 14, -i975. -
~. ---

Enclosed for your ~pproval cnd fO~1nrding to the 
sse is the original of a memOrandu.1U in further po:rtie.1 respon~n 
to the aforementioned ti10 sse requests. 

l\lso enclosed for your records is a c01?Y of the 
memorcndUl!l 1']h.:i.<:!h is being delivered to you 'with Cl set of the 
IOC.terials 1'7hi ch t:' re beine; delivered to the sse. 

-'~ k/I 
Bnc10sures (2) . ~f " /)\ 0 ~,' 

, /} (\\\~~()_~U._ '\~:;"",,'..J ). \.1./ .. ' y'. :\~I 
62-116395 0 'fI1'1Il.J l,,~ " " 

1 - 11le L'eputy 1l.ttorney General l(\ rf 
. h~_~ 0 littention: i·licheel E. Shaheen, J~. '~/I' i -:, • - lp.J 

~
"" SI?~ci~l Counsel for L ~ ,l.. '\' 

In:te1ligence eoordinC1~ "'r~ ~\Z!l 

"., ": 

, -

~. 
',''I " 

-"'t,"", ' 
'0' , \ 

" 

. ~) \ J 'ST 100) J lltC-1G SEPtfJ~'\91~C 
Assoc. Dor. - SFP: eks ,,~..-v loll I" :.,....--"5 __ , 

Dep. AD Adm. - (9) .? IP v.u V:L ~ 'i. f(J 
A~setD~~:nv. - ~ ~ '(i OC!'Z 

~. ~~::·syst._ N0'fE: Single copies of the 7/8 and 14/75 sse requests £l.re 
Ext. Affairs - atta,ched to the file copy of enclosed Lmi. Exact copies of the 
~:':.s'~v~:,,:.materia1s being furnished are me.intained in the office of the 
Ident._-SENSTUDY Project and c), detailed record has been maintained 
::::;;~t~of the materials furnished. Arrangements have been f.1ade for a 
Laboratory-representative of the Legal Counsel Division to deliver the 
Plan. & Eval. - tt h d d 11 h . 1 b . . Spec. Inv. _a ac e memoran um as we E'S t e materl.G s el.ng provided to 
Training -the SSG-IS ~l (\) M 

Legal Cl'-~n'§-SEP l'r1SI _,> ~ I..-
Telephon" R~ - ! ,'( ~ , J( r 
Director Sec'y - MAIL ROOM D TELETYPE UNIT 0 , ') 1 .', 'j:,,!' L' .. -~I <t1 

.. I ( '-"....-, A-D (" 3 \, j t;-! 
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t, 

62-116395 

2 Mr. J. Hintz 
(1 - Mr. J. B. Hotis) 

1 - l'1r. \!-J. R. \-Janna11 
1 - Mr. W. 00 Cregar 
1 - Mr. S. F. Phillips 

September 8, 1975 

l:~eference is made t·o the letter from the Chairmr.n 
of the sse to the Attorney General dated Auzgst 28, 1975, 
requestint. delivery of previously-requested FBI materialo 
pcrtainin[; to Dr.; Nartin Luther King, Jr. RZ',ference is E1Iso 
mede to FBI memorandum d~ted September 3, 1975, 'uhich 
effected delivery of materialo in parti~l response to sse 
requests dated July 8 and 14, 1975. 

liaterials request'ed in Items 7 and 19 of the 
July 8, 1975, request and in Items 7, 8, 9, a~d 13 of the 
July ),4., 1975, request are beinL delivered to the sse ,7ith 
this memorandum. 

It is noted that Item 7 of the July 14, 1975, 
request referred to the oxiLinal of c'n FJ! Director 
memorandum deted Hoy~ber 17, 1963, to ~~em·rs. Tol~on, 
Belmont~ DeLos.ch, f~osen, and SuD.iven. Ho such memoremdum 
could be located in FBI fi10s. HO"'\'1Cver, e:. a:i~ilarily­
ecldress<acl memora.nd~ill dated november 7, 1963, vlas located and 
is being furnished, as it apperent1y is the E~l1a~e~.of 

, \ sse interest. ' : ... 0,.11\ 
~soc. Oi,. - Vyo th t It 13 f t\J ~\ \ ' 
loep• AD Adm. _ ~tl. res pee to our respO.r:lE:.e to em 0 .we! 'V"' \' 

1_~seto~~:lnv'-July 14, 1975, r?quest, two ~ddit~ona~ documal1tc (13a and v)\· ~ \ 

-Admin.~3b) e,1'.'e respons~ve but are 1!lClUCied :Ln response to Item 9 J 
Compo Syst. -and therefore are not duplice.ted under Item 13. . . I A C "W 
Ext. Affoirs - \.A.I U f( 
Files & Com. - \~. ~.l;\ \ .... \ '-V 
Gen. lnv. _. • ~ 

Ident. SFP l' ~ b llfis document is prepared in response to '!Jour reque$t and is not for dissemi-
Inspection : e cs ..,)*' . nation outside your Committee. Its use is limited to official proceeaings by 
~:~~;o~ (8) your Committee and the content ma,y not be disclosed to unauthorized person-
Pion. & Eval. _ nel 'Without the express approval of th_e Elf1 AG '0 I ,"\ 
Spec. Inv. _ ORIGINJ.L AND ONE COpy r ~ V 

E~'~ClU~'\~'~'~\'Al \- / i 
MAIL ROOM c:J TELETYPE UNIT c:J, f YV\.--
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delivered ,het'ew:tth, apPJ:'op;-i'afe-' p.otations appear' '(9'p:ere' ;' '. .. . :,.; 
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. the' . excisiQns.'·¢~H:iGern : the prCitectionofan ,·tnfo~t.Q~ a' .. 
'peculiaT:;ly sensitiver01:'Edgnlntelligepceopepation.' .All.- . 

. othet;, ei~';i::sions pe't:tai,Q' ;1:0 'port~onswl1ich:a:ctl,1ally: sUIll,ID.arize 
or qUpte' .,rr:qm'conversat$9nsmo,nitored:d\1;-ing e~ect'1;9~C'; .. 
su'i'veillapc'e: d'f. Dr . .- :tq.ijg .tn',most· cases~ it~ can· be··Qscertairteq 
.preei8~lY,··wtlf~h infbpi!at.ion~}i·,"Jj'B,~,. files c~ front:':~l~ctron,i(j, " 
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:c ." .:" '. :; intlude(,iJ(erQxes of newspapef a rti(!les o~. ne~1E3;el~ases,,'we 
. '. ,.··pave· not'.necess:a,i'ily' fu'rn1sbed:.all relatlng·t:6a partl.C\11ar· 

. ',,: , .. '. ':matter'wpic;h ~Y~b.~~c~tte?;ecithroUghqUt::r:BI::f~te~; l;>~~:. haVe. 
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,I',. '.', ,:··:,o~·,~he'm~die·,a~coUnt·s. of. 1:h,e pa:.tt,~qul~:r; ma~,ter~.: ·· . .An:example. ' ' .... 
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• < .f , • _.. P""Nr< CHU..o.. :~Lo. CII"'I~"'''N • 
• • • t JO''';''4: G. TOWC~. TCX;"S. "'Ie.: CHA.I"M , 

,-tfIU" J,. tU.uT. MICH. Il H('\"I"'-nO if. :::JAKl;.R. Jt-t:. TEM-l .. 
.... WAt..YF.r.r. M<'~''='''l. Z. MII'lN. P.Jof"(:.("( C:;L.OWAT'tR. ARt'%. 

WAL1T.K 0. HlIbr.t.t·~TON. Jo:"(.. CH:.r.",.c:s Me C. 1rofA.":'H'.AS. In:., MO ... 
... cut:rtT MOP'G~N. PI,C. ,HCHARO ~. SCHWEIKER. P"r 
GARY tlAl<T. c~Lo. 

WILLtAM G. Mtt .. LER. STArr OIREC'i"OR 
FR£OEHICK A. O. SCti ..... ARZ. JH •• Cloi.EF COUNSEL 

CURTIS R_ =MOTliERS. MtNUfl'ITY COUNSEl.. 

:VCnifcll '£)!afcs ...$cncde 
sOLCT COMMlrTe:e: TO 

. STUoY GOVeRNMENTAl. OPERATIONS WITH 
!'I!:CSP1:CT TO INTEL.LIGENCe: ACTIVITIES 

'"",""",,," To $. AU. :'. SlTH CONGRESS) 

WASHINGTON. D.C. 205 t 0 

July 8, 1975 

f&ir ORMATION CONTA\NED ' . 

~~~~p~:$~eI1 
K. William-D'Connor, Esq • 

. Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
p. S. Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 20530 

Dear Mr. .0' Connor: 

Pursuant to Section III. A. of the notification 
attached to the Committee's letter of June 27, 1975, I am 
fo~qarding herewith an additional request for materials 
which relate to this matter. 

The specificity of this request is not, of 
course, intended to limit in any way the agreement to come 
forward "-lith all relevant information and materials, includ­
ing dQcuments, vlhether or not they have been brought to the 
Committee's attention or have been specifically requested 
by the'Committee. 

t ~ 

As Mr. Sch,\varz and I indicated in our meeting 
with you a few days ago, there are still outstanding sev­
eral items relating to this matter t,·!hich the COffiluittee re-

I quested some time ago. This request should in no way delay 
\ _further th~ availability of the previously requested items, 

. , ~and we would expect that individual items will be supplied 
~ ~ ~enever they become separately ready for submission. 

'Il:: ~ l ~ Your cooperation is appreciated. . 

~~~ 
l~ ~ ~ .4 S 

lS '*-
RECEivE 0 
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Sincerely I ~ 

c;/ ~ '~.'i,f-1f!41 ' 
( John T. Elliff 

Director . . 
Domestic Intelligence 

,: .. I 

I 
/It-. 

t 
£ 

J. 

Task Force 

I 

" I 
t 
t 



~: . 
,. 

1. Access to all memoranda, airtels, teletypes, and any 
other materials <,."hich relate in any way to: 

a. The dissemination to any person or organization 
outside the executive branch of the federal govern­
ment of information re~ating to Hartin Luther King, 
Jr • 

. h. Contacts bet\\~een FBI personnel and persons outs;i.de 
the executive branch of the federal governm~nt con-
cerning Dr. King. 

2. All memoranda and any other materials which relate to 
meetings or proposed meetings between FBI headquarters 
and Dr. King, including, but not limited to: 

a. All memoranda and any other materials reflecting 
.such proposals. 

be All correspondence and any other materials reflect­
ing invitations extended for such meetings. 

c~ All correspondence and any other materials reflect­
ing replies to any such invitations. 

d. All memoranda and any other materials reflecting 
briefings or preparations for such meetings. 

·1. 

e. All memoranda and any other materials reflecting 
what occurred at such meetings 0 

f~ All memoranda and any other materials reflecting 
actions recomrnended or taken follo\ving such meetings. 

3. All memoranda and any other materials which relate to a " 
meeting bet\.;een the FBI Director and reporters on 
November 18, 1964, including, but not limi"ted to: 

ac Proposals, invitations, and replies,for such meeting. 
'\;. 

b. ArrangemeRts, briefings, and preparations for such 
meeting. 

c. Summaries or other evidence of what occurred at 
such meeting. 

&",'>--116," :?J' 7':,- , 50 OJ 
"I.. .../ 

lN~ Jlocld,~:3u;.293964~~1.!L...1.p-"a!.llglEe...:106~ ____ --=-________ ~J-___________ _ 
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6. 

7. 

.. ' •. ~ . 
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All memoranda and any other materials \vhich relate to 
a meeting bet"\veen th~ President and Roy Wilkins 1 . 

A. Philip Randolph, h'hi tney Young, Mrs. Dorothy Haight, 
James Farmer, and Jack Greenoerg on November 19 f 19 6~::~: .:' .. 

. . :~:,:.~~ .. ," 
A copy of a November 19, 1994, telegram from Dr. King···· ... , 
to Director Hoover, and all notes, memoranda, and any 
other materials reflectina the disoosition of, or 
actions taken as a resultJof the r~ceipt of, said tele­
gram. _ ._~ 

All memoranda and any other materials relating to t~e 
award of the Nobel Peace Prize to Dr. King on or about 
December la, 1964. 

All memoranda and any other materials relating to a 
ban~uet held in honor of Dr. King in Atlanta, Georgia, 
on January 25, 1965. 

8" . All memoranda and any other rna terials \vhich relate to 
a meeting between the President and Dr. King on 
February 9, 1965. 

9. All materials which formed the basis for the PBI's 
response dated June 12, 1975, captioned "Request Per­
taining to Electronic Surveillance II, vlhich pertained 
to the travel of certain former agents of the FBI. 

10. All memoranda and any other materials'~'lhich relate to 
mail openings, and mail covers, with respect to 
Dr .. King. 

11.. Access to all memoranda and any other materials vlhich 
relate to electronic surveillance of Dr. King by state 
or local agencies or governments. 

12. All memoranda and any other materials which relate to 
the transfer of former Special Agent Robert R. Nichols 
to thE? Oklahoma City office of the FBI in June 1969 • 

• 
13. All Fot~s FD 185 and attachments {including forms 

entitl.ed "Performance Rating Guide for Investigative 
Per~onnellt } from 1959 un tj .. l retirE!1'1lent for: 

NW 65994 Docld:32989641 Page 1 
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a. Former Special Agent Robert R. Nichols. 
" 

be Former Special Agent A~an Sentinella. 

140 All memoranda and any other ma~erials which relate to 
a letter from former Associate Director Clyde A. Tolson 
to newspaper columnist Carl T. ROvlan concerning Dr. King 1 

as reported in the Washington Evening star on June 18, 
1969. 

15. All memoranda and any other materials relating ·to 
'arrangements, briefings, and preparations for an inter­
view of the FBI Director by any reporters for the 
Washington Evening Star on June 19, 1969; all memoranda 
and any other materials referred to, quoted from, or 
displayed during such interview; and all memoranda and 
any other materials reflecting what occurred at such 
interview. 

16. Access to all materials upon which "Black Extremist ll 

COINTELPRO summaries 16, 23, 63, and 156 were based. 

17. An August 17, 1964, memorandum from former Assistant 
Attorney General John Doar to the FBI Director request­
ing a name check on certain individuals connected with 
the Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party. 

186 All memoranda and any other materials indicating or 
reflecting the inception of (a) all headquarters files 

.and (b) all Atlanta, Georgia, field office files con­
cerning Dr. King and concerning the Southern Christian 
Leadership Conference, together with the basis and 
authority for opening such files. 

19. All memoranda and any other materials reflecting or 
relating to a 1963 meeting at FBI headquarters which 
was attended by former Special Agents Robert R. Nichols, 
Henry Rouse, William Sullivan, and other FBI personnel/_ 
and which related to Dr. King~ 

- ' .. ~ ~ 
20~ All memoranda prepared by the Internal Security Se~tion 

and by former Assistant Director ~'Villiam Sullivan con­
cerning the August 1963 Harch on ~vashington. 

~ 
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21. All memoranda and any other materials which reflect 
or relate to communications between the FBI Director 
or FBI headquarters personnel and the President or the 
President's staff in June 1969 concerning electronic 
surveillance of Dr. King. '. 

) 

.. 

N.B.: The Bureau's search for the above-requested mate­
rials should include a check of perti~~nt field 
office files as well as headquarters files. 

I 
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STUDY GOVERNMENTAL C.'-l:fll',TIONS WITH 
, • RESPECT TO lNTELLlt::::-:u:: ACTIVITiES .... ''';''--'' ., 

f 
i 

! 
I 

.\ 

K. William O·Connor, Esq. 

-' ' '. • (PURSUANT TO S. RES. %\. .,..~H CO,'Gl<ESS) - '.' _ ...... 
• WASHINGTON. D.C. 20510 

I 
~,t . 

f \ I 
t ' 

July 14.: ,1975 
~ , , . 

Special Couns'el for Intelligence Coordination 
.Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U. S. Department of Justice 
Wash~ngton, D. c. 20530 

Dear Mr. O'Connor: 

ALL iNFORMATiON CONTAINED ~ 
HERE''tii~'Il\.ASSIFIE~ . 
DATE. .i!:JL BY ~ . 

Reference is made to your letter of July 8, 1975, 
transmitting certain rr.aterials relating to the Martin Luther 
King, Jr. monographs. 

We would appreciate being supplied the following 
additional items in response to Appenciix U 1 Item S (. UL Ll·.I.O;;: 
Conunitteefs letter of May '14,1975: 

1. All materials refelcting the ear.Llsr recommenda­
tion and approval which are iI:dicated in the first:" 
sentence of Mr. Sullivan's October 15, 1963 
memorandum to Mr. Belmont. 

2. The identity of the author of t.he nonograph "Thich 
was attached to Mr. Sullivan's October 151 1963 
memorandum to Mr. Belmont. 

3. All materials which r~4flect or relate to 1'1r. 
Sullivan's in$tructions to subordinates concerning 
the preparation of the 1963 monograph. . 

4. All materials ,.;rhich reflect or rE!late to the trans­
mission of the monograph to }rr. Sullivan from 
subordinates prior to Hr. Sullivan I s October 15 r 19'63 
'memorandum to ¥~. Belmont. 

All materials which reflect t1r~ Tolson's transmlssion 
to the Director of Mr. Belmont 1 s memorandum of 
October 17, 1963 • 

. . , 

Pa e 10 
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.8. 
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July·:.· .... 1975 

All materials \vhich reflect what transpired ~bleEm 
the Director's approval of Mr. Sullivan's OC7~ber 15 1 

1963 memorandum, and the transmission of Mr. ~ullivan's 
'October 18, 1963 memorandum to }tr. Belmont. 

". 

A xerox of the original ~f the Director IS NO":1,::mber 17, 
1963 memorandum to Hssrs. Tolson, Belmont, Do: Loach, 
Ro~en, and Sullivan • 

A xerox of the original of the director's Ftvruary 5, 
1964 memorandum to tissrs •. Tolson, Belmont, R.:~en, 
Sullivan, De Loach, and Evans. 

'9,!, Access to the original memoranda from Hr. S't:.:livan 
to Mr. ~elmont, dated: 

a. November 22, 1964; 

h. November 27, 1964. 

1-0'; - 'llhe iCienti1::.y of the d.uLhu.L or the 
revision" of the' 1963 monograph. 

11. All materials which reflect or relate t.u Lvl!. ... SullivC1l1 ::> 

instruction s to subordinates in 1964 to rev~~e the 
1963 monograph. 

12. All materials which transmitted for approva-, and/or 
signature the December'l , 1964 lette'r from ~ j,e 
Director to Mr. Moyers. 

13. All materials which reflect the approval of ~r. 
Belmont r Hr. TolsoR, and/or the Director of! 

a. Recommendations contained in Mr. Sulli~~nls 
NovembeJ; 22, 1964 memorandum to Mr. Bel:·'.onti 

b. Reco~~endations contained in Mr. Su~li~~n's 
November 27, 1964 memorandum to Mr 0 Bel·:~ont; 

c. The December I, 1964 letter from the Di~ector 
to Mr; Moyers. 

14. Access to the second page (unexcised) of tl1~ 
December 17, 1964 memorandum from Mr. Baum-;:trdner 
to Mr. Sullivan. 

, -NW-G5994-Boeld~4-1-P-agQ-1-1-__ --,--_=--___________________ _ 
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, ' 

15. ,All materials reflecting the approval of Hr. 
Sullivan, !1r. Belmont, Hr. Tolson r and/or·the Director' 

oof the recorm:nendation contained in l!lr. Baumgardner IS 

December 17, 1964 memoranqum to Mr~ Sullivan. 

'16. All memoranda and any other materials which rela·te 
to the preparation of a memorandum car::-tioned "Martin 
L].lther King I Jr.: His Personal Cond".1ct Ii t,-lhich is 

- ,ref~rred to and vIas apparently enclosed wH:h, the 
Director's December 21, 1964 letter to S2n3 JI,..or 
Humphrey. (Please do not. supply the TI~emora.ndQTUo) 

17. The identity of the author of the memo!:"i:tndu:n 
.', 'described in item #16 above and of any ot:.h.c:.r similar 

memoranda. 

18. All memoranda and any other materials v.?bich relate 
to the dissemination to Senator Humphro:i of the 
memorandum described in item #16 and "vhic:1. relate 
to any other dissemination of the said It~'!n~.)ro.ndum 
or any other similar memorandum. 

19.' The identity of the at.1thor of +.hp. 19ri7 L(~\r-i sion of 
the Mart.in Luther King., Jr. monograph. 

200 All material which reflect or relate to Mr. Sullivants 
and/or Hr. C. D. Brennan's instructions to sub­
ordinates in 1967 to revise any earlier Hartin Luther 
King, Jr. monograph. 

21. Access to an unexcised copy of the August 24! 1967 
memorandum from Mr. C • .D., Brennan to Hr. Sullivan. 

22. ~11 materials reflecting Mr. Tolson's suggestion, 

: ... ~ 

and the Director's agreement F that the King monograph 
be brought up to date in 1968 1 as indicated in the 
Febru,ary 29, 1968 memorandu.rn from Hrc G. Ce r.!oore 
to Mr. Sullivan. 

SincerelyI' 

~; .. ~ (/g~~ector 
Domestic Intelligence Task Force 

NW 65994 Docld:329;89ii41 Page 12 
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5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

• WASHIN.GTON, D. C. 20535 

Addressee: SENZIE SELECT COMMITTEE 

o L TR IX:! LHM 0 Memo 0 Report dated 9/8/75 
'4 U.S. Senate Select Committee; 

Caption of Document: 7/8/75 request Items 7 and 19 
,.7/14/75 Request, Items 7,8,9 and 13 

Origix;-ating Office: ---77----;;-:-:"7"''17,........-------+-+----

Delivered by: -==If-{;AI-=o.L-~}e\,.&q----- Date: -TT-"-t-~---

Title: __ --'-"'--<--L---"'=-____ _ 

Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI t_ .... _~~~ ____________ _ 
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• 1 SEE I NSTRUCTI ONS ON REVERSE 
CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING. 

, ~~,-~---, 
Intelligence"Community Staff FROM: ,j TO:" 

ATTN: Central Index 

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees 

1. HOW PROVIOED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 
for review but not transmitted, so note.) 

2. DJ>;TE PROVIDED 

x \ DOCUMENT \BRIEFING \ 1 INTERVIEW \ \ TESTIMONY I lOTHER 

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate) 

x SSC 

HSC 

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; /live name or identification number of briefer, 

interviewee, testi fier and subject) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

MeillorllildW1l and eilclo3Ure1l ~~~I~S:!!~ 

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request. other­
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) 

sse lotte~s 1/8/15 it~ys 1 Gna 19 ana'7/14115 
lt~~ ?/e/S anj l~ 

6. CLASSIFICATION OF 
INFORMATION (enter 
U, C, S, TS or 
Codeword) 

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are 
used underline for emphasis) 

lnfoxmation handling 
Intellig~~e eollcetion 

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item) 

Ihterial relating to a. l.;anqttt:'t h~ld in honor of Dt. Kina on 1/25/65 
{\..nd s~te.rlo1$ 1tblatlng to ~ 1963 ~ting at rBI~ which was 
atten;let,l hy f'f;)~a~ S1)eeinl ligent.t:. und othat" Bat p6t'sonnal t t:hlch 
t'elnt~ to flr .. Ktng. Copies of 1}./17/63 c.nd 2/5/64 mem.oX'~ndum. 

.. ---

from the! Director tt'J ~!SSl'S. Tolso.il. Belmont. It:e'Loach. Rosen tmd 
Sulllvoo; 11/22/64 and 11/27/64 memoranda hom Sullivan to Belmont 
and ~at~~!~lu which ~eflect the approval of the Above two ~ 
memorandum ald Il 12/1/64 le'tt8:r from the D11:ecto't' to Itt> if :b.re1:'~ 

62";11~~9S t:l 
~~: fm..~ ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CEN'rRAL COMMUNITY INDEX V l~ 

IN CONNECTION WIm SENSTUDY 75 ( W f) f-= 
TREAT AS YEllOW d' ( 

CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE 3791 (6.75) 

NW 65994 Docld:32989641 Page 14 & ~ -/Ib 
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INSTRUCTIONS 

• Type or print clearly in ink. 

• Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom. 

• Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required. 

• "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the 
information. 

• If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to 
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a 
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated. 

SPECIFIC ITEM NO~ 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing 
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community 
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests 
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information shoVld be 
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here, 
e.g., restrictions on" review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether 
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript 
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional 
pages may be attached if ~ecessary. 

,{+ , ,., I .... ~.> ';. 
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2 Mr. J. A. Mintz 
(1 - Mr. J. B. Hotis) 

1 - Mr. W. R~ Wanna11 

D r.s~I 1 Mr. J. P. Lee. 

.~ 
~6'\ 
)~ 

l.r:ec i .or, ~ .~ 

"A A~ \.~ • 

r'0 All/NFORMA. '\:J ~ . 

tJ. SIr.. BErm.TE SELl'iiCT C~.J.llTTEE O}~ HERE~" ilON CONTAINED . \ . 
INTFIGE..~Ci3 ACTIVITIES (SSe) ,DATE LASS/FIED ~ ~ 

/ '8Y~ ~~ 
.Ref~rence is made to me.morandwn from t.-b::. 'Mich::::P E. ~~ 

Shaheen of th:e Depa:rtm~nt. of Just.ice to f"lr.. John A .. Mintz of 
this 'ISureau, .captioned U Special proce8ures fe;r Processing S~C 

~n wh~ch Mr 6 Sh; ?been ref~rred to. 't:be pending sse r~qt'tes~ for . \ . 
materl..als relat:~ng to rna!.l surveJ.llaI'lC€l: an.d attached ~ copy ,of ~'\c 
the $peoial procedures to be follovred in respending to this .~~ 
request 0 ',' .; ~ \J 

Enclosed i~ a memoral'idua for fonlarding to t;tlecommi.t.te~ ~ 
which responds to a' request originally set . forth as I:t<?-m -4, ~ .~~ 
AppendiXB,of. the tlay lA, 1975, sse request al1d' later a..~Pl:ifie~"~ 
in a letter froln 111'.". JohnT. Elliff dated June 13, 1975. ''\-1 ~ 

Nemoranda and documentation requested i~ paraqraph . (3 )~, '-., 
o£ tl1.e Sune 13, 1975, letter are being delivered \·d th this " \\ 
communication. . ~'. 11<" 

~. ~t 
~\. ~ 

~~ 
~'~ 

Spec. Inv. _ . 

;n;n9 - i:Lp 1 r->·'975 
. Coun.~ 0[:.. • I 

Rm. _ 

Sec'y _ MAIL ROOM c=J TELETYPE UNIT c=J GPO: 1975 0 - 569-920 
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• • -
The Attor~ey General 

NOTE: 

sse made general request for information concerning FBI 
mail surveillances in a letter dated Hay 14, 1975. This request 
was later amplified in a June 13, 1975, letter. Response to 
this request was deferred since Depar~ment of Justice was conducting 
inquiry into mail openings by FBI. By memorandum August "8". 1975, 
:lr. Shaheen of the Department advised of special procedures ~'7hich 
were to be followed in responding to mail opening requests. Since 
that "time \!'10 have delivered all material relating to the "Hunter" 
project which "t'\Tas a mail surveillance by CIA. The LI-TI:c1 enclosed 
with our letter to the Attorney General contains additional 
responses concerning eight mail surveys involving interception 
and opening o£ mail by the FBI. It is noted that sse request 
for names of all individuals who participated in mail openings 
is not being complied \!,lith. They are being told 't"7e do 
have such a list available although it is not considered 
complete. We feel access to such a list by sse staff at this 
time should be specifically authorized by the Department. 

- 2 -

Page 11 
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". • 2 - ~rr. J. A. Mintz 

(1 - Mr. J. B. Hotis) 
1 Mr. W. R. Wanna11 
1 Mr. W. O. Cregar 
1 Mr. J. P. Lee 

G2-116395 

U1:!:tTBD SmTDS Sm1.11TB Sr:L!:CT COr'F'fX'ZTDE 
TO S!,;;I.i1JY eOVnn;.~1E~i\L OPD!''[~'lIOi;!S 

lilT!! PI.'SPI!CT TO :!t:t~r:LL:rGm~Cn 1iCl:XVITIlJS '(SSe) 

li'h\,.t~~ 
CLr:..ss\r\tRv~rit-l·. 25t~ 
Jjf.C\)\SS\\ , 

nofcrene,n is ~.ad.o t.o lott;.C"c of Juno 13 r 1'975., fro1'1 
!Jr.. John T. 1311i££ of the .SSCstaff to !2r '!' JC~ '. ~1illian O:tConnor 
of t.ho V(;!par'coent. of Juc'i:ice.. TiU.!1 lat:tor ~plifieo prior 
rc~;,st contained in X-ten 4# llppendix 13, ·of -the sec dOCllV:cnt 
rcquoot dat.!::d Fcay ill.p: 1~1'5k ~dth. np~ci11ic referenco 'i;;.o the 
tcolmiqu,';;! reforred to nn tfnaU surveilloncc" inclu(ling mail 
covers tmd oponing: ~ailn and. tho util.ization of thin technique 
t· in internal occurity.;r in'colligenoe collcct.iol't" ilnd/or countcr­
intclligol1co uOl'i:tcrn,. oporatien!l r or ~:u:fciviti(..'$.~;; 

Tho rcquc::;.ts in tho Juno 131' 1!J75 y lot.tcr '(:ere contained 
in 'CP..roc ooctions gonl!:rally covC'X'ing (.l:) c0rtnin j,nfomntiol1 
concerning illl incidcnto of mail opening or r:.uil int.erccpt, 
(2) certa.in infoXEation concerning all inci<:1cnts 'of r.\'.ail covers 
that ~;rcro npccifically ¢Onduotcd hy FBI ~tl!iloyccs, and (3) all 
docU17cnt.::l a.nd mf!;!':orarula. 11hich d.iscuu::1, rc£cr I or rclut.{; to, t.he 
origill:J'1' uU"t;hor.izations" conduct tt.'ld tranc=tisoion of# ar.,u 
policies and p:t'oc0c1uroo for" tho ~ail oDG'ningn ~ int.crccptG'1 
and covers itiontificd il1~ovc\O 

Tho folloning il1fornation is' o.z:t forth. :rc:Dl?onsiv~ to 
the tilrcc cnt~gor!cc of rcquc~t outlin~d nbovc~ 

(1) In t.ho catcgol:Y of mail opening or l'2ail int!~roop:i;: 
fl:'om J.ttnuary 1.., 1..966 #' Wi!til t.he Vl:'Osont I- t.;X! hav~ i<2ontifi.cd c.igilt 

Assoc. Dir, ----such nurvnyc 'l.7hich 't::ora eonductcd 'by the !'B'I.. i\vailablo infor-
DD

ep
• AADD AI dm. )::!ation roo~ont-Jive to tbe: -sse rc.r:rl'Icot:. is .sot forth unCal:' tho ep. nv. _ L'f' --,:.:.,-

Asst. Dir.: 
Admin. __ 

Compo Syst, _ 

Ext. Affairs -

Files & Com. _ 
Gen .. lov. __ . 
Ident. __ 

Inspection _ 

Intell._­
Laboratory _ 

Plan. & Eval. _ 
Spec.lnv. _ 

Training_-

Legal Coun._ 

Telephone Rm._ 
Director Sec'y _ MAIL ROOM 0 TELETYPE UNIT 0 
65994 Docld:32939ti41 Page 18 
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U'. S. senate ',select Committee 'on 
Intellig~nce' Act1vitie? '(SSe) \." 
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he~~ingQftlt.e. FB! code·:~ia.me··:for e~~h S~Ch;c~1i~~;.' Due' to:the· ..... . 
nature ~of the, recoi'ds !ilainti:dned ,for each 6.it ,tne;se . EH;trvey~,. you . 
. 't'lill nota. that. t.he~mount ·oflnformel1don "£'t,trniehed ·m.ay!vary'.·; : 

. '. cOI'.lsidi9lrahly from survey.~ 'to :Elurve:~{ •. · . Ii6~.; i~i~tance, an 'appreciable 
v61~1a ;'0£ tlatei'.ia.L and .,aet.a.i.+,~as beeu'(i0velopedconcernin.gthe· 

. so-called ,"S'a.m Sllrvey'! ~!noe a cOlltrol':fi:le\<lasmaintail1,oo aild ."~".' 
"th~·.opt!')ratfon 'Ir;ra.s ~nduc'ted oVeir:an·app.X:Qximate .seven .... year, "( 
period, primarily in 1;~ew. York, ,bu:tt~i.th some act.j~ity :occu.rring ~-,,', . 

. . ~n sev~i·a1.5)t~1.erfi·e l~ .' ~i v.~ sions. f:~~Jte" Sun. :S~Y~,~:~on .. theother·f~i:~t 
nand, wa,sa,much mor<:!' .napr.ow opera't.,ion .cono..uctea.only in l-1exl/ Y01:· .. i!;.~ 

'.' for' a ona~~(~·ar.:pel·iRd;." .No':.eontrol·filo.or'dogwnentationwas . ':'.,> . locat'~d fOJ;":'t.hia ko'r6~rAm,., ";".," . 
. '"." 

,;- ~,d.t'11~~si:H90t .:to the ';r:eq1,1lil!$tfor ·~e;nar(\.esof .ill'dividUa.'is': 
'who partic:i.J?l.l'ted itithe. programs .li$te4i. rf.iitri.eva:bi·li ty '. 'of· this .. 

. information' also pr:e$~nt.ed ii pro:piam •. :FBI ,.Heas~k:il,la~ter$T .rfacords 
" were 'n{.~t;;~ helpful in this' area.' B~{.canvassing :appropritate field· 

d;tV'isions, ~le have bee.n, able' to' reconstr~:\ct .a partiaJ: l:i.st of 
, '''. such· iridiv~d",al$·.' . -tiow~ver';·th~. natuX'e~-pf:the8e :re.co:tds are,'.::" . ;., 

. .. 'such .that the lis~' .ca,nno~ be considered. complete. - . In.'view of" 
ii' this, .. and'tiii .. ~<;:~'.m~.~:l ~l;1rv. eilla~.q ... e hY ... the .. FS . .!. is th§l,t'.:JtiJ.:>,:)(30t.:, o~ ,.' ,:. ~--" 

.. an on~goh"J.g j.nV~$t19at1.9n l:ry the Department of Just~ce, .... . 
." '., inVQlving"ulr;tttar£r which ··may invite saD.ct.io.ns ,0.£ a criminal'·.· . " 

. na~ijre,.'~: Tiat'ls;notJ?(.;il.llq. inelu.ded .i:l;l.·.this resp~nse.;··.At 't.he. 
: :d:l.r~ction of the Department-' of Justice." th~, .listw:ill be ma¢le . 

.. ~·avai,-iable, -tp. sse ~'tfif~rit~?~rs:~ ,':' .. '. >c "".:' .. » ':'" ", '.. . ....~-
" ,:~ .;: .", ~4esc~ip'e'io~o£' ~~qh 'o·~:f~~:~eiqht·' ~ilEnlrveYf3: is :. ' . 

. ,- .' _.' ;~' 's~t:.·fort:h:~:a'ion9'wifh: t.he physip?il -lQcat."io.n,- tJ.')e., t:ri;'e of .·mail· .' 

',1' 

< '. invol.v~dl' and : t~e, Pll.rPOS~ 9f . the survey.' . 
. '.. " .' ,. ~ ~., ". t-:-', ,". ( .: :. ' .• + • • : • • • - ' •• 

_', .: ",'f(, 'coverage~ The lOI!ge'st-"';l:tm'ning,prQgr~:urr'Degali i.1'1 / " . 
. Washing:t6n~.~ D.C.~;.;rnl,~4(i,alla·, involvl;fd: .:tne~·6penii.ig::(:)£.mail .. ' 
:addr.~ssed tova~i~!la foreigt;l ~\$~s,sies.·theno:f·liiterest .. to ·the .. , . 

. . ,uni~edStat(itj,s.· At. the', ponclusio",'o~" World;~7a~:II,~ .. effQ~.tw.:ts ..... ' " 
)the~ c!ond~nt.r.a:t:edagaill~tSovi¢t :al'ldSoviei bloc 11ations ;:: .' ,,"' . 

. ' ':'. Our~ng the ·per:i.od oz· opeiat.ion,··.a.n t4ashingtol1,· the 'sul:vey 'l']8S 
" discontinued at least once"ang'" it i-\tas cOmpletely disoontinu~d' 
in ';July I': 19:66. ·>2' Cove~~gaals.C) .ex!,.sted. .in Nevr:Yor,k.· fr~ ~bout 
19.59·otl.969 until Jtlly-;~,196§,:':,~ir~cte.Cr· a~ain5t, th~ . Soviet.', ,I~. :' 

His~i.ont6, ;~'1¢United NatIons-.: Iit,:was':alsq operated against. ,,;: 
.' r- ~.. • ..... 

, ....... . . ' .. 
, , .. - .. . ,: :.; ':.., . 2 

. '~'.-.' 
-;: .... -. 

'. :. .~. 

.. ".,., 
' ... 

.. :( .~ .. ~ '". ~ " 
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, SECRET 

, u. -s.' Senate S~J:eot COmIn1 t1:!ee on, 
Int.elligence Act~vities_ (sse)' 

Re: ' Mail SUrveillance 

',,-
" -

,';" 

the CUban i~ssion to the united Nations 'in New York from 
August, 1962, Until ~y" 1965. - The mail surveyed under this 
'programwa$ t.hat'specifically addressed to the target establish-

- mentand the objeqt;ive of the program wasi!o qeteet individuals " 
in contac~ -with the$~ establif3hments who might be attf'lmpbing , 
to make contaot'for espionage r~asons, for purposes of defect:i,ng 
or'whomigh~ be'!11egalespiortage ag$l1-ts.The physical 
,looation in Washington, D'. c.,' was the Main Post' Office and , 
selected mail was' opened ;!,nFBI Headquarters' spaoe .' , In ' 
New York, mail directed ,to, the SOviet t-1issionwa$ intercepted 
at the Lenox Hill Posll .office and suspect letters were carried 

,to the New York' FBI: Offioefor opening. Coverage againsJ:. the 
-, Cuban Mission involved the Grand Central Post Office and later' 

the Lenox Hill Pos~ Offioe in New York City. . 
, . " , . . ' 

::', scim survef.:Thts survey w'as aunedat detecting -che 

',', 

presence of sovIet: llegal agents'in; the', United States so that· 
they might be neut.ralized. The survey was baaed on certain 
indicators, and mail addreSfiV9S·1n European countries which we 
had learned were being used in illegals'communications., The 
survey was directedagailnst outgoing airmail from the United States 
being sent to certain. European cH:.ies andeount.r.ies i Mexico, ' , 
.Japan, and Canada. The surveywas9perated in'New York 
: (pctober 1, -1959, tOJ\l1:y22'( 1966), . 8os1:on ~(February 27, 1962,' 
to Ss,Ptember 13i 1962), WFO- (August 20, 1961,' to August B, , ',' 
1966)rDetroit (May 14, 1.96~, to Septe~r 21, 1962)t Los Angeles 
(September 28, 196,1 "toNovemJ:>9l': 17, 1962) and Seat€1e" ' 
(S,eptember 8, 1961; to ;Webruary8, 1963). 

r.rhe follbwingphysical loestions were used for the 
opening or intercept of mail in thissu~ey: _ 

New york',.... FBI New York Office and' U. S. Postal 
facilities Idlewild, '(new J .F.-K.) International Airpol.'t •. 

, .. '- . '.. - . '~ . 

Boston- 'Airmail Faoj.ll ty; :Logan International Aj.rport', ' 
East. BOston" l-Iassaoh-qsetts. "', " .. :-

Wiiishingto;n.; D.. C. - U'o S ..Post Q1!f ice, -Washington 
:International,l\irport Branch, and Dulles Internationai Airport 
Brallch.' 
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Uo SD 9enate select Committee on 
!l1ta1.1igence AetivitieE;! (SSe) 

Ree ·t~il Surveillanoe 

Detroit - Nel'l Post Office •. 

Los Anqolea ~ U9 S~ Post Office Airmail FacilitYr 
Foreign· Unt't 7 and Los· A-l'1geles International Airport Airmail 
Facility. ~ 

Sea ttle .... U. S. Post. Of fica Airrnrd.l Fa.eili t:y , 
seattle-Tacoma International· Airport. . 

Gu.s Surv~~ This survey was also auned a~ detection 
or Soviet Iil~gal-agenta based on our knowledge t~t communications 
were sent ·through regular mail channels to soviet illegals by 
intelligence personnel stationed in the Unit~d·States in 
official capaoities. TyPG of mail c;::overed was first-class mail 
directed to certain target areas such as rooming houoe- and 
t.ransient hotel di~.ri:ricts. ·This program began in ~1arch, 1961, in 
New¥ork City and was operated with P'ost Office peroQnnel until 
l\.ugust 22 ~ 1961, at \.'lhioh time we began operat.ing thG program ..... 
utilising Speefal Agents. The program was discontinued· in . 
Nsw Yo~k on ~~aroh 9, 1962. The DetroitOffiee operate4 a 
Giroilarsurvey uaing J;'ostal employees from October, 1961, until 
February, .1962, a.t which time it; was discontinued. Tile· 
San Francisco Office almo operated a similar .survey·from 
October; 1961, until F~bruary, 1962. 

Pac!li ties utilized in N'eY-l York wore the FBI Office ~ 
tJIadison Squar<3 Post. OfficGI cathedral Stwst.atlon; Planetarium 
Substation; and the I:-.ll,sonia Post Office, all 1:!ew York city. 
The Detroit Offico survey was located in the P~osevelt Park 
Annex 1 and the San Francisco operation in the Rincon Annex~ 

. . SuriS·urv0X' [This Rurvey was a review of mail directed 
to known intelligence Officers of the Soviot. and Soviet bloc 
COttni:.:rios Who W'Ct'e employees of tIle Un.it.ed Nations~ ~'he purpose 
of the survey was to tietect contacts of an intelligenye nature 
with these individuals since it was believed they ~rere ·receiving 
such ~ail using the secure cover of their united Nations 
employment. The progrum was operated in New York only from 
June .25, 1963 6 to June 26, 1964. TLte physical lOcr3,.tions inV¢lve~(~ 
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U. S. Senate Select Committee on 
Intelligence Activities (SSe) 

Re~ Mail Surveillance 

• 

in this survey were the, Ne~" York Offlce of the' PBI and the 
Grand Celltral Pont Office in New York Cit yo Themail involved 
~las post cards and first-class lett~rs. 

110e SurveX- Thia oUrVey was inzti tuted to screen air­
mail from {,'!lami to CUba and Puerto Rico to Cuba in. t\:10 specific 
CUban counterintelligence opcrationo. The purpose of this survey 
~~s to locate cland~otine communications through the use of certain 
indicators on the mail as 'i.'lsl.l as a kno'i'tiledqe of the mail drops 
in Cuba.. .l.hemail was interceptod at the Biscayne Annex Post 
Offico in .Bium! and rJi.lspected it~ms opened at· t.hat locatj.on or 
in Bone instances d·elivered t.o the FBI Laboratory ~t FBI nead­
quarters for special processing. First-claso mail lIas primarily 
involved. 

Chipro,? surve~. This surv(~y screened first-clasD 
mail enterIng the Onit0 States from the People f 6 ~pt'lk)lic of 
China and Hong KonC.J'_ ThG operat.ion began in Septembor, 1954, 
as a mail cover and mail opening began on August 1, 1.956.. ':Ph€) 
pro9ram waG finally terminated in January, 1966_ OUr original 
introduction int.o this ouxvey was in cormection "Jith the efforts 
of t.ne U. S.. Cuotoms Service, Rostricted 'l:.'lerchandise Section, 
to intercept co~unist propaganda being sent into thi3 United State~ 
from abroadG Later the Foreign'Propaganaa Unit; D. S. Custorr~, 
was our poirlt of contact, \']hich subaeq1lently m.oved to the Rincon 
Annex Post Offi.ce. ultimately, coverage W~fI secured through 
the Airmail Facility of the U. S. Post Office in Sau Francioco. 
In all instances,. mail solected for opening wao prooessed at 
the San Francisco FBI Office~ 

Chiclct Survey. This survey \"laS initiatod in October, . 
1963, in San FrancIsco and was concerned with airmail originating 
in the United states and being sent to the People t £: !{opublic of 
China. Coverage WilS maintained through the Airmail Facility of 
the UG SG Post Office, San Francisco1 howevor, all items selected 
for opening were further processed at the San Francicco FBI O£fic$o 
Tuo purpose of this survey was to obtain foreign counterintel­
ligence information concerning Aniax-ieans residing in china who 
vrere of interest to the FBI and other agencic~of the U. s. 
GoverlunGnt, to detect efforts to perauad~ ocientists and otherD 
of Chinese descent in the Uni~ed Stat~s to return to China~ and 
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• 

to develop information concorlling economic and social conditions 
in communist China, as well as s(:?'cure information concerning 
subjec'ts in tho united Sti;1.tes of security interest who \,yere 
corrGsponding with persons in communist China. This survey tlUM 

discontinued in January, 1966 •. ' 

Chican Surve~. T.his survey was eon~ucted from J~~uary 
to tJovember, 19G1, in San Francisco.. It \~a's aimed at ocreoning 
first-class mail from Chinese individuals in Canada to Chinese 
individual~ in ~he United B~te~. The purpose for the survey 
wac to det~ct Chinese communiat intelligence operations directed 
against the United St.;ates. The exact location of the sCrGf?ninq 
in thid SUl"Vey has no'l! been determined from cur re<::ords. 

(2) Arevi~\>1 of logical r~corc1G at: FBI Headquarters 
did not disclose any information eoncernin9 mail covers (apart 
from the survey~ listed above) that werG physically conducted 
by PBI 0mployeea whether alone or in cooperation with Postal 
Service employees. Canvass of selected field offices was 
unproductive of such infOX'fllation except that. our Washington 
Field Division reported that mail covers, physically conducted 
by FBI employees, wer~ maintained on various Soviet and Soviet 
bloc est.ablisbments in Washington, D.C., from about 1960 t.o 
S~Dtember 30, 1964~ We are currently attempting to develop 
additi.onal infonnation and dOCl.l1OOntation concerning theo.e 
inCidents and further advice will be £orthcoming as soon as it 
is available .. 

(3) Documentation and memoranda reqUest.ed concerning 
the flUrvcyS listed il'! this m~morandlli~ hnve heen prepared, Witl1 
the notec1 exception of t.ilt: Sun Survey, and are being delivered 
to the DepartQ.ent of Justice under the delivery/access procedures 
agreed upon by thG Oellartraent. of Justice and the SSC. 

1 - The Attorney General 
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q, L TR dSl LHM 0 Memo 0 Report dated -9/8/75 

Caption\of DoculJ~n~:· SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE. 
I( v 5/14/75, Appendix B, Item 4 also 

6/13/75 reMail Surveillance 

,. 

" 

FBI 
Originating Office: --7''--T--"...-,r--T/--#'-----------r---

Title: _-..!.!<......J<----J'--= _____ _ 

I 
r _Re:n_~hit receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI 

----~.-.-- -~-~------- -- . 
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1122 Spruce Street 
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-~(By Request) ~-.;J 
100-.51132 - 13,14 
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contains information from PH T-l and T-2, informants of 
continuing value whose compromise would adversely affect 
the internal security of the United states • 
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UNITED,Sl':'ATES'DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Copy to: l-MI, OSI, NISO 

Report 01: JOHN C. F. 

OCT 2 0 1970 
100-51132 

MORRIS Office: Phil adelphia, 
Dale: 

Field Office File tI: Bureau File '6: 100-453233 

Tille: WOMEN'S LIBERATION MO~qT 

Character: 
INTERNAL SECURITY MISCELLANEOUS 

Synopsis: 
Princip 81' acti vi ty- of Women's 'Liberation Movement 
in Philadelphia has been celebration of \vomen' s 

Rights Day on 8/26/70. Occasion used by organizations such 
as Socialist Workers Party and Cormnunist Party to distribute 
lite·rature. MAREE1:$)JASON, Socialist ~'Jorkers Party,m~mber,ac­
tive in Women's Liberation Movement up to mid-September 1~70. 
Address used by Women's Liberation Movement at 928 Chestnut 
street shared by number of organizations. 

-RUC-

Details: The Philadelphia Resistance Movement sponsored a 
meeting of a Women's Liberation Group at st. MaL~y's 

Church Parrish House in Philadelphia, Pa., on September 20, 
1969. There were approximately sixty persons in attendaBce, 
of whom fifty were women. HAREEIP.iASINSKI was among those in 
attendance along with young adults, college students, and some 
older women. The session which was to last all day had only a 
few persons present by noon and practically all had left by 
adjour~~ent time in mid-afternoon. 

PH T-l 
Sep.tember 22, 1970 

I 
FROM 

GRADING 
;[CATION. 

CON F~ ~ N T I A L 
This document contains neither recommendations nor c:Jc~ns of the FBI. It is the property of tho pul <lnd is 'loall"d to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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MAREEN JASINSKI, also known as Jason, held a 
leadership position in the Socialist Workers Party (ffi~) 
in Philadelphia as of mid-September 1970. 

PH T-l 
September 14, 1970 

The S~~ has been designated by the Attorney 
General of the United States, pursuant to Executive Order 
# 10450. 

~ 

"The Daily '''orld, If an East Coast Communist News- " 
paper, in its issue dated March 17, 1970, contained an article 
concerning a discussion of the Philadelphia Social Science 
Forum held at the Hotel Philadelphia, Philadelphia, Pa. The 
topic of the discussion was the 1'lomen t s Sjiruggle for Libera­
tion. Among the speakers was one MAR~ CALL-k who identified 
herself as from ItWomen's Liberation. II "w 

"The Distant Drummer, n a local Philadelphia publica­
tion, carried ~\ article on June 18, 1970, reporting the es­
tablishment of ~oments Libera:tign Csn;l.:ti.er .... a~.....,~U11~~ .. 

_Stree~, Philadelp.~.. _ . 
... • ~ • .,-~ .. -""~",,,,",~~... > ~~ 

The District Committee of the Communist Party (CP) 
of Eastern Pennsylvania and Delaware met in Philadelphia on 
August 9, 1970. At that meeting an announcement was-made that 
the CP would have a table at the rally of the Women's-Libera­
tion group to be held in Rittenhouse Square in Philadelphia on 
August 26, 1970. It was stated at this meeting that the CP 
had been invited to participate in the 1vomen t s Liberation Move'-
ment on that day. . . *' .. , ~ 

i;~' • ',' . ,/t'-, ot~·t F'~ "1 'I'" 

I 1 "~ .... , (-f. ,' .. ~ '[ \.,"# ( i) 

I' 
,', 

• -n ~-'- •• "~' • '~_1~_ -- .... -. PH T-2' 
- . t e ' August 19, 1970 

JOY F-.,.'Z SOKEITOUS formed -;,~ organization in Phila­
delphia in early"-August 1970 callect¥roWER 1 using the initials 
from the fu 11 ti tIe ,':-R-hi:l~qe):1?_1&a orgFn~ z~i2E:._~i~ ~1,,9!W~,?i.l_.J .. QJ:."~­

..,EmpJ.o.yment Right,s. SOK:EITOUS was formerly a memher of Natj.o!1al 
~mzat'ic.)fi'of41omen (}rmV); h01.rever, she left that organizs. tion 
because of dissen3ion among its members. 

2 
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While a member of NOW she reportedly met MAREEN 
JASON who went with SOKEITOUS into the new organization, 
POWER. JASON arranged for POvlliR to use the telephone number 
and address of 928 Chestnut Street, Philadelphia, as a 
telephone listing and a mailing address. I!New Mobel! also 
has an address at 928 Chestnut Street and JASON arranged for 
that organization to do the printing for POlflliR at a reduced 
rate. 

SOKEITOUS and others began organlzlng immediately 
for a Women!s Rights Day rally to be held in Rittenhouse 
Square, Philadelphia, on August 26, 1970. Their only pur­
pose was to call attention to the need for equal employment 
rights for women. Most of the details of organizing the 
rally were taken over by JASON since SOKEITOUS and others 
did not have the time to devote to it and lacked the necessary 
organizational ability. 

When SOKEITOUS and her associates arrived at Ritten­
house Square for the rally on August 26, 1970, they were 
shocked to see organizations such as the CP, the SWP, and the 
Black Panther Party (BPP) all represented there and all dis­
tributing literature. 

A characterization of the BPP is contained 
in the appendix hereto. 

JASON made no attempt to conceal from the members 
of POWER that she was a member of the SlN;P and stated that she 
would be departing for Houston in the near future. 

The fourth floor at 928 Chestnu.t Street, Philadelphia, 
where PO~~R has its headquarters, is shared by a number of or­
ganizations to whom the telephone and rental expenses are pro­
rated. These other organizati»ns are th~?l~ ~}~~~£~&~~~J 
_~~.ofessional l~Qm~~ls Cau~u.s,~omophile Action Leagu9~~~~~ple 
. tTni versi f'YJfO,W.ep, '~yIvania As s'ociati otl"""tc>""R"eueal' l\bo.~rfon 
_~~~~'l)._lInit~<L,.!Q,.~,:2J.?qr.t~,~~if~~i~1~t~', '"and seve'i'ar" other gr·ou.p s 

for the study of raci sm, anthropology, and sex. , 

Telephones at the address are ans'tvered by volunteers 
'and each organization has a folder in which its mail is -placetl 
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and la~ picked up by someone from the specific organization. 
~p.~:i}B:.~.e.1..E.!J.ia •. ~~sist~.t..prints material for all of the 
organizat~ons at re~d rates. 

itt' 
PH T-3 
August 31, 1970 
Septem~er 14, 1970 

The Philadelphia Resistance, in its literature, 
describes itself as a community of young Americans fighting 
the draft. 

Literature distributed by NOW describes the organi­
zation as a new civ.il rights group pledged to work actively 
to bring women into fu.ll participation in the main stream 
of American Society exercising all the privileges and responsi­
bilities thereof in truly equal partnership with men. Its 
program calls for the following: 

Passage of the Equal Rights Amendment now before 
Congress 

Abolition of Laws penalizing abortion 

Revision of State Protective Laws for Women 

Enforcement of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title 7 

Campaign to change the mass media's portrayal of women 

Participation of women on an equal basis with men in 
Church life and practice 

Greater participation of women in programs against 
poverty 

Revision of Divorce and Alimony arrangements 

Revision'of Social Security laws~ 

4 
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Provision of Maternity rights 

Expansion of Child care services 

Revision of tax laws 

Full participation of women in political activities 

Revision of the Education System 

NOW literature shows "their address as Post Office Box 
1.5.50.5, Philadelphia, Pa., telephone JE 3-7474. 

Literature distributed by POvffiR describes its'goals 
as follows: 

Equal pay for equal work 

Equal job and promotional opportunities 

Equal training and educational opportu.nities 

These goals are to be reached through education 
and political action through the democratic process. 

POWER planned a leadershfp training course on under­
standing local politics to be held twice weekly for a period 
of four weeks, beginning September 14, 1970, as a part of their 
program to attain their stated goals. 

A program announcement put out by Women's Liberation 

~ 

Center, 928 Chestnut street, outlined a series of films, panel 
discussions, and symposiums for the month of Augu.st 1970. One 
of these, entitled liThe Causes of ~Tomenl s Oppression and the 
Paths to Their Liberation, II was to feature Nm'T, the Socialist 
Labor Party, SV~, CP, Gold Flower Brigade, an~dep~~~2~~~ 
Women's Liberationists. --- , 

........ ~_~~ ... 'I".- .... ~;--:::~\1M-~~'»'.' ... 

Those desiring further information were advised to 
call the ~'Tomen' s Liberation Center at \olA 3-8330, and to ask 
for T-!AREEN or NANCY." " 

, NW 65994 Docld:32939ti41 Page 33 

: ---';.i .... 



'o,'l' 

r~ 

. -
" • 

PH 100-51132 

Literature distributed at the Women's Rights Day in 
Ri ttenhouse ~quare on Augu.st 26, 1970, included the following! 

A pamphlet issued by ~tudent Mobilization Committee 
(SMC) to end the war in Vietnam, 928 Chestnut street, 
enti tIed "Women lTni te Against the War. It 

A pamphlet issued by the Young Socialist Alliance 
enti tIed ItWomen's Liberation - A Socialist View. 11 

"A Woman's Declaration of Liberation from Military 
Domination, It issued by i"IJomen's Strike for Peace. 

A characterization of the SMC and Young 
Socialist Alliance is contained in the 
appendix hereto. 

6 
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY (BPP) 
aka 

'. 

Black Panther Party for Self Defense 

According to the official newspaper of the BPP, the BPP was started 
during December, 1966 in Oakland, California, to organize black people so they 
can take control of the life, politics, and the destiny of the black community. 
It was organized by BOBBY G. SEALE, BPP Cnair.man, and.HUEY P. NEWTON, Minister 
of Defense, BPP. 

The official newspaper, called "The Black Pantherlt , regularly states 
that the BPP advocates the use of guns and guerrilla tactics in its revolution­
ar.y program to end oppression of the black people. Residents of the black 
community are urged to arm themselves against the police who are consistently 
referred to as "pigs" who should be .killed. 

The newspaper, in its issue of September 1, 1968, had an article by 
the then Minister of Education, GEORGE MURRAY. This article ended with the 
following: 

"Black men. Black people, colored persons of America, revolt 
ever.ywhere! Arm yourselves. The only culture worth keeping 
is revolutionary culture. Change. Freedom everywhere. 
Dynamite! Black power. Use the gun. Kill the pigs everywhere. 1f 

The BPP newspaper, issue of October 5, 1968 had an article introduced 
with the following statement: 'TWe will not dissent from American government. 
We will overthrow it." 

DAVID HILLIARD, Chief of Staff, BPP, in a speech at the San Francisco 
Polo Field on November 15, 1969, said "We will kill Richard Nixon." 

DAVID HILLIARD, in the "New York Times lt , issue of December 13, 1969 
was quoted as follows: 'rwe advocate the very direct overthrow of the govern­
ment by way of force and violence.l' 

In the issu,e of April 25, 1970, the BPP newspaper had an article by 
Minister of Culture EMORY DOUGLAS as follows: 
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"The only way to make this racist US government administer 
justice to the people it is oppressing, is ••• by taking up 
arms against this government, killing the officials, until 
the reactionarY forces ••• are dead, and those that are left 
turn their weapons on their superiors, thereby passing 
revolutionarY judgement against the number one enemy of all 
mankind, the racist U. S. government. tf 

The BPP Headquarters is located at 1046 Peralta Street, Oakland, 
California. Branches of the BPP, and Committees to Combat Fascism, under 
control of the BPP, have been established in various locations in the USA. 

. 8 
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STUDENT MOBILIZATION COMMITTEE, aka 
Student Mobilization Committee to 
End the War in Vietnam; 
National Student Mobilization Committee 

A source advised on May 16, 1969 that the Student Mobilization 
Committee originally grew out of the Nation~l Student Strike for Peace confer­
ence held in Chicago, Illinois, on December 28-29,1966, which resulted in a' 
call for massive antiwar demonstrations in New York City and San Francisco, 
california, on April 15, 1967. The National Student Strike for Peace was 
originally called by the Communist Party. Divisions arose between elements 
of the Communist Party and the Socialist Workers Party (Swp), culminating in 
a takeover by the SWP element in the Summer of 1968 and the Communist Party 
element withdrawing. Source further advised the Student Mobilization Committee 
locally and nationally is controlled by the S\iP and its youth ann, Young 
Socialist Alliance (YSA), as evidenced by their participation in Student 
Mobilization Committee functions and their leadership role played in the 
Student Mobilization Committee. 

The SWP has been designated pursuant to Executive Order 10450. 

A report qy the Committee on Un-American Activities, House of 
Representatives, Ninetieth Congress, First Session, dated March 31, 1967, 
entitled, nConnnunist Origin and I-!anipulation of Vietnam Week (April 8-15, 
1967)" stated that the Student Mobilization Committee and the April 15, 1967 
anti-war demonstrations were communist dominated and inspired. 

A second source on April 3, 1969 made available a copy of "The 
Student Mobilizer" dated April 5, 1969, which ",as self-described as being 
published by the National Office or the Student Mobilization Committee to End 
the War in Vietnam, 857 Broadway, Room 307, New York, New York 10003. In this 
issue the aims of the Student Mobilization Committee were set forth as: Bring 
the GIs home from Vietn~~ now; end campus complicity with the war; and win 
self-determination for Vietnam and Black America. 

In this issue of tho publication, the Student Mobilization 
Committee pledged itself to organize high school students, Gollege students, 
future draftees, GIs and all young people to fight until ever,y last GI is 
brought home. 
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A third source on August 5, 1969 advised that the Student 
Mobilization Committee currently occupies Room 307 at 857 Broadway, New Xork, 
New York. 

A characterization of YSA is attached hereto. 
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YOUNG SOCIALIST ALLIANCE 

A source' advised on May 15, 1969 that the Young Socialist 
Alliance (YSA) maintains its national headquarters at 41 Union Square West, 
New York, New York, and has as its official publication the "Young 
Socialist. tt The YSA is the youth organization of the Socialist \'iorkers 
Party (swp) and has been described by the SWP a~ the main recruiting ground 
for the SWP. 

The SWP has been designated pursuant to Executive Order 10450. 
g 
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FD-3"23 (Rev. 11-29-61) 

In Reply. Please Refer to 

FileNo. 

\ 
J. • 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Title 

Character 

Reference 

WOMEN'S LIBERATION MOVEMENT 

INTERNAL SECURITY - MISCELLANEOUS 

Philadelphia report of SA JOHN Co F. 
MORRIS~ dated and captioned as above. 

All sources (except any listed below) whose identities . 
are concealed in referenced communication have furnished reliable 
information in the past. . 

Insufficient contact has been had with ~H T-3 
to determine reliability. 

,[, 

. . 
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NR017 PH PLAl 

1:34 PM UR . NT 10-22-70 KLL 

TO 

r ~ 
fUJV ALEXANDRIA 

BUFFALO 

BALTIMORE 

NEW HAVEN 

NE~ YORK (100-164665) 

PITTSBURGH ,. 

" :.JI.,;;.l 'OiJREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

uuivl:ViUNICATIONS SECJ.ION 

uCT ~ 8 1970/;J 
. . /If'! 
TELE~)E 

t 

WASHINGTON FIELD (100-49208) 

FROM PHILADELPHIA (10.3-51132) 

• 

o WOMEN9S LI~RA1IO~MOV~~£]j (WLM); IS MISCELLANEOUS. ~ 

...... "". 
00 : NEW YORK. 

." 

RE WFO TELETYPE TO THE BUREAU DATED TEN TWENTY-ONE LAST. 

FOR INFORMATION OFFICES NOT RECEIVING REFERENCED TELETYPE, 

WFO ADVISED AS FOLLOWS: 

", 

..... .",., 

RELIABLE SOURCE STATED ON TEi tWENTY-ONE LAST THAT WLM 
" '/ 

REPRESENT A 11 VE IN WASH 1 NG TO N, DC, eJ~:rNIlU U NG LEA FL ~T TO,/"'.." "'. i ") 
f\ )1. c..{] KEC-I0 /t rJ -Lj J :; __ L3.3 - v I 

SELECTED MEMBER OF WLM TO A TTEND SPECIAL MEETI NG A T FELLO~lSHvl.p'~·· r ~(.::» 

_-6'> 

FARM IN LIMERICK t PA. t TEN TWENTY-THREE -- TYIENTY-~TVE NEXT~l\) '\. .. -r ," 
MEETING IS FOR PEOPLE INTERESTED IN' DISCUSSING NEED'il'~\C~I'(E------­"...,,)'. 

~ .. 
END PAGE ONE -.. - ~ ... -

.. 
, , 

.. 
: ~ to , .... '. , 
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PH (10!21-51152) 

PAGE TWO 

-• ' • 

P 
REVOLUTION, "BECAUSE FOR AN O~RESSIVE, RACIST, SEXIST SOCIETY 

\ 

TO RE~LLY CHAMGE WITHOUT REVOLUTION IS IMPOSSIBLE." INVITATION 

CONTAINS DIRECTIONS TO LOCATE" FELLOWSHIP FARM. 

RECEIVING OFFICES ENCOURAGE INFORMANTS WHO MAY HAVE 

RECEIVED INVITATIONS TO ATTEND. LOCATION OF FELLOWSHIP FARM 

KNOWN TO PHILADELPHIA. 
NO PHILADELPHIA INFORMANTS HAVE EECEIVED INVITATIONS. 

PH'iS:tHL SunVEiLiJ~C& 
PHILADELPHIA INSTITUTING ~~ 

END 

MKA FBI WASH DC 
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Date: 10/27/70 

1 
I 
1 
I 
I 
I 
I 
1 

.1 
1 

Transmft the following in -------~::_'__:___;__:_:_--__;_~------_jl 
(Type in plaintext or code) 

REGISTERED MAIL r~Cf8 I AIRTEL Via _______________ __ 
(P riority) t;;~ 1 1 _____ L __________________________________ : ______ L ______ _ 

. A ./ I 

..... ,<j .... - '" 

. i.,.,.. .iTO· .. J - • "\'/1:.1 .).~ 

DIRECTOR, FBI (100-453233) 

',1 .. -:-;. .. 

.• 1 FROM: SAC, PHILADELPHIA (100-51132) (p) 

~SUBJECT: --
o 

WOMEN'S LIBERATION MOVEMENT 
(WLM) 
IS - MISCELLANEOUS 
(OO: New York) 

ON CONTA\NEO 

ALLIN;~SSlf~EO ~ HERf:tNo' U BY .-
DATE 

Re WFO teletype to the B~reau dated 10/21/70, and 
New York teletype to the Bureau dated 10/22/70. 

Enclosed for the Bureau are five copies of a 1etter- \ 
head memorandum dated 10/27/70, for referral to Legat, Ottawa, \/ 
regarding Quebec license number observed at the WLM meeting. 

For information of offices not previously informed, 
WFO teletype stated that a source had provided a leaflet con­
cerning a WLM meeting at Fellowship 'Farm in Limerick, Pa., 
10/23/70 through 10/25/70. Leaflet distributed to selected 
WLM members stating the meeting was for people interested in 
discussing need for active revolution "because for an oppressive, 
racist, sexist society to really change without revolution is 
impossible. If Attendees told to contact New York telephone number 
212-,799-1008. J. Direction~ given to Fellmvship Farm. 

f,:9fvitU.-1-- c~lfrLje I ~ 5 '-:)\ t?J-ik 0~lk.v 
U - Bureau (:tnc. 5 );:JR/"Y tov () .. c:tr,(;'IV . • . / .' ~ -;;' ", 7 ~/ _ "'-""." .• ' 

3-Albany(RN) -·~"-~~.:,rl",·/1/3/ i) /:)(/"'-'>'1.,. ,-.~-... 'I'" 
2 - Baltimore (RH) "~ . lit HEG.l1.G ... -. 
2 - Charlotte (RM) ~ vJ () • l -- )( (~ .L(/;:~". .:..~' _;-=- (-~r-.:::-
2 Indianapolis (RM) Ie c<L.i,/~q;c-D :;:v 11'" - .. -- ~""" 
2 - Newark (RM) .. I ~\.J. j 

3 New York (100-164665) (RM) OCT 80 1970 
2 Springfield (RM) 
2 - WFO (100-49208) (RM) --, 
3 Philadelphia 

'.' , 

__ M . Per ____ _ 
'\& .j. 
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• • 
New York teletype stated leaflet was distributed at 

Women's Center, 36 West 22nd Street, New York City, captioned, 
"About a Meeting of Revolutionary Women for •.. 11 Leaflet stated 
in part, "Some of the suggestions we've discussed for raps are 
things like - what do we really mean when we say women's revo­
lution - what are its priorities - what are the pros and cons of 
collective living for women - are we ready for a group offensive 
- what ,forms can it take? •• " and "because we are committed to­
social revolution (underlining supplied) meaning we know that in 
our form of oppressive, racist, sexist society, any real change 
without r·evolution is impossible." 

New York teletype further stated that a reliable source 
advised on 10/22/70, that one JEANETTE at the given New York 
telephone n.umber had said that "!,Revolutionar~ Women's Convention II 
was being held on a farm in Limer~ck', p~:---Th; telephon'e' number 
FA 6-3008 in Limerick was given for transportation to the farm. 
JEANETTE said the announcement for the convention was made at a 
WLM meeting in New York City on 10/12/70. 

On 10/22/70, Lt. GEORGE FENCL, Civil Disobedience Unit, 
Philadelphia, Pa., Police Department, had one of his police 
women make a pretext telep~one call tothe New York number. She 
talked to a woman who identified herself as LEE. LEE said each 
attendee should expect to contribute $1.00 and should bring food 
and wine. She said two films would be shown, one on abortion 
and the other on an actual sex act being performed. The film on 
the latter subject was to be narrated by one of the women \olho 
participated who would describe her feelings at the time. They 
also planned a guerilla theater called, "Burning City. II LEE said 
to the caller that since the caller was from Philadelphia ~'lOuld 
she contact the "Plain Dealer" to let them know about this affair 
and to have them promote it. The "Plain Dealer ll is a Philadelphia 
underground newspaper. 

According to an article appearing in the nPottstOtvn 
Mercury," Pottstown, ~a., on 6/25/51, a 120 acre farm near 
Fagleysville, Pa., had been purchased by a national organization 
to ease racial and religious intolerance and to study other 
social problems. The farm to be called .... FeJ)Otv.~hip £.arm. had been 
owned by a wealthy eccentric Pottstown citizen. '" -

Also referred to as ..... FeJ..:t9ylR.h~p )i.9y.~e ;PJccording to 
the article, the farm would be open to students of junior and 
senior high school age who had used the area in the past for 
meetings. fellowship House is sponsored by the"?,ociety of 

.. • ... fUh 
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rr~~~sJbut also supported by leaders of all denominations, 
aCVcrord~ng to the article. There were at that time 15 Fellow­
ship Houses in the country following the establishment of the 
movement in 1931. Fellowship House acquired Fellowship Farm, 
according to a spokesman, "because we simply overflowed all 
available places in Philadelphia. 1I 

SA W. RICHARD THIRLWELL and SA JOHN C."F. MORRIS 
surveyed the area at Fellowship Farm in the early hours of 
10/25/70, and cruised through at first light. They obtained 
the license numbers from cars parked in the parking area, 
observing a number of people sleeping in sleeping bags on the 
ground near the cars. Following this they gave a ride to a 
white female, age about 55, who said she was an early riser and 
was out looking for coffee and cigarettes. Ag.ents took her to 
the Limerick Diner for breakfast. She later int~oduced herself 
as PHYLLIS:SCHUYLER, nee~'Marlow, from New York City. She said 
member-s-'of"WOMEN I S LIBERATION had gathereel at the farm for a 
weekend of discussions. Agents listened to her talk for about 
40 "minutes without revealing their identity. She talked 
incessantly about women's rights, exploitation, unfair salary 
schedules, the need for better, cheaper medicine for all., the 
evils of military industrial complex which contributes to the 
exploitation of women, the necessity for ending the stigma 
attached to homosexuals of both sexes, and the need to erase 
social pressures against illegitima~e chiidren. 

Mrs. SCHUYLER seemed to be hung up on sex. She said 
there were a number of lesbians at the camp who had put up 
posters "Lesbians Unite.1t The avowed lesbians shared quarters 
somewhat separated from the other women. Mrs. SCHUYLER has an 
aversion to leshians, she said, but she does not think they 
should be penalized for their sexual habits. 

She estimated that there were 200 to 300 people in 
attendance at the conference. (This is very doubtful.) She 
said they had shown a film on the evening of 10/24/70, but 
she had not seen it. She understood it was newsreel type 
footage. Some of the women also put on a theater presentation 
on the subject of exploitation, intending to illustrate how 
the upbringing of children results in attitudes which cause 
them to exploit each other. 

She said the discussions and meetings held on 
Saturday impressed her as mainly bickering and yelling sessions 
with all of the women trying to talk at once and the moderator 

3 

NW65994 Page.4~" 



. , , 
t. • -• 

\ 

PH 100-51132 

unable to maintain order. They put forth no clear-cut program, 
arrived at no conclusions, and as of Sunday morning, appeared 
to be no more cohesive than they had. been when they first arrived 
at the camp. Mrs. SCHUYLER said she personally was not sure wha~ 
she wanted, and she thought many of the other women felt the same 
way. She regarded the whole thing as an opportunity for a 
pleasant weekend in the country among other females of more or 
less common interests. 

Agents took Mrs. SCHUYLER back to the farm, secured 
additional license numbers, and observed a number of women of 
various ages who appeared to be just getting up. . 

Mrs. SCHUYLER said that each attendee had contributed 
$1.00 and had brought some food. She thought the $1.00 might 
have been to help pay some of the overhead and to pay kitchen 
help which was provided to prepare the meals. She said Fellow­
ship Farm is owned by the Quakers and that they made the farm 
available to groups who desired to study means of bringing about 
social improvements. 

LEADS 

GENERAL 

Receiving domestic offices have motor vehicle records 
reviewed for information on registered owners of cars. from your 
division. Advise interested office if residence not covered by 
your division. 

Inform New York and Philadelphia of results, with 
infor.mation available from your files on the individuals. 

ALBANY 

AT ALBANY, N.Y.: At Department of Motor Vehicl~s, 
check the following New York licenses: 

XFA029 
8N5785 
YZ8l56 
93570Z 

, 8622YG 
4957KC 
5606TK 
1673WO 
YL9479 
8l350Z 

5428CT 
270Z660 
SORD 
8186YD 
YW3454 
LZ1786 
YG6301 
5575YV 
8l330C 
LB3102 
ET4066 

65994 Docld:3,298'%41 Page 4 
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AT MONTPELIER, VT.: At the Motor Vehicle Department, 
check the following Vermont licenses: 

T8611 
V7518 

BALTIMORE 

AT GLEN BURNIE, MD.: Check Department of Motor 
Vehicles on Maryland license GR5632. 

." 
CHARLOTTE 

AT RALEIGH, N.C.: Check Department of Motor Vehicles 
on North Carolina iieense XKF669. 

INDIANAPOLIS 

AT INDIANAPOLIS, IND.: Check Commissioner of Motor 
Vehicles on Indiana license 3B856.' 

NEWARK 

AT TRENTON, N.J.: Check Commissioner of Motor 
Vehicles on New Jersey license SYV497. 

SPRINGF-IELD 

AT SPRINGFIELD, ILL.: Check Auto File Section, 
Office of Secretary of State, on Illinois license FH15~. 

WFO 

AT WASHINGTON, D.C.: At Department of Motor Vehicles, 
check following District of Columbia licenses: 

629759 
818090 

PHILADELPHIA 

725367 
800121 

Pennsylvania licenses 64N483 and CK61787 were 
observed. This is being handled separately. 

AT LIHERICK, FA.: Determine identity of SUbscriber to 
Limerick telephone. number'-PA 6-3008. 

5 
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UNITED. STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUS'.l .. t:E 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No. 

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19107 

October 27, 1970 

. NW65994 

WOMEN'S LIBERATION MOVEMENT 

A conference of members of the Woments Liberation 
Movement was held on a farm near Limerick, Pennsylvania, 
during the weekend of October 23 through 25, 1970, Special 
Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation observed license 
numbers on automobiles parked in the area where the conference 
was being held. Among them was Ottawa-license 9A6952. 
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WOMENtS LIBERATION MOVEMENT 

LEAD 

Please determine registered owner of car bearing 
Ottawa license 9A6952 and provide any information already on 
record with respect to this indi vidual.-

2* 
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NEvi YORl\. NEW YORK 
1°.aTE • 

3/12/1'1 8/15/70 - 3/2/71 -f. 

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE: OF ORIGIN INVESTIG"TIVE PERIOD 

TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE ElY 

40MEN'S LIBERATION MOVEMENT 
J 0 ROBER'f NEWTON 

CHARACTER OF CASE ! 

I. 
!- AlllNFORMATfON CONTAINED 

HERSI?~fr~~SIF~J>~1rJ; 
DATE (p 8Y~ 

REFERENCE: 

" 
IS - MISCELlANEOUS 

.~~ 
o '. 
I '. 

1 . New York report of SA J 0' ROBERT NEWTON, dat(ed 8/14/70~:'~1 
~~.:5~~:~ .. :=-.:=-- .:~ -.:-.. _::=::~~~:~~~.r~-:~~.~_~.:r t~~ Lo~!.. ~ng:le~_.,SI?_~_~:_~,~~~d ._¥,l!-!.-=--.. ,' .. 1~~ f 
~'~/::' t;:{;:;-? __ . : ~ ... : -, : ... '. ~ ., .~.' ~~. __ ~.-. -_ .. ~~ .. ~c.: p~ _. _ =~-''-''.'-~ '-...... -.... ~ . ''''~.-.~._.<'' . I;.:.' 

,/,r . .•. , .• -.... . •. -_.- -..... - .. "0' .\ .• ,.- - .. _' ___ >0' - _ - •• -" •• '" C:' J. 
ADMIJ\~STBATIVE: \ · ;', 
- .1' - " f f,' J 

'i J ~, .4..~ 

Y
. \!.- . Concerning 'Dformation inc_uded in this report about ~-
. ~ wonlen t s confcrerlces in Canada l-li th Indochinese "foBlerl, 14arch .. : 
. :' 24. - April 7, 1971, a c~.se file has been opened 5.n tbe -. 

.. : . ,. ~O-~E-lc~pt;.~ned '2IP4ROJAECTET'LD C70NF1E~~NCES IN CANALDAANv1I1rH =(1 ~~DOf~~IHF:SE "' :. 
,~ .: k'l !'l t ~ . - l·11'iRCH - PR_ ~ -97..; IS - ,MISCEL r EOUS J.j Y . ).. ..... e / .... ! 

.... __ . .... .. 100-171548) II ., .. _. __ ' .. ____ . ____ .. _ .. , ~.,. .. ... __ ................ ,,,_, _ .. ~, ._"" .......... '" /\, • ../-' >. 

'-
.. ,. 

~ 

CASE HAS BEEN: 
, 

PENDING OVER ONE': YEAR DYES DNO • 
PENDING PROS[!CUTION 

OVER SIX MONTHS 
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ADMINISTRATIVE: (conttd) 

; 
.J 

in this 

~,. ,~ o. 

The SAS who observed demonstrattons set forth 
report on the dates indicated "lere: _. ,'" 

j 8/26/70 (At City Hali) HENRY Eo NAEHLE and 

J 
. " '. ; .. J.. ROBERT NEWTON 

8/26/;0 ,; , ' VINCENT A. ALVINO, 
. (At 59th Street and Fifth JAMES To BURNETT, 

Avenue and Bryant Park, NYC) RATI~OND F. MOHR and 

j12/12/70 

. EUGENE Fo O'NEILL 

WILLIAlwf Ho BATTS and 
J. ROBERT NEWTON 

JOHN \y. MINOGUE and 
J. ROBERT NEWTON 
. . 

Case files have been opened and investigation 
instituted regarding all persons'listed in this report 
as officers of the Homen's Liberation center of New York 
as well as DEBORAH ENSIGN (listed as a paid staff member 
of WLC). 

It is noted that WLC bank account is with the 
Amalgamated Bank of New York, whaBrecords are no longer 
available to the NYO because of a law suit brought against 
the bank and the FBI by the Fifth Avenue Vietnam Peace 
Parade Committee. 

This report is classified "Secret" to protect 
the sensitive nature of the relationship between NY T-15 
\tJF'o (<'JY\i~NI with the Revolutionary Union (RU) as specified 
by "(jhe C n-y Office. . . 

. The attached report is not being disseminated 
to the local intelligence agencies in view of SAC letter 
71-4, dated 1/26/71. It is' felt that information contained 
herein is not of sufficient interest to Army, Navy 01' 
Air Force to warrant dissemination to these agcncie~Q 
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ADMINISTRATIVE: (conttd). 

" 

' .. 

, . 
-..... , 

; .. 
" .... 

Characterizations of individuals and organizations 
mentioned in this report have been included W'h~r~ .. th~;v are 
available • 

. ~p~ause of the extensive inform~tion furnished 
by'. INFOf-.!Y/ANi regarding WL.l>1 organization and activities, t'\'l0 
T symbols, NY T-l and NY T-3 are being used to further 
conceal the identity of this informa~t. 

. INFORMANTS . 
~dentity of Source File Where Located 

l\TV rt"_1 
J J) -;;FD-t<rl}It~ r 

NY rp-~ 
\ -, JJ r: D Jt,MA tJ I. 

. Used to cnaracter- 100-164665-869 
ize BARBARA REILLY.J'..:e; , '-890 

Used to character­
ize JUDY GUMBO . 

. ...891 
134-15562A-819 
. -818· 

. ~ -601 
-700 
-761 

l34-17567A-239 

., 

100-16J.j.665-1B14 
_ .. _____ 100-164665-730 

_.-- .', -659 

-C­
COVER PAGE 

134-15562A-75l 
-865 
-599 
':"603 
-758 
-867 
-730 
-780 
-705 
-706 

(6) 
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NY'100-164665 

INFORVillNTS: (cont'd) 

·Identity of Source 

NETTIE DI MAURO~'f 
. . ane1 Source) I]-MY T-4 ~ 

, , 

NY T-5 ' 
~~~ective WALTER KI~~~ l§: , NYCPD, , 

New York, New York . 
(by request) 

'<1 

NY T-6 
/litective JOHN JU~!J 
' SSD, NYCPD 

ew York, New York" 
(by request) 

'~ 

NY T-7 ' 
l[etective FRED JENO~:J 
SSD, NYCPD 
New York, New York 
(by request) 

, 'NY rr_A 
I tl roAm it NT 

I f 

NY T-9 ' 
/ittecti ve MICHAEL 0 I com"Rr " 

SSD, NYCPD -:I 
ew York, New York 

(by request) , 

NY T-l0 . 
IrJro~t\1AN, ' 

.).L'::1H~d 1 Page 53 
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rile Where Located 
--: ... 

100-164665-660 
II 

100-164665-660 

.100-164665-660 

134-17781A-19 

100-'164665-823 , " 

~., 
, . , 

.. ,. 
f 

.- t 

} 
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" INFORMANTS (conttd) , : 

Identity of Source 

NY T-11 

.Fi1e ~There Located 

100-164665-823 
" '\ . ..... _ .. 

Detective HENERETTA LANGE, ." " . -.". 

, ',"SSD, NYCPD 
, . New York, New Yo~k ~ """ ,; 

~" 

" 'NY T-12 '~ , ", ':, ,,':', .' ','100-164665-898 , 
, /Detective FRANK MURPI-ru COIlfi. '!·O tJlf(d!, ".-' ,-899 
L§IS, NYCPD ' ",.' ..". ":' . '" ' 

Ne\tl York, New York . ," . . ,,' 
(by request) ~ 

,NY 11'_' Q _... '- , 
IJJfc JL 111.4 rJi 

NY T-14 . 
C) rJfr> t2.;Y1Jtfl·-i-

l\TY T-1t:l 
\ \ t1 Fo )Q M A tJ ", 

NY T-16 
\'_ i tJ fO ,~ /1'1 11-N T-

NY '1'-17 
PJ fJ~'I1,4;rl 

NY T-18 
: ' \t,j f' '0 {? wl {hI I, 

Used to characteri.ze 
RUTHANN MILLERi.:t; 

J.00-164665-856 
-857 

100-164665-612 
100-164665-1B15(1) 

. .'100-164665-690 , 
a" "-

100-164665-630 

134-9382-1443 
,-1450 

Used to characterize 
WENDY REISSNER .-' .---

Used to characterize <..,. .... " 
RACHAEL TOWNE .. ). .......... ; 
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Identity of Source 

NY T-19 
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NY T-20 

.. -: ...... 11> 
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File Where Located 

134-12736A-127 
, 100-164665-708 

0":" i34-6858A-787 
< •• - a'OO-'l-64q65-876 '. 1~~VR.Mf1j.f1 

.. .. 
" . 

NY rp-~, 
. U/Fo /ZM ~N I 

Used to characterize 
DIANNE DONGHI 
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NY T-22 Used to characterize 

~
OSEPH GRUBISICL.J2I6!l"NE DONGHI 

In~elli?ence DiV1~~~ . 
ChJ.cago, Ill. ED:;: CoN f!' .r (l' t) /;:1:' I: < 

by request) . ( . 

'l\TV fTl_9l.J. 

.. ' rJfl)Z::~_I'iN I 

Used to characterize 
CATHERINE HEl\1"RY~ 

Used to characterize 
BARBARA REILL~ 

Two copies of this report are being designated 
for the Offices requiring investigation (Los Angeles and 

.Philadelphia) based on information that WLM organizations 
are active in these Divisions. One copy of this report is 
being furnished to other Offices ~oF __ ~~~Qrmation purposes • 

. - - .-~ 
---~----. 

LEADS 

LOS ANGELES 

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA. Will conduct appropriate 
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LEADS (cont l d) 

. 
investigation as set forth in Section 87E of the Manual of 
Instructions~ based on information in this r~port and information 
in referenced New York letter to Los Angeles and furnish 
'results of investigation in report form. 

• * ~. ~~ ~t 

PHILADELPHIA 

,AT PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 0 Will report on 
Women's Conference held in.the Philadelphia Division~ October 
23 - 25~ 1970 and conduct any additional investigation pursuant 
to Section 87E~ Manual of Instructions and furnish report 
to Bureau and New York. 

NEW YORK 

AT Nh,.T YORK, NEW YORK.. Will follow ac ti vi ti e s on 
subject organization. 

-G*-' 
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Copy to: 
'. 

Report, of: 

Date: 

,: 

'.'. e~~ET .~~ : .• ..: ' '. ~ _roo'"~ 

Ll '<-:~;"-=L1 STA<~ES DEPARTMENT OF Jv_ 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

J. ROBERT NEHTON 

3/12/71 
Office: New York, New York 

.~. 

field Office File #: 100-164665 Bureau File #: 100-453233 

Title: WOMENtS LIBEFATION MOVEMENT 

~. - -_ .. -. ........ '-"'."-"_.'-' ... ,,-. . 
: - Character: INTERNAL SECURITY - MISCELLANEOUS 

Women's Liberation Movement (WLM), NYC maintains 
, an Office (Nevi Yqrk Homen t s Liberation Center) (i';LC) 

at 36 West 22nd Street, NYC. Although of'f'icers are listed for 

Synopsis: 

" ,L 

~ WLC for bank account purposes, there are no officers of vlU.f t 
in Jche usual sense. Paid staff lnember of WLC and \'lLC Steering : 

- Commi ttee members set forth. Will is not a membership organization. 
i 
\-- . 

hOHever., \~~C j NYC maintains a ma:i,.ling list of approximatel;,T : 
~:.-- --- '" -..... 3,000 names 0 Listing of NYC area WLM groups set forth. I'4eetings ~ 

and activities of NY area WLM groups set forth. Afftliation 
and/or sympathy with other organ:!-zations and contact \,lith foreign: 

t ' women t s group s set forth. ':" 'f ' ,";; 
;-S~·~~~~~~~'~---·--~~' ,-- '~--=---~~ .",~= __ ~~=~:~~~~~*~~~:~: ~-... '.r~~~_~~~=-'~~._._ '~~~."~.-~~~-- --_ ....... "'j 
: ~ 
r ~ 

.. Il~ . -$i~ ~~~E~I~ : t , 
I 

S E ~ E T -- ..:;.r~--

ON~lfotQ]? ~--
Ii. 

.,.l; 
r ]i, 

I' ' ' 'T 
GROUP~T/' .~ 
E:XC:lUdfci,from automatic dCNl1" 
gradin~ and declassification 

? . ~ " , .. " 

,..hb ,\nCU"'cnl \.·o1itf\in~ nCllh~r rt:t":(,lf1un~~llt.\d\)ll=' nor cnndusion:i or the FBI. 1t is the property of the }o"'HI and is l(\unc~\ to your ncency; it ltnd its. cc.nltc:nt'i ;." 

NW~~td~'1:~el"~"nCY. ~~-~~~~~~~~------~------------------_____________ F 
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NR001 PH CODE 

AN NITEL JE~l 

TO 

~~ . 

Mr. TfI)~oxt __ J " 
:Mr. Sulliv<l.Y.!_ ~ "t. 
Mr. l\Ir,hr----;- VI) 
1'.fr. Bl<;h<)p .,._.-. ;. " 
1\1l!.Brenn~lltJD_ '1 .:~ 
Mr. CaUaJ:.ul __ 'i' h 

Mr. C;:;'PC? __ ~ " 
Mr. Conr .... d .. _ ~ \ 
Mr. D'llbey __ ~ ,; 
lVIr. FelL_ R :-
Mr. Gale. ~ '. 
Mr. Ro,;"U-.-_ g .: 
Mr. Tavl-l_. ~ ,:, 
Mr. Waltera-' i ~~ 
Mr. Sryat'3 __ ~ . 

Tele. nOOln- ~ : 

Miss H()l;n~s_ i ~ 
Miss GUIlUY __ i . 

~~=-..:;:;:;;;;:;;;;::::;J .~. 

1 
,f 
.;;l.:' 

NEW YORK AIRTEL AND LHM TO DIRECTOR, APRIL TEN NEXT. IS-MISC. 

AND INFORMANTS AT PHILADELPHIA UNABLE TO FURNISH ANY 

INFORMATION ON ALLEGED WOMENS NATIONAL ~ARCH ON THE PENTAGON APRIL 

TEN NEXTo ESTABLISHED SOURCE AT BUS COMPANIES, PHILADELPHIA, ADVIS~D 

NO BUSES LEASED FOR THAT DATi FOR WOMFNS TRIPe PHILADELPHIA HAS 

ALERTED INVORMANTS ~ND WILL ~U~~ISH ANY INFORMATION RECEIVED TO 

BUREAU AND INTERESTED OFFIC£S~ 

END 
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OPTIONAl. FORM NO. 10 • • 
MAY lQe2 EDITION 
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.5 

UNITED STATES G\ ~RNMENT • .' 
. ,. 

Memorandum 
TO . 

.~ 
DIRECTOR, FBI (100-453233) DATE: JUL 1 6 1971 

4~ 
FROM SAC, PHILADELPHIA (100-51132) (RUC) 

SUBJECT: 
~) 
I....-WOMEN'S LIBERATION MOVEHENT (WU4; 

IS - MISC. 
:nON CONTA\NEO . 

. AllINFO~!OCSSIFIED \~ .. /; .'] /' HEREIN 1 \J By~ff;;-%M_-
/ ~.{i./ DATE .U2. (eI 1-(JL.J:.J. 

~ J Re New York report of SA J. ROBERT NEWTON dated 

(00: New York) 

&~~): 3/12/71; and Bureau communication to Philadel~hia on 6/17/71. 

. ""/ Enclosed -for the Bureau are ten couies of an LHN 
~ . ~ dated as above. Two copies are enclosed for" New York. 

-~~~ ,. The LID1 is being classified confidential as it 
~ -.... (contains information furnished by confidential sources, the 

: ~ '\~isc10sure of whom could impair their future effectiyeness. 

, ~ ~. Records of the Bureau of Motor Vehicles, Harrisburg, 
~ Pa., as re"viellTed on 4/1/71, revealed the following information 
~ regarding license numbers observed at the Fellowship Farm Con-
" terence on 10/25170. 

Pennsy1~ania 64N-483 
DAVID A :>YSELTER 

,429 Semple Street, Pittsburgh, Pa. 
Pennsyl ~~~ 'CK~~;~;' ... -... -.-.~-." .... ~ .. ~ .. ~---~~-

RICHARD L 0, tJ:U\RTHOLD 

.' 

2010 Mt. Vernon Street Philadelphia Pa. ______ • , __ ._ .... _ .. _.,. .. _,_.~ .. h''''''_''~'''''''''''''''''''''\''''''''~''''''' ... " ..... ~ ... _\ ..... ~., ., ... O< ... ~I .. ~ ... ~-=--

. A revie", of captioned file reveals that there is 
no active chapter or organization of the 1'Iomen's Liberation 
Movement in Philadelphia. In view of the above, no further 
investigation is being conducted In Philadelphia UACB. 

'". 

.-. 
1 
:. 

, , 
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First Source 

Second S'mrce 

Third Source 

Fourth Source 
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is 

is 

is 

is 

• " 

Officer DIXIE GILDON, Intelligence 
Uni t, HPD, "!tIDC • 

..L.llf ClrM<l1') T 
Lieutenant GEORGE FENCL, CD l Tni t, 
Philadelphia Pl)o 

SA JOHN C. F. HORRIS, Philadelphia 
Division. 
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In Reply, Please Refer to 
FileNo. 

• - CONFIDENTIAL 
UNrl~D STATES DEPARTMENT OF JuSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVES~IGATION 

Philadelphia,' Pennsylvania 

JUt 1 6 1971 

Women's Liberation Movement n'ILH~ is made up of 
loosely structured groups throughout the country, vThich 
grouns have been publicly described as advocating complete 
equality for women. 

On October 21, 1970, a reliable source advised that 
Betty Garman, WLM representative in Washington, D.C., had dis­
tributed a leaflet to selected WLM members to attend a special 
meeting at a "Fellowshin Farm" in Limerick., Fa., on October 
23-2" 1970. . 

The leaflet stated the meeting was for people in­
terested in discussing the need for an active revolution 
"because for an oppressive racist, sexist, society to really 
change without revolution is impossible." The leaflet advised 
those n1anning to attend to contact New York telephone nUMber 
212-799-1008 and furnished dIrections to the farm. 

On October 22, 1970, a second reliable source advised 
that a leaflet was distributed at Women's Center, 36 West 22nd 
Street, New York City, concerning a meeting of revolutionary 
,.,omen. The leaflet furnished directions to a "Fellowship Farm ll 

in Limerick, Fa . 

. On October 22, 1970, a third reliable source stated 

This document contains neither recommenda­
tions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is 
the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency~ it and its contents are not 
to be distributed outside your agency-

-----ffGR~OITP-1 ~ 

-4'E,,*x~m-automcrtic-
---clo\,lIrgrrot1ng dnd---_ 

'declassifiea+i~ 

"; 
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" .' 
~ONFIDENTI AI. 

WOMEN'S LIBERATION MOVEMENT CONFERENCE 
HELD AT FELLOWSHIP FARM, LIMERICK, PA., 
ON OCTOBER 23-25, 1970 

• 
a nhone call was made on October 22, 1970, to New York nhone 
number 212-799-1008. The nhone was answered by a woman who 
identi~ied herself as Lee. Lee stated that each attendee 
should contribute $1.00 and should bring food and wine. She 
stated two films would be shown, one on abortion, and the 
other on an actual sex act being nerformed. A guerrilla 
theater called IlBurning City" was also being planned. 

On October 25, 1970, a fourth reliable source '\'las 
in the area of Fellowship Farm during the early morning hours 
and spoke with a ~hite female, age about 55, who identified i 

herself as Phylli~\qchuyler fromN~!LXQrJ& City. This vTOMan /.J 
told source that members of Women's Liberation had gathered 
at the farm for a weekend of discussions. She talked in­
cessantly about women's rights; exploitation; unfair salary 
schedules; the need for better, cheaper medicine for all: 
the evils of the military industrial comnlex which contributes 
to the exploitation of women: the necessity for ending the 
stigma attached to homosexuals of both sexes; and the need 
to erase social pressures against illegitimate children. She 
advised there were a number of lesbians at the farm who had 
put up posters "Lesbians Unite" and that the lesbians shared 
quarters somewhat separated from the other women. 

Mrs. Schuyler estimated that there were 200 to 300 
people in attendance at the conference. She stated that a 
film had been shovm on the evening of October 24, 1970, but 
that she had not seen it. Some of the women also put on a 
theater presentation on the subject of exploitation, intend­
ing to illustrate how the uubringing of children results in 

. attitudes which cause them to exploit each other. 

She said the discussions and meetings held on Saturday 
impressed her as mainly bicltering and yelling sessions "Ti th all 
of the women trying to talk at onc~ and the moderator unable 
to maintain order. They nut forth a no clear-cut program; 
arrived at no conclusions; and, as of Sunday merning, anpeared 
to be no more cohesive than they had been when they first 
arrived. Hrs. Schuyler said she nersenally was net sure "That 
she wanted, and she thought many .of the other women felt the 
same way. She regarded the who~e thing as an enportunity for 
a pleasant weekend in the country among other fenales of more 
or less common interests. 

... CDN"FTDENIIA1-
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ornOttAL fOlM. t~O. 10 
MAY 1962 rOlllor-; 
GSA "1,\" (.(1 Cf~ 101-H.' 

I UNITED STATES G.RNMENT 

,- Men10r-andllm 

l
TD Mr. J. B. A<!1'~ms 

t // 
FROM : LegalA;;;~nSe~.A 

. // . lJ \(~d 

SUBJECT: J:I.9>{j.8-THD¥ 
6' . SENSTUDY 

l' -_r. Mintz 
1 - Mr. Wanna11 
1 - Mr. Cregar 

DATE: 9/5/75 
1 - Mr. Hotis 
1 - Mr. Daly 

Assoc. Olr. __ 

Dop. AD Adm. _ 

.D.p. AD Inv. _. 
A~$t. Oit.: AI 

Admin. __ 

Comp. Syst. -oJ 

Ext. Af(oir~ _ 

FiI •• & C.m._ 
Gon.lnv o _ 

Idonl. __ _ 

Inspection __ 
Inloll. ___ , 

..... ~bord'tory J~ 
HI<' "77 V r::~gol;Cov",·"-

~ 
!. vl --4 Tlan£&~i?Yfr. -
/",II/-,.!'~' ~~ff ... S~oc~ Inv. _ 
~~ /~.I),~~./Troinin9 __ 

I L"/,1 . \l,.,. . 
1,""""" • 'I· h' < I~l" 'J~T,.I.phone R"" --

/
1' ).:,.l" " '>' ~/.. t,..- ~:,' Director Scc'y_ 

l ~,.~J /lJr{ \. 
The Bureau has been rece1v1ng numerous requests from '~ 

the House and Senate Select Committees. As an indication of ~ 
the nUJ.l1ber of requests being received, on September. 3, 1975,) • 
we received four requests from the House COTImlittee alone. 
Many of the requests involve complex research and review of 
Bureau materials, et.c. We have recently experienced continu­
i~g pressure by both Committees to comply with their requests 
as quickly as possible. Additionally, we have received in­
dividual telephonic requests from Staff personnel of the 
Comnittees to expedite one particular request ahead of another; 
and in many instances, the request for. expeditious handli~g of 
a particular item conflicts with the request of some other Staff ~ 
Member. 

The current guidelines with the Senate Select Com­
mittee require responses be prepared on short dea1ines and it 
has reached the point with regard to the Senate Select Com­
mittee that it is not possible to comply with their requests 
within the stated deadlines. ~~ile every effort 'is being made 
to abide by the guidelines adopted by the Department and the 
Comrnittee, the shear volume of the material requested and the 
work involved makes compliance with these. guidelines not 
possible. 

SA Daly of this Division brought this matter to the 
attention of Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Special Counsel for In­
telligence Coordination in the Department, and Shaheen sta~ 
he understo<?d the p:r;oblems bei~g. generated by the ~R?"81l1~"""'O ",,,.R,,,-',",,,,, 

requests be1ng rece1ved by the FBI. . 
ED . :1JrX~ OCT' 1975 

M,A.1'\oN CONTAlN ¥4~ 
ALlINF~F1W:lAWi " ... ~. i·,e.,. <,,_ 
HERett-lJSY-rr--' CONTINUED - OVER 
OATE I 

fA ~ \l( C~! 
PVD: lad". 

(8) ,.>' 
, . 

p;2. -//6: 37:s::' t "f:\ ,I [il.jv. 
NoTRE'CORr5EI) \ !\\~,f,jF Is. 

I / 'J 
46 OCT 15 1975 \.); 

.""""""" - ~ 
Blty U.S. Sd'l'i17vS brhJ(fl.JkpNinr/g!r·o-fJ.1.1";7J/fPf.t)'l"(}// SatJing.r Plan <) jY1. }, ;.p.If:t. 

Page 64 ' 
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Legal Counsel to Mr. Adams 
HE : HOUSTUDY 

SENSTUDY 75 

• 
Shaheen subsequently advised SA Daly that he had:: 

brought this matter to the attention of the Senate Select 
Committee orally in a conversation with Mark Gitenstein on 
9/4/75 including the problems being encountered with in­
dividual Staff" Members declaring that their p'articular 
request had a higher priority than any other particular 
request. Gitenstein told Shaheen that he would attempt to 
correct .this problem. 

In a subsequent conversation with Staff Member Mark 
Gitenstein, Gitenstein stated he had been informed by the 
Department of the problem the Bureau is encountering in 
responding within the deadlines set for various Commi'ttee 
requests', He indicated that he would take steps to make 
sure individual Staff Members do not on their own initiative 
,attempt to place their request ahead of any other particular 
request without coordinating it with him, Additionally, he 
stated it was his intention to bring this to the attention of 
John Elliff, Task ~orce Director or the Domestic Task Force of 
the Senate Select Comn1ittee, and suggest a meeting be held with 
Bureau representatives on Monday, 9/8/75, in an effort to solve 
this particular problem, If a meeting is held on that date, it 
is expected that 'a representative of'the Intelli.gence Division, 
Legal Counsel Division and the Department will be in attendance. 

, RECOMMENDATION: 

For information, 

- 2 -
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The Attcz,nc:z xenoral 

Directo~) FBI b~ / / / ? 39..s--
. GEl' .BR.t~l .. ACCOln-;rTING OFFICE (GAO) 
PJ:1 TIEW or!' FBI OPERATIONS; 
STUDY OT!' D01;ESTIC n'!'l~ELLIGBNCE 
.JURISDICTION 

1 r/ir.·J. B. Adams 
1 Mr. J. A. Mintz 
). - Ml'. W . R. iN mmnll 
1 - Ml'. A. B. F'u1:ton 

1 - I'l!I'. A. F. V1 [tth:~rs, <II'. 
1 - Wl:r. A. L. Lacey> Jr . 

ne"''''~'c>..,''n J' c )·n ..... c'''' "f'\ ='(; lr.:/·tr,,' "0 -··~u cO' ........ ~O.,... ~r:; !tY"'""":P'''''l C:t"1''''~ F.'<t ·"l~ .. ~ _J.L,.v .0 ,&...;:.; t~'::" t_ 1.1;,7 :::l. ";:'.J. t. J' \,..' t.::;'.lJ\';" ;,J.\':; ~ \.;.: 10k!,; ....... ", ...... 1".~ .. ...:;~, 

Srmate Select Com~itt.6e cn Intelligence> 11 (~atec1 A pr:i.l 14 ~ 1975, v!!1Grein n 
copy of IIInti.'.l11igence Division Position PD.P~l' on .Juri.sd1<:;'doll, II dS.tGd 
Fcr:rruttt-;.y 13!" 19'i'5? ve"a.s enclosed. Tl1:liJ 1)ositiofl pape:t? ~V13S also fUY'11ishecl 
to GAO PUI'SUfu'"'1t to its X'SQl16st in. connrmstiQD. 'with it~.; l'c'v'1ewnf ~'BI 
opc:t'ations, 

Enclosed lwrein is a copy of GAO letter dated July 3 s 197&> 
which tranmrdtt8d a list Df questions posed by GAO <:.cl1cBrning- the paps!? of 
February 13, 19'15, ~lJ.1d [1 copy or the response to thee<:: questions. 

It "\frill he noted that l'eSpO~F!c·s arc not prol:idcd to cel'bin 
c:.' .. u,',~~f_10''''_~ ,.,o...,,.,· ....... n.;..,...7 +hr.> T.-J~' ,t"'-'''-~U''''' r.(' Tn"'t.,..,'n~i".,,..,~ ""'"'1 ,1 tt-1A ' .... ·~n-:>.,., A~tr.r7 .... _ _ ___ l.~ ..... .... J~'C...,;t~Jp~ ,;I-1.!.t;; c..::. v - .,..!. _~.I'f'11.1 ~ ... !. ~ ~ ..... !. v._l ..... ·J ... .l.L.l> { ..... ~ ... ,~ l .. iCO_ .... _.:. vC"- ........ 1. 

I~\s.y 19, 1072. Th::"? d:::terrd118i:ion. to omit responses b th0:sE: questions 
was made during consultations vlith fJr. Alan S. Goldberg. GAO l'2S6t;n:ch 

stEd:f'r to f0(;ilit~te sn expeditious l'~ply f.ocused on thoEe iSf:U08 of p:d.TP.a1'Y 
irnpDrt~J11Ce to its r,nalyzis w "Vi:::; 11~:-\fG ;"lg-.eeefl to pro'\Tid~; rGGponses to 
sllch qUGstiOl"!.B if ndvi£.cd by GAO ijl2,t f11rther clarifi.cp.ticn i~ necesse.r.y. 

\ Inasmuch aB thif~ f;1(.\t'Dl'bl doab w'ith ji.:u:'i~-;;dict5.0:n. it is b0i:c.g 
f07('JUl'dcd f01' your information .en.d I'ov'iew. 
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UIED STATES GENERAL ACCOUNTING 'FICE 

Assoc. Dir. _ 

Dop. AD Adm. _. 

Dcp. AD Inv. _ 

Asst. Dir.: ~ 

Admin. :--__ 

Compo Syst. _ 

Ext. Affairs _ 

Filos & Com. _. 

GOn.lnv._ 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT. 
DIVISION 

Mr. W. Raymond Wannall 
Assistant Director 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20548 

JUt. 3 1975 

fdont. ___ -,. 

Inspectj,?~ 
Intol/\.V~,_ _ 

Lobo~atory. __ 

~'&~ o.:>~ I=r:"'~- 1/ Intelligence Division I ::1.
0 loun. "--

Rlan
l
l & CO I. _ Federal Bureau of Investigation 

f . ~ Spec. Inv. _ Department 0 Just~ce .- '-~~ . 

~ 
, Training_ 

Dear Mr. Wannall: \ ~~ r l (- Telephone Rm ' 

" ~1 '-J,./ Director Sec'Y' -'--;<::. 
On April 24, 197'5;--~ Kelley /esponded to.-oor requet. _ 

regarding the Bureau's legal autnoriEy--f5-c:ona~domestic intelli- ~ 
gence operations by providing material conc~rning the collection, ~: 
maintenance, dissemination, and destruction of information resulting , 
from such investigations. 

We have reviewed that portion of the Bureau's response relating 
to its authority to conduct domestic intelligence investigations and 
believe that some clarification of matters therein is necessary for 
us to better understand the Bureau's position. Accordingly, we would 
appreciate a written response to the enclosed questions which relate 
to the papers prepared by you and Messrs. Watter~ and Lacey; a portion 
of the Domestic Inbelligence Division position paper, "Investigations 
of Subversion," May 19, 1972; and portions of Sections 87 and 122 of 
the FBI Manual. To facilitate analysis, we would appreciate if the 
Bureau could use the same format as the questions with any questions 
not requiring an ans~.;rer because of a prior response being so noted. 

Should you or Y0ur staff desiie to discuss these questions for 
any reason, we would be glad to do so. If any clarification is needed, 
please call Alan S. Goldberg on 386-3575. Thank you for your cooperation. 

MATIC>lCONTA~\NeD 
ALL INF:~~~SIFleD HEREIN I ~ BY ~~ 
CATE "1'!.. 

c:;s}..~· 
.... \.<:\J . 0~.)v 

Enclosure~ " 

cc: Mr. JoBp M~,nl'z 
Assistant Director 
Legal Counsel n~vision 

Sincerely yours, 

YtVJi~ve t1 ~,_, ~~ 
Daniel F. Stanton' ~ : 
Associate DireC501.~~K"\..fS75 

C J~;;;. ::;-")-f6 -~ ~ I 
" ;..... NOT'RE'C'O'RO"ifr t f..\ 

" :'V 
46 SEP 12 1975 .!' '; 

Federal B~reAu of IllvEscLgation -
. (j , 

-== \' i 
! ' 
~). 
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) \) • ffD~~!l-1. BtlRF.1\\1 Of INVESTIGA.TlON 

CO[>'~MU~lC1\TIQNS S~CTIOi'l •• 
! 

j . ~'il 003 PD J?LAIN 

9:55 IT EJ./'" SEPT EMBER 6, 1975 

\ 

'\ 
" 

TO: 
/' 

/ 
/BUREAU 
" 

SEATTLE (66-2894) 

'j /(-ItRO. :;;:-)PORTLA~'D 
"f !---
'I~ . SENsrUDY 75 
" ' -, /' 

ALL lNFORrAATtON'CONTAINE!) ~ 
lo\eRel~{'ttI'jCLASSIFI~uJtY ,.; 
UATE I) ~(.lCD- BY ~r--"r ~ 

Assoc. Dir. _ . ~ 
Dep.-A.p.-Adnl.- 1, 
Dep.-A.D.-Inv_ It 

, Asst. Dir.: I 
Admin. __ _ 
Compo Syst. _ 
Ext. Mfairs . 
Files & Co n! 
Gen. Inv. I &::' I 
Ident. ._. ~ v ~ ~; : 

Inspecti°nF ' 
lntell. ___ ' \ 
Laboratory --::i '.J 
PIau. & Ev~L i...o.' 

A¥
~~.' Spec. Inv. / ,""' , ' . 

'fraining _~ 
Legal Cuun. ~ 
Telephone Rm. _ 
Director Sec'y _ 

J -~E Bui~L S~PTEMBER 5, 1975 AND SEATTLE TELETYPE TO PORTLAND, 

SEPTEMBER 

" 

IBLER:, FORMER ASAC, SEATTLE, t~AS OONTACTED IN ACCORDANCE 
. r 

WITH INS RUCTI01i'fg IN REBUTEL ON SEPTEMBER 6, 1975, AT HIS 

I RESIDENCE ~AT RT. 1 BOX 743, PARKDALE, OREGON. BIBLER STATEj) 

h HE CANNOT RECALL PART ICIPAT ING IN "[~AIL OPENING ACT IVIT IES" 

~I}HILE IN FBI. HE ADVISED HE WOULD NOT IFY PORTLAND OFFICE IF HE \:> 
J z: 
~S COfliTACTED BY SSC STAFF AND, SHOULD THIS OCCUR, PORTLAND \oJILL ~< 
CI') 
01 \Z= gJH EREAFTER ADV ISE FB IHQ. 

oU 
,~'~ND 

l>~.,\: --f 

: ~:,:~ ~PM FB I H Q CLR 
I. ·"~':5 
·-en c:: 

"..1'..1 
:l. 

~, 8 4 S E P 1 8 1975 
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r 
!I ~.~ 'PLAIN 

. d.)~ A11 NI TEL SiPfl£MBER 6, 1975 VKW SEP ~J;19'15 

• fEDERAl. BUREAU OF INVesTIGATION 

COMMUt{ICATIQN$ SECTlON • Assoc. Dir. _ 
Dep.-A.D.-Amn- ! 
Dep.-A.D.-Inv_ ' 

Asst. Dir.: 
Admin. __ 
Compo Syst. _ 
Ext. Affairs _ 
Files & Com. 

, , 
I' 

Tu: I~H' FBI (02-116395) JElETYPE 
ATTENTluN: W. CREAGAR, INTD 

Gen. Inv. -
Ident. _, 
Inspection '7! '.!j 
Intell. ___ ~ ~ 

I ",{tlu,: SAN UrEGu (66-1714) 
',a~ 

Laboratory ~ 
Plan. & EvaL ~, 
Spec. Inv. _, • .:Q 
'fraining ~,t 

;' ~~1i: NSr UO Y 7';)/ Legal Coun.~ 
Telephone Rm. \ ~ 

I ___ -

H~ OUHEAU~TELETYPE DATED SEPTEMBER 5, 1975. 
~ Director Sec'y -= I 

<l~<&~~ 
~~~1;~ FRA NK L 1 PRI C£, 2705 TO KALU N STHEET, ~ N 01 EGO, 

CALlFUrlNIA, 'WAS TELEPHuNICALLY CONTACTED BY ASAC BARGER, 
~4.~~ 
ry~~c 

SA" V I':G U lJlItI,SIU N. LATE TH! S AFTEl!NOO N. OJ NCli:HNI NG OJ NTE NTS ~ ~t'~~~ 
u F Hlill EIlE N CI£O .-rJi.LE: I::: Ii: • ('ill • PilI Cli WAS IIPP HE CI A TI VE 0 F 1 HE ~('.~ 
I'j)i'::ANCi:: ';UTIC':/~!VISED THAT HE .HAS NU INTENTIONS OF tA:KING ~ 
Iu~·ru::. ::iSC. ,Hi rlt:'C!AL.LED THAT HE SIG1~ED AN OATH AND AGREENE:NT t7 - .. ~..... ...---jIIoo..~~ .... 

:-
~f~NFIl)£NTIM;,I TY WHEN HE JOINEV THE BUREAU, AND HAS NO 
:=:J? 'Ito w: -- - iF_ -wr ""jii!,_!iJlP'lMi-_ _- _ • _i!!f!E - - . - -- - .. 

i"~NTIUl~ O}<' VIULATING THAT UA~H EVEN THOUGH THE dUREAU MAY 
~ -~ -- .. ~~-- - ----~ --- - - -- .. ~~-->-. -~ ~~ -

~r~rlALLY R~LI£Vi HIM OF THAT .OtlLIGATIUN. H~ WAS 
~ ~ • • __ __ _ _ .. ~~ u __ ~ - ~ - • - _ ~ • ~ ~ - -

7:!JiIiiSHl!:/J TELEPHUNE NUi'tlBER uF THE Lt!:GAL COUN5£L DIVISION AND 
"'-~ ~W 
WAS~NVII£D TO CALL THAT OFFICE SHOULD HE BE CO NTACTED 

r 
'/ 

~T 100. 
clY S;;;C. Hi ALSO PUINTli.:V OUT THA1Rt!: HAS BEEN UUT~ TH~/~UREAU ·Y Jt,'1 

gl=r..16 -/ I ['7 :,:) '7' -' ... 191 
Nrl iL~ViN YEAtlS, ANU HIS irjEMUijY OF SPEC'tY'IC DETA LS UUJJ.B~a6_ .) ___ ~,. 

J 

vfEttA·J.'IUN5 AND £Vl!:NTS UCCURrlIi~G DURING HIS EMPLOYrlENT ~U~p 161 

i'iJI Pi~MI T HI111 TU FUR NI SH ANY ACCUxATE 

UN) irl 51 Uu Y • 

{llP(VJ rbIHQ ACK FOx TWO AN }) 

8 4 Sf P 1 8 1975 
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NR 051 LA PLAIN 

09:31 Pf1 'l\llTEL 9-5-75 BDW 

TO ByffEAU. (62-116395) 

FROM S A·NGELES (66-6243) 

f;-iUDY 75 . 
"'~ 
~---

RE BlITEL, SEPTEMBER 5, 1975. 

• 
fWt.AAI. BURtAU Of INVESTIGATION 

COMMUftlCATIQNS S~CTlON 

SEP~~975 

JELETvPE f);) 

~o 
ALllNFORMATtON CONTAINED 
Hf:Rel~ ... Ip' ~NCLASSIFl~ j\.-fj\A I ,it 
DATE ULfHt,JLL B~7V~~fUb 

THE FOLLOWING FORMER EMPLOYEES OF THE BU RESIDlf'.'G IN 

LA TERRITORY, WERE PERSONALLY CONTACTED SEPTEMBER 5, 1975, 

°BY SAC RALPH J. RAMPTON, CONCERNING THE CONTENTS OF RE 

~ETYPE: ) j WILLIAM 0/ SIMON" 2035 LOMBARDI ROAD, SAN MARINO, 

~ LI F::~:: G. ~ APP,' 4240 BON HOMME ROAD, WOODLAND HILLS, 

Assoc. Dir. _ 
Dep.-A.D.-A~ 
Dep.-A.D.-Inv_ 

Asst. Dir.: Admin. ___ _ 

Compo Syst. _ 
Ext. Affairs _ 
Files & Com. _ 
Gen. Inv. __ 
Ident. ______ _ 

Inspection I:djt . IV 
InteU .... l l~/~1 '" 
Laboratory / 
Plan. & EvaL,;;.:.. 
Spec. Inv. _~t,\ ,~. 
'fraininO' f.v:· :-r- ' 

'" • 0" /' • 

Legal Coun1'~ , 
Telephone Rm.\ _ I 
Director Sec'y _ 

W~L IFORNIA. /./~ 
- ;'JQ> 

~~ ARNOLD C. LARSON, 4232 ABBINGTON COURT, WESTLAKE VILLAGE, 

CAL IFORN IA. 

EACH EXPRESSED SUPPORT OF SfE188 AND PLEDGED COOPERAT ION ... '., ~ & 
IN TH I SMATTER. / 'REG-l6 f..t;;J -/1 t 3,/ '> b 

JOSEPH K. !ONDER, AS THE SU IS AWARE, WAS INT~RVIEW~D 
AUGUST 31, 1975, BY SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE STAFF MEMBER" MIKE::, 

t:_ 

MEMORAND UM WHICH CO NT AI NED 0 ~ 1 

\JP~I "{} \. 
~:) It jP'I'i 

EPSTEIN AND HAS PREPARED A LETTERHEAD 



/ • 

PAGE T\I}O (LA 66-6243) 

THE RESULTS OF THIS INTERVIE\v AND WHICH \vAS FORWARDED 

TO THE BU. 

IN VIEW OF THIS, NO CONTACf \vAS MADE \vITH MR. PONDER 

AS A RESULT OF RE TELETYPE. 

END 

HOLD 

NW 65994 Docld:32989641 Page 71 
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. \ I 
! rl • I 

i '\ 
I) . 

NR 0 26 DL COD ~<v<> . 

1975 
~\O f"C'd ~ ~ 

TO R OR (62-116395) a~~~/ ~ 
~P""' v. V . \ '" ~ 

C'. til . SAC, D~LLAS <105-573 D ~~~~~. ~\~;'K 
'0 ~ #!:«- '(j' \.j 
,i.,~ Y __ ~ <:>~ ~ 

REBUTKLT'O ALE-!<f.\NDRIA, ETAL , SEPTEMBER 5 1975. 
I &J 
: FOR~lER BtylEAU EMPLOYEES KENNETH E. COMMQNS, 2458 DOUGLAS 

DR IVE, CfELEPH9:NE 915-949-4817) A NO PAUL H. /STODDARD, 3014 

CHATTERTON DRIVE, (TELEPHONE 915-949-H20), BOTH SAN ANGELO, 
e--l .... -

Assoc. Dir. _ 
Dep.-A.D.-Adm- j 

Dep.-A.D.-Inv_ 
Asst. Dir.: . j 
Admin. __ _ 
Compo Syst. _ I 

Ext. Affairs _ i 
Files & Com. _ i 

Gen. Inv. : 
Ident. __ ._ 

5XAS, CONTACTit SEPTEMBER 5,1975, AND ALERTED REGARDING POSSIBLE 
~ "-' 

Il.2:~PROACH FOR INTERVIEv} BY SSC STAFF. 
""- 0 

BOT H E XPRE SSED APPRE CIAT 10 N FOR AD VA NCE KNOWLEDGE 0 F 

• ~~~SSIBLE CONTACT AND OFFER OF ASSISTANCE BY BUREAU·S LEGAL COUNSEL 
,~. :2: 

: :~. ~VISIO N. 
: 0:: 
:- '..,y 

.~ NEITHER MR. COMMONS NOR MR. STODDARD ANTICIPATES ANY PROBLEM 

IF CO NT ACTED BY SSC ,BOT H STAT I~,. \t9bY HA \IE 

MATTER INVOL VED • 

END. 

HOLD PLEASE 

. . 
NO KNOWLEDGE OF SU~JECT 

&45 



·f{I'Il flYKbAIJ OF INVfSnGAne\~ 
COMMUNleATIONS SECTION 

NR 009 IN CODE 

10:00PM SEPTEMBER 5, 1975 SR\~ 

( 62 - 1 1 6395 ) 

Assoc. Dir. __ 
Dep.-A.D.-Adm._ 
D('p.-A.D.-Inv.__ ' 

A,,,. "':1'.: 

1 

AIL .;V' .• 

, ('<", ':), ~V~ t. _ , 
Ext. AffairG _ 

f Fil, & Com. -

I 
I 
j 
! 
I 
j 

G'··'. L;'.. "_. __ 
Id<::,t. ____ .. 

\ 

I( ( dR~l .J..~(80-490) 

I: \~.: __ 2~.) · 
REBUfEL TO ALEXANDRIA, ET jL' SEPTEMBER 5, 1975. 

FORMER SAC \~ILLIAr1S \I]EBB~~~KE' 1847 AZTEC DRIVE, JACKSON, 

MISSISSIPPI, PERSONALLY CONTt\CTED BY ASAC JACKSON EVENU:G 

SEPTEMBER 5, 19'::75, A.ND PERT INENTL Y INFORMED AS INSTR UCTED 

RETEL. BUR KE \tJAS M~Q..sr APPRECIAT IVE AND CORD IAL BUT OFFERED .- .. .. -
NO FURTHER REA:qTI0f'!1~~ COMMENT. 

_u ..... --'.-
END. --. --:,.:;, 

Sf 10(1' '. 



" • frl()~RAl 8URE!AU OF INVESTIGATION 
COMMUN.ICATIONS S~CTlON • Assoc. Dir. _ 

Dep.-A.D.-Adm._ 
Dep.-A.D.-Inv. __ 

Asst. Dir.: 

I 
t,\.,,/A DE EP STAND BY FRO THREE 

!~ ~~
.(a-1975 . /. ) 

- - ~-------
v ,; .. t=E-TVPE 

~1R 002 EP PLAI N 

5 t 1975 SMC 
./ 

DI?CTOR (62-116395) 

EL PASO (66-1587) 
ALL INfORMATION COMTA1NED I 

HERell'll~$~~M .. I~ I 1 AI 
DATE I1lt' rIJ B. I~ i_ vw'i:? 

1 ' 

RE BUNITEL. SEp·TEMB 5, 1975. , ... , -r ... i. .... 
,- FORMER S~C ~7Ri: \11. ISSL Y, 7800 BIG BEND, EL PASO, 5 .:..~: ,-,' ;-; 

- - ....... 
ggEXAS, TELEP·IiQNE NO:; 75 -8798, CONTACTED IMMEDIATELY 

~ .... 0.::: -f~ 

~fjSAC IN ABSENCE OF .sAC. DISSLY WAS ADVISED THAT HE 
I\.U~ 

. 

~ JHG HT BE CO NT ACTED BY A SENAT E SELECT COMMI TTEE (SSC) 
~,~ 
~ir AFF AND WAS ADVISED CO NCERNI NG C~~A{dO W~~_l~UREAJ.,:!1_1 / L~ '2 (;" -kY3. 
- ~!-EGAL COUNSEL DIVISION AS SET FORTH I N REF'~ENCED BU~EAlJ£;;;:-_ i.> /~ r ~ ...... ____ 

NITEL. FORMER SAC DISSLY ADVISED THAT THERE IS NOTHI NG ~ , -
'" SEP 16 

HE COULD TELL THE SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE. HE ADVISED """'-- ): N 
THAT HE \HLL NOTIFY BUREAU IF HE IS CONTACTED t)BY SSC \ ':h'JIA}Y 
srAFF CONCERNING THIS MATfER. (1) rt G' \ ~~I rV; 

J-'-, ~:A, -'li7S ~,. 
END .' Y c·~:~ 1/ (I ;.; 

1 ) ,~ (p 
Ne £~PoJcraJL1 Pa . 4 (.;V 



f 
TO 

OPTIONAL fORM NO. 10 •• 
MAY 1962 EDITION 
GSA FPMR 141 eFR! 101-11.6 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
,/ 

t' 
:Mr. J. B .. " Adams 

1 
1 
1 
1 

• 
- Mr. 
- Mr. 
- Mr. 
- Mr. 
DATE: 

Mintz 
Adams 
Wannall 

Assoc. Dir. _ 

Dep. AD Ad~.'l.v 
Dep. AD Inv()ff' 

Assi. Elir.: 
Admin. __ 

Camp. Sysl. _ 

Exl. Affairs _ 
Files & Com._ 
Gen.lnv __ _ 

FROM : Legal Counsel ~r 
,A:9 ~ U rol 

1 - Mr. 
1 - Mr. 

Cregar 
9/5/75 
Hotis 
Daly 

Idenl. __ 

Inspection _ 
Inlell' __ 

7 L ,) • ,-r- a,oralo,r.y 

)lr',"~,~o.unY 

SUBJEd~~~STUDY 75 

/-----
i 

On 9/5/75, SA Paul V. Daly of this Division was 
advised by Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Special Counsel for 
Intelligence Coordination in the Department, that Paul 
Wallach of the Senate Select Committee had informed him 
that the Committee desired the presence of Shaheen and 
SA Daly at an executive session at 2 p.m., Tuesday, 
9/9/75, to explain why the material requested relating 
to mail openings had hot been delivered to the Committee. 

0
, P·Lan.&Eval._ 

Spec.lnv._ 
, Training __ 

Telephone Rm. _ 
Director See'y _ 

Shaheen requested that every effort be made by the 
Bureau to avoid the necessity of explaining to the Committee 
the lack of production of the mail opening material at the 
executive session. 11 

The above information was brought to the attention~ 
of Paul Mack, Executive Assistant to the Deputy Associate 
Director (Investigations) who in turn advised that Mr. Adams "t­
had instructed that every effort be made to produce the re- / ~'/~ 
quested material prior to the executive session. ~~f 1 

" ~(./ 
Unit Chief James Lee was advised of this decision. V 

RECOMMENDATION: 

For information. 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HERej~A~/Y-~WSIFIED I,k' 
DATE ~.D1L BY~~r~3 

7 9 S E P '1 71975 

;-m SEP 111975 

I
P~~fad4\\) 

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan 
NW 65~D-B~ld:32939641 Page 15 
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{ 

.':-. 

• 
ey General. 

u.. s.. !j";1TATE SBLECT cO:·nU:TTEE 01:1 J:i.7GR'.Jcr, AC!rlVJ:'rIBS (SSe) 

2 'ir. J. A. Mintz 
(1 - Mr. J. B. Hotis) 

1 - Mr. W. R. Wanna1l 
1 - Mr. W. O. Cregar 
1 - Mr .. T. E. Burns 

Septa~er 2, 1975 

/ 
,{ Reference is made to the- mer:tor~mlum from the sse 

dated nay 14, 1975~ and appendices thereto, :tequestinq eer .. 
tain documents and other information from the FBI and my 
letter to you dated Juna- 20 ~ 1975,. enclosing a menoranc1ur.t 
dated June 20, 1975, for tha sse ... 

Bnclosed for your approval and foruarding to the 
Cor~tteo is the original of a m~l.OrandU:.'il uitl1. cnc10sure 
which supplements our' response to the- sse COlltaineil in the 
June 20, 1975, memorandum referred t.o, above.. The enclosure 
to the InQIl1orandatU. is a copy of your letter t.o !.j.r.. Lloyd Ii.­
Cutler, dated August 5, 1975, which has u direct boaring on 
this natter since: it authorized the FBI to revicn the sealed 
~terial contained in ~hc Kraft file. 

1\ copy of this menorundura l'lith cnclooure is being 
furnished for your records. 

Enclosures - (4) 

62-116395 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREl7zlp~.iLASSIFIED ... I,L 
DATE BY?fdBUT"-l 

1 - The Deput.y Att.orney Gene-ral 
llttention: Llichael E,,;. Shaheen, Jr. 

Special CounSGl. for 
Intnlligonce Coordination 

~':s:c. Dir. _TEB: 1mh \ .',' t \ 
Dep. AD Adm. - (9 ) 
Dep. AD Inv. _ , 

Asst .. Dir.: ~~/ 

~~:~~·Sys •• j ~'~1'n'r . ··'u··· R~' 
Ext. Affairs I" • Jl...f ... I 

Files & Com._ 

Gen.lnv._. 
Iden •• __ 

Inspection _ \ 

In.ell. -- W.J / 
Laboratory _ . it I W ~' / ~' 
Plan. & Eval. -;j Z/< r " 
Spe~ •. lnv. -~/ :/ ,At' /' ~ ".,om. i \ 'I! .. \ J' I' ,', \ 

Legal Caun. " -J' (" ' • i. k \., '~f\ ,"1/ ... 

Telephone Rm." '. 
QD:;tc.or Sec'y MAIL ROOM' ~1J TYPE UNIT 0 
Am5~Bif6C'fu:~1 Page is' "" 

//s: /1 ~/:J) 
Y :.,1- u~ , , ':/ .1,' \ ,~ ~ /' , 9 GPOJ'1I975 0 - 569-920 , I I I'''''' / ,~" -- (t''''. ~ ".J 

Q -I, - ',f-". 
I,. 

/ 
: " , . 



, 
!~, 

~ / \ 

I 

62-116395 

• 2.iro J. A. Mintz 
(1 - Mr. J. B. Rotis) 

~ - ~ir. tv. R. Wanna!l 
1 - Mr. W. o. Cregar 
1 - Mr. T. E. Burns 

Septemb$X 2, 1975 

u.. S. SENATE SELECT CO~ll1ITTEE TO 
STUDY GOVEIm!mNTl\L OPERATIONS WITH 

RESPECT TO Il!TELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSe) 

RE:; REQUEST PERTAINING TO 
ELECTRONIC SURVEILLAt~CB " ~ . "A L (,., 

PEC~tIFlED ay~~~ 
OU--L2.\1Jg~rtP ) 

Reference is made to sse letter to the Attorney 
General dated ~lay 2.4, 1975, "lith appendioes attached thereto, 
requesting certain documents and other information from the 
FBI and to PBI memorandum to the sse dated June 20, 1975, 
captionod as above. ' 

Italtl number 17 in Appendix D of referenced sse 
letter requested all memoranda and other materials xeflectinq 
written or oral authorization and re-authorization by the 
Attorney General and/or the Direotor of the FBI for electronic 
surveillance of Joseph Y~aft. 

Referenced June 20, ~975, FBI memorandUl'lt responded 
to the above request as it pertained to t.be unsealed por'cians 
ox the Joseph Kraft file. The scaled portion of the file was 
not reviewed for the requested information since material con­
tained therein was subject to an arrangement between Mr. Lloyd fl. 
Cutler, as attorney for Joseph Kraft~ and the Attorney Goneral. 
This agreement preeludes examination, of the sealed portion of 
!1r.. I{raft v s file e~ccpt upon personal approval of the Attorney 
General subsequent to his notification of !Ir. Kraft or his 
counsel, in writing, at least ten days prior thereto and pro­
viding him or thenl "lith an opportunity to discuss the matter 

. personally with the Attorney General before the grant is made., 

A~::~. ~~r~~~'-=TEB : lmh \ rt' h ~ 
A:~t~i~:r_.: _ (8) ORIGINAL AND ONE TO ATTORNEY GENERAL JI.J)J 

Camp. Syst. _ 

Ext. Affairs _ 

Files & Com. _ 

Gen.lnv._. 

SEE NOTE PAGE 2 

:~::'c== NOTE TrolT NOTE ON YELLOW, PP 2-3, IS SECRET~!f'\ 

~:~~;a;:;= . This document i';:';i;6~a7'ed in response to '[jour request and is not for dissemi- ~ia, 
Plan. & Eva!. - nation outside Y~;;tr Committee. Its use is limited to official proceedings by ,,¥ 
Spec. Inv. - your Committee and the content may nut be disclosed to unauthorized pers()1'l,. \ 
L:;::n~:~:=- nel without the exp1'ess approval Of". ~~~" fBI. / Jj} 
Telephone Rm. - . ..-' "\.~:t?i' ~ ,..., r <.0 
Director Sec'y _ MAIL ROOM c::J TELETYPE UNrr .~()~' j J:\>!'a , d. __ / I [/l .:; I ~ -:- GPO: 1975 0 - 569-920 

NW 65994 Docld:32989641 Page 71 ~, 



.. 
• • • 

By latter dated l\ugusi: 5; 19,75.t the i\i;.tornoy Cencral 
. adviood :£,11:... Cu.tler tha·t: pursuant to thG above. urrangcnant, the 

Attorney Gcncrfll imG fuz?;'lishing notifica.tion that no sooner than 
ten days from ouch dnta an appropriato official of tile FD! nay 
rc.r.10VC :fran the scaled filGS momo;ranrln requested by the Sr . .mn.i::.o 
S~lcct COnfluttCQ on Intolliuenco Operations. 

A roview of the soaled po~tions of the Joseph 1~aft 
file by a reprosentative of the I'D! on August. 25. 1915, failed 
to roveal any written Qr oral authorization or rc-authorization 
by the .uttorll,~y Gonoral and/or the Director of the I?l3I for 
electronio ourvcil.luncc of Josoph Y~aft as rcquost~d i..t). re­
ferenced sse l-attcr dat.od l~ay 1.4, 1975 .. 

L~closed with this ~morUlldum for your infornation io 
a copy of the l\t:cornoy cancral' S A\Igust 5, 1975 I' lottor t.O Ur .. 
Lloyd 11. Cutler" rGforrcd to above. 

Bnolosurc 

1 - The ~ttorney ~Gneral 

NOTE, BErET 
The subject of above sse inqui~y, Joseph Kraft, 

is the well-known newspaper columnist" A revie,,; of the 
Kraft file reveals that the French security service, the 
DST, conducted a microphone surveillance on Kraft's hotel 
room for approximately one week during a 1969 visit by 
Kraft to Paris. Such coverage was effected through the 
urging of 17 .. C. Sullivan former Assistant to the Director 
who travelled to France at such time apparently at the 
direction of deceased FBI Director J. Edgar Hoover. Details' 
of the above coverage have appeared in the media apparently 
as a result of leaks within the administration of former 
President Nixon. Kraft himself testified in detail 5/10/74, 
regarding this matter before the United state Senate Subcom­
mittee on Administrative Practice and Procedure, the Subcom­
mittee on Constitutional Rights of the Committee on the Judi­
ciary, and the Subcommittee on Surveillance of the Committee 
on Foreign Relations. 'Pursuant to an agreement between 
Kraft and the Attorney General certain documents, recordings 

~~-
SE1\f'T NOTE CONTINUED PAGE 3 

NW 65994 Docld:32989641 Page 18 
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• • 
SENATE SELECT COr~1ITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (Sse) 

RE; REQUEST PERTAINING TO ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE 

NOTE CONTINUED: SE~~T 
and other records which descr~~ the contents of the over­
hears from the electronic surveillance were sealed. The 
above memorandum to the sse reflects review of such sealed 
documents for requested information as per authorization 
from Attorney General contained in the enclosure to such 
memorandum. This note has been Classified "Secret" in 
order to protect the confidentiality of our relationship 
~lith the French security service the. disclosure of '"lhich 
could reasonably be expected to result in serious damage 
to national security. Classified by 6283, XGDS 1, Indefinite. 

~RE tvrecif: 
SE~T /'~ 

- 3 -
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• • ®fftrQ n-f t~~ ~]\t1l1ntJ?g ®,nwrnl 
WiUl~inglnn, 'El. at 2.o53n 

August 5, 2975 

.' , 

Mr. Lloyd N. Cutler, Esq. 
~ilmer, Cutler & Pickering 
1666 K Street, N.W. . 
Washington, D.C. 20006 

Dear Mr. Cutler~ 

My offic~ has received you~ letter, of July 23, 1~75, 
concerning the Church Committee access to FBI files which 
maybe under seal pursuant to my agreement with 11r. Joseph 
~. ... 

~raft. In order to comply stri~tly,w~th that ~greement, 
Z am writing to notify you that rio sooner tha~ ien days 
from t.od.ay appropriate offi!=ials of the FBI may remove 
'£~~~ ~~e se~led ~;'P~ ~p~0ra~d~ rpqup.~r.pn h~ rhp. Sp.narp. 

Se~ect Committee on Intelligence operations. . . . 

After these documents are removed. and prepared for 
submission to the Committee 'pursuant to the procedure you 
suggested, you will be furnished copies of those documents. 

" 

, Sincerely, 

" 

i.~~1;:~1"-
,Attorney General 

" 

I. 

'I 
I 

I 
l 

I 
t 
1 

1 

I 
I 
i 
f 

I 
f 
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Jlwt) 

• • 
®ffm nf 14t i\ttnrntl! ~tntrul 

• anqingtnn" 11l+ at 2n~3n 

!ke~( 1!w!J£.(" Jrozyt kt(& !l~. J/(,JJ 

0!~ 11M ?< flut ('It ~,~ '!I- ~ 
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®ffin~ nf t4~ .... i\tturnQQ ®!'nPrnl 
W'U1~tnytnn, 1il. (!t. 2USSn 

August 5, 1975 

.' . 
Mr. Lloyd N. Cutler, Esq. 
~ilmer, Cutler & Pickering 
1666 K Street, N.W. . 
Washington, D.C. 20006 

Dear Z,lr. Cutler.:, 

,', 

M'y office' has received your. letter, of July 23, 1:975, 
concerning the Church Committee access to FBI files which 
maybe under seal pursuant to my agreement ,·lith l1r. Joseph 
"K?aft. In order to comply stri.;:tly ... lith that agreement, 
I am wri~ing-to notify you that ~o sooner thah' fen days 
from t,od~y appropriate of.ficials of the FBI may remove 

'from the sealed files memoranda requested by the Senate 
Se~ect Committee on Intelligence operations~ . . . 

'01 .... • • 

.' 

After these documents are removed and prepared for 
submission to the Committee 'pursuant to the procedure you 
suggested, you will be furnished copies of those documents. 

Sincerely, 

.-f( ~ Cu. ef /'t.7 L..... 
. kd'ward H., Levi 
Attorney General 
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TO 

FROM 

OPTIONAL fORM NO. 10 
MAY 1962 EDITION 
GSA FPMR (41 CfRJ 101-11.6 • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
/4 

J 
Mr. ,J t B. Adams 

• Assoc. Dir. _ 

Dep. AD Ad;;;\;LV 

1 - Mr. Min t z. Dep. AD In{~'"'--
1 -Mr. Mooney Asst. Dir.: V'I 

Admin. __ 

1 - Mr. Wals h Compo Syst. _ 

1 - Mr. Wannall Ext. Affoirs_ 

DATE: 9/2/.75 Files & Com._ 
Gen.lnvo_ 

1 Mr. 'Creg'ar Ident. __ 

L~g~ .. l Counsel 9r" :t 1 Mr. Daly ell. ~ : ~ ~ 1 - Mr. Hotis Ins ctq 

.... ~aboratory~ 
f2-7~ ALLINFORMATIOt\,fCONTAINEO' n~ 

SUBJECT:\"S-j-ENSTU_DY 7~ HERef~' U LASStF'ED~'" Spec.lnv._ , _ DATE BY~O <). • Tralning __ 

71" Telephone Rm._ 
Director See'y_ 

On Sep.tember 2, 1975, Mark Gitens.tein of the Senate 
Sel€:ct 'G~IIlIllittee reques.tedthe·follow~"fl~' .curr~nt., e~~~oYe..es?f ~Il... 
the Bureau ",?e made~ C!.vaiI::6le fo~ B!=aff 1'11:terv~ew bytne. S~na:te (, 'i,).., 
Select 'Connn~ttee concern~ng the~r kilowledge of' ,the "off~c~al ,""" 
and confidential". files which were maintained in former Directo, 
H~over: s Of~ice. The 'current 'ass~gnment of the~e persc:mnel set/ 
forth ~n .th~s memorandum was' furn~shed py Mr. G~tens,te~:n. W¢" '-<~(It 

(1) Yl'homas, B'arden Dudney-Chief Clerk, WFO; I'· ,dl\,~ 
(2). 1S1>.~cial Agent 'Joseph :E. Dowling-WFO; l/ 'Ii'~ 
.(.3) ~pecial Agent 'Joseph E. B~ttle-WFO; , 
.(4) t.K:'enneth Shaffe:ri-,Clerk, WFO; 

--(5) Raymond Smith~Auto Mechanic, FBI Academy, Quantico; 
(6) lJesse 'Pet'erson., ·Jr. -Mechanical Section, 

Administrative D.ivision," .FBIHQ; 
.(.7) '-Thomas ·F.· Peyton-Exhibits Section, Administrative 

D.ivision, FB.IHQ; 
...-"(8) Inspector J,ohn' P. Dunphy-Adminis'trative Divisi~1;1, 

FBIHQ; and 1) 
./" (9) Mrs. Erma' D. Me,tcal'f'-Directo.r' s. Office ,. FB.IHQ.~ 

All of the afo,rementionedemployees we,re interviewed 
during .the inspection inquiry into ,the "official and confidential" 
files matt'er which was conduc,ted .at the request of .the Dep·artmen;t .. 
The 'Committee has already been delivered a ,summary of ,the results~ 
of that inspection inquiry and has' '.reviewed FD-302' s .rep'orting the 
interview of. employees. conc'erni~g .this matt'er. ' 

1 - Personnel, File - Thomas, B'arderi Dudney 
l' _. Personnel File' - JoSeph.E. Dowli~g 
1· -' Personnel File' - Joesph :E. Battle A J j ~ 
1 _. Personnel File' - Kenneth Sh~ffet· "1 •• 4//3 t/ -:. {cVt\ H 
1 _. Personnel File - Raymond Sm~th ~o'- /, l#' /~ ~ 
l' _. Personnel File - Jesse' P.et·ers9.n., c:J.:s~~~ ii""~'" ,. 
1 _. Personnel File" - ThoID:as .F.· Pey~6n \ l 
1 _. Personnel· File' - J.ohri·.P. Dunphy ...... '" _-
I- _ .. Personnel· File"- "Erma D. Metccilf St:.;J 1;:! 1~1/~: 

. PVD: lad J/L 
(I8) 1\D 

9 SEP 17 1975 

S1 10tr ~t.(~ ... \6 -RRg-~MMENDAT'IoNS - OVER 

NW 6~.I9o(:ld::~29~19641 .ljlt'1Qlk~. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan 
SUiU-l=-uj ___ _ 



I''" • 
Legal Counsel to Mr. Ad'ams 
RE : SENSTUDY 75 

. RECOMMENDATIONS: 

('1) That .the aforementioned employees, be' ore-leased 
from existing. employment 'agreettients~ f'or _pur.po.ses of interview 
by .the Senate' Select·Cotmn1.tte.e. 

,(2). That ,the Legal c.ounsel' D.ivision will advise: ·.the 
S'enate Select 'Committee when 'app,ropriate, .cle'arance. 'has, been 
received for the aforementioned employees and make ,the necess'ary 

fY)) 

. -' 2 .-
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• • 
ThG A~Y Gen~al 

l
irf':;. FDI 

• S., SENATE SEIiGCT CO!IllIITTEE. 
N INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSe) 

• 1 Mr. J. B. Adams 
2 - Mr. J. A. Mintz 

(1 - Mr. J~ B. HotiS) 

August 26, 1975 <) 

i 1ft • Ii i8Sklllil. 
~ 

\ 1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall 
1 - Mr. w. O. 'Cregar \~ 1 - IiI'. J. p. Thomas " , , , ' 

~ 
k 
'-<... 

," . ""\J " FBI memorandulll August 18,. 1975, in r.esponse to-an .'\., 
sse request for FBI materials, contained informntion that \\(:,;.", 
materials rosponSivo to Pa!'_t __ ~ • .of that reque$'t relating to .' ~ .c. 

Hllonenrs Liberationtl would be available for 1!eview by sse \~ , 
St'a:fi 11embcl.'s. --Those materials were l-eviewed by sse Staff . ,~') 
MenDers Michael Epstein on August 20, 1975, and Martha Talley ,~~~. 
on August 21., 1975. '~ <,' 

On August 25, 1975, llr. Epstein requested delivery '~ 
of the afQrenentioned materia].. . ,," 

. ~ '" 
• -.<P Enclosod is a memornndum. fur your approval fer 
~ forunrdine to the Co~ittce in response to M~. rpstein~s 

o ~ request. 1-) 
~~ ~ 
~ @aL AlSQ enclosed for your records is ·n copy of the 
~~ ~ t"lomorandum pr-eparad for tho C~mmittoe. 
1,}-;I..-
QW£n 
::!,fJJ nnclosures (2) 

f ' 

0:3 f 
" ~. ~~: 62 11639~ ~~~ - . D ~100 REC-16 

If~""----' , rt~ 
J rt:! ~ 1..., The Deputy- A ttQrncy Genern 1 

Z fij t.U A tt~)ltiOll: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. S EP 1 (' . 0""'5 
.::;.tt:~ . S,pecial Counsel for 5 ) 1,,( 
;;(~ ~ 'oX t~ 11' Cd' t . 

Assoc::. Dir. _ 

Dep. AD Adm. _ 

Dep. AD Inv. _ 

Asst. Dir.: 

"~'li\ DSUt\'{.,0 ~~~p 0 oor 3.na 0 ~ ____ 

t,r...\~u\": 0 d~ 
JPT:jvl J . _'f.~~' ~Ji~~~ . i 
(lQ) '\~" ~~~vc ~'~41g:iJ§'~A,~ 

~~~r~ I ~'. 
NOTE: 1,~.' • >. 

\. ~ ,.~) 
~ ~ '- -' 

',.~ ~. 
l ~ r' N, 0 

1 ';', 
"'~ 
~ q 

)-., . 

<;" '} , 

~-

~~\~ .' 

~~:~~'SYSI. _ Materials being furnished are serials 67 , 8S, '87, 90X 
Exl.Affoirs_ (Philadelphia airte1 to Bureau 10/27/70) and enclosed LTll.t, 126, 
Files & Com. - 137 and 165 of Bureau file 100-453233.. Regarding serials 67 
Gen.lnv._ and 126, ~Iew York reports dated 8/14/70 and 3/12/71,. no pages Idcnt. __ 

Inspeclion_ after <the table of contents were reviewed by the .sse, nor are 
Intell. -- they being furnished herewith, in as much as the sse did not ,-r 

~~~:.'~o~::L: request the 4~;~ilS of the reports. . i2i~ 

~~:~~i::v= ~,\ 'I'l 9 St.? '\ c-f\':l . flC'"I'tnry Mj~Ti:'nl~' ~7"'lln'U'n \,~ .~ / ~~ '<', -;1"" 
Legal Coun. _ ,~,: \ - 6. ,)~b~lt I I~illfi L~f hl!. ,ii bf.~~n~!J JJY' fl,..-p' 0 \,(:('7 -::i 
Telephone Rm. _ II \, I . f'"' . 
P:WI91.5J\C;;Y. MAIL ROOM CJ TELETYPE UNIT D (/,f( 
N u:>':r.M -oocld:32989641 ---page 85 

GPO 95~·54G 



I -

, , 
1 - Mr. J. B. Adams 
2 - Mr. J. A. Mintz 

(1 - Mr. J. B. Botis) 
... •• 1, 'g~ehra:ftra 
1 - Mr. W. R. wannall 
1 - Mr. W. O. Cregar 

62-116395 1 - Mr .l~tlgu~'C ~~mi«15 

~ , I 

,,\ 
V 

Assoc. Dir. -

Dep. AD Adm. -

Dep. AD Inv. -

Asst. Dir.: 

Admin._­
Compo Syst. _ 

Ext. Affairs _ 

Files & Com. _ 

Gen.lnvo_. 

Ident._ 
Inspection _ 

Intell._­
Laboratory _ 

Pion. & Eval. -

Spec:.lnv._ 
Training __ 

L.egal Coun._ 

l1. S. SiNATE SELECT' f!GlmITm:g W 
STODY GDVERNl\mNTAL OPEllATIONS Wim 

'llESPEC'r TO lNTELLIGENCE .AC~lvtTIES (SSe) 

nef~re-nQ'e is nade· to' the. ora,l .:request of sac' Staff 
llemhor Michael Epstein on ~~u:st 251- 197'5" for delivery Qf 
FBI :materials :relating to "'W(J1uen1 s_ Lib(;1rationJ 1t which 
materials were pr~viously rev~ewcd by sse 'Staff Deohors~ 
pursuant to the reqnest mad~ by the sse on AUgust 5, I 1975" 
Part. t. 

The. Special Counsel :for Intelligence ·Coordination, 
UU1ted States Department nf Justic~, ha$ approvod ~ompliuncG 
with the aforement±oncd or~l request of Mr. Ep.$tein. It is 
noted that normally: $uch requests ar.e suhmittetl in writing. 
~nd future requests fQr de~iveryof materials should be 
.submitted in writ,intt to the Special 'Counsel. 

The requested material has been processed an.d 
will be delivered to the SSC with this memorandum. 

1 - The Attorney General 

JPT:jvl (') 
( -0,) ..... 

"J' .. :'t. 
I 't,"" 

# 

ORIGINAL AND· ONE COPY TO AG 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED r 
HERElt;I ~~'y5'}~LASSIF.!~ AI 11 J I ,1' 
DATE .~l1L BY~t~1 

Telephone Rm. - ,.-, 

Director Sec'y _ MAIL ROOM CJ TELETYPE UNIT L-J ENGUJSU!'t~l 
GPO: 1975 0 - 569-920 
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5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BU~EAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 

Addressee: SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE 

• 

o LTR G9 LHM 0 Memo 0 Report dated 8/26/7;; 
~o S. Senate Select Committee on Intelligence 

Caption of Document: Acti vi ties 0 (Oral request of SSC 
~/25/75 re ttWomen's Liberation.") 

ngmatmg fICe: I ';l. 1.$ 0 ·· . Of· FBI ~ . 

Delivered by: ~I+~~ r.;;~late: -,-9-1-1~-J-I!~1-=..f __ 
/' ? A-7T tV-if 

Received by: Oh.~:--rn Q 2 L. K'/ 
Title: ~ ~ \.0.,., c Is.. \ " 

~turn th~s receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI 

Page 81 

ALL \WFORNIATION CONTA1N£D , 
HERelNr~WSSIF!e.j>.!J.Ir& . 
OATE f) (I1L BY?f~= 0 

~l'h;LU~iUft~ 

(v;L // (~ 

, 
) 



r 
CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE 

SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE 
BEFORE COMPLETING. 

TO: I~telligence Co~~nity Staff 
ATTN: Central Index ' 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees 

t. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 
for review but not transmitted, so note.) 

2. DATE PROVIDED 

"I!' I DOCUMENT IBRIEFING I I I NTERV I EW I I TEST I MONY I IOTHER 

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate) 

x SSC 

HSC 

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer, 
interviewee, testifier and subject) 

All INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 'f UrCLASSIFIED L( ... · 
DATE 10 III rt BY ~fvo 

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other­
wise state verbal request of (name), in~tiative, subpoena, etc.) 

~al request Qf sse Staff ~~mber on 8/2S/15 f~t 
dellvery 'of mate'rl~l Feviwsly requested on 8/5/75~ 
'a'tt X., for 1l'cv1(\w 

6. CLASSIFICATION OF 
INFORMATION (enter 

U, C, S, TS or 
'Codeword) 

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are 
used underline for emphasis) 

Infoma.tlcnhandl'lng 
lntcl.11nenee collf!cti.olJ 

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item) 

3791 (6.751 

62-116395 

M:Fmk. 
(4) ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL CO~lJNITY INDEX 

IN CONNECTION lam SENS'rtJDY 75 

,. " 
... 'f.'fi , 
1-

, ,_, 
~', \ ..0" ... 

CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE ~ -
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'INSTRUCTIONS 

• Type or print clearly in ink. 

• Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom. 

• Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required. 

• "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the 
information. 

• If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to 
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a 
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated. 

SPECIFIC ITEM NO.8. SUMMARY enter brief narrative statement describing 
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community 
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests 
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be 
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here, 
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether 
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript 
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional 
pages may be attached if necessary. 
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..,...t'J-~::S Utev. lu-ll1-0f/ "" 

· ~,.\-/I·.FEDERAL 'UfiEA~U OF INVFtrIGATION . -
REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD 

NEW YORK NEW YORK 8/14/70 1/15/70 8/3/70 
TITLE OF CASE. REPORT MADE BY 

aOMEN ' S LIBERATION MOVEMENT 
J: ROBERT NEWTON 

CHARACTER OF CASE 
:::: .. -.-~ 

IS-MISCELLANEOUS 

.. ;;;. 
>~.-;'" 

TYPED BY .!t 
" , kbm .. 

;,t .. " 
:~~ 

-r~------~~~r-r-----------~~~--------------~------------------- .~ 

1 
r 

'~; 

\ REFERENCE 

New York report of SA J. ROBERT NEWTON 

-P*-

.~-

-~ .,.. 
dated 1/23/70. . ~~ 

\ , 4/;:"12~--' ! t u I~: "...9 ~ ,:>:, 
I,~,r. / ,. 
~} :" 

'. ~ 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

The SAS who observed the demonstration on 4/15/70: 
at Foley Square, NYC, were HORACE P. BECKWITH and ANTHONY 

CONSTANTINO. 

v '.~;' 

The demonstration on 6/22/70, was 
YMOND F. MOHR. SEE REYERSE. SiDE f-Ol--

observed by SA 

ADD. lJl~S£Mlf~AT10N .. 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED 0 NONE -:::f---\--fr-----r---,-:.---:...::::..:--~,.:---------.,.._!===-:..:....:...:..:..::..-_IACQUJ T· . CASE HAS BEEN: 
FUG. FINES SAVINGS RECOVERIES TALS '·f 

~-~------~---~-----~--------~---~---~~~-~ PEN~NGOVERONEYEAR DYES ~Noi 

SPECIAL AGENT 
IN CHARGE 

Bureau (100-453233) 
108th MI Group., NYC 

{1 NISO, NYC (RM) 
~ . 1 - OSI, 2nd Air Force, NYC 

j 

2 Baltimore (100-
2 Boston (100-40255) (RM) 
COPIES CONT'D NEXT PAGE 
2 - New York (100-164665) 

Date Fwd. 

How Fwd. 

~-----

PENDING .PROSECU TlON ~, 

OVER SIX MONTHS 

DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW 

10 0" 4 5' 3~ ff· 
--- .-......:..-... 

1 

is AUG 19 1970 

r---------------~------'. 

GPO : 1~G8 0 .. 'J' ,I "'r' , 
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NY 100-164665 

ADMINISTRATIVE CONTrD 

The demonstration on 7/15/70, was observed by SAS 
ALBERT E. FALLER and J • ROBERT NEWTON. 

With regard to future planned activity by Women's 
Liberation Movement (WLM) , included in this report~ a separate 
case file has been opened for this activity captioned "AUGUST 26 
WOMEN I S STRIKE FOR EQUALITY" (NY 100-170260). The August 26 stril~e 
will be worked under the new case a'nct reported accordingly. 

" . 
, Characterizations of individuals and organizations 

mentioned in this report have been set forth where they are 
available. 

This report 1s being classified "confidential" because 
the disclosure of informat~on from informants 'of continuing value 
(NY T-l through NY T-22) could reveal the identity thereof and 
could be injurious to the national security of the US. 

- ' Be~ause of the extensive information furnished by 
'1J~()~tI1ANI regarding WLM organization and acti vi ties, two T 
'symbols (NY T-l and NY T-3) are being used to further conceal 
the identity of this informant. ' 

In view of the fact that, INro~t11IiN-r~tJ~_ IA1Pctz~I4TJ ~N 
w~IC.H II£"'D5',{) IDeNTIFy SIlJPo/lWJi4lJi I advised that there 

/ 

a.L~t:: 110 t::.Lt:~ vt::u U.L .1. ~cers 01 -une WLM, no ac-u~ ve investigation of 
those persons listed on the bank account declaration is being 

l instituted at this, time., , , ," " 

COPIES CONT'D 

2 - Chicago '(100-46797) (RM) 
2 - Charlotte (100- (RM) 

'1 - Newark (100-51168) {INFO (aM) 
2 - New Haven (157-1498) (RM) 

.2 ~ Philadelphia (100- (RM) 
2 - San Francisco (100-62721) (RM) 
2 -,Seattle (100-30009) (RM) 
2 - \vashington Field (100-49208) (RM) 

-B-
eaVER PAGE 

i: Nw....~A Docld:W39ti41 Page 92. ' 

~: 

'f; 
~~f: 
;;;.. 

, ~. 

,~~ 

~ 
- ~, 

~- . 
" ," 



'; .. - .' , 

~ 't 

I " . 
• I 

NY 100-164665 

INFORMANTS 

\., 

Identity of Source 

NY 'r-1 
I Nr:~fL.MRN7 

• .. (" .... 

} 

Used to characterize 
CAROL LEFCOURT 

" 

NY T-2 
i 1 tv r= i) 1?..1YI tl N ,-

,NY T-3 
I rJrMmftfVT 

-c-
CO'V"ER .PAC.':: 
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File Number Where Located 

100-164665-258 
-577 

100-164665-1B 
134-15562A-583 

-559 
-591 

, -672 
-457 
-496 
-505 
-509 
-511 
-514 
-524 
-554 
-638 
,-631 
-659 
-664 
-621 
-517 
-561 
-677 
-622 
-623 
-591 
,..688 
-478 
-607 

+34-842-138 

100-164665-255 

134-15562A-529 
. -551 

-5611 
-651 
-688 
-749 
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IiY 100-164665 

INFORMANTS CONT r D 

Identity of Source 

.. ' 

fl
:·TT~OMAS DUFFIE] " 
Investigator, (!t'ull..r~~~,,"'ci: 
NY Telephone compa~:J 
140 West street, NYC 

~rProtect by request) 
(Info furnished to SA 

. FRANK; J. MEYERS) , 

NY T-5 
,_l tJ r- 0 Tt, hll"t N I 

NY T-h . 
IN F' 0 )'ZtYlf} tV T' 

Used to characterize 
,SUE ANMUTH 

'MV 1'f1_7 

I Nfi)~m}fNT 

-D-
COVBR PAGE 

, ." • I 
J .. 

File Number Where Located 

-583 
.:.652 
-626 
-624 
-630 
-590 
-482 
-462 
-466 
-479 
-495 

100-164665-526 

100-164665-1B12 
-lBIO 

134-12736A-57 

134-16386A-153 
-161 

100-164665-lB7 
100-164665-430 

100-164665-237 
-571 
-274 
-411 

134-17094A-171 
-173 
-150 

~', 

'::;'. 
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NY 100-164665 

INFOR."'1ANTS 

Identity of Source 

1-fV T-A 
I tV ~ort.;VI,}N r ... . .- .. "" 

NY T-9 

TH ,a.D 

NY T-IO 
r "'YO rtrrt.4N ,.. 

NY T-11 
, I,J fl:)f~ Ii1 tLv"/ 

NW65994 

Used to characterize 
JUDY'YffiITE 

Used to characterize 
JOYCE DEGROOT 

Used to characterize 
ARTHUR MAGLIN 

Used to characterize 
RUTHANN MILLER 

Used to characterize 
EVELYN NOVACK 

Used to characterize 
MARY ALICE WATERS 

-E­
COVER PAGE 

• 

File Number Where Located 

100-164665-544 
-547 
-417 
-549 

134-17567A-71 

100-164665-243 

134-1543lA-624 
-650 
-626 
-779 
-790 

134-9382A-1430 
...:-1395 
'-1430 

~t .. 
< 
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NY 100-164665 

INFORMANTS CONT,D 

Identity of Source 

NV 'P_111 
_ ... ~ , " 

I tJFo IZtVI(.jNI, , 

PSI 

NY T-l~ 
: I '" r-0 ~./'llf Nj 

NY '1'-16 
'fJFO/<..IYl/lN, 

NY T-17 
A Confidential Mail 

" Box of the NYO 

NY T-18 
i I tJFot2.rYltftJi , 

NY '1'-19 
" , 

. /tJFot(,nff,v, 

... '!. -

.' 

Used to characterize 
;rOAN BIRD 

NY T-::>O 
I fJ Fo ,z Ji1 ~ tV T 

P::>1 

NY 'P_?1 

IN Fof(M II- tJ T 

UseQ to characterize 
LESLIE CAGAN 

Used to cha"racterize 
DEBBY GERSON 
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File Number Where Located 

NY 100-148047 

100-148047-A49-77 

134-17655A-10 
... ::.;", 

134 -4008A -451 

NY 100-164665-523 

100-164665-549 

NY 100-164665-413 



--- -. _ ...... ,-_. '--. . . 
.. t·' .,!, ; 

\ I 
. 4 

NW 
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INFORMANTS CONT t D 

Identity of Source 

NY T-22 
. fN fo ~Jl1 ;1111 ( 

Used to characterize 
MARY ALICE WATERS 

J 

File Number Where Located 

Copies 'of this report are being furnished for 
information to local intelligence agencies. 

Copies of this report are also being·designated to 
offices which information listed in this report indicates WLM 
organizations ,in,: those field offices. 

AII.offices receiving copies of this report with 
the exception of Philadelphia and Charlotte have received 
previous copies of WLM reports. 

LEADS 

CHARLOTTE 
\ 

AT CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA. Will conduct appropriate 
investigation as set forth in section 87E of the Manual of 
Instructions to determine organization activities of captioned 
organization in their respective division: and submit results 
of investigation in r.eport form. 

PHILADELPHIA 

AT PHILADELPHIA ~ PENNSYLVANIA. Will conduct appropriate 
investigation as set forth in Section 87E of the Manual of 
Instructions to determine organiation activities of captioned 
organization in their respective divi9ion. and submit results 
of investigation in report form. 

NEW YORK 

AT NEW YORK~ NEW YORK. Will follow activities of 
subject organ~zation. 
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Ul'CiTED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
FEDERAL: BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

CONF-+,NTIAL 

4 - 108th MI Group, NYC (liM) 
Copy to: 1 NIS0 3 NYC (~1) 

1 OSI, 2nd Air Force, NYC (RM) 

Report of: J. ROBERT lOO-J'TON 
8/14/70 

Office: New York, New york 
Date: 

field Office FiI~ #: 100-164665 Bureau File #: 100':'453233 

lltle: WOMEN'S LIBERATION MOVEMENT 

Charader: INTERNAL SECURITY MISCELLANEOUS .. ' 
./ 

Synopsis: Women's Liberation Movement (WLM), NYC! maintains 
an office (Women's Liberation center) (WLC) at 36 

west 22nd Street, NYc. Although officers are listed, for bank 
account purposes, there are no officers of "lLM in the usual 
sense of the term. Financial data set forth. Lj,stings of 
natirn-\,lide and New York area WLM groups set forth. WLM is 
not f membership organization, however, WLC, NYC~ maintains 

! 

. a ma5.ling list of 3,200 names. Meetings and actl vi ties of 
New York area WLM groups set forth. Affiliation and/or 
symp~thy with other organizations set forth. 

DErA:'LS: 

-P*- . 

CO~'FI~IAL 
GR UP 1 

Exclude rom automatic 
dOl'lngrad g and 
aeclassi f ation 

Thiii u<k:umcnl ('\)a}t'tIU'" l"C'ltht"f r('('"oulInc(u.lut1.uUl;l Bur concluslOn.s of the FBI~ {t is the prolle-tty of the FBI and is lo.tneu to your nitcn~Y. it null h~ C'tlntcl\lS 

arc not to hc tlist: 1bli'·d (~1.1' side your U~C'H"Y ~ 
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TO 

OPTIONAL fORM NO. 10 t 
MAY 1962 EDITION 
GSA fPMR 141 CrR) 101-11.6 

UNITED STATES GOE NMENT 

Memorandum 

,'. -...... 

-,. l' Assoc. Oir._ '1 Oep. Af Adm. _ 
1, - :t1r. Min tz. Oep. AD Iny. _ 

1 - ~ .. 'Gallagher Asst. Olr.:· 

(Attn: D.avid Rarity, Jr .. ) ~~:~~·Syst.~ 

: Mr. . B. Adams DATE: 8/25/75 Files & c~l.( 
1 C Gen. Iny. "" i 
1 - Mr. Wannall Ext. Affalrs_ 

- Mr. . regar Ident. __ 

FROM : Le al couns~ i - ~~:' g~t~s ~ ,il U2rr!Qz-7l:.t-
'C'/ ?1)'-) J . lIr O~(zt;n .. V 

i 7 ,..- J" I' i~n~& ~~,. -
SUBJEC7SENS.TUDY ~ S _' v, ~~~:~::y~m. 
~ _... ~ _ .. --~-- ~ Director Seery _ l 

On' 8/22/75, Superv.isor David Rarity, J~., advised ~ 
SA Paul V. Daly of. ,this Division that it was his understandi~g~" . 
that the Senate Select COIIDIlit.tee was going to interview Dr. 
~idn~_Qttl.i~1?_9~f~, .th~_£IA_ ~n the ne'ar future. Rarity .s1:ated ..::: 
tEat the Bureau had a pending investigation captioned "Dr. 
Sidney Gottlieb-Des·truction' of Goveriunent· Prop'erty" involving ..s2.. 
Gottlieb relating to. his, des·truction of certain records ,at .the 
Central Intelligence Agency and reques,ted .that a determination 
be made as, to whether' such an int'erview was. being. contemplated i 
by .the COIIDIlit.te'e. . T) \ 

>?'-f) 
J.ohn Elliff, Task Force Director of the Domest~ -:.1 

Task Force for.the Senate Select COIIDIlittee, was ·telephonically ~ 
advised of our investigative int'erest in M;r. Gottlieb and of ~ 
our desire thcit the GOIIDIlit.tee be aware of this inv.estigat.ive ~ 
int'erest so .tnat their activities would not adversely' imp.act .. () 
on .the. Bureal1's inv.estigatio)1. 'Elliff was appreciative of C) 

being advised and indicated that 'he was also aware of the a 
Senate Select 'GoIIDIlittee's int'erest in Dr. Gottlieb and would ~ 
insure that .the COIIDIlittee Staff Member was apprised of the' 8 
Bureau's inVel?t?-gatiV. e int·eres·t. He .stated they would take ~ 
care t~ m~ke :..su:;e , ,t~at~heir . inquiry would no):. ha~/7~C::~~j I " . 
Bureau s ~nv~~t?-gat1.:on ~nth~s matter· cC 16 {t:JOL t? -:j7~ ':';-'1k1' ; 
RECOMMENDATI~N~: S\ 100 Rr:. ... ·,. 1m SEP 11'1975'; \ 

.. ~} f ::~§~ ct! 
~~ l/r-fitl . 

For information . 
.. 

71B SE$l2~D'J~7~idney Gottlieb-Des'truction of Government Property 

PVD.: lad4\D 
(9.) 

NW 65uu,.-n'~~ld:32989641 ·~~eq,~ Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan 



A. S. l7ulton 

ilNTELPSOS 

1 - - .\~ .,.. or' 'C?\'annall .. _. ' • ., L\.. J'r 

~1 - i~. \V. O. Cregar 
... 1~1.l&.- ,:r.., G. DeeO'all 

1 .. i\!Jr. R. L. eh.~l.te1fQrd 

8/19/75 

1 - IiIr. A. B. Fulb;>n 
1 ... WJr. D. nyan 
1 .. Wire D. K. Pettus 

This is to identify nine serials, copies of whicI1 were 
furnished to A):thur Jefferson, staff member of the Senate Select 
COllhllittee (SSe), on 8/15/15 for l'etentton in sse offices. 

The nine serIals,. eight of which relate to Black Extre:mist 
lnattera and one to l~ew Left, -comprise a total of 34 pages • 

• 1effe:tson originally requested tho serials for delivery 
on 8/12/75. Subsequent to the request for deUv.ery, the serials were 
excised to insure information which. would tend to identify sensitive 
sources was deleted. Exoisions in each serial, prior to being r.aade 
available for delivery, were approved byapproprlate Section Chlef. 
Jefferson aeeepted delivery from .SA Pettus and signed attached list 
indicating receipt. 

Barbua Banoff, sse stQ,f:f lllEHnber, previously requested 
that a n·lwber of serials relating to White Hate matt,rs be excised so 
that they could be delivered to sse offices. The att~he(t list contains 
212 c.opies relating to White Hate which have been e~eised and reviewed 
by the apprQprlat~ Section Chief fQr deUve:ry ttl sse oftices. One set 
of the 212 se:daJ.$ is being permanently maintained in room 4426. J1IH • 
.tUl exact duplicate set, which is available for deliv.ery to SSC offices, 
is also being u1aintatUed in 4426 untU a specific request is nlade by an 
appropriate sse staif member for delivery. 

Enclosures 
62-116009 

1 .. 62-116395 (Senstudy) 
1 .. 100-449698 (New Lett) 
1 - 10Q ... 448006 (Blaelt Extremist) 
1 .. 157 .... 9 tVll1ite Hate) 

DKP:lfj 
(~):~ 

CONTINUED" OVER 

( .. ,~~ '- "'" 
~~ .• ,,,:-i 'J .. -. ,'''. ,':,.::.~ 
,Jt~-:1.~~c.Q~c;.~. 

[i;~ C"[ /) '1 t:.~ J' -+~ 
"" .... s..J' _5 ... , V '.1..., 

\ 

, ; -'l ,I 

i dCSEP 1 8 1975 "j 
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~ . 

J.Vlemorandum to' lVlr. \v. R. \Vannall 
He; Cointelpros 
62-116009 

ps 4t 
~e • 

Attached are nine copies of serials which wer~ delivered 
to Jefferson on 8/15/75 as wen as the list indica~ receipt which was 
alsO' Signed by Jefferson. 

ACTION: 

None. For information. 
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>-P-l 

• 
Mr. VI f. Wannall 

A. B.f~ton 

/ 
COn-nhLPROS 

8/25/75 

1 - lVlr. A. B. Fulton 
1 - 2ilr. D. Ryan 
1 - IVIr. D. K. Pettus. 

l;'his is to identify additional. copies of excised serials 
which are being made available in room 4171, JEH building, fQr 
review by staff members of the Senate Select Committee (SSe). The 
copies have been excised to protect sensitive sources and delet~ infor­
mation from other agencies where there were sensitivities. 

Prior to being 1ilade available for review to J:i.lcmbers 
of the sse staff, each serial is approved by the Section Chief. 

A total of 138 copies of excised serials regarding CPUSA 
'\\as made available to sse on 8/19/75. 278 copies of CPUSA were 
also made available on 8/22/75. The initial 138, which consists of 
two volur.aes, and the latter 278, which eonsists of four volume£:, are 
being maintained in room 4426, .JER. 

ACTION: 

62 ... 116009 

l ... lOO-3-10!}E=-l!S-A)--~ -" 
1,- 62"116395;~tUdY) - ~~'J 
- -----...... ~-~ .' 

DKP:lfj 
(9) 

84 OCT 1 1975 

---
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OPTIONAL fO~"'O. 10 I' 5010-106 

~! ~~~~ :;~~.IO:o: 27 
UNITED STATES GO ERNMENT 

M em;:, orandum . r s,~ 
1 - Mr. N. P. 
1 - Mr. J. B. 
1 - Mr. J. A. 

'0 tt 
~~ 

~E 
Callahan \\~ 
Adams . 
Mintz 

Assac.Olr. .c-/' 
Oep.A P.\~ 
Oep. ,Jl(,f.­

Asst. 01 f 
Admin. 
Comp. Syst. _ 

Ext. Affalrs_ 

,Mr. it R. wan~nall ~c' TI;;~£~~2!~:. Wannall ~;~~ 
11 I~~ Mr. W. O. Cregar ~~: 

FR?M : S .,.tF. Phi ip '. . 1 _ Mr S. F. Phillips ~abal;atory_ 0/ -", 0 I AJ&-83' 1t-l-1~ Legal Caun._ 

SUBJEC\ ~~STUDY-75 fCM.NY 'Ot:~I.~ ~.' :;:::~n~~al.-
~ ~ iii-------- it> f ~ I\~ T~:~;~:: Rm._ 

'(7 ./'l) ( . Director Sec'y_ 

, . This memorandum addresses itself to the attached ~ 
'letter, 8/14/75, from Chairman Frank Church of the Senate '~ .~ 
~Select Committee (SSC) to the Attorney General and the lett>1.t J 

CI\:~/20/75, from Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., of the Department to U '\J 
~~~~I~r. Mintz, also attached herewith. These two communication· ~ 

: involve the suggestion of removal of myself from a certain ~ 
~: important phase of the- SENSTUDY-75 project which concerns the ~ 

7Y,"(7j"oc:;:--__ 2:,2:M~ rtin Luther King, J.r., case. I intend to set forth in this 7\ 
memorandum arguments and other observations which I believe ~ 

6will best serve the Bureau's (and, thusly, also the Department's)~ 
.,:"-~ interests in considering the suggestions of Senator Church and ' 

*"",-~-
the Department. -. 

Motivation in Resisting the Suggestions for Removal 

It would be easy indeed for me to sit back and accept ~, 
Jmy removal from the King case aspects of SENSTUDY-75. I have .=:gl 
not found my efforts in this matter to be necessarily a picnic ~ 

fp () lit; or Sunday fun-outing. Rather, I have experienced mental strain ~ 
and fatigue from this work but, non.etheless, have always tried, :>4 
to the best of my ability, to do what I have felt is in the 5 
Bureau's best interests. I do not think my removal is in th~ u 
Bureau's best interests and being the most knowledgeable per~~ 9 
in the Bureau on this matter I feel compelled to present my~ 9 
views in as candid a way as I can for the benefit of the Directoro 

nd other Bureau officials in their consideration of this matter.2 
a:; 
'2; 

Though it is unfortunate, in a way, that the issue 0 
involves me personally, I believe that the issue should be viewed 
in a much larger sense because it may involve a confrontation 
between the Bureau and the SSC. The entire investigation by the 
SSC of the FBI has developed into an adversary proceeding which 
it was undoubtedly destined to be. The SSC has continuously 
dictated its demands, its procedures, etc., to us. We have had 
only minimal support from the Department and have, in most 
'nstances, had to subjugate 010~elves _t_<? the SSC .. Up/ tp p.,ow _ ... j} 31 

ST. REC-I6 (;;2 ~/! vj /!:.~ j • 'CP . 
Enclosures - 2 " ~ 
62-116395 ,f'"') t . 
1 - 67-(Personnel'~~Q'f Seymor Fred Phill~Qs) . 
1 ~1 \ti1&-106670t.\,\~~H\~thel" King., Jp.). .......... , , :.c:~ 

St.~Jfu>·d·}r (9) '1/ \.C~ F-.pl\~~~-~:~n -'\ T.I 

1 ~ fl'r r ~\:;"1~ CONTINUED-OVb;R 
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• 
Memorandum to Mr. W. R. 
RE: SENSTUDY-75 
62-116395 

• 
Wannall 

s~ 
about the only real issue on which we have shown unbending 
resistance has been that concerning the revelation of the 
identities of our confidential informants--and that issue 
is still in dispute. 

Now comes another issue which on its surface may 
appear small but which I consider a major one. And this issue 
concerns me personally and is difficult for me to be 100 per 
cent objective about, try as I might. On every review of this 
matter I still come up with the same conclusion. We must not 
let ourselves be dictated to in how and with what personnel we 
intend to defend ourselves. (And let us not kid ourselves. 
When I say "def end," I mean that we are playing this "game" 
with our defensive unit). To sum it up, it is as though the 
opposition not only wants to make the rules of the game, but 
also insists on dictating who and who not we can use in the 
game. It is that simple. 

What Is the SSC's Motivation Which Has Created This Issue? 

Obviously, I cannot answer this question with any 
degree of certainty. But I can make a studied guess. I have 
been the Bureau's consultant on th ,·nterviews by the SSC, most 
of them by SSC Staff Member Micha .. i.n the King case 0 I 
There have een instances wen, af' e~ consulting with me, an ~ 
Agent or former Agent would be counseled by me to not answer a 
particular question. I have done this generally for two main 
reasons. First and foremost, it has been vitally necessary for 
me to protect the identities Of~ost imP9~nt and valued 
informants relating to the SOLO operatigy~nd more will be(~' 
said about this later in this memorandum. Secondly, there h~e 
been many instances where the interview has gone well outside 
agreed upon parameters necessitating my advice in some 
instances for personnel to not answer certain questions. This 
was the correct and only course of action I could take. It 
has obviously rankled the SSC (actually, probably just Epstein). 
I believe that this is evident from the 34-page LHM which I 
recently prepared on Epstein interview of me and which I have been 
told the consensus is that it clearly indicated my considerable 
cooperation with the SSC but that at the same time I was not 
permitting myself to be dominated. If Epstein believes me"a 
hindrance to his work, it is logical to believe he would desire 
my removal. I might add at. this point that there have been a 
number of insta es here the consultation with me by personnel 

GUNr i'-l~ \ lAL S~~l~ 
" - 2 - \ CaNT INUED-OVER 
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. ' • • 
Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall ~~ .. ,'_. 

RE: SENSTUDY-75 ,''':1 '(.:.::t 
62-116395 CONE 
has resulted in my directing that answers be given. As a 
matter of fact, I am sure that I ~r~,often directed answers 
to be given tha» to not be given. ~ (;\..; 

When the issue (involving my removal) first arose 
about two weeks ago, I was given to understand that Epstein, 
as a result of interviewing me, might believe that I had a 
direct involvement in the King composite tape which was 
prepared in the Laboratory and mailed to the King family and 
that there, therefore, appeared to be a "conflict in interest" 
on my part if I continued to handle the King case aspects for 
SENSTUDY-75. As I full well know, and as I believe my 
superiors are also convinced, I have been honest and forthright 
on this issue. I was not directly involved in the composite 
tape preparation or mailing and thus there is no "conflict of 
interest." 

The Shaheen Letter of 8/20/75 

I do not believe that Shaheen's letter and its relay 
of the Deputy Attorney General's (DAG) suggestion as to my 
removal is altogether timely under the circumstances. First, 
Shaheen is aware that I was interviewed on the King case and 
that he would receive the results thereof, as he has of all King 
interviews we know details about. Shouldn't Shaheen and indeed 
the DAG have first had the benefit of the results of the interview 
of me? (Shaheen now has it as my 34-page LHM was delivered to 
him 8/20/75). Secondly, wouldn't it have been far more 
appropriate for the Department to have at least first asked for 
our views before making the suggestion as to my removal? 

The.DAG refers to Church's letter as having "some 
merit." I find "some merit" unconvincing. It seems to me that 
for the action being asked for by the DAG's suggestion there 
should be a showing by Church of considerable or substantial 
merit, not just "some." To me, "some" could apply to merit which 
is minuscle in proportion.' 

Arguments Persuasive of My Not Being Removed 

I am concerned of the precedent that might be set by my 
removal. Just as I have by chance become the Bureau's "expert" 
on the King case and also had supervised that case, we have two 
other similar situations in the hopper at the moment. Supervisor 
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall 
RE: SENSTUDY-75 
62-116395 

• 

James L~e has been considerably involved in handling our responses 
to the SSC concerning mail opening operations and he personally 
supervised matters relating to this down"through the years. 
Supervisor David Ryan has been immersed in preparing material and 
coordinating the preparation of material relating to COINTELPRO. 
He likewise was the principal overall Bureau supervisor relating 
to COINTELPRO down through the years. Significantly, both of 
these areas, like the King case, have been designated as abuse 
areas by the SSC. Remove Phillips today from the King case and 
we might be asked to remove Lee and Ryan tomorrow from their 
participating in the SENSTUDY-75 project. Surely we cannot 
permit the loss of these men in these important areas. 

In his letter, Church refers to my "personal interest." 
I have no personal interest as I am not guilty of any illegality, 
impropriety, abuse or whatever. My only interest in the King 
case has and remains an official one and I am prepared to defend 
anything and everything I did officially in that case. 

There is no showing in either of the communications 
attached that the FBI's (and, thusly, also the Department's) 
interests will be adversely affected by my continued assignment 
in this matter. Conversely, there are strong arguments available 
to show that my being removed could well work to the detriment of 
the FBI/Department. J refer now to~r SOLO operation and the ~ 
overriding necessity for protecting he informants engaged there" 
There has already been one clear cut important exa~ple where I ~ 
believe it is likely that I prevented information from being 
acquired by the SSC which could well have been damaging to us 
and the informants. This concerned the testimony in an Executive 
Session of former SA Robert Nichols. I accompanied him to that 
Session although not present. My questioning of him in advance 
of his testimony revealed that he had, or at least believed he had, 
certain information which, if given to the SSC, about one Stanley 
Levison, could well have been most damaging to us. (Levison was 
the secret Communist Party member who was King's principal 
advisor). When questioning of Nichols turned to Levison's back­
ground, Nichols resisted questioning and eventually told Epstein 
that he was proceeding on advice of me. I felt that it was 
imperative to have given him that advice and the record of the 
Nichols testimony and factors relating thereto are clear on this. 
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• 
S~ru:l Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall .-

RE: SENSTUDY-75 .. ~~IFtHr' 
62-116395 

Immodestly I must be candid to let you know that there 
is not likely another individual presently on the rolls of the 
Bureau who would have the background and knowledge of all aspects 
of the King and related matters to be able to handle the important 
consultation phase of the SENSTUDY-75 project relating to the 
King matter. 

Additional Observations lVhich Should Be Considered in Any Overall 
Judgment On This Matter 

In his letter, Shaheen refers to "for the sake of 
appearances." To me this is far too general and imprecise to 
be used as an argument of merit. Just exactly who does he 
have in mind in respect to "appearances?" Appearances to whaJi? 

Senator Church is equally imprecise in his reference to 
"standpoint of appearances." Appearances to whom? He refers to 
"some may conclude" that there is a conflict between my personal 
interest and the interests of the FBI and the Department of 
Justice. Exactly who are the "some" he refers to? 

It appears to be an irony indeed that Church can ~ery 
indirectly and obliquely suggest possible improprieties on my 
part, improprieties in the eyes of un$pecified persons, without 
the Senator citing even a single specific example or incident 
and his obvious lack of ability to do so after the exposure by 
the SSC to considerable involvement on my part. I say it is 
ironical because at the same time that there is an ob~ique 
suggestion as to an impropriety on my part, the SSC staff, which 
is looking into abuses, has been guilty. There are a number of 
improprieties which I am prepared to document. Some examples are 
illustrated. 

After my first consultation experience which occurred 
in Atlanta, Georgia, when SSC Staff Member Lester Seidel 
interviewed retired SA Alan G. Sentinella, I wrote a memorandum 
from W. O. Cregar to you (Mr. Wannall) dated 5/13/75. I pointed 
out two instances related to this interview which were very 
suggestive of a lack of objectivity on the part of Seidel. One 
concerned Seidel's comment that the FBI was not letting Sentinella 
give him "good information." I pointed out that to begin with 
this was an unjustified allegation and Seidel was set straight 
immediately after his remark. Actually, the mere fact that Seidel 
was referring to "good" information suggested that certain 
information fits SSC's desires and others does not. There appeared 
to be a lack of regard for merely securing the facts regardl~ss of 

What those facts might indicate. Another indic~tor of lack of 
objectivity wa,s~ abou "illegal use of taps." 
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall 
RE: SENSTUDY-75 ~~ 
62-116395 ~..". -~TIAr' 

Our files are replete with instances where Epstein, in 
questioning present and former SAs, has gone outside the parameters 
agreed upon for interviews. 

There have been instances where interviews were 
conducted with former SAs without giving us agreed advance 
notice. Noteworthy, recently one pertained to former 
Laboratory Section Chief Richard Millen and John Elliff of 
the SSC, when it was brought to his attention, agreed"that 
we should have had advance notice and apologized. Another 
concerned an interviewdformer Assistant Director Charles Brennan. 

I find the bulk of Church's letter is comprised of 
weasel-worded innuendos. He uses such terms as "may be 
a cause of concern"; "possible problemu ; "presumably, compiling 
materials." The latter reference is to a presumption that I am 
compiling materials for the SSC on the King case. It seems to 
me that the Senator should either know or not know the fact, and 
if he does not know, he should not presume anything. To set the 

1 

record straight, I have not been compiling materials. The 
assignments have been made to other personnel. I have, however, 
assisted the other personnel in locating materials and in 
coordinating replies. And, of course, I do review the replies 
prior to their transmittal. As a matter of fact, if the SSC's 
insistence that I be removed were to come to pass, I believe 
that it would end up having actually suffered to a degree in 
securing information from us. Our retrieval system is not the 
best for the purposes we have encountered and my participation 
in the retrieval of much of the material involved has placed me 
in a position to locate or assist in locating material Which 
might well otherwise never be located for the sse. / 

It seems strange indeed that in these days of such 
concern by Congress for the rights and privacy of individuals, 
there seems to be no addressing my privacy or rights in this matter. 

I find it also strange that the Senator never once 
mentioned my name in his letter. He, or whoever prepared the 
letter, certainly knew my name. I would like to know why the 
Senator chose not to mention my name. 
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wanna11 
RE: SENSTUDY-75 
62-116395 

• 

Again referring to when this matter first surfaced 
about two weeks ago, the initial advice to me of it was by you, 
Mr. Wanna11 , who had obtained your information orally from 
Messrs. Shaheen and Blackhurst of the Department, who had 
apparently received their information orally from the SSC. I 
explained my position and I received from you your confidence 
in me. One aspect related to the fact that the SSC flcompikaintfl 
was far too general and that if the SSC had something to say it 
ought to be in writing and specific. I appreciated and so stated 
to you this confidence in my integrity in this entire matter. 
You next told me that you had discussed this matter with 
Associate Director Callahan who shared your views both as to my 
integrity and as to the issue relating to obtaining specifics, 
not generalities, and in writing. It heartened me. Finally, 
you passed to me the fact that Mr. Callahan had discussed the 
matter with the Director and the general reaction was that the 
sse would first have to flput up or shut Upfl before any action 
would be taken as to my removal. This was likewise most 
heartening to me .. : 

I see nothing in either the Church or Shaheen letters 
that indicates the SSC has "put Up.fI As far as I am concerned 
the SSC has dealt with generalities and has produced nothing 
of substance. I trust that our position today would be. the same 
as it was initially, "put up or shut up. fI 

Not surprising is Church's verbiage, such as serving 
flthe interests of the country" and "assure the American people. fI 
To me, this may sound alright as a speech on the floor of the 
Senate or a political speech. It is very unconvincing to me in 
the context of the issue involved. 

Summarizing and concluding as to the Church letter, I 
am reminded of the often told story about the Texan, a man of 
considerable proportion, some 6'6" in height and weighing about 
250 pounds. As the story goes, when all the BS is squeezed out 
of him there remains a mere midget. That's how I feel about the 
Church letter. (I would not mention this closing item were , 
Jim Adams in town and this memorandum would have to pass .through 
him. Sorry Jim!). 

~11tL . I . 
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R! Wannall 
RE: SENSTUDY-75 
62-116395 

RECOMMENDATION: 

• 

I believe it is obvious as to how I feel about acceding 
to the suggestion of the SSC and the Department. I hope I have 
been helpful in preparing this memorandum. I would be happy to 
discuss it with the Director. The final decision is, of course, 
his and I will, as I have done for almost 35 years, be guided 
by that decision. 

- 8 -
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FROM: 

., 

Jorlll A. Hintz) Assistant Dl.rectoI' 
liegalCOUI1sel Division 
::federal Bureau of L"lvestigation .. 
'.' -. Michael. E. Shaheen! Jr. 
Special Counsel £OI' Intelligence 

Coordination 

• 
AUG 201975 

The attached letter is self-explanator:Y and~ though mmtioning 
no name, concerns .Seymc>!' PhilJ..ips. 

On Frsiday, August 15, 1915, I orally advised }1ess-Y.>S. CalJala"'l 
~rvi vJ.~nnM 11 that the DeDutv Attorney General. thought that SenatOI' 
Church t s letter had SCire merit and that for t1).e sake of ap]?p.-arances 
it was the Deputyfs sU2',gestion that l-r. Phillips be removed fr.cm 
J;)uch conspicuous .and open involvement wit.'1 the SSC f s reqU""~ts and 
agent interviews as they may relate to Hartin Luthel:' King ms:tters. 

co: ~. Callahan 
~. Wannall 

I . 

·-' 
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JOHN G. TOW~R. TEXAS, VICE (""IAIRMAN 

PHILIP A. HI\RT. MICH. 
WALTeR F ..... ONOAV:. MINN. 
WALTER D. rIUOUL.CS10N. KY. 
RODEItT MORGAN. N.C • 

• GARY HART, COL.O. 

HOWARD". OAKER, JR •• TENN. 
UARRY GOLDWA.TER. ARIZ. 
CHARlo£:' Me C. MATHIAS. ,sR •• MD. 
RICliAU S. SCHWEIKERt PA. 

WILLI"M G. MILLER, SY" DIRECTOR 
FftED.ERJCK A. O. SCtiWAR%. Jh.,.. CHIEF COUNSEL 

CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORI'TY COUNSEL 

Honorable Edward H. Levi 
Attorney General 

SELECT COMMITTEE TO 
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL. OPERATIONS WITH 

RESPECT TO INTEL.LIGENCE ACTIVITIES 

(PURSUANT TO S. RES. %1, •• TH CONGRESS) 'i 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510 I 

August 14, 1975 \ r 

I) 
QeJtj/r/ 

{t f::\;j~j\-

U. S. Department of Ju~tice 
Washington, D. C. 20530 

AL~O~MATION cQNTAINeD 
HERel~ !~,y~SSIF~UIAA IJA: 
DATE ~,BY ~~d' 

Dear Mr. Attorney General: 

I ,am writing to call your attention to a mat­
ter which may be a cause of concern to you and to the 
Select Committee at some time in'the fntnrp.. 

As you may know. a soecial unit has been estab-

Committee's requests for materials and to handle certain 
arrangements for the Committee sta£f's interviews. The 
Special Agents assigned to this unit accompany Bureau 
witnesses to the Committee offices, travel to out-of-town 
locations where Committee staff interviews are conducted, 
and apparently "de-brief" interview subjects after the 
interviews. 

One possible problem has arisen with this arrange­
ment. As you are aware, one of the alleged abuses which 
the Committee is examining pursuant to S~'Res. 21 involves 
the FBI's activities with respect to the late D~. Martin 
Luther King, Jr. As the inquiry has proceeded', informa-
tion has been ,developed to indicate that one of the . 

"Special Agents whO" has been handling Committee st.aff inter.":" 
views, "de-briefing" witnesses, and, .presumably, compiling 
materials with respect to the King matter was also the 
supervisory case agent during the time that some of the 
alleged FBI improprieties regarding Dr. King took place. 
Moreover, as a logical step in our investigation, it was 

~
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Honorable Edward H. Levi c· \ ...., 
1975 Page Two A~gust:14, 

recently necessary to interview ,this Special Agent to 
determine the nature and extent of his involvement in and 
knowl~dge of the alleged abuses at the time when he served 
as supervisory case agent with respect to the King case. 
During the interview he did provide detailed information 
concerning his substantial participation in this matter. 

The Committee in no way intends at this juncture 
to pre-judge the propriety of the FBI's activities with 
respect to Dr. King, and it would be inappropriate to 
characterize the conduct of any of the Bureau's personnel 
regarding this case until all·' .the facts are in. N~verthe­
less, I am concerned that in this kind of situation, the 
interests of the FBI and the Department of Justice m~ght 
best be served, from the standpoint of appearances, by re-
~'r-';derJ.'ng ,",- .--_.! ... _--,-- ..... ,-.::: .... i..:.:~ ro_~_':_, "',;;...~_~ ~~ ~'h,... 
\,;u 1::t...... ,1' l..1~1C: o.~b.J..':j~llL1C.1.1.\..o v..a.. .... J..1..&..~ ul:"'-""' .... --..i. ...... ~~ .. ~'- t....\,., ........ _ 

King matters. It is possible that, some may conclude that 
there is a conflict between the Special Agent's personal 
interest, and the interests of the FBI and the Justice 
DCFart~8n~ i~ er-su=~ng' th~t full. disclosu=e to t~e'Cc~~i~7 
tee is made with respect ,to this case. 

Finally, let me assure you that the Committee 
has no evidence that the present arrangement has prevented 
the Committee from obtaining the full disclosures sought; 
but it seems to me that it would be mutually beneficial 
for appropriate steps to be taken so that we will both be 
able to assure the American people and the Congress that 
our oversight responsibilities were fulfilled in an objec­
tive and impartial way. 

I hope you will share my view that this course 
~ill best serve ou~ respective interest~ and, of course, 
the interests of the country. ;' ',~. 

cerelY,U 

...J-I--f--~ ~ 
Frank ·Church 

• ,~.' L 1 '. Chairman 
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FBI 

Date: 

I Admin .. -----. 
I Compo Sys.t. --­
I Ext. Affairs --­
I Files & COlll· -.-­

I Gen. Inv. ---.. ----. 
I Ident. - '\ .. -.­

Transmit the following in~-------=--~-;--:--:---:---""""-------11 !f\I?~c:io} _--==--
(Typ' in P':;';:~:d" ~~~iA? 

Via ----.r------ -----------;-;;-:-:-:-:;:::;---------1: Plan. ~val. --
(Priority) I Spec. Inv. ___ ... 

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395) 
(ATTN. INTD - W.O. CREGAR) 

FROM~AC, SAN FRANCISCO (62-6887) 

~~-----'-I'~ -·SENSTUDY '75 ') 

'---~-----~ .--
Rebutels 7/30 and 31/75. 

, ..... 

L'kai~_ 
Legal Coun. _ 
Telepholie Rm. 
Director Sec'y - .. 

Enclosed for the Bureau are eight copies each of 

&
~L Ms covering inte~views by the u.S. Senate Select Committee 
~n Intelligence ~tivities covering interviews of SACkCH~RLES W. 

, ATES, SA LEO S. RENNE ISEN , and former SAs DAVID E. /~ODD, ALBERT p' 
'~;:ffLARK, and WILLI A ./CC;>HENDET . V 
::~ .. S'. , It is noted that accompan¥ing the LJtM cOI~·.rng 
~:~:1nterv1ew of former SA DAVID E. TODD 1S a three-page xerox of 
,;::-.~i a brief summary and chronology prepared by TODD and furnished 
C,gto Mr. SEIDEL. It is noted that the chronology under the date 
'-.:;s of 8/19/70 bears a notation, "CLEAVER released from prison." 
,t,~ TODD obviously meant HUEY NEWTON, instead of CLEAVER'. ..,;:.,1_7 .~, 
,....) r .' 0 n r {! 1 ' . - :"'-"'-L 
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No. 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

San Francisco, California 

August 15, 1975 

u.s. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON 
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

CON1f\\NEO. 
ALL \NfORM{\\\O~SS\f}£P ... -'M.l/h~ERVIEW OF @jC CHARLES W. BATE~ 
\i£R£\N }~'-~~B~ By-" SSC STAFF MEMBERS 
Df\l£~ 
. ~dP-16' -&:;2rP Off" I onhthe evening of August 11, 1975, Mr. Lester Seidel 

and Mr. Lo~ Johnson, Staff Members of the Senate Select 
Committee, met with Special Agent in Charge Charles W. Bates 
of the San Francisco Office. This meeting occurred over dinner. 
No statements were made by either of these individuals as to 
any rights that SAC Bates might have in connection with the 
interview. 

During the dinner, Mr. Seidel referred to COINTELPRO 
involving the FBI's investigation of the Black Panther Party 
in San Francisco. Bates advised him that he was in charge of 
the San Francisco Office from July, 1967 until the end of 
April, 1970, when he was transferred to Chicago. Bates stated 
that he was aware of the investigation being conducted on the 
Black Panther Party but was not personally conversant with 
all the details of this investigation as such details were 
all contained in the FBI's file. On at least two occasions 
Mr. Seidel referred to specific facts occurring in other parts 
of the country involving anonymous letters sent to individuals 
under COINTELPRO. He asked if Bates agreed that these actions 
were proper. Mr. Seidel was told that Bates had no way of 
knowing the facts as he related were true or any other of 
the circumstances involved and that, therefore, he was unable 
to comment at all. 

Mr. Seidel asked if Bates had any recommendations 
for legislati6n which the Committee could propose that would 
assist the FBI in the domestic counterintelligence field. 
Bates informed him that he was not fully conversant with this 
entire field and that it was thef~erogative of FBI officials 
·at Washington and Department of justice officials to recommend 
such legislation. 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions 
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your 
agency; it and its contents are, not to be ~iitr~bPted outside 

your agency. b~ --I tb 370 - w3 qp 
I I' < 
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SSC; 
INTERVIEW OF SAC 
CHARLES W. BATES 
BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS 

.. : 

Mr. Seidel also inquired as to whether Bates felt 
that an extension of electronic surveillances into the domestic 
intelligence field would be of assistance. Bates informed 
him that the FBI was operating according to current court 
decisions as involve electronic surveillances and that the 
courts had recently precluded this action in strictly domestic 
intelligence matters. Mr. Seidel was informed that this was 
a decision for FBI officials in Washington. . 

On several occasions during the evening, Mr. Johnson 
asked Bates if he was aware of the "Houston Plan." On each 
occasion Bates informed him that he was not aware of the 
"Houston Plan" and his only knowledge of it is what he has 
seen in the public press. At one time Mr. Johnson asked if 
Bates thought that Mr. Hoover had turned down the "Houston 
Plan" because he was afraid for his job. Bates again replied 
that he had no firsthand knowledge having anything to do with 
the "Houston Plan" but he was certainly aware that Mr. Hoover 
was not afraid of anything or anyone. 

Both Mr. Johnson and Mr. Seidel asked if Bates felt \ 
that the use of "black bag jobs" would be of advantage in 
conducting domestic counterintelligence operations. Bates 
replied that he had no personal direct knowledge of such matters 
and had never been involved in such matters. 

~
WfP'516:H'f . 

that a congressional '". ~~,.' committee of the FBI was sound V . 
During the evening" Mr'. Seidel asked if Bates felt t 

and proper. Bates informea-thatp~ certainly agreed with the 
concept of congressional;over~'as 'long as it was constructiv~" 
and not destructive. Mr. Seidel- asked if Bates felt that the 
FBI's security operation should be completely divorced from 
its criminal responsibilities and handled as a separate agency 
or a separate part of the FBI. Bates informed him that it 
appeared that the FBI's efforts in both the criminal and the 
security field had been effective and appeared to be proper 
in its present context. Mr. Seidel inquired if Bates was 
personally acquainted with Mr. William C. Sullivan, former 
FBI official. Mr. Seidel was informed that Bates worked in 
the same division with Mr. Sullivan in the 1950's and knew 
him as another supervisor at FBI Headquarters. 

Seidel then asked if Bates was aware of the dis- (' 
agreements that Mr. Sullivan had had with Mr. Hoover and he 
was informed that he had no details concerning this matter. 

- 2 -
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SSC; 
INTERVIEW OF SAC 
CHARLES W. BATES 
BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS 

Mr. Seidel asked if Bates knew former SAC Harry 
Morgan. Bates told him that he knew him as he had replaced 
him as SAC in San Francisco at the end of April, 1970. He 
then asked if Bates was aware of why Mr. Morgan was tranSIerred 
fum San-E'r-a1'i"C'i"'ss,Q., I@tes told-11'iin€h-at-sdnfe"""probIem hcid • 
I~Sen 1n connection with his runnin~ __ ~~~~a~~F~~C~S~P_O~~~ ___ 
~1e ika~e-was not ~erson~IIy aw~re of th~ spe~~fic det~ls. 
but a ::tiey wou'l""d-oe ava1"'laOre-·a'O~:prea'Qqua-pters. Semel 
sa1d £He on~y re-a~on-rre-wa~Sk:r:ngwas that he was thinking 
about interviewing Mr. Morgan but he did not want to embar~as~ 
him and then asked if Morgan's transfer from San Francisco 
had anything FO ~o_~i~h a drinking problem. Bates said again 
nat he was not aware of the speci"11cs.... .2$ 

Loc...h 
On the afternoon of August 13, 1975, Mr. ~ Johnson 

came into the San Francisco FBI Office saying he had just a 
few more questions he wanted to ask Bates. He then asked if 
the San Francisco Office was involved in foreig~~counter­
intelligence work, and he was informed that we were as were 
many other FBI offices. He then asked if we surveilled every­
one who went into or came out of the Soviet Consulate in San 
Francisco. He was informed that Bates did not intend to dis­
cuss with him any investigative techniques or anything having 
to do with pending investigations. Mr. Johnson said he was 
attempting to find some individual who was an expert in foreign 
counterintelligence, particularly the Soviet threat to the 
United States. Bates informed him that there were probably 
a number of people in the united States who would qualify in 
this category but Bates did not consider himself as an expert 
in this field. 

The above represents specific matters brought up 
during these discussions. 

- 3 -
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UNITED STATES DEPAHTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL EUREA U OF INVESTIGATION 

San Francisco, California 
.;n",ugust 13, 1975 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED. 
HEREIN IS l\u",c~ss~t_o11"11fJ u. s. SEN.;n.TE SELECT COH1UTTEE ON 
DATE/~I£~BY , "kGINTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

INTERVIEW OF Sl':(jEO ..R,~_gRENN.~.!@V BY 
SSC S'l'AFF l1EHBER 

Prior to interview by SSC Staff Member, SA LEO S. 
BRENNEISEN telephonically contacted SA DENNIS HILLER at 
FBI Headquarters making four inquiries On Luqust 6, 1975; 
on the same dater the following answers were receivea:-

Is it permissible for agent to give general 
answers concerning the Black Panther Party (BPP) as to 
membership number and Chapter numbers at various dates? 

Ansvler: Yes. 

Local media has previously ~et forth a memorandum 
purportedly from the FBI, San Francisco Office, suggesting 
consideration should be given to furnishing fabricated 
documents originating with the Oakland Police Department 
and the FBI, San Francisco, ,-,hen, in fact, the memorandum 
came from the Bureau. If questioned concerning this meInorandum, 
may agent point out that this document orig,ihated with the 
Bureau rather than San Francisco,? 

Answer: Yes. 

In contemplation of possible questioning concerning 
false correspondence, directed to ELDRIDGE CLEAVER and others 
aproad, can agent refer SSC Staff to Bureau \'w"hen questioned 
concerning identity of agent's. preparing correspondence? 

Imsvler: Yes. 

This document contains nei t'~er recommendations nor conclusions 
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is' loaned to . 
your agency; it and its c'ontents are not to be distributed 
outside your agency. , 

" 
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• D.5. SENATE SELECT CONHITTEE ON 
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (Sse); 

'INTERVIEW 'OF SA LEO S. BRENNEISEN 

.' 
Is it necessary for agent to express an opinion 

as to morality, legality of said Counterintelligence 
Program (COINTEL)? 

Answer: You are not obliged to answer those 
questions you, do not desire to answer, but if you wish you 
may comment on the legality or morality of the plan. 

SA DENNIS MILLER related that he desired that it 
be borne in mind that the Bureau in no way wished to, impede 
the SSC investigation. 

LESTER B. SEIDEL, SSC Staff Member, appeared at the 
Sari Francisco Office of the FBI QP August 11, 1975, and 
interviewed :SA LEO BRENNEISEN from 1:03 PH to 2:30 PH. 
SEIDEL prefaced the interview by explaining that he'had 
been advised that BRENNEISEN was the Coordinator for the 
COINTEL in 'San Francisco from May 16, 1969 to May 1, 1970. 
It was pointed out to him that the case was assigned to 
agent from May 16, 1969 to May 1, 1971. 

SEIDEL asked if agent had, in fact, approved all 
proposals coming from the San Francisco Office. He was 
advised that not necessarily because if another agent made 
a proposal the person approving it in San Francisco would 
be the person signing the outgoing mail t namely, the Supervisor 
or Relief,Supervisor. 

SEIDEL asked what Squad agent had been assigned 
to during this Program, and he was advised S-6. He inquired 
if there was any COINTEL in San Francisco against DS; he 
was advised to the contrary. He inquired as to the usual 
number of cases assigned agent, and was advised that to 
agent's best recollection probably 30 at anyone time. He 
asked if agent's work was exclusively security during the 
handling of the COINTEL Program and he was advised agent 
did have some criminal assignments. He inquired if there 
was any relationship between COINTEL and criminal assignments, 
and he was advised no and that agent desired to limit the 
scope of his questioning to the COINTEL Program. 

SEIDEL then asked how many suggestions the agent 
had submitted in COINTEL. ' He was advised that an estimate 
would be difficult but probably the nearest figure would be 
some blO suggestions a' month ,wi th possibly six months in 
blO years 'tlhen no suggestions, were made. He inquired as 
to agent IS knowledg·e of 'ltlhat percentage of total I?roposals 
from all sources submitted to the Bureau had been approvec, 
and he was advise~ only a small percentage. 

2 
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•• 
At this point, SEIDEL requested agent to outline the 

types of COINTEL proposals submitted by San Francisco. He 
was answered that anonymous letters, letters with pseudonyms, 
and letters signed ,'lith the name of an existing person had 
been used. 

It was pointed out that the program had included 
the use of anonymous letters, including those directed to 
landlords advising that the Black Panther Party was occupying 
their property; letters to people supporting BPE programs, 
including the Breakfast Program and enclosing copies of the 
BPP color book for children encouraging the shooting of 
police officers and/or articles from the "Black Panther 
Party ", the official .BPP ne\'lspaper, showing their propensity 
and advocacy of violence; letters to organizations containing 
articles that. showed the BPP in direct opposition to their 
aims, such as a letter to a Je,vish organization sho\ving BPP 
support of Palestine guerrillas. 

It was pointed out that letters had been directed 
to ELDRIDGE CLEAv~R in Algeria in the names of BPP members. 
At this point, SEIDEL interrupted to explain that he was 
enli$ting the complete cooperation of the intervie\vee, that 
there had been some Congressional criticism of the COINTEL, 
that the:t::e 'vere some segments of the population that we~e 
anti-FBI a..'1d that he desired to present the FBI in a proper 
light, and that he had good friends in the Bureau. 

SEIDEL asked, was it necessary to have utilized 
COINTEL. Agent advised that it was difficult to correctly. 
judge the effect of the prog~am but it was felt it was not 
without some effect because the Black Panther Party had not 
only dwindled from a membership of approximately 1,000 in 
1969 to perhaps 200 in 1·973, but that the organization became 
split with dissension and had dropped much of its former 
advocacy for violence. 

SEIDEL then requested that the agent give his 
recommendation on what COINTEL in the future should be; 
whether there should be a division between security and 
criminal investigations to different agencies in order that 
a possible intrusion on the rights of an individual in 
intelligence matters might not necessarily preclude his 
being prosecuted by the Burea~ in a criminal matter. Agent 
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INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) i 
INT~RVIEW OF SA LEO S. BRENNEISEN 

•• 
refused to furnish his "off-t~uff" opinion, pointing 
out that he felt that it was without the scope of his 
release. 

Without further questioning agent concerning the 
types of COINTEL proposals, SEIDEL next asked if the 
Electronic Surveillance (ELSUR) on the BPP was in operation 
at the time COINTEL was initiated, and what proposals were 
submitted in COINTEL based on information from ELSUR. 

SEIDEL vIas advised agent I s release would not Cj.llow 
him-to discuss ELSUR. 

- '- SEIDEL asked if- the San Francisco Division had made 
any "snitch" proposals. When asked to clarify the question, 
he stated that this was a suggestion to the ef~ect that a 
Rlack Panther Party member be accused of being an FBI 
informant. Agent replied that to the best of his recollection 
no such recommendations had been made to the Bureau by San 
Francisco, and' on the contrary, agent knew that it had been 
pointed out by San Francisco that any such allegation,should 
be most carefully co'nsidered inasmuch as BPP history has 
indicated that they had dealt severely with suspected infor­
mants, even to the point of killing them. 

SEIDEL then asked if the San Francisco Division 
had received a great deal of "flak" from the Bureau on this 
program. He \Vas advised that the Bureau operates a "tickler 
system" for following investigations and that the program 
had received some priority from the FBI but agent had never 
considered correspondence from the Bureau as being ,"flak". -

SEIDEL at this point instead of questioning made 
the statement that the Bureau gave this matter "high priority". 
No comment was made to this statement. 

SEIDEL next questioned agent if he had read any 
publicity concerning a Hay 11, 1970 letter from the Bureau 

. to San Francisco entitled, "Special Operations Research", in 
which it was suggested that some consideration be given to 
furnishing the BPP spurious documents that supposedly 
originated Yli th the Oakland Police Department and the FBI. 
He exp~ained' i:;hat some ne\Vspaper had received a copy of the 
docu,,'1lent under the Freedom of '.Information Act and thereafter 
published it. He inquired if a response to the letter 
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had been made by San Francisco. Agent advised that it was 
his recollection that San Francisco had responded recommending 
against both proposals, pointing out that the B~P had in the 
short past published contingency plans of the Berkeley Police 
Department for a raid on National Headquarters to the . 
e~)arrassment of that agency. San Francisco was of the 
opinion that if spurious documents were furnished to the 
BPP they would i~nediately publish them, rather than attempt 
to develop an informant and the operation presented a great 
deal of possib~e embarrassment and publicity for the Bureau . 

. ' 
SEII?EL asked for agent IS 'knm'lledge of why the letter 

h~d been captioned as pr~viously described rather than 
Counterintelligence Program, Black Panther Party. Agent 
stated he had no recollection of exact caption of the letter. 
SEIDEL then \'lent on to explain that he had beE?:n advised that 
the Bureau had several ,COINTELS and the one covering Special 
Operations Research was a COINTEL covering foreign operations . 
.Agen t made no .commen t . 

SEIDEL requested what proposals had been made 'to 
disrupt the BPP n~wspaper i hm'l did the proposals originate, 
and Vlhat offices submitted them. He was advised that it was 
agent's recollection that the Bureau may have requested 
suggestions from several offices but that to agent's knowledge 
none had been approved. When SEIDEL continued to questiont,e 
agent concerning specific proposals and why their approval 
was not recommended by San Francisco, he \vas advised that one 
proposal was the use of a foul-smelling chemical to put on 
the paper. San Francisco was of the opinion it would not 
be practical inasmuch as it would contaminate an airplane 
and would subject the airline or the printing company to 
damages. SEIDEL was further advised that it was believed 
the suggestion may have been ~ade for the changing of a first 
page of an issue at the printing company to embarrass the BPP, 
but it was pointed out that this would also merely result in 
a claim being filed against the printer. 

SEIDEL was advised that there may have been a 
suggestion that some thought should be given to the possible 
delay of the plates for the paper, that suggestion coming . 
at the time when the pape.r was being printed in New York 
with the master copy being fiimed in San Francisco. S'an 
Francisco did not s~ggest appr.oval because a mere delay would 
have been of little ,benefit because the paper 'was not timely. 

5 
NW 65994 Docld:32989641 Page 124 



F 

.. • 
u. S. SENATE SELECT COMMI'l'TEE ON 
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC); 

'J 

,1 INTERVIEW OF SA LEO S. BRENNEISEN 

SEIDEL asked about the disruption of the BPP 
Breakfast Program. The answer was given that agent had 
no recollection of this, and SEIDEL was asked did he have 
any information from the Bureau that we had attempted a 
disruption of the program in San Francisco. He related 
that he believed not and that it probably happened in 
San Diego. 

SEIDEL asked abbut a suggestion that informants 
set up a possible confrontation between the BPP and the 
Republic of New Africa (RNA). Agent stated he had no 
recollection of such a proposal a~d did not believe it had 
been submitted by San Francisco because the membership and 
activity in RNA had been minimal in this area. 

SEIDEL then asked if we had suggested that landlords 
in the San Francisco area be encouraged to insist on their 
rent from the BPP. Agent advised he had no recollection 
of this, but could see nothing wrong in it. 

" 

I SEIDEL inquired as to the amount of knowledge.· 
that SAC CHARLES BATES vlOuld have had concerning COINTEL. 
He was advised that agent had no information, that he, himself, 
had never dis cussed the program with Mr. BATES ~.-lhile it was 
in operation~IDEL then i~guired if former SAC HARRY \ 
~GAN had' been ill duri'ng the "'t*imeE(§.:-was-asJ3Jgnea-r<:i:--san- . \~ 
F~~~*e-~l'l_d:t:~~::e"as"on-:t0r-~-i"s--tt~nsfer. Agent replied 

,he Baa: no-'i'liformat."J:on-{}0nce-r-n>£ng-th~·~.:::m~tt:,e:l:.:'_-_~--· ~~-----------::::=-"" --~-.. ~ ~---.~. -
SEIDEL '.-las asked if he felt that any of the actions 

agent described as being taken by the San Francisco Division 
were illegal. SEIDEL stated that he did not'believe that 
these were ma't.ters that were in violation of any existing 
criminal statutes, but there might be some question as to 
whether the FBI had the specific authority to do these things. 

SEIDEL ended the interview by again reiterating 
that he was a friend of the Bureau, that he was making an 
inquiry and desired to obtain the opinions of both Headquarters 
and agents in the field, and that he may make a request to the 
Bureau to widen the scope of agent's release. 

, 
6 
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Agent was not placed under oath and when agent 
refused to furnish opinions in those cases noted above or 
to discuss ELSUR, SEIDEL suggested that he, SEIDEL, put 
away his pencil and pad. Agent replied that that "las not 
necessary. The only right explained to agent was the fact 
that all informa·!;.ion furnished by him was at his own . 
volition and was entirely voluntary. No mention was made 
that any part of the interview might be utilized in a 
possible court proceeding against,the agent. 

Agent did not consult with Bureau representative 
dur~ng course of the interview • 
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREA,U OF INVESTIGATION 

San Francisco, California 

August 14, 1975 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED. 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATFi//3!J/-'t3 By;5P-~l,ftpl!PI.EG 

u.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON 
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

INTERVIEW OF FORME~ ~13J'-1'. __ CLAij) ey SSC STAFF MEMBE~ -- .'"" 

On August 13, 1975, former Special Agent Albert P. 
Clark, who was a supervisor in the San Francisco FBI Office 
and who retired in December of 1969, advised as follows: 

He was interviewed in his home at 66 Elm, 
Larkspur, California, by SSC Member Lester B. Seidel from 
5:40 P.M. to 6:55 P.M., August 12, 1975. 

.... ...........,.. 

Clark was not placed under oath and no mention 
was made of his rights. However, Seidel was pleasant and 
in no way antagonistic. The interview was general-, not 
penetrative, not in depth, and very few specific questions were 
asked. There appeared to be no discernible criticism of 
either the Counterintelligence Program (COINTEL) or the 
Bureau's investigation of the Black Panther Party (BPP) by 
Seidel. }_ 

" I -
Seidel was ~compelJ,~_CJ-~ more than one occasion 

to declare that he was-pro-FBI, that the object of his 
inquiries was to assist the United States Senate in under­
standing the problem in order that they could consider 
possible legislation that may eliminate any abuses in the 
future. 

Seidel did mention the fact several timeR that 
information had been leaked to the press that J~"ISeberg, 
the movie actress, had become pregnant by a BPP official. 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions 
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed 
outside your agency. 
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INTERVIEW OF FORMER SA ALBERT P. CLARK 
SSC STAFF MEMBER 

•• 

Seidel finally asked Clark if he would have okayed 
a COINTEL proposal like this and he answered that he would 
have if he felt that it would have sufficiently hindered 
the BPP, stating that possibly in some of these occasions 
someone might get hurt but on the other hand, investigation 
of the BPP by the FBI might be made easier and it might 
also cut down on the number of BPP supporters. 

Clark was asked to whom the main BPP case was 
assigned and to whom COINTEL had been assigned in the San 
Francisco Division. Clark replied that he did not remember 
but possibly during the time of his supervision, more than 
one Agent.had handled the matters. 

Seidel qsked how many BPP informants the San' ~ 
Francisco Division had. Clark replied he did not recall { 
~g.~ ~e did not believe that Seidel had a right to know.\ 

. ~'- " 
,}_ .' Seidel inquired about the BPP wireJtap, asking 

who had requested the tap, the Bureau or the San Francisco 
Division. Again, Clark replied that he did not recall but 
the San Francisco Division would not have necessarily 
waited for the Bureau to initiate the matter but might have 
requested the Bureau rather than the Bureau having initiated 
the matter. 

Seidel wanted to have an example of a COINTEL 
proposal. He was not given a specific example but general 
conversation was had to the effect that any move that might 
be suggested that would aid the San Francisco Division in 
their investigation o£ the BPP in determining their 
supporters and financiers and possibly disenchanting those 
individuals might be an example. 

Seidel did not ask Clark whether he had done a 
particular thing. 

Questioned concerning whether he felt COINTEL had 
been effective, Clark replied he did not believe the matter 
was susceptible to proof but the BPP had sure gone into a 
steep decline. 

2 

I NW 65994 Docld:32989641 Page 118 



") 

• 
u.s. SENATE SELECT' COMMITTEE ON 
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

INTERVIEW OF FORMER SA ALBERT P. CLARK 
SSC STAFF MEMBER 

•• 

Seidel again brought up the Seberg matter and 
asked if it had done any good. Clark stated he replied, 
"Maybe." 

During this conversation, Clark got the general 
impression that perhaps Seidel did not feel that COINTEL 
had been necessary but Clark had argued that it had made 
the BPP more difficult to operate, and possibly easier 
for the FBI to i~vestigate. 

Seidel then wanted to know what there was about 
the BPP that caused such a concentration of FBI investi­
gative attention. Clark pointed out that this would have 
to be answered in the context of time, that at the time the 
program was initiated, there was no doubt that the BPP 
was a violent, racist organization opposing all l~w enforce­
ment, attacking officers and generally disturbing the 
tranquility of the co~munity. 

Seidel then went on t·o discuss the business of 
pressure. Had Special Agent in Charge Charles W. Bates 
and the Bureau put too much pressure on the matter? Clark 
stated there was undoubtedly pressure because everyone 
was interested in doing the best type job possible and 
finding out everything possible concerning the BPP. There 
was obvious pressure from the Bureau in the matter and the 
Bureau, in a case like this, could never be satisfied. 
Clark stated that h~ related that perhaps too much 
pressure had come from the Bureau because he had felt at 
the time he was a supervisor that San Francisco Division 
knew more about the BPP than the Bureau. On the other 
hand, he related that Bureau officials were probably 
under pressure because of the national interest and the 
demands on them in Washington. 

Seidel related that he was interested in ascer­
taining what Agent would make the best witness to appear 
in Washington to explain and testify coneerning COINTEL. 
He specifically requested Clark's recommendation and mentioned 
the name~ of Special Agents Leo S. Brenneisen of San 
Francisco and Bob Baker of Los Angeles. Clark stated that 
he had countered by suggesting that somebody in Washington 
who directed the program and approved all proposals might 
be a better- witness. 
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Clark recalled that near the first of the inter­
view, Seidel probably, more to make conversation than to 
obtain information, asked a few questions concerning us 
and the Republic of North Africa (RNA). He was advised 
that US had not been active in this division and there had 
been no pertinent RNA activity brought to his attention. 
Seidel asked if Ron Karenga of US had visited San Francisco 
and Clark replied he had no exact recollection of this. 

Seidel talked and asked Clark's opinion on the 
separation into different agencies of the Bureau's criminal 
and security investigations. Clark stated that he told 
Seidel that in the past he had considered this and felt that 
frankly it might have advantages, and at the same time, 
might have disadvantages. He pointed out that the 
disadvantages were that you could not be sure th~t it, in 
fact, would work and that if you remove the security 
investigations from the Bureau, you would undoubtedly 
lose a great deal, including public support. 

Se.ideJ-..a_~k~g if Clark had worked under former 
SAC Ha:r;ry-Morgan':- ---He--advis-ed-that"he- had -re:tfr-ed -pr:iOJ:-t6'-- -__ 
'fne~time Morgan was assigned--t6- the San Francisgo __ J,;>:i,vj.sion! _ 

~- - --_ . .,..........., 
1000"".,., .. - --- --------

Clark pointed out that during the interview, a 
recorder appeared prominently on his desk, and Seidel 
could, of course, not be sure that it was not in operation, 
although as the duration of the interview lengthened, it 
must have been obvious to Se'idel that it was not operating. 

4* 
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

San Francisco, California 

August 14, 1975 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED, 
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U. S. ?ENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON DAIE!!ti~B'{SjJ-.Q.711;P 
INTE~LI~ENCE ACTIVITIES, (SSC) _ ' ' . 

-INTER~IEW OF Fq~~~~A~ .COI;I~· 
'f;>t SSC STAFF MEMBER '., ' , 

On August 14, 19'75" tetir~d, former Spe~ial Agent· 
William A. Coli'en(ret'was~re1:'viewed :from 9: 30, A.M: to.' ' . ' 
'11:15 A.M,. by Lester B; Seidel, 'Investigator for~j:he u.S. 
Senate Select Committee on Intelligence Activitbi~(SSC). 
The interview took place at the Holiday Inn on Van Ness 
Avenue, San Fra~cisco. ' 

Mr. Seidel mentioned that he was serving as a 
counsel fo'r the SSC, investigating all phases of the United 
States intelligence community, and he had chosen the Black 
Panther Party and the Counterintelligence Program (COINTEL) 
as his field. He stated that he was hoping for full 
cooperation on the part of the former Special Agent. 

He was advised that former Special Agent Cohende,t 
was willing to cooperate with the committee and he trusted 
that something constructive would come out of the effort 
b~ing put forward. Former Special Agent Cohendet also 
pointed out that in his opinion the Black Panther Party (BPP) 
had, been a group devoted to violence, thievery, and fraud, 
and the committee should realize the type of Subjects with 
whom they are dealing in order to place the investigation 
in its proper framework. 

The first question concerned the former Special 
Agentts background and Bureau service. This was briefly 
furnished. 

Seidel then asked when and how the technical 
surveillances had been installed, who initiated them, and 
who approved them. 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions' 
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed 
outside your agency. 
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The former Special Agent replied that he was 
not party to any of these arrangements and did not know 
any of the details. 

Seidel then asked if former Special Agent 
Cohendet knew the origin and purposes 'of the COINTEL 
Program. He was informed that the former Agent did not 
know the origin of the program, and said he believed its 
purposes were those as set forth in the instructions which 
Seidel had and which spoke for themselves. The former 
Agent admitted that said program at one time had been 
assigned to him but due to the press of other functions, 
he had been unable to give it a great deal of time and 
felt that during the period that it had been assigned to 
him, it had been largely ineffective. 

Seidel then asked if there was any connection 
between ELSUR and COINTEL and the reply was given that 
obviously there would be if the ELSUR material being 
reviewed could be considered as having any pertinence to 
a COINTEL operation. However, former Special Agent Cohendet 
could not recall having used this material while the case 
was assigned to him, at least to any significant degree. 
Not having the files available made it impossible to 
state positively if there had been any specific instance o..f (.<.$G 

of this material. 

Seidel asked as to the possible effectiveness of 
anonymous letters and he was informed that in the opinion 
of the former Agent, such letters, particularly having to 
do with personal infidelity or thievery, which were the 
usual suggested avenues, would have little effect on the 
recipients who were ,active ~n such f~elds themselves much 
of -the time. In the more serious areas of perhaps trying 
to falsely show that an individual was an FBI or police 
informant, the former Special Agent said that the use of 
this technique would not be used for fear of causin~ bodily 
harm or death to an innocent person due to the wel~-known 
propensity of the BPP of dealing harshly with any suspected 
deviator let alone informant. 
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Seidel then asked as to the value of ELSUR to 
the BPP investigation and the former Special Agent stated 
that in his belief it was e~tremely valuable in many ways. 
For instance, it assisted and gauged the true Huey Newton, 
his plans, and weaknesses. It was also valuable in esti­
mating the possible effect of a certain COINTEL program 
as possibly suggested by some other office. As a result ' 
of their information, the San Francisco Office usually 
rejected most ,suggestions as being unlikely to be successful. 

Seidel wondered if ELSUR was not the most 
valuable, single investigative aid that the Bureau had had 
in, this investigation, and the former Special Agent agreed 
that he was probably correct. 

Seidel then wondered if the COINTEL proposal~ 
should be part of some legislation proposed by Congress 
and the former Special Agent replied that the Bureau 
officials, in his opinion, should be allowed to comment 
on this because the fact that the program would be ineffective 
against the BPP might not be a valid argument that it would 
not work to better advantage in other circumstances. 

Former Special Agent Cohendet declined to 
comment on the effectiveness of COINTEL as used against 
the Socialist Workers Party, not having had any experience 
with its use in that field. 

Seidel then asked about informants and asked if 
there had been any pressure fr.om the Bureau in the develop­
ment of such sources. Former Special Agent 'Cohendet 
acknowledged that there certainly had been great pressure 
in this direction, as it was well known that informants were 
a necessary part of any investigation and a police organi­
zation can never give up on this phase of its work no matter 
how difficult the circumstances wer~ in their development. 
In the case of the BPP, the development of informants was 
particularly dif£icult because of the fear that many persons 
in the black community felt concerning the BPP as well as 
the lack of desire to cooperate against another black 
person. 
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Seidel asked about foreign funds being raised 
and given to the BPP, and former Special Agent Cohendet 
recalled that "Masai" Hewitt and others went to, Sweden 
and other countries where the BPP raised money on speech 
making tours. 

Seidel then asked about any investigation of 
BPP funds and former Special Agent Cohendet said that it 
was his recollection that investigation of BPP funds had 
been undertaken through legal channels but he had no 
personal knowledge of the investigation and declined to 
go further into this field. 

Seidel asked about referrals of Bureau information 
to the Internal Revenue Service and former Special Agent 
Cohendet said that he had no personal knowledge of what . 
had been done in this direction. 

Seidel then asked about the affair between 
Actress Jean Seberg and "Masai" Hewitt, which had appeared 
in a Hollywood gossip column and had alleged that Seberg 
had become pregnant by Hewitt. Seidel s~id that the Los 
Angeles Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation had 
admitted leaking this information to someone in the press. 

Former Special Agent Cohendet knew that this 
couple had been lovers for a brief period but denied any 
knowledge of any leak to the press by either San Francisco 
or Los Angeles. 

Seidel asked if the former Agent thought that 
leaking this type of information was appropriate. No 
comment was offered as to this question. 

Seidel, at the conclusion of the interview, said 
that he had noted that the IIfaking ll of police records as 
suggested had never been undertaken and he observed that he 
believed the COINTEL abuses were being overplayed by the 
press. From what he ,learned in interviews in San Francisco, 
it seemed to him that the program had been mostly played 
down and indeed, an independent judgment had been exerci$ed 
in the implementation of the program. 
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A general discussion of the BPP ensued in which 
former Special Agent Cohendet reiterated th~ criminal 
background and threatening attitude of many of the BPP 
members, their mendacious ways, and their lack of credi­
bility in their public statements. The former Special 
Agent credited the news media with helping to build up 
the BPP beyond its actual strength and influence. 

Se.idel. .as:kE?d about the former Agent's knowledge 0.(2. 
for the removal of £orrrler~SA:~Ha:rry -Mc)rgan--fr'om ~S'ari~'- ------- -

~ Fr'ancisco-.' - -He said the -only reason he was a-skin<i "th-ls--­
'qtre'"St"i"dn ....... was _ in orae"r-'C;6-av0±d---emba:rra-s'Si.J:'lg-former-SAC­
'MoT-gan-when he interviews -him -concerning his' possible---· 
khew-i-e-dge-ofJ3PP 'a6tTvrties 'somet"i-me' in t'h~ :!;utu:te.- Former 
s.p~e.c;i,.9-:LAg.ent. Coh~nQ.et hC1<l.:Q.o.J<nowledge as to why --
Mr. Morgan was transferred. - --

~-r:ri summation, Seidel ventured the opinion that he 
thought the ELSUR technique was far more valuable in the 
carrying out of the investigation of the BPP than the 
COINTEL. Former Special Agent Cohendet had to agree 
to the above observation. 

Former Special Agent Cohendet was not advised 
of any rights that he might have in declining to answer 
any questions and Seidel said he was actually seeking 
witnesses for a possible hearing in Washington" D.C. He 
stated that no names would be mentioned in any write-up 
he would make concerning his interviews. 

5* 

L NW 65994 Docld:32989ti41 Page 135 

( 

re.tll.,sO I') 

I. 



. ... :$ ... • ... 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMEKT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOK 

In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No. 

San Francisco, California 

August 13, 1975 

:\~\~'t.\). [~h ~ .. 
:\\~~ rv~~ \'t.\) 1t?P-- u. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON 

~t~~~~~rv~~~~~~~. INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 
~~~~~\~ € 'f..'t.~\t.!#~ INTERVIEW OF FORMER SA~D E~ TOJ)~ 
\)~ BY SSC STAFF MEMBER --------------~-~ 

On ~ugJl..s-t-lw2 t. _1.9...75., retired former SA ,David E. Todd 
was interviewed from 1:00 p.m. to 2:30 p.m. by Lester B. Seidel, 
Investigator for the SSC. The interview took place at the 
Holiday Inn, San Francisco. 

By way of background., in 'all contacts with Seidel 
previously, former SA Todd has indicated to him great reluctance 
to discuss these matters without clearance' from the Bureau, 
and pointed out to Seidel that the Bureau had released former 
SA Todd from the Employment Secrecy Agreement for the purpose 
of a staff interview, but Seidel was told that former SA Todd 
did not think it was either his responsibility or his prerogative 
to provide information or make information publ~c: that while 
employed he was acting as an Agent of the Federal Government 
and felt it was the responsibility of the Federal Government to 
provide the information, and that if the Senate Committee 
desired information from former SA Todd, the questions should 
have been submitted to him in writing, and his answers should 
have been made in writing and first forwarded to the FBI, and 
t~en after the FBI determined it a~visable to make these answers 
-availab~e to the Committee, that would have been the proper 
channel. 

Seidel pointed out the Committee and the Bureau had 
made an agreement whereby the Bureau would make Agents available 
to the Committee for interview. Former SA Todd pointed out to 
Seidel that he is not in the category of an Agent, being a 
retired Agent, and at this point there was no additional discussion 
on this matter. 

This document contains. neither recommendations nor conclusions of 
the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your 
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside 
your agency. 
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Seidel was also told that nothing that was said by 
former SA Todd should be interpreted as being critical of 
the Counterintelligence Program-(COINTEL) itself, and that if 
the Bureau felt that such a Program was necessary in the interest 
of national defense, he had carried it out in the best way he 
saw fit, and that in recommending against specific proposals 
as being impractical or inadvisable, these recommendations were 
against the specific incidents recommended and not against the 
Program as a whole. 

Seidel's first questions dealt with former SA Todd's 
background and the extent of his Bureau service, and whether 
he had worked security or criminal matters. Former SA Todd 
gave him chronologically the offices in which he had served 
in the Bureau, and stated he had been associated from 1952 to 
1956 with the Domestic Intelligence Division, Washington, D.C., 
and had become Supervisor in San Francisco in December, 1969, 
of the Black Panther Party (BPP) , and that during his Bureau 
career he had worked both criminal and security matters. 

Seidel asked the name of the squad which was originally 
the Racial Squad,. and subsequently changed to Extremist Matters, 
and he asked whether the work was strictly intelligence, or 
whether it combined intelligence or criminal work. It was 
pointed out Bombing Matters were originallY being handled on 
this Squad for a period of time, ~nd that both the criminal 
aptivities of the Panthers, as well as intelligence activities, 
were combined in the assignment. 

Seidel then asked when the technical surveillances on 
the Panthers were installed. Former SA Todd replied that they 
were !unctiorti~g at the time he was appointed Supervisor. Seidel 
then asked how was the technical surveillance related to the . 
COINTEL, if at a11,- and specifically whether information coming 
from the technical surveillance was used in carrying. out the 
COINTEL. Former SA Todd advised that he could, not recall· 
specifically what was done in either Program without reviewing 
the files and comparing the information therein with the source. 
Seidel seemed very interested in this, but actually the question 
could not be answered on the basis of recollection alone, and 
was not. 
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Seidel then asked how would the Panther COINTEL 
be defined with regard to aims, .techniques and results. The 
answer to this was that the aims were to counter generally the 
revolutionary objectives and activities of the Panthers. The 
question concerning techniques was left unanswered, and as 
far as results go, former SA Todd told Seidel that he did not 
feel there had been any great results from the Program as it was 
pursued in the San Francisco Office, but he could not speak 
for the rest of the Program as far as the Bureau is concerned. 

Seidel asked whether the Agents working the criminal 
aspects of the BPP received information that was received from 
a technical source, and he was told procedures by which 
information had been routed to them in their cases, and that at 
the time we operated these technica'l surveillances, we felt they 
had been installed lawfully, and that the information received 
could be used. 

Seidel asked whether there was a great deal of pressure 
put on the San Francisco Office for the development or informants. 
He was told yes, that informants were the backbone of good law 
enforcement and the Bureau constantly urged better informant 
coverage. 

Seidel asked if there had been similar pressure placed 
on the office in the COINTEL, and former SA Todd replied that 

. he did not feel that any great pressure had been put on the 
office to carry out this Program, but that the Bureau had recom­
mended the Program, however, had left it up to the office 
~retty much as to how it should be carried out • 

. 
~ Seidel asked whether the Program had been successful 

in causing disseniion within the Party. Former SA Todd told 
him that he did not feel this had ~e'n particularly effective 
in any way, and that causing disse~~ion had not been a primary 
objective of the Program in the San Francisco Office, and·that 
the policy had been to use the Program for primarily two 
purposes: 1) for the purpose of developing i"nformants by 
attempting to dissuade them from their loyalties to the Party; 
and 2) to make representations to Panthers for whom outstanding 
arrest warrants had been issued in order to flush them out so 
they could be apprehended. 
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Sei~el asked specifically about the eo INTEL involving 
the Breakfast Program, and was told a recommendation had been 
made for putting some kind of.contamination in the Breakfast 
Prog~am food, and that this office had felt this extremely 
inadvisable and recommended against it, and it was not carried 
out here. 

Former SA Todd was also asked about a eOINTEL 
proposal relating to tiThe Black Panther" newspapers, and was 
told that such a proposal had been made involving saturating 
the papers with a foul smelling fish oil or some substance, 
however, we recommended against this as it would serve no purpose. 

Seidel was advised that the San Francisco policy had 
been to recommend against harassment, per se, and also recommended 
against leaking information to the press. Seidel then raised 
the question about the incident where Huey P. Newton's high 
standard of living was given to the press, and he was told 
that this fell into the category of informant development on 
the basis it was felt that if those Panthers who were living 
practically in poverty could reali'ze what Newton's standards 
of living were, it might change their allegitnce to him and 
they could be contacted for informant purposes. 

Seidel was also told that in this phase of the 
eOINTEL, it was former SA Todd's recollection that this infor­
mation regarding Newton's high standard of living had been 
'disseminated by informants, and that the press was well aware 
of Newton's standards of living without having to make this 
in.formation available to them. 

Sei'del asked what the instructions had been from the 
Bureau in carring 09t the eOINTEL. Forme~ SA Todd told Seidel 
that he had reviewed this file after being appointed Supervisor, 
but could not recall specifically what the Bureau instructions 
were. The only other instructions received were at a two day 
conference in Washington, D.C., on BPP matters conducted by 
fo~mer Assistant to the Director William Sullivan, and Section 
Chief George Moore, at which time it was pointed out that the 
Bureau desired the COINTEL to be coordinated with the Bureau, 
but that former SA Todd did not recall any firm prohibition against 
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taking certa1n actions without Bureau authority, and that the 
field had some leeway in '''hat they did, but, in general, offices 
made proposals to the Bureau with copies to San Francisco 
prior to taking any action. Seidel asked why San Francisco 
got copies of all proposals, and was told this 'was because 
San Francisco was office of origin in the BPP case and other 
offices were required to furnish a copy of all correspondence. 

Seidel then asked to what extent Special Agent in 
Charge Charles W. Bates had knowledge of the COINTEL as it 
related to the BPP, and he was told that former SA Todd could 
not speak for Bates and his knowledge would be dependent upon 
how carefully he read incoming mail and reviewed files, and 
former SA Todd had no knowledge as to what extent Bates did this. 

Seidel was told that under the supervisory setup in the 
office at the time, former SA Todd felt it was his responsibility 
to direct this Program in San Francisco and not Bates. 

Seidel indicated that out of his investigation in the 
hearings, undoubtedly there would -be some legislation coming 
out of Congress that would either enable or prohibit such 
things as the COINTEL, and he stated that was one reason he 
was asking concerning its effectiveness, and wondered what former 
SA Todd would recommend. Seidel was told that former SA Todd 
felt it essential that the Government should have the right to 

.defend itself against individuals and groups who advocate 
violent revolution or who are aligned with foreign powers, 
and that there was a need for some sort of legislation within 
the framework of constitutional government which would enable 
fhe~overnment to do this; but, of course, it should be done 
under~proper control. Seidel asked for suggestions as to what 
sort of control, an~ was told that th~s was a matter for 
Congress to decide, but perhaps Congress should look. into some 
legislation similar to wiretap legislation, where the responsi­
bility is upon a Federal judge to issue a warrant. 

Former SA Todd had prepared a brief summary of what 
he recalled of the activities of the BPP, and he made a copy of 
this available to Seidel. Former SA Todd also had made a 
chronology to assist him in answering questions, together with 
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some notes concerning COINTEL PQlicy, former SA Todd's general 
recollectfon of matters, questions of law regarding agent -
princip~, privileged information problems, ongoing litigation 
and national defense, and informants and sources. Seidel asked 
for a copy of this chronology and this, too, was given to him. 

Seidel expressed great interest in receiving the one 
page summary of the Panthers' activities, and stated that he 
had chosen the Panthers for a case study, and he seemed more 
interested in this than in the COINTEL. He also indicated that 
there might be future interviews and that former SA Todd might 
be called as a witness before the Committee at a later date. 

At the outset of the interview, Seidel asked whether 
former SA Todd desired his rights be read to him. Former 
SA Todd told him that since he did not interpret this as a 
custodial interview, and it was his understanding Seidel had no 
police power, that he could forego reading the rights: 

Former SA Todd did not feel it was necessary to 
consult with a Bureau representative at this time. 

The above information was furnished by former SA Todd 
voluntarily and was not solicited . 

. ' . 
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Approxima t~e 
Dates" 

Deco 1969 

Feb. 1970 

May 1970 
Aug 1970 
Aug 1970 

Jan 1971 

Feb 1971 

March 1971. 

April 1971 
Auril 1971 
Hay 197 1 

August 1971 
August 1971 
August 1971 

Deco 1971 

'j 

CHRONOLOGY 

Designated supervisor. Reviewed .Cointelpro file. 
No recollection of any actions by S. F. in file. 

,-' _. 

Oonference in Washington f D._O. Briefed on Baltimore 
Black Panther murder. Cointelpro discussed. 

Cointelpro letter. Suggestion rejected by S. F. 
Marin Court shootout' (Jonathan Jackson-Judge Haley) 
Oleaver released from prison. 

Letters to Algeria to provoke Oleaver to return to 
U. S., so arrest could be effected. 

Newton becomes Supreme Commander, Cleaver expelledo 

Robert vIebh murder. 
. 

Sam NaDier murd,ero 
~wo ~ew York Dolice officers wounded. 
Four l{eii York ~ police offi?ers murdered. 

George Jac~son killed in prison break attempt o 
Officer Kov;alski murder attempt - Washington & Bottom ar:;:es 
S. ,F., Ingleside Station attack - Officer Young murdered c 

, . 

Retired. 

OOINTELPRO: Recoffi4ended against many proposals. 
A~proved reco~mendation to try to induce Cleaver 

to return to U. S • 
. liould have a-rroroved actions to uersuade Panthers 

'to change loyaity from Party and become informants, but 
cannot recarl any specific ones. ' 

Would not have apDroved any proposals solely for 
harrassment or for leaking information to nress· there 
muaxhave been some bona fide investigative-purD~se 
behind proposal before considering it. -

RECOLLECTION: Recall only generalities. Requested if could review 
Bureau files Drior to interview. This was denied. 
Cannot testify with any specificity without. review 
of files. 

AGENT-PRINCIPAL PRIVILEGED INFORMATION: Sensitive techniques 
Informants ~ Sources 
Ongoing Investigations 
,Foreign Intelligence 
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Ongoing l~tigation: Panthers v. FBf & IRS, USDO, S. F. Oivil rights
o 

l{ational Defense: Documents reViei'led 1-Tere classified. 
Does executive branch have right to defend 

natiQn against advocates of revolution (public 
interest issue). 

Inform~nts & sources: Oannot reveai. (Includes information 
that might reveal identityo) 

provide or 
Neither my responsibility nor my prerogativ~ to/make this information 
public. I ~'ias acting as an agent of the Federal government, and it .. 
1s responsibility of government to provide the information 

Any questions should be submitted in writing and my answers in 
writing should be forflarded to FBI and if FBI deems it advisable 
to make these anS\ierS available to Oommi ttee, that should be 
proper channel o 

" 
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:: ... The} inve4gation of the BlaCk' panthl ~art; was a 
~atlonal Defense matter. Information on file pOints to colla­
boration ... with foreign pOrTers by leaders of the Party. 

",-

Throughout the tW'o-year period in 1-lhich I supervls'ed 
the investigation. there were strong liaisons between Black Panthers 

.and dissident groups abroad as well as with the governments of 
foreign nations o The Black Panthers had suppor~ and/or branches 
in France, Germany and Scandinavia, and wer~international in 
sco-pe o Eldridge Cleaver, wanted on felony w'arrants t had been 
granted asylum in Algeria and 1-lith his entourage was residing 
in a villa provided by the Algerian government~ During this 
period he made at least one trip to- i-loscow, Russia. Several 
Black Panthers travelled to Cubao Huey New·ton, in 1971, travelled 
to Red China by way of Canada and Hong Kong at the invitation 
of thecf~inese e;overnment at a ti:m.e v;hen the United States had 
no di9~~atic relations with them~ 

At the time I began serving as supervisor in late 1969, 
the Black Panther Party was under co-leadership of Euey Neyrton, 
then confined to prison in California, and Eldridge Cleaver, living 
in exile in Algeria o The Black Panther Party, both in the ne"YlS­
paper it published weekly at San Francisco, and in public statements 
by its officers and leaders t advocated violent revolution; it 
uublished instructions on guerrilla warfare, directions for the use 
of .... lea "!Jons

l 
£l.nd printed detailed dra-.-iings and instructions on 

the manufacture of bo~bs and explosive devices, and it agitated 
ouenl~ for the 3urder of 1)olice officers. The term "off the 
pigs, ' iihich :neans .!lldll the police t II was' a Black Panther catch­
phrase e The history of the Black Panther Party during the period 
I acted as supervisor is replete with incidents of murder, violence 
and inciting to revolution. The revolutionary quotation of Hao­
Tee-Tung, "Political p01fer groviS out of the barrel of a gun, II 
became a Black Panther motto. 

Sometime in early 1971 a split occurred in the Black 
.Panther-Partyo Euey Newton, following his release from prison 
in 1970, gained control of one faction headquartered in Berkeley, 
California, and he broke openly with Zldridge Oleaver, publicly 
expelling Cleaver and Cleaver's lieutenants from the Party. The­
Neilton faction thereafter grad.ually took a more moderate approach, 
advocating ~ocial change thro¥gh community service in place of its 
prior profile of violence~ No change was noted in the policies of 
the Cleaver faction directed from Algiers, and it continued to 
advocate violent revolution; it began publication in New York 
of its own newspaper proclaiming its revolutionary policies; and 
followers belonging to this faction continued to commit crimes of 
vlo1ence o . . 

. -
The following crimes of violence attributed to the Cleaver 

faction of the Black Panthers have been documented in the book "Target 
Blue," by former Deputy Police Commissioner Robert Daley of New York' 
City (Dell Publishing Co •. ' Inc., 1973)~ . '. .. 

. Ambush attacks against police officers 'which resulted in 
7 officers murdered, 3 "lOunded, and one attempted murder thwarted, "W-rhich 
led to. the solution of the other cases and established these attacks . 
to be a natioI+wide conspiracy; and the ml:lrder of tw"o newton-faction 
Black Panthers. q;J-' 
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

San Francisco, California 

August" 15, 1975 

U.s. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON 
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSe) 

All INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIfiED 
DATE/I/dt?/$B BY 5P-61TIlI./13i3G 

INTERVIEI'l OF SAC r.QiA~tES w. BATED 
BY SSC STAFF ME!vlBERS 

On the evening of August II, 1975, Mr. Lester Seidel 
and Mr. Loch Johnson, Staff l-iembers of'" the Senate Select 

. Committee, met with Special Agent in Charge Charles W. Bates 
of the San Francisco Office. This .meeting occurred over dinner. 
No statements'were made by either of these individuals as to 
any. rights that SAC Bates· might have in connection \.;i'th the 
intervie\" • 

During the dinner, Mr. Seidel referred to COINTELPRO 
involving the FBI's investigation of the Black Panther Party 
in San Francisco. Bates advised him that he was in charge of 
the San Frandi~co Office from July, 1967 until the end of 
April, 1970, when he was transferred to Chicago •. Bates·stated 
that he was a\'lare of the investigation being conducted on the 
Black Panther Party but was not personally conversant with 
all the details of this investigation as such details \'lere 
all contained in the FBI's file. On at least two occasions 
Mr. Seidel referred to specific facts occurring in other parts 
of the country involving anonymous letters sent to individuals 
under COINTELPRO. He asked if Bates agreed that these actions 
were proper. Mr. Seidel \'las told that Bates had no way of 
knowing the facts as he related were true or any other' of 
the circumstances involved and that, therefore, he was unable 
to comment at all. 

Mr. Seidel asked if Bates had any recommendations 
for legislation ,.,hich the Committee could propose that '-lould 
assist the FBI in the domestic counterintelligence .field. 
Bates informed him that he was not fully conversant with this 
entire field and that it was the prerogative of FBI officials 

··at Washington and Department of Justice officials to recommend 
such legislation. 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions 
of the FBI. It is t~e property of the FBI and is loaried to your 
agency; it ~nd its contents are not to be distributed outside 
your agency_ 
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Mr. Seidel also inquired as to whether Bates felt 
that an extension of electronic surveillances into the domestic 
intelligence field would be of assistanceo Bates informed 
him that the FBI was operating according to current court 
decisions as involve electronic surveillances .and that the 
courts had recently precluded this action in strictly domestic 
intelligence matters. Mr. Seidel was informed that this was 
a decision for FBI officials in Washington. 

On several occasions during the evening, Mr. Johnson 
asked Bates if he was aware of the "Houston Plan. tI On each 
occasion Bates informed him that he was not aware of the 
"Houston Plan n and his only knowledge of it is what he has 
seen in the public press. At one time Mr. Johnson asked if 
Bates thought that Mr. Hoover had ·turned down the "Houston 
Plan" because he l<!as afraid for his. job. Bates again replied 
that he had no firsthan'd knowledge having anything to do vli th 
the "Houston Plan ll but he vias certainly a\1are that Hr. Hoover 
was not afraid of anything or anyone. 

Both Mr. Johnson and Mr. Seidel asked if Bates felt 
that the use of "black bag jobs ll would be of advantage in 
conducting domestic counterintelligence operations. Bates 
.replied that he had no personal direct knowledge of such matters 
and had never been involved in such matters. 

During the evening, ·Hr. Seidel asked if Bates felt 
that a congressional oversight committee of the FBI was sound 
and proper. Bates informed ·that he certainly agreed wi th the 
concept of congressional overs~bt as long as it was constructive 
and not destructive. Mr. Seidel asked if Bates felt that the 
FBI's security operation should be completely divorced from 
its °criminal responsibilities and handled as a separate agency 
or a separate part of the FBI. Bates informed him tnat it 
aopeared that the FBI's efforts in both the criminal and the 
security field had been effective and appeared to be proper 
in its present context. ~tr. seidel inquired if Bates was 
personally acquainted with.Mr. Willi~~ c. Sullivan, former 
FBI official. Mr. Seidel ,"vas informed that Bates ''lorked in 
the same division with Mr. Sullivan in the 1950's and knew 
him as another supervisor at FBI Headquarters. 

Seidel then asked if Bates was aware of the dis­
agreements that Mr .. Sullivan had had \vith 1>-lr. Hoover and he 
was informed that he had no details concerning this matter. 
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Mr. Seidel asked if Bates knew former SAC Harry 
Morgan. Bates told him that he knew him as he had replaced 
him as SAC in San Francisco at the end of April, 1970., He 
then asked if Bates was aware of why Mro Morgan was transferred 
from San Francisco. Bates told him that some problem had 
arisen in connection with his running the San Francisco Office 
but that he was not personally aware o~ the specific details. 
but that they would be available at FBI Headquarters. Seidel 
said the only reason he was asking was that he was thinking 
about interviewing Hr. I>1organ but he did not want to embarrass 
him and then asked if Morgan's transfer from San Francisco 
had anything to do ''lith a drinking problem. Bates said again 
that he was not aw'are of the specifics. 

On the afternoon of August 13, 1975, Mr. Loch Johnson 
came into the San Francisco FBI Office saying he had just a 
few more questions he wanted to ask Bates. He then asked if 
the San Francisco Office was involved in foreign counter­
intelligence "lO~k.. and he was informed that ''le were as ,.,ere 
many other FBI offices. He then asked if we surveilled every­
one who went into or came out of the Soviet Consulate in San 
Francisco. He was informed that Bates did not intend to dis­
cuss with him any investigative techniques or anything having 
'to do with pending investigations. Mr. Johnson said he ,·;as 
attempting to find some individual who was an expert in foreign 
counterintelligence, particularly the Soviet threat to the 
United States. Bates informed him that there were probably 
a number of people in the United States who would qualify in 
this category but Bates did not consider himself as an expert 
in this field. 

The above represents specific matters brought up 
during these discussions. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

San Francisco,'California 
August 13, 1975 

~~~~. ~ /\ f),O 
~~~~ ~JVV U.S. SENATE SELECT COM11ITTEE ON 

~~~~~SS~~~~~ INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 
~~\j~ ~~\J '9'\~ 

~\.\. \\~ \%0 ~ INTERVIEW OF (SA LEO S. BRENNEIS~ BY 
\\~~~JJb--- SSC STAFF BEt·mER 
\)~ 

Prior to interview by SSC Staff Member, SA LEO S. 
BRENNEISEN telephonically contacted SA DENNIS MILLER at 
FBI Headquarters making four inquiries on l.uqust 6, 1975 i 
on the same date, the following answers were received: 

Is it permissible for agent to give general 
answers concerning the Black Panther Party (BPP) as to 
membership number and Chapter numbers at various dates? 

Ansvler: Yes. 

Local media has previously set forth a memorandum 
purportedly from the FBI, San Francisco Office, suggesting 
consideration should be given to furnishing fabricated 
documents originating with the Oakland Police Department 
and the FBI, San Francisco, when, in fact, the memorandum 
came from the Bureau. If questioned concerning this memorandum, 
may agent point out that this document originated with the 
Bureau rather than San Francisco? 

Ansvler: Yes. 

In contemplation of possible questioning concerning 
false correspondence directed to ELDRIDGE CLEAVER and others 
abroad, can agent refer SSC Staff to Bureau when questioned 
concerning identity of agents. preparing correspondence? 

Answer: Yes. 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions 
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to . 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed 
outside your agency. . 

" 
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.' 
Is it necessary for agent to express an opinion 

as to morality, legality of said Counterintelligence 
Program (COINTEL)? 

Ansvler: You are not obliged to answer those 
questions you do not desire to answer, but if you wish you 
may comment on the legality or morality of the plan. 

SA DENNIS MILLER related that he desired that it 
be borne in mind that the Bureau in no way wi~hed to impede 
the SSC investigation. 

LESTER B. SEIDEL, SSC Staff Member, appeared at the 
San Francisco Office of the FBI QP August 11, 1975, and 
interviewed~SA LEO BRENNEISEN from 1:03 PM to 2:30 PM. 
SEIDEL prefaced the interview by explaining that he had 
been advised that BRENNEISEN was the Coordinator for the 
COINTEL in San Francisco from tolay 16, 1969 to May 1, 1970. 
It vIas pointed out to him that the case was assigned to 
agent from May 16, 1969 to May 1, 1971. 

SEIDEL asked if agent had, in facti approved all 
proposals coming from the San Francisco Office. 'He was 
advised that not necessarily because if another agent made 
a proposal the person approving it in San Francisco would 
be th~ person signing the outgoing mail, namely, the Supervisor 
or Reli.ef,supervisor. 

SEIDEL asked what Squad agent had been assigned 
to during this Program, and he \Vas advised" S-6. He inquired 
if there was any COINTEL in San Francisco against USi he 
was advised to the contrary. He inquired as to the usual 
number of cases assigned agent, and was advised that to 
agent's best recollection probably 30 at anyone time. He 
asked if agent's work was exclusively security during the. 
handling of the COINTEL Program and he was advised agent 
did have some criminal assignments. He inquired if· there 
was any relationship between COINTEL and criminal assignments, 
and he was advised no and that agent desired to limit the 
scope of his questioning to the COINTEL Program. 

SEIDEL then asked how many suggestions the agent 
had submitted in COINTEL. He was advised that an estimate 
would be difficult but probably the nearest figure wouid be 
some two suggestions a'mbnth-with possibly six months in 
two years vlhen no suggestions, were made. He inquired as 
to agent I s knowledge. of \'!hat percentage of total proposals 
from all sources submitted to the Bureau had i:?een . approvec./. 
and he was advised only a small percentage. 

2 
NW 65994 Docld:31989ti41 Page 149 



. ' 

• u. S. SENATE SELECT COMJ."1ITTEE ON 
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC); 
INTERVIEW QF -SA LEO S. BRENNEISEN 

.~ . 

At this point, SEIDEL requested agent to outline the 
types of COINTEL proposals submitted by San Francisco. He 
was answered that anonymous letters, letters with pseudonyms, 
and letters signed \-li th the name of an existing person had 
been used. 

It was pointed out that the program had included 
the use of anonymous letters, including those directed to 
landlords advising that the Black. Panther Party was occupying 
their property; letters to people supporting BEE programs, 
including the Breakfast Program and enclosing copies of the 
BPP color book for children encouraging the shooting of 
police officers and/or articles from the "Black Panther 
Party" 1 the official BPP nevlSpaper, showing their propensity 
and advocacy of violence; letters to organizations containing 
articles that showed the BPP in direct opposition to their 
aims 1 such as a letter to a Jewish organization sho\-ling BPP 
s~pport of Palestine guerrillas .. " 

It was pointed out that letters had been directed 
to ELDRIDGE CLEAVER in Algeria in the names of BPP members. 
At this point, SEIDEL interrupted to explain that he was 
enlisting the complete cooperation of the interviewee, that 
there had been 50me Congressional criticism of the COINTEL, 
that there were some segments of the popUlation that were 
anti-FBI and that he desired to present the FBI in a proper 
light, and that he had good friends in the Bureau. 

SEIDEL asked, was it necessary to have utilized 
COINTEL. Agent advised that it was difficult to correctly" 
judge the effect of the program but it \'las felt it vlas not 
without some effect because the Black Panther Party had not 
only dwindled from a membership of approximately 1,000 in 
1969 to perhaps 200 in 1973, but that the organization became 
split with dissension and had dropped much of its former 
advocacy for violence. 

SEIDEL then requested that the agent give his 
recommendation on v.7hat COINTEL in the future should be; 
\'lhether there should be a division between s~curi ty and' 
criminal investigations to different agencie~ in order that 
a possible intrusion on the rights of an individual in 
intelligence matters might not necessarily preclude his 
being prosecuted by the Burea~ in a criminal matter. Agent 
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refused to furnish his " o ff-th:::-cuff" opinion, pointing 
out that he felt that it was without the scope of his 
release. 

Without further questioning agent concerning the 
types of COINTEL proposals, SEIDEL next asked if the 
Electronic Surveillance (ELSUR) on the BPP was in operation 
at the time COINTEL was initiated, and what proposals wSre 
submitted in COINTEL based on information from ELSUR. 

SEIDEL was advised agent's release would not allow 
him-to discuss ELSUR. 

SEIDEL asked if· the San Francisco Division had made 
any "snitch" proposals. vlhen asked to clarify the question, 
he stated that this was a suggestion to the effect that a 
Black Panther Party member be accused of being an FBI 
informant. Agent replied that to the best of his recollection 
no s~ch recommendations had been made to the Bureau by San 
l?rancisco, and' on the contrary I agent knew that it had been 
pointed out by San Francisco that any such allegation. should 
be most carefully considered inasmuch as BPP history has 
indicated that they had dealt severely with suspected infor­
mants, even to the point of killing them. 

SEIDEL then asked if the San Francisco Division 
had received a great deal of "flak" from the Bureau on this 
program. He \Vas advised that the Bureau operates a "tickler 
system" for following investigations and that the program 
had received some priority from the FBI but agent had never 
considered correspondence from the Bureau as being ·"flak" .. 

SEIDEL at this point instead of questioning made 
the statement that the Bureau gave this matter "high priority". 
No comment was made to this statement. 

SEIDEL next questioned'agent if he had read any 
publicity concerning a Hay 11, 1970 letter £rom the Bureau" 

- to San Francisco entitled, "Special Operations Research", in 
which it was suggested that some consideration be given to 
furnishing the BPP spurious documents that supposedly 
originated with the Oakland Police Department and the FBI. 
He exp1,.ained that some ne\Vspaper had received a copy of t-l}e 
document under the Freedom of ",Information Act and thereafter 
published it. He inguired if a response to the letter 
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had been made by San Francisco. Agent advised that it was 
his recollection that·San Francisco had responded recommending 
against both proposals, pointing out that the B~P had in the 
short past published contingency plans of the Berkeley Police 
Department for a raid on National Headquarters to the ' 
embarrassment of that agency. San Francisco was of the 
opinion that if spurious documents vlere furnished to the 
BPP they would immediately publish them, rather than attempt 
to develop an informant and the operation presented a great 
deal of possib~e embarrassment and publicity for the Bureau. 

SEII?EL asked for agent I s 'knowledge of vlhy the letter 
had been captioned as pr~viously described rather than 
Counterintelligence Program, Black Panther Party. Agent 
stated he had no recollection of exact caption of the letter. 
SEIDEL then went on to explain that he had been advised that 
the Bureau had several ~OINTELS and the one covering Special 
Operations Research was a COINTEL covering foreign operations. 
Agent made 'no ,comment. 

SEIDEL requested what proposals had been made" to 
disrupt the BPP n~\Vspaperi how did the proposals originate, 
and what offices submitted them. He was advised that it was 
agent's recollection that the Bureau may have requested 
suggestions from several offices but that to agent's knowledge 
none had been approved. \vhen SEIDEL continued to question t..'e 
agent concerning specific proposals and why their approval 
was not recom.rnended by San Francisco, he \.,ras advised that one 
proposal was the use of a foul-smelling chemical to put on 
the paper. San Francisco was of the opinion it would not 
be practical inasmuch as it would contaminate an airplane 
and would subject the airline or the printing company to 
damages. SEIDEL was further advised that it was believed 
the suggestion may have been made for the changing of a first 
page of an issue at the printing company to embarrass the BPP, 
but it was pointed out that this would also merely result in 
a claim being filed against, the' printer. 

SEIDEL was advised that there may have been a 
suggestion that some thought should be given to the possible 
delay of the plates for the paper, that suggestion coming 
at the time \vhen the pape.r was being printed in New York 
with the master copy being filmed in San Francisco. San 
Francisco did not suggest appt:oval .because a mere delay viOuld 
have been of little benefit because the paper was not ~imely. 
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SEIDEL asked about the disruption of the BPP 
Breakfast Program. The answer was given that agent had 
no recollection of this, and SEIDEL was asked did he have 
any information from the Bureau that we had attempted a 
disruption of the program in San Francisco. He related 
that he believed not and that it probably happened in 
San Diego. 

SElDEL asked about a suggestion that informants 
set up a possible confrontation between the BPP and the 
Republic of New Africa (RNA). Agent stated he had no 
recollection of such a proposal a~d did not believe it had 
been submitted by San Francisco because the members~ip and 
activity in R~A had been minimal in this area. 

SEIDEL then asked if we had suggested that landlords 
in the San Francisco area be encouraged to insist on their 
rent from the BPP. Agent advised he had no recollection 
of this, but could see nothing wrong in it. 

'. 

SEIDEL inquired as to the amount of knowledge.· 
that SAC CHARLES BATES "lOuld have had concerning COINTEL. 
He was advised that agent had no information, that he, himself, 
had never dis cussed the program \vi th Mr. BATES \vhile it was 
in operation. SEIDEL then inquired if former SAC HARRY 
MORG&~ had' been ill during the time he was assigned to San 
Francisco and the reason for his transfer. Agent replied 
he had no information concerning this matter. 

SEIDEL was asked if he felt that anyof the actions 
agent described as being taken by the San Francisco Division 
were illegal. SEIDEL stated that he did not believe that 
these were matters that were in violation of any existing 
criminal statutes, but there might be some question as to 
whether the FBI ha~ the sp8:cific authority to do these things. 

SEIDEL ended othe interview by again reiterating 
that .he was a friend of the' Bureau, that he vIas making an 
inquiry and d.esired to obtain the' opinions of both Headquarters 
and agents in the field, and that he may make a request to the 
Bureau to widen the scope of agent's release. 
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Agent was not placed under oath and when agent 
refused to furnish opinions in those cases noted above or 
to discuss ELSUR, SEIDEL suggested that he, SEIDEL, put 
avlay his pencil and pad. Agent rep:lied that that vias not 
necessary. The only right explained to agent \'las the fact 
that all information furnished by him was at his own . 
volition and was entirely voluntary. No mention was made 
that any part of the interview might be utilized in a 
possible court proceeding against,the agent. 

Agent did not consult with Bureau representative 
dur~ng course of the interview . 
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'(..~~JJJ$Y;::-- u. S • SENATE SELECT CO~1MITTEE ON 

INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

INTERVIEW OF FORMER ~ ALBE.RT P. CLAR9 BY 
SSC STAFF MEMBER 

On August 13, 1975, former Special Agent Albert P. 
Clark, who was a supervisor in the San Francisco FBI Office 
and who retired in December of 1969, advised as follows: 

He was interviewed in his home at 66 Elm, 
Larkspur, California, by SSC Member Lester B. Seidel from 
5:40 P.M. to 6:55 P.M., August 12, 1975. 

Clark was not placed under oath and no mention 
was made of his rights. However, Seidel was pleasant and 
in no way antagonistic. The interview was general, not 
penetrative, not in depth, and very fe'\v specific questions \.;ere 
asked. There appeared to be no discernible criticism of 
either the Counterintelligence Program (COINTEL) or the 
Bureau's investigation of the Black Panther Party (BPP) by 
Seidel. 

Seidel was compelled on more than one occasion 
to declare' that he was pro-FBI, that the object of his 
inquiries was to assist the United States Senate in under­
standing the problem in order that they could consider 
possible legislation that may eliminate any abuses in the 
future. 

Seidel did mention the fact several times that 
information had been leaked to the press that J~~Seberg, 
the movie actress, had become pregnant by a BPP official. 

This dO,cument contains neither recommendations nor conclusions 
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 

'your ""agency; it ',and it·s, contents. are., hot· t:o· be~ distribu·ted·· 
outside your agency. 
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Seidel finally asked Clark if he would have okayed 
a COINTEL proposal like this and he answered that he would 
have if he felt that it would have sufficiently hindered 
the BPP, stating that possibly in some of these occasions 
someone might get hurt but on the other hand, investigation 
of the BPP by the FBI might be made easier and it might 
also cut down on the number of BPP supporters. 

Clark was asked to whom the main BPP case was 
assigned and to whom COINTEL had been assigned in the San 
Francisco Division. Clark replied that he did not remember 
but possibly during the time of his supervision, more than 
one Agent.had handled the matters. 

Seidel asked how many BPP informants the San 
Francisco Division had. Clark replied he did not recall 
and'·. ,,:._,:: he did not believe that Seidel had a right to know. 

Seidel inquired about the BPP wiretapJ' asking 
who had requested the tap, the Bureau or the San Francisco 
Division. Again, Clark replied that he did not recall but 
the San Francisco Division would not have necessarily 
waited for the Bureau to initiate the matter but might have 
requested the Bureau rather than the Bureau having initiated 
the matter. 

Seidel wanted to have an example of a COINTEL 
·proposal. He was not given a specific example but general 
conversation was had to the effect that any move that might 
be suggested that would aid the San Francisco Division in 
their investigation of the BPP in determining their 
supporters and financiers and possibly disenchanting those 
individuals might be an example. 

Seidel did not ask Clark whether he had done a 
particular thing. 

Questioned concerning whether he felt COINTEL had 
been effective, Clark replied he did not believe the matter 
was susceptible to proof but t~e BPP had sure gone into a 
steep decline. 
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Seidel again brought up the Seberg matter and 
asked -if it had done any good. Clark stated he replied, 
IIMaybe. lI 

During this conversation, Clark- got the general 
impression that perhaps Seidel did not feel that COINTEL 
had been necessary but Clark had argued that it had made 
the BPP more difficult to operate· and possibly easier 
for the FBI to investigate. 

Seidel then wanted to know what there was about 
the BPP that caused such a concentration of FBI investi­
gative attention. Clark pointed out that this would have 
to be answered in the context of·time, that at the tim~ the 
program was initiated, there was no doubt that the BPP 
was a violent, racist'organization opposing all law enforce­
ment, attacking officers and generally disturbing the 
tranquility of the co~munity. 

Seidel then went on to discuss the business of 
pressure. Had Special Agent in Charge Charles W. Bates 
and the Bureau put too much pressure on the matter? Clark 
stated there was undoubtedly pressure because everyone 
was interested in doing the best type job possible and 
finding out everything possible concerning the BPP. There 
was obvious pressure from the Bureau in the matter and the 
Bureau, in a case like this, could never be satisfied. 
Clark stated that he related that perhaps too much 
pressure had come from the Bureau because he had felt at 
the time he was a supervisor that San Francisco Division 
knew more about the BPP than the Bureau. On the other 
hand, he related that Bureau officials were ,probably 
under pressure because of the national interest and the 
demands on them in Washington. 

Seidel related that he was interested in ascer­
taining what Agent would make the best witness to appear 
in Washington to explain and testify concerning COINTEL. 
He specifically requested Clark's recommendation and mentioned 
the names of Special Agents Leo S. Brenneisen of San 
Francisco and Bob Baker of Los F~geles. Clark stated that 
he had countered by suggesting that somebody in Washington 
who directed the program and .approved all proposals might 
be a better witness. 
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Clark recalled that near the first of the inter­
view, Seidel probably, more to make conversation than to 
obtain information, asked a few questions concerning US 
and the Republic of North Africa (RNA). He was advised 
that US had not been active in this division and there had 
been no pertinent RNA activity brought to his attention. 
Seidel asked if Ron Karenga of US had visited San Francisco 
and Clark replied he had no exact recollection of this. 

Seidel talked and asked Clark's opinion on the 
separation into different agencies of the Bureau's criminal 
and security investigations. Clark stated that he told 
Seidel that in the past he had considered this and felt that 
frankly it might have advantages, and at the same time, 
might have disadvantages. He pointed out that the 
disadvantages were that you could not be sure that it, in 
fact, would work and that if you remove the security 
investigations from the Bureau, you would undoubtedly 
lose a great deal, including public support. 

Seidel asked if Clark had worked under former 
SAC Harry Morgan. He advised that he had .retired prior to 
the time Morgan was assigned to the San Francisco Division. 

Clark pointed out that during the interview, a 
recorder appeared prominently on his desk, and Seidel 
could, of course, not be sure that it was not in operation, 
although as the duration of the interview lengthened, it 
must have been obvious to SeIdel that it was not operating. 
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON 
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

INTERVIEW OF FOR.;l~R~ WILLIA1\1 A. COHENDEb BY 
SSC STAFF MEMBER 

On August 14, 1975, retired. former Special Agent .. 
William A. Coh~ndet was interview~d from 9:30 A.M: to 
11:15 A.M. by.Lester B. Seidel, Inv'estigator fOl' the U.S. 
Senate Select Committee OJl Intelligence Acti vi i...gs(SSC) . 
The interview took place at the Holiday Inn on Van Ness 
Avenue, San Francisco. 

Mr. Seidel mentioned that he was serving as a 
counsel for the SSC, investigating all phases of the United 
States intelligence community, and he had chosen the Blac~ 
Panther Party and the Counterintelligence Program (COINrEL) 
as his field. He stated that he was hoping for full 
cooperation on th~ part of the former Special Agent. 

He Ivas advised tha.t former Special Agent Cohendet 
was willing-to cooperate I'lith the committee and he trusted 
that something constructive would come out of the effort 
being put for1vard. Former Special Agen1t. Cohendet also 
pointed out that in his opinion the Black Panther Party (BPP) 
had been a group. devoted to violence, thievery, and fraud, 
and the committee should realize the type of Subj ects id th 
whom they are dealing in order to place the investigation 
in its proper framework. 

The first question concerned the former Special 
Agentts background and Bureau service. This was briefly 
£urnished. . .' .... 

_ Seidel then asked when and how the technical 
surveillances had been installed, 1"ho initiated them, and 
who approved them. 

This document contains neither recommendations 
OT the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and 
your agency; it and its contents are ;not to.he 
outside your agency. 
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The former Special Agent replied that he was 
not party to any of these arrangements and did not know 
any of the details. 

Seidel then asked if fprmer Special Agent 
Cohendet knew the origin and purpo?es 'of the COINTEL 
Program. He \Vas informed that the former Agent did not 
knoY1 the origin of the p:cogram, and said he believed' its 
purposes were those as set forth in the instructions'which 
Seidel had" and v1hich spoke for themselves. The former 
Agent admitted that said program at one time had been 
.ass.igned to him but due. to the press o·f other functions, 
he had been ~~able to give it a great deal of time and 
felt that during the period that it had been assigned to 

. him, it had been largely ineffective. 

Seidel then asked if there was any con~ection 
between ELSUR and COINTEL and the reply vIas given that 
obviously there vlOuld be if the ELSUR material being 
reviewed could be considered as having any pertinence to. 
a COINTEL operation. However, former Special Agent Cohendet 
could not recall having used this material \'lhile the case 
vIaS assigned to him, at least to any significant degree. 
Not having the files available made it impossible to 
state positively if there had been any specific instance c~ ~{~~ 
of this material • 

. Seidel asked as to the possible effectiveness of 
anonymous letters and he was informed that in the opinion 
of the former Agent, such letters, particularly having to 

. do with personal infidelity or thievery, which were the 
usual suggested avenues, would have little effect on the 

- recipients 'who vlere active in such fields themselves much 
of the timeQ In the more serious areas of perhaps trying 
to falsely show that an individual was an FBI or police 
informant., the former Special Agent said that the use of 
this technique would not be used for fear of causing bodily 
harm or death to an innocent person due to the well-known -
propensity of ·the BP'p of. dealing harshly with .any suspected. 
deviator let a'lone informant. " 

2 
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Seidel then asked as to the value of ELSUR to 
the BPP investigation and the former Special Agent stated 
that in his belief it was extremely valuable in many ways. 
For instance{ it assisted and .gauged the true Huey Ne'N'ton t 

his plans I and v7eaknesses. It was also valuable in esti­
mating the possible 'effect of a certain COINTEL program 
as possibly suggested by some other office. As a result· 

. of their information, the San Francisco Office usually 
'rejected most suggestions as being unlikely to be successful. 

Seidel wondered if ELSUR was not the most 
valuable, single investigative aid that the Bureau had, had 
in this investigation, and the former Special Agent agreed 
that he was probably correct. 

Seidel then wondered if the COINTEL proposals 
should be part of some legislation proposed bY'Congress 
and the former Special Agent replied that the Bureau 
of£icials, in his opinion, should be allowed to comment 
on this because the fact that the program would be ineffective 
against 'the BPP might not be a valid argument that it would 
not work to better advantage in other circQmstances. 

Former Special Agent Cohendet declined to 
comment on the effec·ti veness of COINTEL as used against 
the Socialist Workers Party, not having had any experience 
with its use in that field. 

Seidel then asked about informants and asked if 
there had been any pressure from the Bureau in the develop­
ment of such sources. Former Special Agent Cohendet 
acknowledged that there certainly had been great pressure 
in this direction, as it was well knovm that informants '\'lere 
a necessary part of any investigation and a police organi­
zation can never give up on this phase of its wQrk no matter 
how difficult the circumst~nces were in their developnent. 
In the case of the BPP 1 the development of informants vias 
particularly difficult because of the fear that many persons 
in the black community felt concerning the BPP as \'lellas 
the lack of desire to cooperate against another black 
person. 

3 
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Seidel asked about foreign funds being raised 
.and given to the BFP, and former Special Agent Cohendet 
recalled that "Masai" Hewitt and others vlent to· Sweden 
and other countries vlhere the BPP raised money on speech 
making tours. 

Seidel then asked about any investigation of 
BPP funds and former Special Agent Cohendet said tha-t it 
was his recollection that investigation of BPP funds had 
been undertaken through legal channels but he had' no 
personal knowledge of the investigation and declined to 
go further into this field. 

Seidel asked about referrals of Bureau information 
to the Internal Revenue Service and former Special Agent 
Cohendet said that he had no personal knowledge of what 
h~d been done in this direction. 

Seidel then asked about the affair between 
Actress Jean Seberg and "Masai" Hewitt, which had appeared 
in a Hollywood gossip column and had alleged that Seberg 
had become pregnant by Hewitt. Seidel said that the Los 
A..Tlgeles Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation had 
admitted leaking this information to someone'in the press. 

Former Special Agent Cohendet knew that this 
couple had been lovers for a brief period but denied any 
knowledge of any leak to the press by either San Francisco 
or Los Angeles. . 

Seidel asked if the former Agent thought that 
leaking this type of information was appropriate. No 
co~~e~t was offered as to this question. 

Seidel, at the conclusion of the interview, said 
that he had noted that the IIfakingll of police records as 
suggested had never been undertaken and he observed that he 
believed the COINTEL abuses ~ere being overplayed by the 
press. From what he learned in interviews in San Francisco r 
it seemed to him that the program had been mostly played 
down and indeed, an independent judgment had been exerc'ised 
in the implementation of the program. 
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A general discussion of the BPP ensued in which 
former Special Agent ·Cohendet reiterated the criminal 
background and threatening attitude of many of the BPP 
members, their mendacious ways, and their lack of credi­
bil.ity .in their public statements. The former Special 
Agent credited the nevIS media \'1i th helping to build up 
the BPP beyond its actual strength and influence. 

Seidel asked about the former Agent t s knm-lledge o-r +hc ~t>q 
for the removal of former SAC Harry Morgan from San 
Francisco. He said the only reason he was asking this 
question was in order to avoid embarrassing former SAC 
Morgan \v!len he interviews him concerning his possible 
knowledge of BPP activities sometime in the future. Former 
Special Agent Cohendet had no knowledge as to why 
J.1r. J:.1organ was transferred. 

In smnmation, Seidel ventured the opinion that he 
thought .theELSUR techhique was far more valuable in the 
carrying out of the investigation of the BPP than the 
COINTEL. Former Special Agent Cohendet had to agree 
to the above observation. 

Former Special Agent Cohendet was not advised 
of any rights that he might have in declining to anSvler 
any questions and Seidel said he was actually seeking 
witnesses for a possible hearing in Washington, D.C. He 
stated that no names iilOUld be mentioned in any write-up 

·he would make concerning his interviews. 

5* 
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UNITED STATES DEPARTME'NT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOi'\ 

In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No. 

-

San Francisco, California 

August 13, 1975 
~~~<y~. frt/f&/tJ 

~~~~~~~~~~ U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON 
~~~~~~~~\f~~~ INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

~\,\, \~\~ \~O~ ~ ~S~\'d II~ INTERVIEW OF FORMER @A DAVID E. TO})D 
\J~'v7 BY SSC STAFF MEMBER 

On August 12, 1975, retired former SA David E. Todd 
was interviewed from 1:00 p.m. to 2:30 p.m. by Lester B. Seidel, 
Investigator for the SSC. The interview took place at the 
Holiday Inn, San Francisco. 

By way of background, in all contacts with Seidel 
previously, former SA Todd has indicated to nim great reluctance 
to discuss these matters without clearance from the Bureau, 
and pointed out to Seidel that the Bureau had releas~d former 
SA Todd from the Employment Secrecy Agreement for the purpose 
of a staff interview, but Seidel was told that former SA Todd 
did not think it was either his responsibility or his prerogative 
to provide information or make information publiCi that while 
employed he was acting as an Agent of the Federal Government 
and felt it was the responsibility of the Federal Government to 
provide the information, and that. if the Senate Committee 
desired information from former SA Todd, the questions should 
have been submitted to him in writing, and his answers should 
have been made in writing and first forwarded to the FBI, and 

'. then after the FBI determined it advisable to make these answers 
-available to the Committee, that would have been the proper 
channel. 

~ 

Seidel pointed out the Committee and the Bureau had 
made an agreement whereby the Bure~u would make Agents available 
to the Committee for interview. Former SA Todd pointed out to 
Seidel that he is not in the category of an Agent, being a 
retired Agent, and at this point there was no additional discussion 
on this matter. 

This document contains ne-ither recommendations nor conclusions' of 
-the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your 
agenCYi it and its contents are not to be distributed outside 
your agency. 
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Seidel was also told that nothing that was said by 
former SA Todd should be interpreted as being critical of 
the Counterintelligence Program- (COINTEL) itself, and that if 
the Bureau felt that such a Program was necessary in the interest 
of national defense, he had carried it out in the best way he 
saw fit, and that in recommending against specific proposals 
as being impractical or inadvisable, these recommendations were 
against the specific incidents recommended and not against the 
Program as a whole. 

Seidel's first questions dealt with former SA Todd's 
background and the extent of his Bureau service, and whether 
he had worked security or criminal matters. Former SA Todd 
gave him chronologically the offices in which he had served 
in the Bureau, and stated he had been associated from 1952 to 
1956 with the Domestic Intelligence Division, Washington, D.C., 
and had become Supervisor in San Francisco in December, 1969, 
of the Black Panther Party (BPP) , and that during his Bureau 
career he had worked both criminal and security matters. 

Seidel asked the name of the squad which was originally 
the Racial Squad, and subsequently changed to Extremist Matters, 
and he asked whether the work was strictly intelligence, or 
whether it combined intelligence or criminal work. It was 
pointed dut Bombing Matters were-originally being handled on 
this Squad for a period of time, and that both the criminal 
ap.tivities of the Panthers, as we11.as intelligence activities, 
were combined in the assignment. . 

Seidel then asked when the technical surveillances on 
the Panthers were installed. Former SA Todd replied that they 
were :t:unctioning at the -time he was appointed Supervisor. Seidel 
then asked how was the technical surveillance related to the -
COINTEL, if at all; and specifically whether information coming 
from the technical surveillance was used in carrying out the 
COINTEL. Former SA Todd advised that he could not recall 
specifically what was done in either Program without reviewing 
the files and comparing the information therein with the source. 
Seidel seemed very interested in this, but actually the question 
could not be answered on the basis of recollection alone, and 
was not. 

2 . 
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Seidel then asked how would the Panther COINTEL 
be defined with regard to aims, _techniques and results. The 
answer to this was that the aims were to counter generally the 
revolutionary objectives and activities of the Panthers. The 
question concerning techniques was left unanswered, and as 
far as results go, former SA Todd told Seidel that he did not 
feel there had been any great results from the Program as it was 
pursued in the San Francisco Office, but he could not speak 
for the rest of the Program as far as the Bureau is concerned. 

Seidel asked whether the Agents working the criminal 
aspects of the BPP received information that was received from 
a technical source, and he was told procedures by which 
information had been routed to them in their cases, and that at 
the time we operated these technical surveillances, we felt they 
had been installed lawfully, and that the information received 
could be used. 

Seidel asked whether there was a great deal of pressure 
put on the San Francisco Office for the development of informants. 
He was told yes, that informants were the backbone of good law 
enforcement and the Bureau constantly urged better informant 
coverage. 

Seidel asked if there had been similar pressure placed 
on the office in the COINTEL, and former SA Todd replied that 
he did not feel that any great pressure had been put on the 
office to carry out this Program, but that the Bureau had recom­
mended the Program, however, had left it up to the office 
~retty much as to how it should be carried out. 

_" Seidel asked whether the Program had been successful 
in causing dissen,ion within the Party. Former SA Todd told 
him that he did not feel this had been particularly effective 
in any way, and that causing dissen~ion had not been a primary 
objective of the Program in the San Francisco Office, and that 
the policy had been to use the Program for primarily two 
purposes: 1) for the purpose of developing informants by. 
attempting to dissuade them from their loyalties to the Party; 
and 2) to make representations to Panthers for whom outstanding 
arrest warrants had been ~ssued in order to flush them out so 
th~y could be apprehended. 
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Sei~el asked specifically about the COINTEL involving 
the Breakfast Progr.am, and was told a recommendation had been 
made for putting some kind of -cont·amination in the Breakfast 
Program food, and that this office had felt this extremely 
inadvisable and recommended against it, and it was not carried 
out here. 

Former SA Todd was also asked about a COINTEL 
proposal relating to "The Black Panther" newspapers, and was 
told that such a proposal had been made involving saturating 
the papers with a foul smelling fish oil or some substance, 
however, we recommended against this as it would serve no purpose. 

Seidel was advised that the San Francisco policy had 
been to recommend against harassment, per se, and also recommended 
against leaking information to the press. Seidel then raised 
the question about the incident where Huey P. Newton's high 
standard of living was given to the press, and he was told 
that this fell into the category of informant development on 
the basis it was felt that if those Panthers who were living 
practically in poverty could realize what Ne~ton's standards 
of living were, it might change their allegi~nce to him and 
they could be contacted for informant purposes. 

Seidel was also told that in this phase of the 
COINTEL, it was former SA Todd's recollection that this infor­
mation regarding Newton's high standard of living had been 
disseminated by informants, and that the press was well aware 
of Newton's standards of living without having to make this 
in.formation available to them. 

,. Seidel asked what the instructions had been from the 
Bureau in carring o~t the COINTEL. Former SA Todd told Seidel 
that he had reviewed this file after being appointed Supervisor, 
but could not recall-specifically what the Bureau instructions 
were. The only other instructions· received were at a two day 
conference in Washington, D.C., on BPP matters conducted by 
former Assistant to the Director William Sullivan, and Section 
Chief George Moore, at which time it was pointed out that the 
Bureau desired the COINTEL to be coordinated with the Bureau, 
but that former SA Todd d~d not recall any firm prohibition against 
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taking certaln actions without Bureau authority, and that the 
field had some leeway in \.,hat they did, but, in general, offices 
made proposals to the Bureau with 'copies to San Francisco 
prior to taking any action. Seidel asked why San Francisco 
got copies of all proposals, and was told this was because 
San Francisco was office of origin in the BPP case and other 
offices were required to furnish a copy of all correspondence. 

Seidel then asked to what extent Special Agent in 
Charge Charles W. Bates had knowledge of the COINTEL as it 
related to the BPP, and he was told that former SA Todd could 
not speak for Bates and his knowledge 'would be dependent upon 
how carefully he read incoming mail and reviewed files, and 
former SA Todd had no knowledge as to what extent Bates did this. 

Seidel was told that under the supervisory setup in the 
office at the time, former SA Todd felt it was his responsibility 
to direct this Program in San Francisco and not Bates. 

Seidel indicated that out of his investigation in the 
hearings, undoubtedly there would be some legislation coming 
out of Congress that would either enable or prohibit such 
things as the COINTEL, and he stated that was one reason he 
was asking concerning its effectiveness, and wondered what former 
SA Todd would recommend. Seidel was told that former SA Todd 
felt it essential that the Government should have the right to 
defend itself against individuals and groups who advocate 
violent revolution or who are aligned with foreign powers, 
and that there was a need for some sort of legislation within 
the framework of constitutional government which would enable 
the ?overnment to do thi.s; but, of course, it should be done 
under_proper control. Seidel asked for suggestions as to what 
sort of control, an~ was told that this was a matter for 
Congress to decide, but perhaps Congress should look into some 
legislation similar to wiretap legislation, where the responsi­
bility is upon a Federal judge to lssue a warrarit. 

Former SA Todd had prepared a brief summary of what 
he recalled of the activities of the BPP, and he made a copy of 
this available to Seidel. Former SA Todd also had made a 
chronology to assist him in answering questions, together with 

5 . 
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some notes concerning COINTEL PQlicy, former SA Todd's general 
recollection of matters, questions'of law regarding agent -
princip~~ privileged information problems, ongoing litigation 
and national defense, and informants and sources. Seidel asked 
for a copy of this chronology and this, too, was given to him. 

Seidel expressed great 'interest in receiving the one 
page summary of the Panthers' activities, and stated that he 
had chosen the Panthers for a case study, and he seemed more 
interested in this than in the COINTEL. He also indicated that 
there might be future interviews and that former SA Todd might 
be called as a witness before the Committee at a later date. 

At the outset of the interview, Seidel asked whether 
former SA Todd desired his rights be read to him. Former 
SA Todd told him that since he did not interpret this as a 
custodial interview, and it was his understanding Seidel had no 
police power, that he could forego reading the rights. 

Former SA Todd did not feel it was necessary to 
consult with a Bureau representative at this time. 

The above information was furnished by former SA Todd 
voluntarily and was not solicited. 

6:t 
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Approximate 
Dates 

Feb. 1970 

May 1970 
Aug 1970 
Aug 1970 

Ja.n 1971 

Feb '1971 

March 1971-

April 1971 
Anril 1971 
Hay 1971 

August 1971 
August 1971 
August 1971 

Deco 1971 

,r{ONOLOGY .. t1 J t •• 
Designated supervisor. Reviei'ied Cointelpro file. 
No recollection of any actions by S. F. in' file. 

Conference in \'lashington, D._C. Briefed on Baltimore 
Black Panther murder. Cointelpro discussed. 

Cointelpro letter. Suggestion rejected by S. F. 
Marin Court shootout, (Jonathan Jackson-Judge Haley) 
Cleaver released from prison. 

Letters to Algeria to provoke Cleaver to return to 
U. S. 80 arrest could be effected. 

Newton becomes Supreme Commander, Cleaver expelledo 

Robert vlebb murder. 

Sam ,Na'Oier murd,ero 
T"riO i{e~' York police officers wounded. 
Four llew York police officers murdered. 

George Jackson killed in prison break attempt o 
Officer Kowalski murder attempt - i'iashington & Bottom arZ'es~ 
S. ,F., Ingleside Station attack - Officer Young murdereCl

c , . 
Retired. 

COINTELPRO: Recom:nended against many proposals. 
A~proved reco~mendation to try to induce Cleaver 

to return to U. S. 
liould have a'O'Oroved actions to persuade Panthers 

,r" 'to change loyai ty from Party and become informants t but 
cannot recal~ any specific ones. 

Would not have apvroved any proposals solel'y for 
harrassment or for leaking information to press; there 
mmrthave been some bona fide investigative puruose 
behind proposal before considering it.' -

RECOLLECTION: Recall only generalities. Requested if could review 
Bureau files 'Orior to interview. This was denied. 
Cannot testify with any specificity iii thout review 
of files. 

AGENT-PRINCIPAL PRIVILEGED INFORMATION: ,Sensitive techniques 
Informants ~ Sources 
Ongoing Investigations 
Foreign Intelligence 
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Ongoing l~tigatlon: Panthers v. FBI & IRS, USDC~ S. F. Oivil rlghts o 

national Defense: Documents revierled were classified • 
. Does executive branch have right to defend 

natiQn against advocates of revolution (public 
interest issue). 

Informhnts & sources: Cannot reveal. (Includes information 
that might reveal identltyo) 

provide or 
Neither my responsibility nor my prerogative to{make this information 
public. I \·ras acting as an agent of the Federa government, and it·· 
is responsibility of government to provide the information 

Any questions should be submitted in writing and my answers in 
writing should be fordarded to FBI and if FBI deems it advisable 
to make these answers available to Committee t that should be 
proper channelo 

, . 
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Tl1e" 1nvestigaOn of the Blac~ ;~;ther .'ty: vlaS a 
Defense matter. Information on file points to colla­
with foreign powers by leaders of the Party. 

Throughout the t,-ro-year period in rThich I supervis'ed 
the investigation. there were strong liaisons between Black Panthers 
and dissident groups abroad as well as with the governments of 
foreign nationso The Black Panthers had suppor~ and/or branches 
in France, Germany and Scandinavia, and wer~international in 
scope o Eldridge Cleaver, wanted on felony warrants, had been 
granted asylum in Algeria and with his entourage was residing 
in a villa provided by the Algerian government o During this 
period he made at least one trip to- i·loscow, Russia. Several 
Black Panthers travelled to Cuba o Huey Newton, in 1971, travelled 
to Red Ohina by way of Oanada and Hong Kong at the invitation 
of thed{hinese 80vernment at a time when the United States had 
no dip~~atic relations with them~ 

At the time I began serving as supervisor in late 1969, 
the Black Panther Party was under co-leadership of Euey' Nerlton, 
then confined to prison in California, and Eldridge Oleaver, living 
in exile in Algeriao The Black Panther Party, both in the ne'YTS­
paper it published 1-Teekly at San Francisco, and in public statements 
by its officers and leaders, advocated violent revolution; it 
Dublished instructions on 8uerrilla warfare, directions for the use 
of -r,.reapons/ end printed detailed dra-;';-ings 'and instructions on 
the manufacture of bo~bs and explosive devices, and it agitated 
ouenl;r, for the :nurder of 1)olice officers. The term "off the 
pigs, I ifhich means .lIki11 the police ~ II rlas' a Black Panther catch­
phrase a The history of the Black Panther Party during the period 
I acted as supervisor is replete with incidents o~'murder, violence 
and ,inciting to revolution. The revolu~ionary quotation of 1·1ao· 
Tse-fung, IIPolitical pOifer gro'·ls out of the barrel of a gun," 
became a Black Panther motto. 

Sometime in early 1971 a split occurred in the Black 
Panther.Party~ Ruey Newton, following his release from prison 
in 1970, gained control of one faction headquartered in Berkeley, 
California, and he broke openly with 3ldridge Cleaver, publicly 
expelling Oleaver and Cleaver's lieutenants from the Party. The' 
Newton 'factionthereafter gradually took a more moderate approach, 
advocating ~ocial change through cO~~Ullity service in place of its 
prior profile of violence~ No change was noted in the policies of 
the Cleaver faction directed from Algiers, and it 'continued to 
advocate violent revolution; it began publication in New York 
of its own newspaper proclaiming its revolutionary policies; and 
followers belonging to this faction continued to commit crimes of 
vlolence o ' 

The following crimes of violence attributed to the Cleaver 
faction of the Blaclc Panthers have been documented in the- book "Target 
Blue," by former Deputy Police Oommissioner Robert Daley of New York 
City (Dell Publishing Co., Inc., 1973): 

. Ambush attacks against police o·fficers which resulted in 
7 officers murdered, 3 'Ylotmded, and one attempted murder th'l'Tarted, i-Thich 
led to the solution of the other cases and established these attacks . 
to be a natio~wide conspiracy; and the murder of two Newton-fac~ion 

1 Black Panthers. q-r 
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tP.",-A.J,PMR C~I CFRl 101-11.6 • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
: Mr. ·JB.. Adams 
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1 - Mr. 
1 - Mr. 
1 - Mr. 
1 - M;r. 

• A~soc. Oir. ~ 
Oep. AO,A~ £/ 

Callahan Oep./:P~Jt • V 
Asst\.Oi~.: 

Adams AdminIJ __ 

J erikins Camp • .syst. -

Mintz' Ext. Affairs_ 
Files & Com. _ 

DATE: . 8/19175 Gen.lnv._ 

1 Mr. Wanna11 Ident. __ 

1 M C 1nspection_ . - ,r . r~gar Intell. __ 

1 - Mr .. Ro.tis 7ab~ra~ -r/ 
1 - Mr.' Da1Y{!f :'~aVA~~{\Z 

• Plan.!: 01._ 

} 

i i:~;i::v== 
/'-- .~ }-

SUBJE<;:T: SE&S.TUDY _ 76'" 
'. , ' -- _... ---.~. i , Telephone Rm. -

V Director See'y _ 

Memo.r an dum' 8/12/75 'fro.m Mr. Creg'ar to. Mr. Wanna11 
· o.utlined discuss'io.ns, 'between the 'Bureau,' ,the ,Department ',and 

,the Senate Select 'Go.mmittee. co.ncerning .the pro.tectio.n o.f in­
dividuals, to. who.m we, 'have incurred an o.b1igatio.n to. pro.tect~ 

· ,their identity and/or .re1atio.nship with the, FBI as' '.re1ated to 
,COINTELPRO do.cuments. ,'Prio.r to.. ft!-rnishing co.pies' 'o.f Bureau 
do.cuments .re1ating to COINTELPRO, we were, excising ,the iden­
tities 'o.f individuals ·to whom we, had incurred an' o.b1igatio.n to., 
pr.o..fect ·their identity and/o.r re1a.tio.nship with . the, FBI and the 
Co.mmit,tee complained that .this was no.t 'in line w.ith.the agreed 

· upo.n pro..cedures. ' 

. Pursuant to. .theins'truc,tio.ns ·o.f .the· Deputy, Atto.rney 
General, an .attempt was made at ·.reaching a co.mpro.mise, ·co.nc'erning 
.this matter. As parto.f..the, "co.mpr·o.mise', it was suggested :that', 
a c'ertain' number o.f thes'e individuals who.se name had .beeri, de1e,ted 

· be furnished to. the "Senate Select '.Co.mmit,tee' representatives fo.r 
.their int'erview by the Go.imnitte,e. . 

As a resu1t.0.f. the preliminary discussio.ns, SA Daly 
o.f,this D.iv.isio.n was'advise'd o.n' 8/15/75. by8.teven Blackhurst 
that .the Atto.rney General. had met with "Seriato.,r Church ·o.n the 

· .eveningof 8/14/75 and .church 'had agreed .that .theGo.imnittee 
w.ou1d· .attempt 'a limi.ted number 'o.f l.nt·erv:iews ·o.f peo..p1e whose" 
ideriti.ties and/o.r relatio.nship with ,the. Bureau had been pro..;. 
.tect~d. As a co.nditio.n precedent "to. inte,rv:iew, the. Bureau was 

· to., be a110.wed to.. co.ntact ".the pro.po.se'd int'erviewees ,to info.rm 
them o.f .the pro.po.sed int'erv.iewto. de,terminewhether .the 'inter-

· viewee was' ·.receptive to such an int·erv.ie:o/ I I',~' __ I "1:': K .... 
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CONTINUED - OVER .'_ .:1 

~==" "!l~~~j 

.Jr ~ I I' 

'~'~ld:32989641 '~~i·4·fJ Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan 
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I , 
Legal Co.unsel to. Mr. Adams 
RE : SENS.TUDY 

• 
On' 8/18/75, SA Daly was .. telepho.nically adv.ised by 

Jo.hn T . Elliff , Task Fo.rce Direct'O:r ·o.f the Do.mestic Inte'l­
l~gence Task Fo.r.ce 'o.f the Seriate 'Select 'Co.mmittee, .that· 
Senato.r Church 'had .reco.nsidered his agreement with 'the 
Atto.rney General to., the afo.rementio.ned pr.o.cedures and' had 
drafte'd a letter to.. the Attorney General stating .that .these 
pro..cedures were 'no.t 'acceptable to. .. the C'o.mmitte:e. Elliff 
stated Chur.ch was no.t 'in to.wn o.n this date and that '.Church 

f 

. had no.t 'as yet s~gned a letter in line ·with.the abo.ve but, 'he . 
anticipa,ted such a ,letter to.. be signed and furnished the ·De.:. 
partment 'and the. Bureau in the iminediate' 'future. Elliff 
.stated .chur.ch' s, .change in po.sitio.n· in this matter was 
.o.ccasio.ned by arguments. advanced by .the Senate Select 'C'o.m­
mittee St'aff Members that this pro.cedure was. co.ntraryto. 
established pro..cedure:s. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Actio.p. Info.rmati~n . 

. 
IJ..pa'l'\ 'f'~t:. ~ \ f+ C) f c:..cJF'J 

C> f S~l'\a to'\" <!. ,,""-..... <.. ~ \~ 
).e.. ttc..-r ',t 11.>11 I ~~ 

aVo. ~ 't"e CIl\Y\'tt\Q, .... da.11Co,\-; 

.' -' 2 -
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ffi 003 A X CODe: 

6.011J PM lJRG,Frflf. !aPT. 8, 1975 VAH 

T~/ / :iD~:e (&-116395) 

. Assoc. Di~ 
Dep.-A.D.:A~ 
Dep.-A.D.-Inv: -, 

Asst. Dir.: ,-
Admin. ---Comp. Syst. _= I 

Ext. Affairs 
Files & Com -
Gen. InV'. '~ 
Ident _~~ 
InspectMl' . ~ , . 
InteH. t·,Z 
Laboratol';~ 
Plan. & Ev~ 
Spec. Inv. -
Training --

Legul Coun.­
Telephone 1t~ 
Director Sec'y .:: -liRo 4.XjUi)Il~66-2 17) 

SE Nst~ y. 1975 • j f'--/ 

iE IAl.EXA~iuA T~LEPHOIE CALL TO SAN DIEGO. SEPTEII~ER 8. cJl'f\ 
19·15 AN) BUREAU NltEL .SEPf'El'BER5 f 1975. . (~ 

~~. THIS .WILt.~~.ooNFIRM. RE.FERENCED tEL.EPHOt.E CALL IN waIlCH 
~, 

. ":''--
~ANj)IEGO':WAS aDVISED THAI FOR~R EMPl..OYEE t THOMAS E BISHOP t 
..-. \.,._"'it 

z: "-'~SlDES l'7'417 1RrANClSCO DRI.VE., SAN DIEGO .,rALIFORNI , 92.128. 
~ 

..,.. 0:: &Y> • 
;'::::0 

~D 
-;? 

~o.i 
lu:Z: 
r.,;% 

o 
:~ .-.u.s 
::"0... 

AllINFOR~~T'tm OQNTAtNED 
HER5.'~.!.,t; ~fJtSSIFI~J..t1IJA 
DATE lJ/-f'/' BYS'-----r-8 

sr 109 

REC'-37 

~. ~ A S E p~ 1 8 1975 
~\ mN'lfS,994 Docld:32989ti41 P~a::.ge~1~1~5~~ ............. ~~~~~~~============== 



• 
CODE 

I' 
TnLETYPE 

• 1 - Mr. J. A. Mintz 
I-Mr. W. R. W~ 

.' 

TO SACS lllAMI 
NEw YORK 

SEPTEMBER 5, 1975 

( 1 - Mr. W. O. Cregar 

_~~~~R FBI (62-116395) 

~SENSTu6Y 75) BUDED SEPTEMBER 8, 

(Attn: S. F. Phillips) 
1 - Mr. J. G. Deegan 

1975.1 - Mr. J. T. Aldhizer 

"'i' 

'~-' nEMMAIRTEL MAY 23, 1966, NYAIRTELS MAY 18, 1965, MAY 28, 

1965, AND NYLET JULY 29, 1965, ALL CAPTIONED "MARTIN LUTHER 

KING, JR., SECURITY MATTER - C," MIAMI FILE 100-15079, 

NEW YORK FILE 100-136585. 

THE SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE (SSC) HAS R~UESTED ACCESS TO 

, . ALL MEMORANDA AND OTHER MATERIALS WHICH ·RELATE TO ELECTRONIC 
~"< 
~~!Z ~ ~ SURVEILLANCE OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING BY STATE AND LOCAL 
• C'":' 'I CI\ -
~ ~: ::~:1 >- ~AGENCIES OR GOVERNMENTS. 
: Co,' .. CO I;) 

: ~ .~ ~ " REFERENCED COMMUNICATIONS INDICATE THAT THE DADE COUNTY 
(.<:; ,. 

pj ,,' ; \. SHERIFF'S OFFICE, lrlIAKI,FLORlDA, ~D THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE 
~::: .... " !ff.rX} 1...'-1 
4 CC:J-

~~]~ COVlmAGE OF DR. KING. 

DEPARTMENT USED ELECTRONIC SURVEILl,.4NCE EQUIPMENT IN THEIR 

,f 

!>4 

8 
fl 
Q 
r!O o o -..l 1.....:< 

<r:::cO 
IN ORDER FOR FBIHQ TO BE ABLE TO RESPOND TO THE sse ROOUESI' ~ 

Assoc. Dir. _ 

Dep. AD Adm. ~ 

Dep. AD Inv. _ 

Asst. Dir.: 
Admin. __ 

Compo Syst. _ 

Ext. Affairs _ 

Files & Com. _ 

Gon.lnv._ 
Ident. __ 

Inspection _ 

IT WILL BE NECESSAaY FOR MIAMI AND NEW YORK TO CONTACT APPRO-
, 1ST ~QQ 

PRIATE OFFICIALS OF THE DADE COUN'lWElIIllftIf S-OFFICE AND THE(Z3 n U ... ~tl {)..-//b/ r (- ! , 

NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT AND ADVIS THEM OF TH-it'ssc . , -
~ ~$IiIi t1W 

1 - 100-106670 (King) 

,-' 

-. 



• 
PAGE TWO 62-116395 

REQUEST. SECURE THEIR COMMENTS RELATIVE TO: WHETHER 

THEY HAVE ANY OBJECTION TO OUR RELEASING TO SSC THE MATERIAL 

FROM THEM CONTAINED IN REFERENCED COMM.UNICATIONS, WHICH WOULD 

Dl SCLOSE THAT THEY USED ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCES IN THEIR 

COVERAGE OF KING. THEY SHOULD BE APPRISED OF THE FACT 

EVEN IF FBIHQ DOES NOT VOLUNTARILY SUPPLY REQUESTED 

INFORMATION t SSC MAY SUBPOENA FBI RECORDS. 

EXPEDITE AND SUBMIT BY TELETYPE IN THE ABOVE CAPTION, 

ATTENTION INTD, W. O. CREGAn, BY CLOSE OF BUSiNESS SEPT.&IBER 8 1 

1975. 

END 

NOTE: 

Pursuant to a request from the Senate Select Committee 
(SSe), Bureau files were reviewed and specific information 
pertinent to the above question was discovered. 

Communications from New York and Miami disclose that both 
the Dade County Sheriffts Of£ice and New York City Police 
Department used electronic surveillance equipment in their 
coverage of Uartin Luther King. 

Headquarters considers it appropriate and necessary to 
have New York and Miami contact the local agencies involved for 
their position regarding possible disclosure and release of 
information pertaining to their electronic surveillance coverage 
of King to the SSC. 

'tL ______ - ------



• 
CODE TELETYPE 

• 
1 - Mr. W. O. Cregar 
1 - Mr. J. P. Thomas 

NITEL 

SEPTEMBER 3, 1975 TO A~(ANDlUA 
A':~TA 
J~CKSON 
ru:CHMOND 

F~ DI.1!llCTOR (62-116395) 

PSENSTUDY~ 
'-----sENATE-S"EiECT COMMITTEE (SSC) BAS REQUESTED IDENTITIES 

Assoc .. Oir._ 

Dep. AD. Adm. _ 

Dep. AD Inv. _ 

Asst.Oir.: 

Admio._­
Camp. Sysl. _ 

Ext. Affairs _ 

Files & Com._ 

Gen.lnv._. 

Idenl._­
Inspection _ 

Inlell._­
Laboratory _ 

Plan. & Evol. _ 

Spec.lov• _ 

OF ALL SUPERVISORS AND COORDINATORS FOR WHITE HATE COINTELPROS 

FOR 1964 THROUGH 1971 IN RECIPIENT OFFICES. 

BY NITEL SEPTEMBER 5, 1975, TO ATTENTION !NTD, 

W.O. CREGAR ~ FURNISH IDENTITIES OF SUCH PERSONNEL AND DATES 

OF PERTINENT COINTEL ASSIGNMENTS. IF INDIVIDUAL IS STILL 

ASSIGNED TO YOUR OFFICE, SO STATE. 

END 

JPT:en ~ro 
( 4) 

NOTE: 

Above based on SSC 
item 9, deadline 9/12/75. 

, , 

All INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HERW1~11tlt~SStF1~~ A .... t ~. 
DATE BY~t~o 

request dated 8/26/75, Part I, 

lSI 109 

60L dLf J2~~ (;j~ , 
REC~31 ' lite SEP 10 1975 . 

~\'" ." 

~ 
.I 

Training - "('i75 
Legal Coun. -51': 0 ~. 1 \~ 
Telephontl"RnI~"- \:. r, . I .. 

Director Sei·y ~ MAIL ROOM c:J TELETYPE Q~~IYJ GPO: 1975 0 - 569-9?O , 
~ ~/ 

:~ 6!994 00cId:329;89il41 ~~!W 11P2'l r'/:-!:'-:' -~ 4/ 0 .~ V 5".,:.#_. _.;... _________ liiiiiii .... __ ........... ;;;;.-... 



, 

I ,\, . ~, 

CODE 

J 
TO B~OS'I'ON 

CH CAGO 
D TROIT 

OS ANGELES 
EWARK 

NEW YORK 
SAN DIEGO 
SAINT LOUIS 

TELETYPE 

FROM DIRECTOR (62-116395) 
/'" . "-" 

':;" SENSTUDY 75. 1 
, ,-

1I. - W. O. Cregar 
"l - J. P. Thomas 

NITEL 

SEPTEMBER 3, 1975 

'. ..,-,-
'------~EN~TE SELECT CO~~iITTEE (SSC) HAS REQUESTED IDENTITIES OF 

ALL SUPERVISORS AND COORDINATORS FOR NEW LEFT AND BLACK EXTRE------------- ............ 

MIST COINTELPROS FOR 1967 THROUGH 1971 IN RECIPIENT OFFICES. 

BY NITEL SEPTEMBER 5, 1975; ATTENTION INTD, W. O. CREGAR; 

FURNISH IDENTITIES OF SUCH PERSONNEL AND DATES OF PERTINENT 

COINTELPRO ASSIGNMENTS. 

YOUR OFFICE, SO STATE. 

END 

JPT: pal ,.~~ 
(4) 

NOTE: 

IF INDIVIDUAL IS STILL ASSIGNED TO 

/ 
/ 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEReINIRu~SSIF~~. 
DATE 1t>[1(?(JL!I- BY. r---'--r-o 

Above based on SSC request dated 8/26/75, Part I, item 8, 

Assoc. Dir. _ 

Dep. AD Adm. _ 

Dep. AD Inv. _ 

Asst. Dir.: 
Admin. __ 

Camp. Syst. _ 

Ext. Affairs _ 

Files & Com. _ 

Gen.lnvo_. 
Ident. __ 

deadline 9/12/75. f&lh­
:~109 

REC-37 

::::;:~t:= SE'~O &:~975 .~ ~,r 'I ~ t:' 
Laboratory - C .. ~ f V L -:s ~ 
PI & E I "'-~.wl l· an. vo • - !M "'t I k ...... ~ ... \ ,-,,' 
Spec. Inv. - ,II ... ! ~ il V'PE '~L~'//I 
L:~::n~~EP 171975 ~r. (~,~S~ 
Telepho';,e Rm. _ ' 

Director Sec'y _ MAIL ROOM CJ TELETYPE UNIT"" 

& L' ,'" ":·,1'0\ --J _ - ',.,' LP' , Ii p= -lL!~--,;c.;c.,;'~~J " 
" 

1~ SEP 10 1975 

f ' 
I~ 

GPO: 1975 ~9:O' ' 

NW65994 Docld:32989ti41 Page 1rf!JfT.f ·/(/f~J' ('/,;; $ ... ) V/'·// 
~~--------~--~--~ 



4-312 (Rev. 12-11-73) 
., 

1. 

Date of Mail __ 9...:.../_2;..../7_5 _____ _ 

Has been removed and placed in the Special File Room of Records Section. 

See File 66-2554-7530 for authority. 

I 

ALUNFORMATION CONTAiNED 
HERW~i·vcrClASS'F~ M1iA I~' 
DATE ~. tf1J BV '7-j~-d 

Subject JUNE MAIL SENSTUDY '75 

Removed By 7 9 S E P 1 7 1975. 

File Number 62-116395-630 

Permanent. Serial Charge. Out 
NW 65994 Docld:32989641 Page 180 



\iF't:>-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) • • 
FBI 

Date: 8/29/75 

Transmit the following in ---------,-::::----:---:-:----7""-:--------;1 
(Type iTl plaintext or code) 

I 
I 

(P' . ) I 
Via ___ A_I_R_T_E_L __ _ 

nonty I 

AIRMAIL 
________________________________________________ L _______ _ 

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395) 
ATTENTION: BUREAU SUPERVISOR THOMAS F. HOWARD, 

ROOM 4052, HOOVER BUILDING 

~f~J~SAC, JACKSON (62-496) (C) AU.\NFORtMT~tONs~?~~EO I ~ 
1-- -- HERelN\{Utf~ , '~Ul-L-M ~ 
\,,~ENSTUDY 75 _. _ OATE J.12 {)ztl(!.. BY ~ 
BUD1ID--S7'Z~rrt5 

Re telephone call from Bureau Supervisor THOMAS F. 
HOWARD to Jackson Division Supervisor L. ~. BUTEAU, 8/25/75; 
telephone call from Bureau Supervisor HOWARD to SA FRANK B. f \ 
WATTS, 8/27/75, and Bureau teletype to Jackson, dated 8/25/75, \ J 
concerning information requested by the U. S. Senate Select ",/ 
Committee to study governmental operations with respect to 
intelligence activities. Bureau Supervisor HOWARD, in 
referenced telephone calls, requested certain information, 
namely: 

Item #1. All materials reflecting contacts and 
reports of contacts (and the substance 
thereof) by the and/or among the FBI, the 
Meridian, Miss., or Jackson, Miss., Police 
and A. I. BOTNICK,~f~99/1167 to 3/31/70. 

I 
I 

Item #2. All materials reflecting contacts between 
the FBI and TOM HENDRICKS, from 5/1/68 to 

8/31/68. RE&-31~ h;2 .. /; ~- -,' '- .. -/ ,'.9 
Item #3. All materials reflecting the information ~ ,- ~1 

supplied by, and Bureau supervision of the 
handling of, ALTON WAYNE ROBERTS, RAYMOND 
ROBERTS and GORDON CLARK, known to the 
Senate Select Committee to have "D~ I =-

\ informants, from 5/1/68 to 841fL68. 
C I~ .tIP &;;.)'(m/'.£A..,b:6/!'~'.//.t~,:{;£;;~_d;/d~ .,. SEP 101975 
~~l' - Burkeau ~- &:?;~r'?"~~)n/ ~/;;4-J~4() - '. - ~. - Jac son v "/ - ' (J .5 - -.--

FBW:bal t;r~ 
(3) 

Sent ______ M Per _____ _ 

U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 - 455-574 



\ • • 
IN,62-496 

Item #4. A synopsis of the main files only contained 
in the Jackson indices regarding THOMAS 
ALBERT TARRANTS, III, AND KATHLEEN MADLYN 
AINSWORTH. 

Enclosures are being submitted:'t ,,"'. ,. .... ';":: 

Material submitted under each of captioned items 
i.s result of Jackson indices check on 8/26/75, as it pertains 
to the following individuals: 

A. I. BOTNICK 
TOM HENDRICKS 
ALTON WAYNE ROBERTS 
RAYMOND LADELLE ROBERTS 
GORDON LESTER CLARK 
THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS, III 
KATHLEEN MADLYN AINSWORTH 

Item if1:1 • ... A. I. BOTNICK 

The indices of the Jackson Office reveal that this 
individual furnished information to this Bureau during the 
period 9/1/67 to 3/31/70, but was never an informant. Two 
copies each are enclosed of the below listed serials which 
contain information furnished by BOTNICK during this peridd: 

o IN 170-502-3 
''IN 170-502-4 
'''IN 170-502-5 
~N 170-502-6 
'''''IN 170-502-7 

IN 174-135-66 
~N 174-161--64e-M ~ 
~JN 174-161·~ ~~~r-­
~JN 174-161-649 

IN 174-161-656 

• 

~ Item ifl:2. THOMAS M. HENDRICKS 

The indices of the Jackson Office reveal that 
this individual furnished information to this Bureau during 

2 
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• 
JN 62-496 

the period 5/1/68 to 8/31/68, but was never an informant. Two 
copies each are enclosed of the below listed serials~.Which 
contain jnformation furnished by HENDRICKS during this period: 

~JN l74-l6~~~ 
'-IN l74-l6t~~ ~ ~~ 

~ Item tft3. A. ALTON WAYNE ROBERTS 

The indices of the Jackson Office revealed no 
information furnished by this individual for the period 
May 1, 1968, to August 31, 1968. 

Enclosed are two copies of an airte1 entitled 
"BOMBING INVESTIGATIONS IN MISSISSIPPI. BOMBINGMATTERS," 
(Bufi1e 174-1-54, Jackson file 174-135), which states that 
ALTON WAYliE ROBERTS would be agreeable to prevailing upon 
his younger brother, RAYMOND ROBERTS, to furnish, on 
confidential basis, his knowledge of acts of violence in 
Mississippi, and further that a series of conferences were 
held during June, 1968, with RAYMOND and ALTON WAYNE ROBERTS, 
THOMAS M. HENDRICKS, JR., an attorney and former SA, and 
Detective LUTHER L. SCARBOROUGH, Meridian, Miss., Police 
Department, regarding this matter. 

In this regard, ALTON WAYNE ROBERTS was present 
during a number of meetings with the above mentioned 
individuals; however, all information was actually furnished 
by his brother, RAYMOND. 

ALTON WAYNE ROBERTS has never been an informant of 
the Jackson Division; however, he was instrumental in obtaining 
the cooperation of his younger brother. 

ALTON WAYNE ROBERTS is presently confined in the 
Federal Correctional Institution ~FCI) in Texarkana, Texas, 
where he is serving a lO-year sentence as a result of his 
part in the murder of the three civil rights workers near 
Philadelphia, Miss., on June 21, 1964. 

'~serial enclosed is as follows: 

JN 170-626-3 

3 
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IN 62-496 

~ Item iffo3. B. RAYMOND LADELLE ROBERTS 

The indices of the Jackson Office reveal that 
this individual furnished information to this Bureau during 
the period from 5/1/68 to 8/31/68. Enclosed are two copies 
each of the below listed serials which contain information 
furnished by ROBERTS during that period. Also, included 
are those serials pertaining to Bureau supervision and the 
handling of ROBERTS. 

'''IN 170-626-1 ,..-.-­
''''IN 170-626-2 
'-.IN 170-626-3 
,IN 170-626-4 
'IN 170-626-5 
'''"''IN 170-626-6 

''IN 170-626-7 
''IN 170-626-9 
'''IN 170-626-14 
~JN l70-626-SF1-l 
,IN 170-626-SFl-2 
~JN l70-626-SF]-3 
,IN l70-626-SFl-4 
,IN l70-626-SFl-5 
~JN 170-626-SF~-6 
',IN 170-626-SFl-7 
~JN l70-626-SFl-8 
~JN l70-626-SFl-9 
,IN 170-626-SFl-10 
,,IN 174-161-634 
~JN 174-161-642 

The Bureau's attention is directed to Bureau file 
170-3281. Subject of this file is known to the Bureau and 
was opened by the Jackson Office 6/18/68, as a Confidential 
Source - Racial, and case was closed by Jackson letter to the 
Bureau, dated 9/12/69. During the period that the case was 
open, this source was paid by this Bureau a total of $392. 
At the time this subject was developed as a confidential 
source, it was the distinct understanding between source and 
Agents contacting him that all information furnished by him 
would be held in strict confidence and the revelation of 
information furnished by him would most assuredly result in 
his, as'well as other members of his family, immediate death. 
This Bureau has never violated that trust. 

. NW 65994 Docld:32989641 Page 184 
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• 
JN 62-496 

~ Source and his brother, however, were publicly 
identified by JACK NELSON, who was then a staff writer for 
the Los Angeles Times, in an article appearing on the front 
page of that newspaper on February 13, 1970. A copy of that 
article is enclosed. 

~ Item 4/:3. C. GORDON LESTER CLARK 

\ I 

The indices of the Jackson Office revealed no 
information furnished by this individual for period 
5/1/68-;8/31/68. 

The Bureau's attention is directed to Bureau file 
170-5883. Subject of this file is known to the Bureau and 
was opened by the Jackson Office January 4, 1972. 

This sour ce 's identity m s never been publicly 
disclosed. Informant was sole source of information in the 
proposed bombing by BYRON DE LA BEC~TH of the residence 
of A. I. BOTNICK, head of the Anti-Defamation League in 
Louisiana and Mississippi, on or about September 27, 1973. It 
is noted that during Federal and state trials, lasting approxi­
mately 2~ years, that it appeared the primary function of the 
defendants and their klan-type lawyers was to determine the 
identity of informant in this case. Efforts were directed at 
handling Agent on numerous occasions in an effort to have him 
make some slip which would reveal identity of informant. 
Numerous Federal court decisions were utilized and, in fact, 
Agent was excused by State Judge from testifying since he was 
convinced that any testimony in state court by the Agent would 
reveal source's identity and possibly cost him his life. 

In view of the above, the Bureau should make every 
effort to insure source's identity is not disclosed. 

~ Item 4/:4. A. KATHLEEN MADLYN AINSWORTH 

The indices of the Jackson Office reflect the 
following main files on KATHLEEN MADLYN AINSWORTH: 

JN 174-159 
JN 174-123 
JN 174-161 
JN 157-8937 
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JN 62-496 

~ Material contained in Jackson file 174-161 is 
synopsized under Item #4. B. 

Enclosed are two copies each of the following: 

~ Synopsis of Jackson file 174-123, entitled 
"THOMAS LABERT TARRANTS, III; KATHLEEN MADLYN AINSWORTH 
(DECEASED); BOMBING OF BETH ISR!EL CONGREGATION SYNAGOGUE, 
5315 OLD CANTON ROAD, JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, SEPTEMBER 18, 
1967. BOMBING MATTER." -~~-d , 

~ A correlation memo dated 1/2/69, captioned 
"KATHY AINSWORTH. RM -. KLAN" If which sYA~sizes the contents 
of her investigation. -~ .. ;t~tcet -~ ... 'fd)....AM., t--J'//f~ • 

~ Synopsis of Jackson file 174-159, captioned 
"THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS, III; KATHLEEN MADLYN AINSWORTH 
(DECEASED); JOE DANIEL HAWKINS; BOMBING OF RESIDENCE OF 
LILLIE BYRD, RANKIN COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI, JUNE 6, 1968; 
NELSON MC INTOSH - VICTIM. BOMBING MATTER." -~~ ~ 

'\! Item 4fo4. B. THOMAS ALBERT. TARRANTS, ' III 

The following main files on THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS, 
III, were reflected in the indices of the Jackson Office: 

JN 4-5 
JN 174-161 
JN 157-9795 
JN 44-2383 
JN 91-1134 
IN 91-1127 
JN 88-2017 
JN 174-126 
JN 174-123 

~Jackson indices reflect the following main file 
on THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS, III, captioned "SAMUEL HOLLOWAY 
BOWERS, JR.; THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS', III,", Jackson file 4-5. 
and enclosed are two copies each of serials 148 through 260. 

~ Enclosed are two copies of synopsis of JaCkson 
file 174-161, captioned "KATHLEEN MADLYN AINSWORTH (DECEASED); 
THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS, III; ATTEMPTED BOMBING RESIDENCE OF 
MEYER DAVIDSON, 2904 36TH STREET, MERIDIAN, MISSISSIPPI, 
JUNE 30, 1968. BOMBING MATTER.1t - ~.c-",./ .... 

6 
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serials: 
Enclosed are two copies each of the following 

JN 174-161.:rs., 'l2, h, ~ )&, "79 ~~, ~,~., 
~,~,~,~,~,m,m,~,~,~ 
'6':34, 6tJ:Q, G'lNr, ~~' \@j '~~ p~, ~ ~, 
~,~~., I., 724, . ~?S.Z' ~ I~, 
It>~, ~ 165, 1 .62; ~ 7 • 

~ A summary of Jackson file 174-159 is reported 
appropriately under Item Number 4. A. 

~ Enclosed are two copies of synopsis of Jackson files 
44-2383 and 157-9795, captioned respectively, "UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; 
SHOOTING INTO THE RESIDENCE OF PIZER BUCKNER, SANDHILL 
COMMUNITY, RANKIN COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI, MAY 2, 1968; PIZER 
BUCKNER - VICTIM. CIVIL RIGHTS," AND "THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS, 
III; SHOOTING INTO THE RESIDENCE OF FLOSSIE LINDSEY, SANDHILL 
COMMUNITY, RANKIN COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI, MAY 2, 1968; FLOSSIE ~~ n 
LINDSEY; BETTY JEAN MC LIN - VICTIMS. EXTREMIST MATTERS. ,,-~ .. ~ 

.~ Enclosed are two copies of synopsis of Jackson file 
157-9795, entitled "THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS, III; JOE DANIEL 
HAWKINS; SHOOTING INTO RESIDENCE OF FLOSSIE LINDSEY, SANDHILL 
COMMUNITY, RANKIN COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI, MAY 2, 1968; FLOSSIE LINDSEY; 
BETTY JEAN MC LIN - VICTIMS. CIVIL RIGHTS. CIVIL RIGHTS ACT 
OF 1968. - ~·-zt.7.-1' ~ 

~ A review of Jackson file 91-1134, captioned "JOE 
DANIEL HAWKINS, aka; ET AL; NATIONAL BANK OF COMMERCE, LAMAR­
BELLEVUE BRANCH, MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE, 6/11/68. BANK ROBBERY," 
revealed upon the original investigation instituted in this 
matter, TARRANTS was reported as a subject; however, subsequent 
investigation determined that TARRANTS did not participate in 
the above captioned bank robbery. 

Enclosed are two copies each of a synopsis of 
the following files: 

"" Jackson file 91-1127, entitled, "THOMAS ALBERT 
TARRANTS, III; SIMMONS FIRST NATIONAL BANK, JEFFERSON SQUARE 
OFFICE, PINE BWFF, ARKANSAS, JUNE 4, 1968. BANK ROBBERY.", 

'4 ~ 4~~' 'CX~ 
-~, ~¥ 

7 
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• • 
JN 62-496 

~ Jackson file 88-2017, entitled "THOMAS ALBERT 
TARRANTS, III, aka; MALCOLM EUGENE HOUSTON, aka; LOUIS 
MERCER SHADOAN (DECEASED); JOE DANIEL HAWKINS, aka; WILLIAM 
BURNETT tvAJ.,DROP. ITSMV;. BR; PV; UF AC - ARMED ROBBERY, CHILD 
MOLESTATION, AND ATTEMPTEP BOMBING; ASSAULTING A FEDERAL OFFICER; 
HARBORING - AIDING AND AB~TTING - CONSPIRACY; NATIONAL FIREARMS 
ACT; STATE FIREARMS CONTROL ASSISTANCE ACT." - ~.e!r 

~ Jackson file 174 .. 126, entitled "THOMAS ALBERT 
TARRANTS, III; JOE DANIEL HAWKINS; BOMBING OF FACULTY COTTAGE 
NUMBER 14, TOUGALOO COLLEGE, TOUGALOO, MISSISSIPPI, OCTOBER 6, 
1967; DOCTOR WILLIAM T. BUSH; MARGARET BUSH - VICTIMS. BOMBING 
MATTER."-~/ " 

8 
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FD-36,' tRe-"-22-64) .. ", 
/ FBI 

Date: 8/28/75 

I 
I I _ 

I , 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Transmit the following in -------""7.:;"'"--:--7"'7'"------,:--:----------i
' (Type in plaintext or code) I 
I 

Via __ A---=-lR_T_EL_'i'~~/--- AIRMAIL - REGISTERED I 
(P ' . ) I 

F ,,' non ty I 

- ---TO~- ---f~:~TO~iGrFc~~~6~f~1~:O~---~~~<>-~-~L-------
,~v :t(~"~ /" 

FROM: SAC, PORTLAND (66-2057) t,~\~~~~~~ ~ft r. ( /'_ 
/....-:" ",o~~'\J.R~/"\I' \\IJ I \, / 

(L/ --~ ~~'< ,C, \1" j'0 ' 
SUBJECT: I SENSTUDY 7~ ) ~'>,;~.\~)~\~11 ~ I • 'I '/,,' 

;J ,~"Y..(~ ..', _' (I, , "-, ,. , ~\:.; : ,;' . ...~ . / 
______ - ~, f ('" I: ")l, :, 

FBIHQ: 
The following is being provided /or 1nformatio~ ~:f ; . 

~, I·" 
On 8/25/75, Captain WORMAN F. 'RErT~ (NA), Portland' 

Police Bureau, Portland, Oregon~y contacted· p' ~ I :f 

SA HAll.OLD K. CLARK (police coordinator), FBI Portland, and 1,' I', ::f ! 
provided the following information of possible interest to ' 
the FBI: ' 

Last \'leek PAT SHEA (phonetic), investigator for 
investigative committee headed by U.S. Senator FRlillrK CHURCH, 
telephonically contacted REITEl{ for an intervievT. REITER 
picked up SHEA and his suitcases at the residence of JOffii 
HEADE (JOHN PATRICK HEADE, Bufile 100-458601, PDfile 157-639). 
REITER took SHEA to lunch and then to the airport. SHEA gave 
REITER telephone number to call in Washington, D.C. to verify 
position with CHURCH Committee and REITER made call. SHEA 
mentioned lack of sensitivity between the FBI and local 
authorities while discussing activities in Portland, Oregon 
during 1970 such as Portland State University "riots It and 
activities in connection with the People 1 s Army Jamboree 
(Bufile 100-459278, PDfile 100-11705) both~bef6re and'~after the 
American Legion Convention w~1.lo~s held in Portla~d in / r) 
1970 (8/28/70 - 9/3/70). ;; .... j II/'·~... lP 16 .',: 

-0 Bureau (AM)(RM) 
REh - 0._ I ..... '" - ~ \"'\ 

, .. £-jl't' l.{/,.~ ii--=-~ = .\ f. i' 

-V"">. (. " I.. ' 
, \ 

Z - Portland 
(1-66-2057)(SENSTUDY 75) 
(1-157-639)(HEADE) 

LBA:csa 
(4) 

'79 SE? :l7 
Approved: --..... t----.F-~ ... 

Dodd:"] 29!I~ff~~1 

is SEP 1 1975 

L 

Sent ______ M Per ~'?--____ _ 

*U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 - 455-574 



I 
I 

• • <.. • 

PD 66-2057 

SHEA made comments that he had FBI "reports" alleging 
HEADE was an "informer. 1I 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

No re-contact was made with REITER by Special Agents 
of the Portland Office knowledgeable in above matters to obtain 
more specific details. The attention of FBIHQ is called to 
Portland letters to FBIHQ dated 10/8/70 and 10/23/70 and FBIHQ 
letters to Portland dated 10/20/70 and 11/6/70 in matter 
entitled ItCOINTELPRO, NEW LEFT, SECURITY MATTERII (Bufile 
100-449698, PDfile 100-11048). 

- 2 -
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) 

OPTIONAL fORM NO. 10 " MAY 1962 EDlTION 
GSA fPMR (41 CfRJ 101-11.6 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
• 

1 . - Mr. Mintz 
. 1· - Mr. Wanna11 

1 - Mr. Cr~gar 

A;::~.~¥f 
Dep·ii ~ 

Asst.Dir • 

Admin. 

TO Mr. J. B. Adams DATE: 8/27/75 
1 - Mr. Hotis 

Camp. Syst. _ 
Ext. Affairs _ 

Files & Cam._ 

0. •• , ••• ?' 
1 Mr Daly 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED - :, I.~A 
~~:I7)~~r~s:.f~~ Jcr'-t 

FROM Legal' Counsel 

SUB~~ 
By memorandum 8/19/75, you were advised that J.ohn 

Elliff, Director of ,the Domestic Task Force of the Senate 

Ident. 

~~~ 
Labor; 

a"j&Eval. _ 
Spec.lnv __ 

Training __ 

Telephone Rm. _ 
Director Sec'y _ 

Select 'C'ommittee, indicated ,that .the Senate Select Conrrnittee 
was not, goi'!J.g to int'erview so-called "recipient sources" in-
volved in COINTELPRO. Elliff indicated a letter. to that 
effect would be drafted by him and forwarded to the Depart­
ment and .the Bureau. 

On 8/25/75, Elliff was asked whe.ther he, had .furnished 
a letter in connection with his decision concerning COINTELPRO 
"recipient source" interviews and stated he had not. Additionally, 
he stated that .the Senate Select Conrrnittee did not intend to con-
duct interviews of ·"recipients.ources" at this time: However, he 
did not plan to put this decision in writi~g. 

On 8/26/75, Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Special Counsel 
for Intelligence Coordination in .the Dep'artment, advised that 
J.ohn Elliff informed the Deputy Attorney General of the Senate 
Se1ectConrrnit.tee's--decision not to i~r.l~ew "recipient §ourc~l,r').n . 
in COINTELPRO at this time. . . u9 ~;;;. -II ~ j 2~~'fpc I 

. RECOMMENDATION: REC-31/ \ -----..- ---1915 
2.1 SEP 9 

PVD:1ad~\J 
(7) 

For information. 

7 9 S EP 1 7 1975 

__ aaz -

,­
\' 

&::a:a 

NW ~"~IitP'I~ld:32989ti41 ~~J1i'~1 Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan 



I 

1" ,y" 

\ 

NR 

., 
FEDERAl. BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
CQMMU~ICATlQNS S~GTlON 

AUG 2'7!~ 

lELEW~E 

AUGUST 27, 1975 LLB 

TO 01 "CTOR ALLiNFOf~MATIONCONl'A'NE.D 

Assoc. Dir. -I 
Dep.-A.D.-Adm._ 
Dep.-A.D.-Inv_ 

Asst. Dir.: 
Admin. ---­
Compo Syst. -
Ext. Affairs -
Fil(>t-' & Com. -
Gen. Inv. --­
Ide~t .. __ .--

=t}l! - ;1 t~' '.; 
Lab 'ratory - - ' 
Plan. & Eval. -
Sp<',," Inv. --­
'rr: 1n:ng ,,~---.. 

, Leg!' 1 Coun. ---­
. l'elephone Em. --
• 'irE' ,. S(;,{,'y -. : 

~OM 7b.RFOLK (62-11/)57) ~~I~J,~~~.r~ 
: ~NS'X'UDy-:;;) 

l --~~ 

I 7 RE BALTIMORE TELETYPE TO BUREAU, AUGUST 27, 1975. rtf4r 
ON AUGUST 27, 1975, FORMER FBI EMPLOYEE, JAMES F. BLAND, 

--- 1 
CONTACTED THROUGH HIS DAUGHTER, WILLIAMSBURG, VIRGINIA, AND 

WAS ADVISED OF CONTENTS OF REFERENCED TELETYPE. 

BLAND STATED HE HAS BEEN IN WILLIAMSBURG, VIRGINIA, FOR 

PAST SIX TO EIGHT WEEKS ASSISTING IN BUILDING COTTAGE WHICH IS 

FAMILY PRo-JECT WITH CHILDREN. BLAND STATED THAT WHEN CONTACTED 

I BY SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE (SSC), HE WILL CONTACT BUREAU· S 

LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION. 

ENJ) 
- ~ 

5;ff 

, , 

, .. -----' 
l 

~~xxx HQ DE NF DID YOU JUST RECEIVE OUR NR 007 URGENt.?- --"""'6'" ~~;, 
'=: t'::=t 
..... , , 
... "~, -'. 

JI) 

i • 
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TO 

FROM 

~~~ 
;~ 

OPTIONAL fORM NO. 10 • 5010-106 
MAY 1962 EOlTlON 
G~A GEN. ~E~ NO. 21 

UNITED STATES GO -~RNMENT 

Memorandum 
Mr. "W. ."W annaI~ 

• 2 - Mr. J. A. Mintz 
(1 - Mr. J. B. Hotis) 

1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall 
DATE: 8/26/75 

1 - Mr. W. O. Cregar 
1 - Mr. S. F. Phillips 

Assoc. Dlr. _ 
Dep. AD Adm. _ 

Dep. AD Inv. _ 
Asst. Dlr.: 

Admln. __ 

Camp. Syst. _ 

Ext. Affolrs_ 
Files & Com._ 
Gen.lnv._ 
Ident. __ 

Inspection _ 

Intell. :;/ 
f~\ Lobar ory 

"( ?'-

AU.INFORMATtONCONTAlNEp· I {' )1.~ t. ~;c.lnv.~ . 

HER~*,1:~F~A , ... 1""" ). - ~ II' T •• ,","._ 

DAil; c. tfi BY ~ 0 /-.:$.. . ~;tt.L 

u. S. Senate Select Committee (SSC) requested where- 'T(1V( 
abouts of several former SAs, including Paul L. Cox. 
Memorandum 8/25/75 prepared for delivery to the SSC and furnished 
Cox's latest known address as contained in his personnel file. 
It \Vas his address at time he retired several years ago in 
Hyattsville, Maryland. 

,;~~ ~ 
~ "We subsequently learned that Cox has a mailing address 

of a trailer court in Sarasota, Florida, and that he was 
currently on a lengthy motor trip, exact current whereabouts 
unknown. By teletype 8/26/75, we instructed Tampa to make 
necessary arrangements through the trailer court to eventually 
be in touch with Cox so he might be alerted that the SSC might 
contact him for an interview. 

~,~ 

i 
\):~ 
~ On the afternoon of 8/26/75, Cox telephonically 

! ~ contacted Supervisor S. F. Phillips of the SENSTUDY 75 Project 
or-\. } from Washington, D. C. He indicated that he had been visiting 

the area the last couple of days in connection with a long trip 
~ he had taken through Canada and the Midwest, and had learned 
,j thro.ugh a mutual acquaintance who is also employed in the 

'-\ Intelligence Division and has been assisting on the SENSTUDY 75 
\ Project and thus knew of our current interest in Cox, that the 

\~ Bureau was attempting to locate COX~ Phillips briefed Cox in 
'l the same manner as he would have been briefed had the Tampa 

, Office been able to contact him. He indicated that if he was 
~ contacted by the SSC Staff he wil~~~~_a collect call to the 
~ ~ Legal Counsel Division for further~.n¥Blmation an~aJ: _ i,t !w --=-) '1)~"-
~~~ 1_ _ II k 3 9) -J~dJq; 
~ ~~ 62-116395 REC-3l j Vd-- 1~ SEP 10 1975 ' 

~~ ,~l - 67-207288 (Personnel File of Former SA Paul ~~_~ 0 
~ S~~)kS j.JAv P C1f 
!i 't 9 SE? : 7 \975 

CONTINUED - OVER 
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-~ • 
Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall 
Re: SENSTUDY 75 
62-116395 

• 

eventually is interviewed he would certainly want to tell the 
Bureau the results of the interview. In additfuon to the 
trailer court address we have on record, Cox furnished an 
address where he is more apt to be located, which is also a 
trailer court. That address is number 353, 1300 South Airport 
Boulev~rd, Melbourne, Florida 32910, telephone area code 
305, 724-4104. Nothing was said to Cox concerning the 
consultation aspects relating to interviews of former Agents, 
as this is a matter under current study with possible change 
in procedure to be effected. 

In view of the conversation had with Cox on the 
afternoon of 8/26/75, Phillips telephonically contacted 
A SAC, John Be ale of the Tampa Office and advised 
him that no action need be taken by the Tampa Office in 
attempt to locate Cox, as this has already been handled by 
FBIHQ as above. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

None. For information. 

- 2 -
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FD-36 (Rev, S-2~64) 

.. .. • • I 
I 
I 
I 

FBI 

Date: 8/26/75 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Transmit the following in -------~__:____:__:__--__;_;__-----__jl 

\ 

(Type in plaintext or code) 

. .,./ AIRTEL : ·Vio __________________ ~~~-------~I 
) (Priority) I __________ _ ____________________________________ L_______ _ 

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395) 

. C~9~':UN~~NGELES 
t' , /, / "'\ J JECT:. ~TUDY-=-7 S . 

ATTN: W. O. CREGAR I') 
" (IntelligenCe Divis on) 

Re telephone call between Los Angeles Supervisor 
EDMUND J. BIRCH and Bureau Supervisor WOLFINGER on 8/26/75. 

Enclosed for the Bureau are Xerox copies of following 
serials from Los Angeles file on DELLA COOVER, aka (100-19949): 

Memorandum of SA GILBERT G. BENJAMIN dated 
6/5/72. 

FBI, Los Angeles, letters to District Director, 
Internal Revenue Service, Los Angeles, dated 
7/25/72 and 6/5/73. 

Newspaper article frpm "Los Angeles Times ll by 
BELLA STUMBO, which appeared in the 7/19/72 
edition. 

For the information of the Bureau, CSLA 6596-s is 
a source of continuing value furnishing current information 
regarding matters under investigation by the Los Angeles 

DiViSiO~y '- :sr·109 I 1_ /1(/;' ; '-, -:,(PJ '-
i1!( tc:.~w. REC-37 lLJ ~ Tl- ::::..-. --

$ ~~ '2 I Cli " I() GP- Bureau (Enc. 4) (RM) . AYe 2tr1975 
2 - Los Angeles 

(1 - 100-19949) 
(1 - 134-3171) 

DDW/jla 
(4) S 

c.c? '~1 
1 ~ \)1..--

Approved: -=--""-...p-.,1-I--'~----
Sent ______ M Per ______ _ 

U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 - 455,574 



OPTIONAL. FORM NO. 10 , 
MAY 1962 EDITION 
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.0 

II UNI1'BD STATES GO ~ riRNMENT 

, 
MemoranduJn-~. 

/1 
:SAO, LOS ANGELES (100-19949) DATE: 6/5/72 TO 

FROM : SA GILBERT G. BENJ A MrN---
~/ 

SUBJECT: "CHANGED" 
BELLA STT'llBO,· aka., 
Della cover ~. 

S1\1 - ~R:e'I!SlQlIS~ (ADEK-r. 
00: Los Angeles 

On 5/31/72, OSLA 6596-s advised DELLA COOVER is 
using the pseudonym Bella Stumbo, so this matter has been 
marked II changed". 

CSLA indicated COOVER is using the Bella Stumbo 
alias in connection with her position as a-staff writer ro~ 
the IILos Angeles Times ll

• 

AOTION 

ADEX should be changed to include the nei.v alias and 
subject's positionre a staff writer for the Times. Also, 
since subject is writing under a still different pseudonym, 
for the Monterey Park Progress newspapers, it is suggested 
that consideration be given to advising the Internal Revenue 
Service that she may be receiving payroll checks under these 
pseudonyms and not reporting her total income correctly. Appro­
priate investigation should be conducted to verify subject's 
use of the addttional pseudonymo 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HERe'~l~/~~~SS'F~~UI1I,JA' 
DATE ~ BY -t--r-0 

1 - 134-3171A (OSLA 6596~S) 
1 - 80-420 (LOS ANGELES TIMES) 



I, 
I 
i 

.. • ,t··-- • 
11000 Wilshire Boulevard 

Los Angeles, Cali-fornia 90024 
June 5" J.973 

- - ' 

/ o 
Disi;rict D:'LJ:ector 
Internal Revenue Se,l,"'vice 
Post Office Box 391 

ALL INFORMATION COt"TAINEO 
HEReIN~U~LASSIF~~ 
DATE 10 b ~2. BY ~r-~j 

Los Angeles~ Cali~ornla 90053 

Dear- Sil~: 

Reference is made to our letter. of July 25; 1972~ 
relating to an investie~ation "Ie were conducting at that time 
i.nvolving Dello. Coovel's born Septr:mber 1:: 1920, Social Security 
ACC;)ll:n:t Humber 557-16-3963; und to the telephone call beti,'7eE'm 
SIHJcin.l Agent Gllb::n."'t G~ B..:njar..1in of' this oi'f'ice end LyP..r1 
Sullivan, at youX'· offIce loca:i;ed at 9150 Last Fla.i~ Drive 9 El 
l,lonte" Calit' ;:rnia~ 91731~ on 1!ondc:(y, June 11-, 19""(3.. . 

To aid in your inves'tigtltion in this matt(n"~ there 
are el1c+osed tuo xerox dupllce.t4-ons of articles l'Jhich appeared 
in. the 'lj.!OS Angeles Free Press ~ ,\ issues of' 1:al"ch 20 and June 19 ~ 
1970 S' bearinB the byline 01' Della Rosa, "shieh:Ls believed. to be 
another pseudonym utilized by .I-irs" Coovez' 6 

This ·:Lnfo:t'mation is be:L.'1$ furnished for whatever 
action may be appropriate. 

Enclosures. 

JOE D. ~illlON A$SiS~~~1~~rBctor in Charge 

4 - Addressee (RM) 
(y - Los Angeles (100-19949) 

Q~ fh GGB/cll 
W)" (3) V!)/L../ EtlC~OS!lR§j(?l,,2 
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" • • • 
11000 VIilshire Boulevard 

Los Angeles 3 California 90024 
July 25, 1972 

District Director 
Internal Revenue Service 
P .. 0 .. Box 391 

ALL INFORrMTION CONTAINED 

HEREINI}U~~SIF~ kti DATE to If? BY ~L-t4 Los Angeles~ Californ2a 90053 { 

Dear Sir: 

For your in~ormation the Los Angeles Of~ice 
of the FBI is conducting an official investleatlon involvin$ 
a Della Coovel", born September 1" 1920~ Social Security 
Account N~~ber 557-16-3963. 

It has come to the attention or the Los Angeles 
Office that Della Coover is a staff offiCer for thel/Los 
Angeles Times!! ne:.tlspaper us:tng pseudo name of Bella Stumbo 
and that she may not be reporting her earnings from this 
eplployment .. 

Enclosed is a recent article vJrittel1. by Bella 
stumbo .. 

This information is being brought to your attention 
for whatever action you deem necessaryo 

Very truly yours l 

'fp9Jli;gp 
HESLE'Y -" GRAPP 

~. ! 100 (cAl C! It C! __ F' 1 '.', 
~ ~ l - 1"'-1 I' j f ... ' 

~ - Addressee (Ri'l) "V\. ( t· SEARCHED _ · 

C~ - Los Angeles(lOO-l994-9)r O~~ ~ 
TJPK!batb 11 ,,:rJ!!LOSU~ . JNDEXED 

I' ( 3) } {' 41e€ jlY-~2 ~ I ! to d 7 1-"" SEFfI~~1ts&fW !~ 
'I NW 65994 Page 198 'i iV V~ ..;) ....... FI LtD ,gr-{ '. . ____________ ~__ . r-~ 

Enclosure 1 



~.' 
~ ... • • 

(Mount Clipping in Space Below) 

3; F Al\IILIES VISITED .,. --~ 

~1l 
f-. ... ' fi r'i 

;JlLl0t. a 
lr 0 'j. 

tL1! -r- il- f1 ,Q 
11. '~ 11 It" " . ; '.! I 

- WW..:. ......, 

BY BELLA: STUMBO 

.. i Times stall Writer 

Early in the eVl'ming of, July 2, CI 4-year.old girl 
named Joyce Ann Huff Wo& shot to-death as she played 
in (J yard in Hawaiian Gardens. She was hit with 42 
sholgun pellets fired from a passing cerro Subsequently~ 
t~:"{'!'.:: ChicuiiO yr~~t:~s fiOiii the: neighboring ~~on'{c!k 
barrio were arrested. Being hold on susp;cion of murder 
in the killing are Oonold Antelo, 21, Oscar Hernandezr 

22, and MichrJel Ramirez, 1,7. 

Donald Antelo's mother Beatrice, 50, is a devout. 
Catholln. She has a makpshift altar in her bedroom 
where'she prays each night before going to bed. 
She had jnst. finished her rosary the night police 
came looking for her son. ' 

"There 'were four of (hem at Ihe door. They 
i'u~hed through the hOl1~(,. searching for Don. I 
said. he wa~I).'t hoUlE'. but what did they want- him 
lor? And they said bccau~e he shot a little girl, 
that my boy killed a child." . 

Beatrice Antelo was sitting at her kit.chen table, 
starin~ listles:>ly at a cold cup of coffee in front of 
her, her voice a weary whisper. 

"They (1i~ln't have uniforms on. so I thought 
m'arbe they were some of Dan's friends playing a 
bad joke. I told them to stop fooling around about. 
something so awful.'; . . 

Though it was nearly noon now, Beatrice Antelo 
still wore her houserobe and slippers. Her small 
kitchen: was half lost in the stagnant gloom of 

" drawn shades and cl0sed \\·indows. 
, "I sajd no. it was impossible. ?\ot. my son. He 
would. ne\'er in his life Ill) such a terrible thing." 

Beatrice Antelo dropped her head into her 
hands .. \n emaciated woman who lost a lung to 
'llherculosic; Yi>ill'S a':";o, sbe hac; now taken a three­
\\'('01\: "cwatinl1 from her ,i<)lJ. :She ,"!)C'I\(lS most of 
her .,days in b~d l'eli\'ing the night she last saw her 
son. 

"Thpy told me J better help them fipd Don. They 
I 'aid (\OZen5 of police \\'E're search1ng aU oyer the 

r~J.jy!t;~i~JtWt~':1llfi§~\lfOOt 11i;i'i<n,17 
'-l,~o;:.t.\-,. ~ ~ •. - ,-. _. ~ ..... , _~~. ".~ "_'~'.w." ____ • ___ ._~ •• ____ ""' ___ ._~ 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN I¥ UrSIFIEDiUrk: ,-1" 
DATE to w If7/ BY7-f 1& tko 

( 

(Indicate page', hame of 
newspaper, city and state.) 

.DL".1 Los Angeles Tines 

Los Angeles, Calif o· 

Date: 7/19/72 
Edition: 1:Jednes(lay final 

Author: 

Editor: 

Title:Dell' .:-- Coover 

Character: 

or 

Classification: 100-19949 
Submitting Office:LOS Ange Ie s 
o Being InvesUgated 
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.. '. ."'. ~. . 
A Fmmh" Heurpcl on Welfare "He ran to me and put his arms arounn me and 

'~~!1.l.ci.cc, Anteln, a lc,1l13·j lln0 divol'C(,8, 118.~ two Jfllsaid.'?~r;1.lna. I dirtn't do it, r dirln't ('(''OTi::'''' 
sr:'"v -['!I(; 10 ~"ear" oJ del.' 1111'11 Dt'in. A rimiehtc; She paui'ed, fighting hark tears. "Awl he cried 
dIed dUl'inZ infallcy of en:'cphalitig. "Untii the -like a little rhild." 
:hoys \VerA oIH enough in ~('t by without me at Then Beatrice Antelo. weary with an agony few 
:qOJ.1.1C," ;011,0 says, ghe reareci them on welfare. Then 'm0thers ever know, laid her head down on her ta­
~she went 10 ,vork at a 10c;).] i00d paeking plant ble and sobbed in helpless, hopeless despair. 
whC're ~11e earn~ 8230 a month. Rent 011 her small, ~"""'=-~ 
two-bNlroom hOIlSE\ whi(,h is no better 110 worse 
~han' mo~f. of the other dilapic1ated bun~alo"ss lin- Helen Hernandez, '19, and her husband Antonio, 
mg the 11<11'1'0\\- gt.rt'ets of Xonvalk's half-~(luare ?5, sat side by s!de ?n the.ir cou~h ifol a spotless liv. 
mile Mexican-American barrio, is $7:) a m;nth, In& room OyerflOWlng \\'lth &l1t~crll1g sport.s tro~ 

"I was surc they would kill him," lI'h's. Antc10 pillers and photograph::; of th~lr fIve sons, ages 22~ 
cOl1tinucd dully, "So I went with two of them, We 16. rhe,Y looked ~tunned. lIke two people. who 
O1'O\'e cycrywherc I could think of looking for my have trlCd, yet faIled to .comprehend fully what 
boy." - . . has happened to them thIS ~ummel" 
. huring that futile s(·al'('h. "he SeiyS, she tried to . 'Vh~cll is p~'obably t!nderstandable, for, nothi.~g 
teU the two officers, \,,..ho li"tened politely, that' In the!r experIence h~s prepared -them to ~eal w~Lh 
they had made l'ome grot.esque mistake. a murder charge ~gamst a mem~er of, then' famIly 
- ?hc knew her son. He was a good boy. He 10vec!-'~~~ of all agamst .Osc~r, th~ll' qUletest~~ 
chlldren. He and his girlfriend 'wanted to have a son. ... . .... ' 
big family wht"n they got married-which would 
be as $oon aR Don found a' joh. It isn't easy to find 
a job when you don't haye a car to look outside the 
barrio, she'"had explained. 

l'..feantime, she pointed out, Don \.vas a good stu­
.~ent at Cerritos College. He studied hard, made 
goM grades, "was determined to make something 
out of himself. II 

Beatrice Antelo absentmindedly stroked a tiny 
br.o\yn dog sleeping peacefully in her lap. He is 
l1er watchdog. ,Vhen strangers approach the 
house, ~e pokes his he~d through a broken living 
room wmdow pane and barks with comic ferocity. 

Don had been in trouble hefore, of course she 
co?tinued, an edge of hittr.rne::;l{ creeping int~ bel' 
VOIce as she told how he had .heen thrown out of 
Excelsior High School four years ago because "he 
had . long hair hefore it was common." He had 
brushrs Kith the polIC'e before, too, she ~aid with~ 
out elauorating-but most barrio youths h~ve si­
milar experiences. 

'Won't Care About SavilJg Him' 
"You hare to lh'e here to .know what it's like. 

Police ererywhere, poverty ~'ou can't escape, no 
jobs .. ,II Her voice trailed off in a resigned shrug, 
She makes less than $3,000 annually, so she can't 
afford to hire a prh'ate attorney to defend her son, 
she ~aid. And she's certain the' court-appointed 

,publIc defender "won't care about ~aving him." 
,'.:A cough;.suddenly seized her. The doctor has 
warned her against interviews, she explained. She 

,doesn't answer the telephone much anymore eith~ 
~r because it often turns out to be somebody call­

.ll1g her the mother of a monster or threatening to 
bomb her house or, worse still, to harm her older 
son, 31, a father of two with a job outside Nor­
walk. 

. "I guess it makes people feel better to get the 
~ate off +heir chests when ,something as horrible 
as this happens," she sighed. "I just hang up." . 

But her mind clearly wasn't on herself-it was 
.still on that last night. on the scene that. had 
awaited her ,,,hen she and the two officers re­

" turned home . 
. "The~' had already found Don and the Ramirez 

boy," she said. "They were "t;mding nut front, sur­
rOi.ll1ded by po1ice. The~T had handcuffs on." 

Beatrice Antplo turned' hel' face away, toward 
the wall. where a huge calcn(iar of the Ascension 
J'lmag in}he gloom. r1'11e.polire had freed l:1j..~ 
=so,:.she,-could talk to, I,' ,,,."~he said., ,,",' .. .' , 
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.. . • • .. He1el, ~nd Ant!Lnf.oJr§~·~ I, It r$'_.,>tlw.rcfo!'e,~ ~l'iLlt 
na-ffi'it.y,~·l'e a soft-spo~{en, .ooundl1;<::S prInt> i hat Ii d-, 
almost timid couple. The}: 'en and Antonio Hernan~ 
came to K ol'\valk from del': report there are l1q 
Phoenix 25 yea l' s ago. high sr.hool ctropouts in 
Since then. they have eyi~ their family-and no ]oa~ 
dently lived according to a fers, no hippies, no bums, 
single, uncomplicated phi~ no convicts. Only hard­
losophy - namely, pE'ople I working, sports - minded, 
who work hard, worship Ie I e a n - living, patriotic 
God, discipline their chil-· Americans. mspecially the 
dren, and mind their own latter. 
busine~s will make out ac~ When Helen Hernan­
cordingly. Life might be dez's 19-yeal'-old son was 
meager, but it will advance drafted, she I heams, he 
smoothly and peaceably went to serve his country 
and, perhaps, for the i l' without question. He wa's 
children, it m~y evc!l be- in the Army for a year, un­
cOp1e progressIvely ncher. til an automobile accident 

And, until July, the Her- i earned him both a medical 
nandez for 111 u I a had I dis c h a r s: e and a' per· 
seemed ~ soun~ one:. manenL s pee chi m p e-

Antol1l0, a big solId man diment. Xow he works in a 
dressed in nea~ polyester Norwalk packing plant. , 
slacks al?-d Cl: CrISP. bUUO!l- Likewise, when Oscar: 
dqwn shIrt, IS a grmder m Hernandel': was drafted he' 
a nearby ste~l foundry, He too wenL willingl\', serving 
has saved IllS mon~y and as a guard at Da 'Kang Air 
nC;l\v.almo~t owns hiS m?d- Force base in Yietnam un­
est httle. pmk house w~lch til his discharge with two 
by bal'l'lo standards, IS a. Bronze Stars, Jast sum­
co~fo~ta~le one. He takes: mer. He had bE-en looking 
p:lde 111 It. for a job E'VE'r since. 

, Bashful 'Voman "He never really talked 
Helen, <l ::;1.out, bashful much about Vietrlam. Ex­

W; 0 m a 11 with a f res h~ cept he was glad he <;lidn't 
sGl'ubbed, friendly face, have to kill anybody," says 
prone to twisting nen'ous- H e len Hernandez, her 
ly at her wedding rings, voice shy, hesitant. 
has ahvays heen single- "Oscar l1(>\'e1' liked to box 
mindedly devoted to her in high school e>ither, he­
duties as a wife and moth~ cause he didn't like to hit 
er. Never has she even anybody. So he played 
considered working out- baseball. And track." 
side her home, though the She blushed, em b a r~ 
Hernandez f ami 1 Y, like rassed, ,it seemed, to de~ 
most in the barrio, 11as al~ fend her son's passive na~ 
ways needed more money tUl'e. 
than they hav*e had. I Indeed, it soon becomes 

Both rlevoted Jehoyah's amply apparent to a stran .. 
Witnesses, the co u pIe g e r in the Hernandez 
have also enforced a rigid household that. making ex­
brand. of religion in their cuses for Oscar-who is 
household. The irs 0 n s accused of driving the car 
have been taught, among that carrierl .Joyce Ann 
()ther things, that "iolen~,el Huff's killer-is consid~ is evil. *' "~~ I eyed somehow undigni-

," ". 

flecl, even unpatriotic, jn~ 
sofar as it might imply a 
fear that. the American 
. system of justice is incapa­
ble of discovering truth 
jmp':u4~:,><)' a n d.r4k~;;" 

{si(;mately on its own. '. 
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, ,·l\!;J.d...i~ "rlrli!'?..iht~.. "l·~~be.~\ t;'YID\?:..~,zet , tnl'w.!.nd two of, them ' " 
! a~l(lmg imt.h th;:\t )1.1~l!('r. ~iplr.~ ~oUl~?~. to C~l: ~H~;~ richif pregnant ag1f!l};r' 
, wIll he done, the I-Iernan- }~uff" she saId, n01\Ou>:l)' ~at s p raw 1 e d on \. h e 
. dez couple have the added fmgermg the album 1n her ragO'ed filthy chairs and 
solace. unlike Beatrice An- I lap" "But.! I guess I'm' cou~he~. All were ren~ 
ielo, of haYing a privale afrald. I JUgt don't know dered inordinately ili-tem­
attorney. a famiV frirnd, what to say to her, Except pered by the miserable 
who will represent their that I l~now how she must heat, they said, . 
son in court. be fee~mg. An~l I cry for t\.nd . four of Ramirez's 

'So Easygoing' her chlld, too, Just as I cry '~dchildren-two boys 
- for Oscar" gIan 

'. "Oscar was so quiet, S0 '~" .... "' ... ,_ \ and two girls, aged 2 to 4 { 
e a s y g 0 i n g. He :::tayed Normally, 12 people liyc -crawled, r~n ~nd scram- i 
home almost all I he tinw," ih the four-room house- bled in a sJmekmg, lau\5h­
says R €' 1 en Hernandez hold ot i\iiguel Ramirez, ing fury t 1: r 0 U lfo h t n e 
proudly, "He v,latched telc- 53 a disabled construction house, chasmg a smgle ra­
vision, he read a lot of w ~ r k e r, At. pr e sen t, vaged dog and" more often . 
books and sports maga- however there are only 10 than not., takmg. advan­
zines. And he a I w a v s because' his wife Rose is tage of .one or theIr own, 
helped me around t:he visitinO' an ailing brot.her too-a pathetIC 4-J:'e~r-old 
house. Every morning we in Me;ico and his son Mi- 'boy, the red-eyed vIctlm of 
made the beds together chael, 17, is in jail. chicken pox. 
and washed the dishes," On a recent :t:ot weekd~y Senior Daughter 

Abruptly, she vanished m 0 r n i n g, elght famlly On a couch half covered 
into a back room, return- members \~-cre :::ca~ter,ed. b r a- sheet, Y~landa Rami­
ing instantly with a buJg~ about the tmy squ~hd 11v- r~z 24 the senior daughter, 
ing photograph album. It ing room, dank WIth the a~ o~t<::houting a Popeve 
turned out to be what, in sour, odors of d i ape r s, ~Va~toon ~ blaring on the 
her heart, Helen Hernan- cookmg f?ods and too television. ;..row s eve n­
dez considers immutahle many bodIes pac,ked too ths preO'nant, for the 
proof of her son's in- close .together W l.t h 0 u t ~~~d time, ~he was trying 
nocence in this bizarre beneflt. of even a fan" to resolve the question of a 
epJ~~~l~)~ok was filled with' ,There was, ?- am} rle d

Z 
missing blouse with 11~1' 

hlmself, a la.v, gnzze . t ,;\,r a rl'lla 21 SIX 
, t Old t k t' l' d SIS er 1\'1. " pIC ures scar la a -en m~n \",ho sa m ll~ ur: ~r: months pregnant, who ~at 

in Vietnam - photos of shIrt 111 a c?rn~r cnal~, p tho die a 11y rollmg 
l'hilrlrp.n_ \Vaif;:;. ornhans, som. ehow. p. rOJ~ctl11g rocK,rm bOr e-a'l\.:fa·st beans into tort.il~ 
refugees who hung around d lIt th I \vith Oscar and Oscar's sol! sta)J 1 Y 111 an, 0 e - la ~ burrito sty Ie at the 
friends. wise incredibly fhpd hu~ e~d of the room. ' 

man scene unfoldmg be-- , b se tIll' r'd 
"He 1m'cd children," said· h' A n ear - 0 e 

Helen Hernandez, as An- fore un., d l:J...:.-.daughter Sylvia mother 
, d d d' <~W%.o[ Ius four .p.ug ~ .' f i 'f' he ra'mpaO"ing t01110 n 0 e vlgorous 11 th' n un~ 0 . wo 0 L b 

agreement, She look e d ters-a mo ers,.a - . children, sat. bulging out 
suddenly grim, as .if she of her tight shorts, fan~ 
had realized, maybe for ning herself with a purple 
the first timE:, how serious- crochet doily which she 
ly important that point had s nat c he d from a 
might eventually become, . screaming baby who h~d 

"I ha\'en't visited him spun it wildly in the all' 
yet,1I she said, self-con- ·long enough finally, to 
sciously admitting she was knock the fire off her Clg~-
"afraid to see that he's . ret and get smacked for It. 
really locked up in jail." "God, they'll all get the 
She would probably just. pox . and what a mess 
cry, she said,· that'll be," lamented Syl~ 

But, she added,' she's via.' 
gotten past her Initial 11ys- "Well, hell, they all gotta 
teria with a dose of tran- <1et it sometime," observed 
quilizers-and by having Yolanda sagely, demon~ 
hcr telephone n u m bel' strating that, of the three 
changed, Like I\Jrs, Ante- women, she is by far the 
]R~yaS get.tiD,[ hate.,..) most philosophic. 
calls at !l- daily rate. .. "None of us are mar-

.. -.... -,., ~~ ried It she said, looking 
dow~right amused at. the' 
question, "b e c au s e the 
guys who knocked us up 
are all either bums or they 
. .dnn.!tign'e the jobs. to ,suE:;, 

) 
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So, sne said, theya)JJh:.e..j 

Orr:\"uf 10 Ji'amilie.;;' With 
Dependent Children bene- i 
fits - including Ramirez I 
himself who, for undis- I 
Closed reasons, hasn't been ' 
able to acquire welfare aid 
himself although he suf­
fers from a severely ar­
thritic' back. Lately, too, 
he grinned, he's bee-n ~uf­
fering from a finger that 
was half bitten off the oth­
er night In a bar fight. 

"The guy reall~T had. 
some set of teeth," he 
chuckled, relishing the 
memory of "t h eli ttl e 
squabhie." 

But seriously, he said, he I 
would like to tell the state : 
to go shoye its welfare. ' 

"I want to work, but all I 
ever knew was hard labor. 
Now, ,,·ho's going to hire a 
53-year-old Mexican for a 
desk job? I can barely 
even read," 

Without AFDC aid, he 
added, "we'd all probably 
starve." As it is. he's $1,-
000 behind in his house 
payments so. sooner or la­
ter, they'll all prohab!~y be 
out on t.he street anyway. 

N ohody looked v e r y 
alarmed. 

Nobody looked, either, 
like they even remem­
bered theh- brothel' NIi­
chael, until Ramirez sud­
denly reminded them. 

"I don't even have the 
money "for gas to go see 
my son," he said. 

The mood in the room 
changed instantly to se­
riousness. 

What concerned every­
body present, it seemed, 
was not so much Mike's 
plight, but rather the ef­
fect it would have on his 
mother when she returns 
from Mexico, ".sometime 
later tbis week. 

She has suffered from 
severe nervous disorders 
for years, they said. And 
",~ .. ~he finds out.~ 
hapD~ned to her son-the . 

S~X!?Ut.b...Qf her e1ahLc.bil-·· 
dl',:n-it "just may push 
her o\'er the euge." 

"God, I wish we could 
get her to stay down there 
till this is over," lamented 
Sylvia, lighting another ci­
garei. 

"Yeh. but if we trv. that. 
she'll jUf>t get SUSP1ClOUS 
something's wrong," ob­
served Yolanda, always 
the realist. 

Miguel Ramirez, who 
has a certain indisputahle 
dignity born of uncom­
promising honesty, ."l~a~ 
grown :oomber in bis cor­
nel'. 

"As you can see, it's 
mostly just a question of 
survival, like in a jungle, 
for 1IIexicans like us. We 
just live from day to day. 
That's why a lot of Chica-
110S hang on to their pride 
and get mad easy-it's all 
they got." 

He shrugged, looking 
around at his daughters, 
who, listened, suddenly si­
lent. 

Mosi of his kids had 
either been kicked out of 
school for making trouble 
or they had quit ill dis­
gust, he continued. 

One son, 22, was in jail 
already, for undisclosed 
reasons. Only his oJdest 
boy, 28, had even gotten 
out of the Norwalk barrio, 
although; Ramirez digress­
ed, he had hopes for his 
youngest son, 15, who was 
"a good student and a hard 
worker." 

One Thing Sure 
:Meantime, whatever his 

kids had done, Ramirez 
said, he knew one thing 
for sure. 

"My /'ion Mike would 
never hurt a kid or be part 
of a rotten thing like that .. 
He may have been mean 
sometime, but he would 
not take it out on babies." 

But, sighed Ramirez, it's 
out of his hands now. And 
the whole family expects 
the worst. 

"They'll just figure he's, 
a dirty Mexican capable of' 
anything. What did the 
cops call it-a joy killing? 

, They'll probahly ju,:t lock 
him up for good, Wit110Ut 
thinking twice about it," 
said Yolanda, shrugging: 
c;:nically.. phi10SC>-~PLg.. 
to~tljq~~d." 

=1 ~.,' 
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The Attorney General 

Dir~ctor, J,rB:t 

0:·' 
u. $. __ ._Sli!~JA:rE-SELECl'_GQMM~TTEE 
ON-INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES 

.. .(---_.-

1 - Mr. 
1 - Mr. 
1 - Mr. 
1 - Mr. 

~ J. ;8,. Mintz 
w. R. Wannall 
J. G. Deegan 
D. Ryan 

August 26, 

1 - Mr. W'iJ' O. Cregar 
1 - Mr. S. F. Phillips 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREI~dP,~rLASSIFIEO Itk 
DATE + It'D BY~O· 

1975 

Enclosed for your information are tuo copies each of 
five memoranda ,concerning interviews by Staff Members of captioned 
Committee of an FBI Special .Agent in Charge.,. and one current and 
three former FBX 'Special ,Agents. One set of these memoranda is 
for .fort'1ardiI"l..g to Mr. James A. l-lilderotter" ABso,eiate Counsel to 
the President. 

For your additional information" the f.ollouing should 
be noted in respect to all five of the individuals intervielied. 

The persons intervie't'7ed vlereall advised previous to 
the inter,vieus that the Director of the FBI had waived their 
employment agreements relating to conf~dentiality for purposes of / 
the intervie't'Ts. :mach uas told that he had the right to counsel; 
hov7ever* the FBI '{<Tas unable 'to, provide private counsel. They 
\lere told tru.,t there v1ere eertainpr-ivileged areas concerning r 

which they would not be, required to ans't'1er questions. These areas 
\ " concerned information which might divulge identities of FB! 

,\, sources; information relating to senSitive methods and techniques; 
information lihich might adverselY affect ongoing ,FBI investigations; 

-{ and information \'lhich originated uith other agencies, including 
" , l foreign intelligence agencies. The individuals 'tver.e· at-so advised 

of the .parameters of the individual interviel1s; that they uere 
all concerning the FBlts Counterintelligence Program as it 

Assoc. Dir. =-related to the Black Panth~r Party. In addition the 'lU\rameters' Dep, AD Adm. _ ' .. '1:'-

Dep.ADlnv·-Qf the interview of Special Agent, in ChargeCb~liPla~~, , 
A:sdt~i~ir.: included the sub- ston ·Plan. 7.,;'j / / 'r '--! .-:: .)-~- i ('2 
Comp"~ . MAILED 20 i OtiC· _~ VI/· G~ SEP io Hi'7S- ... : "$U 
E~t, Affairs -Enclosures <\'0) AUG 2 t71975 . ftL §J 109 I flll' ( 
FIles & Com. - \ '-- G - :r,J) ,,,.:.or 7 b .~ 

:~e::':~~~n~2-129i~t'-t\S\\W '., ',.' ·FBI ".. ~ v) ~ ~~k ,-. 'Clc/ I (I' w () tr . 
Intell. --1 - ~ Deputy Attorney General "./;'1 •. ~ ~ , 
Laboratory - Attention: 1-1ichael E • Shaheen Jr. \ 
:;:~:.~n~a~.s'-c.r:P ? 7 1975 . :Special Counsel fo; SEE NOTE PAGE 2 
L:~:;n~no~~FP:lhb th b lntelligence Coordination 
Telephone Rm. _ (10) I ~ , 
Director Sec'y - MAIL ROOM c:::J . T. ELETYPE UNIT 0 5 r ~. .", i . ,';,). "'~r ~ ~. -'f- GPO: 19750' 

• " .. f", •. \".' C- (,~ 
NW 65994 Docld:32989641 Page 106 . ~ ~ '>' 

------------------------------------



• , 
The Attorney General 

NOTE: 

LHMs being furnished to the Attorney General l·rere 
received by San Francisco airtel 8/15/75 captioned rtSenstudy 75. tl 
The information in the last paragraph above l1as to be included 
in the LHMs per Bureau instructions to San Francisco. However, 
they were not so inc1uded and this inadvertence was telephonically 
brought to SAC Bates' attention 8/18/75 by Supervisor S. F. 
Phillips of the Senstudy 75 Project. It is believed that having 
this information in instant letter and not in each of the LHMs 
will suffice under the circumstances. Copies of the airtel and 
the I1R1s will be designated for the respective personnel files 
of the personnel who were intervi~1ed. 

- 2 -
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In Reply, Please Refer to . 
File No. . 

UNITED '!ATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

San Francisco, California 

l~ugust' 15, 1975 ~7f(IA.t~ 
t;-i;:~", o~~ 

u. S. SENATE SELECT COVJl\iIT'l'EE ON <ejJ~1;};1v~ 
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) f~~~t ~ 

INTERVIEW OF SAC @ARLES W. BATED 
BY SSC STAF'F HEI1BERS 

er.~~¢~~~. 

On the evening of August 11, 1975, Mr. Lester Seidel 
and Mr. Loch Johnson, Staff Members of·the Senate Select 
Committee, met with Special Agent in Charge Charles W. Bates 
of the San Prancisco Office. This meeting occurred over dinner. 
No statements \,yere made by either of these individuals as to 
any rights that SAC Bates might have in connection with the 
interview. 

During the dinner, Mr. Seidel referred to COINTELPRO 
involving the FBI's investigation of the Black Panther Party 
in San Francisco. Bates advised him that he was in charge of 
the San Franc:i.sco Office from .July, 1967 U11til the end of 
April, 1970, when he was transferred to Chicago. Bates stated 
that he "\-las a<;'lare of the investigation being conducted on the 
Black Panther Party but \'las not personally conver"sant \'li th 
all the details of this investigation as such details were 
all contained in the FBI's file. On at least two occasions 
Mr. Seidel referred to specific facts occurring in other parts 
of the country involving anonymous letters sent to individuals 
under COINTELPRO. He asked if Ba"tes agreed that these actions 
were proper. ~tt. Seidel was told that Bates had no way of 
knm.;ing the facts as he related were true or any other of 
the circumstpnces involved and that, therefore, he was unable 
to comment at all. 

Mr. Seidel asked if Bates had any reco~mendations 
for.legislation which the Committee. could propose that wo~ld 
assist the FBI in the domestic counterintelligence fie~d •. 
Bates informed him that he was not fully conversant with this 
entire field and that it was thep~erogative of FBI officials 

·at Washington and Department of Justice officials to recommend 
such legislation. 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions 
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your 
agency; it and its contents are "not to be distributed outside 
your agency_ 
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INTERVIEW ·OF SAC' 

. CHARLES ~T. BATES' 

• 
BY SSC. STAFF. MElllBERS· 

• 

Mr. Seidel also inquired as to whether Bates felt 
that an extension of electronic surveillances into the domestic 
intelligence field \01Ould be of assi~tance. Bates informed 
him that t~e FBI was operat~ng according to current court 
decisions as involve electronic surveillances and ·that the 
courts had recently precluded this action in strictly domestic 
intelligence matters. Mr. Seidel \'las informed that this vJas 
a decision for FBI officials in Washington. 

On several occasions during the evening, Mr. Johnson 
asked Bates if he was a\,la~e of the "Houston Plan." On each 
occasion Bates informed him that he was not aware of ·the 
"lIouston Plan II and his only kno\,lledge of it is what he has 
seen in the public press. At one time Mr. Johnson asked if 
Bates thought that Hr. Hoover had turned down the "Houston 
Plan ll because he 'tflas afraid for his job. Bates again replied 
that he had 110 'firsthand knowledge having anything to do with 
the "Houston Plan" but he was certainly ciware that Hr. Hoover 
was not afraid of anything or anyone. 

Both Mr. Johnson and ¥~. Seidel asked if Bates felt 
that the use of "black bag jobs" would be of advantage in 
conducting domestic counterintelligence operations. Bates 
.replied that he had no personal direct knmlledge of such matters 
and had never been involved in such matters. 

During the evening, Hr. Seidel asked if Bates felt 
that a congressional overs~t committee of the FBI was sound 
.and proper. Bates informed that he certainly agreed with the 
concept of congressional overs~t as long as it was constructive 
and not destructive. Mr. Seidel asked if Bates felt that the 
FBI's security operation should be completely. divorced from 
its ~criminal responsibilities and handled as a separate agency 
or a Separate part of the FBI. Bates informed him that it 
appeared that the FBI's efforts in both the criminal and the 
·securi ty ·field had been effective and appeared to be proper 
in its present context. Mr. Seidel inquired if Bates was 
personally acquainted with Mr. William c. Sullivan, former 
FBI official. Mr. Seidel was informed that Bates ,\'lorked in 
the same division with Mr.· Sullivan in the 1950's and knew 
him as another supervisor at 'FBI Headquarters. 

Seidel then asked if Bates was aware of the dis­
agreements that Mr~ Sullivan had had \'lith Mr. Hoover and he 
was informed that he -had no details cqncerning this matter. 

- 2 -
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INTERVIEW OF SAC 
CHARLES W. BATES 

• 
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• 

Mr. Seidel asked if Bates knew former SAC Harry 
Morgan. Bates told him that he knew him as he had replaced 
him as SAC in San Francisco at the end of April, 1970. He 
then asked if Bates \'las a'ware of vlhy Mr. Morgan was transferred 
from San Francisco. Bates told him that so~e problem had 
arisen in connection with his running the San Francisco Office 

. but that he was not personally aware of the specific details. 
but that they would be available at FBI Headquarters. Seidel 
said the only reason he was asking was that he was thinking 
about interviewing Mro Morgan but he diQ not want to embarrass 
him and then asked if Morgan's transfer from San Francisco 
had anythin.g to do \IIi th a drinking problem. Bates said again 
that he was not aware of the specifics. 

On the afternoon of August 13, 1975. Mr. Loch Johnson 
came into the San Francisco FBI Office saying he had just a . 
fe,'1 more questions he wanted to ask Bates. He then asked if 
the San Francisco Office '-!as in.vel ved in foreigh counter­
intelligence workv ano. he vIas informed that ''Ie were as were 
many other FBI offices. He then asked if we surveilled every­
one who went into or came out of the Soviet Consulate in San 
Francisco. He \<ias informed that Bates did not intend to dis­
cuss with him any investigative techniques or anything having 
to do with pending investigations. Mr. Johnson said he was 
~ttempting to find some individual who was an expert in foreign 
counterintelligence, particularly 'the Soviet threat to the 
United States. Bates informed him that there were probably 
a number of people in the united Stat~s who would qualify in 
this category but Bates did not consider himself as an expert 
in this field. 

The above represents specific matters brought up , 
during these discussions. 

- 3 -
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San Francisco, California 
~ugust 13, 1975 '1'<­

~.y~(~ 
~A~~~Q 
-~"~Y/.~~ 

~
~~ 
~~ 
~~''a 
~1l};e-,~~ 

u.S. SENATE SELECT CO!~4ITTEE ON 
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

INTERVIEW OF ~A LEO S. BRENNEIS® BY ~ r~!<>..,~ 
SSC STAFF HEHBER 

Prior. to intervie\. by sse Staff Member, SA LEO S. y. 
BRENNEISEN telephonically contacted SA DENNIS HILLER at 
FBI Headquar·ters making four inquiries on l .. ug-ust 6, 1975; 
on the same date, the following answers were receiv'ed: 

Is it permissible for agent to give general 
answers concerning the Black Panther Party (BPP) as to 
membership number and Chapter number.s at various dates? 

AnS\ver: Yes. 

Local media has previously set forth a memorandum 
purportedly from. the FBI, San Francisco Office, suggesting 
consideration should be given to furnishing fabrica'ted 
documents originating with the Oakland Police Department 
and the FBI, San Francisco, \vhen, in fact, the memorandum 
came from the Bureau. If questioned concerning this memorandum, 
may agent point out that this document originated witp the 
Bureau rather than San Francisco? 

Answer: Yes. 

In contemplation of possible questioning concerning 
false correspondence directed to ELDRIDGE CLEAVER and othe:r:s 
abroad, can agent refer SSC Staff to Burea·u \vhen questioned 
concerning identity of agents. preparing correspondence? 

Imswer: Yes. 

This dOCUt11ent contains nei tller recommendations nor conclusions 
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is· loaned to· 
your agency; it and its ~ontents are. not to .be distributed 
outside your agency. . 

" 

NW 65994 Docld:32989641 Page 111 



• • • U. S·. SENATE SELECT C01YlMITTEE ON 
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC); 
INT~RVIEW OF SA LEO S. BP~NNEISEN 

• 
Is it necessary for agent to express an opinion 

as to morality, legality of said Counterintelligence 
Program (COINTEL)? 

AnsHer: You are not obliged to answer those 
questions you do not desire to answer, but if you Hish you 
may cornnent on the legality or morality of the plan. 

SA DENNIS MILLER related that he desired that it 
be borne in mind that the Bureau in no Hay Hished to impede 
the SSC investigation. 

LESTER B. SEIDEL, SSC Staff Hember, appeared .am the 
San Francisco Office of the FBI o~ August 11, 1975, and 
interviewed ·SA LEO BRENNEISEN from 1:03 PM to 2:30 PM. 
SEIDEL prefaced the intervie\.v by explaining that he· had 
been advised that BRENNEISEN Has the Coordinator for the 
COINTEL in San Francisco from May 16, 1969 to May I, 1970. 
It was pointed out to him that the case Has assigned to 
agent from May 16, 1969 to May 1, .1971~ 

SEIDEL asked if agent had, in fact, approved all 
proposals coming from the San Francisco Office. He was 
advised that not necessarily because if another agent made .. .. 
a proposal the person approving it in San Francisco Hould 
be the person signing the outgoing mail, namely, the Supervisor 
or Relief Supervisor. 

SEIDEL asked Hhat Squad agent had been assigned 
to during this Program, and he ,.vas advised S-6. He inquired 
if there was any' COINTEL in San Francisco agains·t US i he 
was advised to the contrary. He inquired as to the usual 
number of case$ assigned agent, and was advised that to 
agent I s best recollection probably 30 at anyone time. He 
asked if agent's vlOrk w·as exclusively security during the 
handling of the COINTEL Program and he was advised agent 
did have some criminal assignments. He inquired if there 
was any relationship between COINTEL and criminal assignments, 
and he was advised no and that agent desired to limit the 
scope of his questioning to the COINTEL Program. 

SEIDEL then asked how many suggestions the agent 
had submitted .in COINTEL. He was advised that an estimate 
would be difficult but probably the nearest figure would be 
some t;.wo suggestions a month ,with possibly six months in 
two years vlhen no suggestions, were made. He inquired as 
to agent's knowledge of what percentage of total proposals 
fro~ all sources submitted to the Bureau had been approveG, 
and .he was adyised only a small percentage. 

2 
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u.s. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON 
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC); 
INTERVIEW OF 'SA LEO S. BRENNEISEN 

• 
At this point, SEIDEL requested agent. to outline the 

types of COINTEL proposals submitted by San Francisco. He 
was answered that anonymous letters., letters with pseudonyms, 
and letters signed with the name of an existing person had 
been used. 

It was pointed out that the program had included 
the use of anonymous letters, including those directed to 
landlords advising that the Black.Panther Party was occupying 
their property; letters to people supporting BEE programs, 
including the Breakfast Program and enclosing copies of the 
BPP 'color book for children encou~aging the shooting of 
police officers and/or articles from the "Black Pani7her 
Party", the official BPp· newspaper, shm'ling t'heir propensity 
and advocacy of violence; letters to organizations containing 
articles that showed the BPP in direct opposition to their 
aims, such as a letter to a Jewish organization showing BPP 
s~pport of Palestine guerrillas. 

It ~aS pointed out that letters had been directed 
to ELDRIDGE CLEAVER in Algeria in the names of BPP members. 
At this point, SEIDEL interrupted to explain that he was 
enlisting the complete cooperation of the intervievlee, that 
there had been some Congressional criticism of the COINTEL, 
that there \Vere some segments of the population that were 
anti-FBI and that he desired to present the FBI in a proper 
light, and that he had good friends in the Bureau. 

SEIDEL asked, was it necessary to have utilized 
'COINTEL. Agent advised that it was difficult to correctly. 
judge the effect of the program but i t ~.,as felt it was not 
without some effect because the Black Panther Party had not 
only dwindled from a membership of approximately 1,000 in 
1969 to perhaps 200 in 1973, but that the organization became 
split with dissension and had dropped muCh of its former 
advocacy for violence. 

SEIDEL then requested that the agent give his 
-recommendation on what COINTEL in the future should be; 
whether there should be a division between security and 
criminal investigations to different agencies in order that 
a possible intrusion on the ,rights of an inqividual in 
intelligence matters might not necessarily preclude his 
being prosecuted by the Burea~ in a criminal matter. Ag~nt 
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U. S. SEt-IATE SELECT COHMITTEE ON 
INTELLIGENGE ACTIVITIES (SSC); 
INTERVIEW OF SA LEO S. BRENNEISEN 

• 
refused to furnish his "off-t~uffll opinion, pointing 
out that he felt that it was without the scope of his 
release. 

Without further questioning agent concerning the 
types of COINTEL proposals, SEIDEL next asked if the 
Electronic Surveillance (ELSUR) on the BPP was in operation 
at the time COINTEL was initiated, and what proposals were 
submitted in COINTEL based on information from ELSUR. 

SEIDEL vIas advised agent I s release would not allow 
him-to discuss ELSUR. 

SEIDEL asked if, the San Francisco Division had made 
any IIsnitch ll proposals. vlhen asked to clarify the question, 
he stated that this was a'suggestion to the effect that a 
Black Panther Party member be accused of being an FBI 
informant. Agent replied. that to the best of his recollection 
no such recommendations had been made to the Bureau by San 
FranC'isco, and on the contrary, agent knew that it had been 
pointed out by San Francisco that any such allegation should 
be most carefully considered inasmuch as BPP history has 
indicated that they had dealt severely with suspected infor­
mants, even to the point of killing them. 

SEIDEL then asked if the San Francisco Division 
had received a great deal of "flak" from the Bureau on this 
program. He was advised that the Bureau operates a IItickler 
system ll for following investigations and that the program 
had received some priority from the FBI but agent had never 
considered correspondence from the Bureau as being .11 flak II •. 

SEIDEL at this point instead of questioning made 
the statement that the Bureau gave this matter "high priority". 
No comment was made to this statement. 

SEIDEL next questioned agent if he"had read any 
public"ity concerning a !'-lay II, 1"970" letter from the Bureau 

- to San Francisco entitled, IISpecial Operations Research", in 
which it was suggested that some consideration be given to 
furnishing the BPP spurious documents that supposedly 
originated vli th the Oakland ~olice Department and the FBI. 
He explained that some newspaper had received a copy of the 
document under the Freedom of ·.Information Act and thereafter 
published it. He inquired if a response to the letter 
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INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) i 
INTERVIEW OF SA LEO" S. BRENNEISEN 

• 
had been made by San Francisco. Agent advised that it was 
his recollection that San Francisco had responded recoJTh.'l1ending 
against both proposals, pointing out that the B~P had in the 
short past published contingency plans of the Berkeley Police 
Department for a raid on National Headquarters to the " 
embarrassment of that agency. San Francisco was of the 
opinion that if spurious documents were furnished to the 
BPP they would immediately publish them, rather than attempt 
to develop an informant and the opera~ion presented a great 
deal of possib+e embarrassment and publicity for the Bureau. 

SEIQEL asked for agent's knowledge of why the letter 
had been captioned as previously described rather "than 
Counterintelligence Program, Black Panther Party. l'~gent 
stated he had no recollection of exact caption of the letter. 
SeIDEL then went on to explain that he had been advised that 
the Bureau had <several COINTELS and the one covering Special 
Operations Research was a COINTEL covering foreign operations. 
Agent made no comment. 

SEIDEL requested what proposals had been made <to 
disrupt the BPP newspaperi how did the proposals originate, 
and vlhat offices -submitted them. He was advised that it was 
a.gent's recollection that the Bureau may have requested 
suggestions from several offices but that to agent's knowledge 
none had been approved. When SEIDEL continued to questionh~e 
agent concerning specific proposals and T,olhy their approval 
was not recommended by San Francisco, he was advised that one 
proposal \'las the use of a foul-smelling chemical to put on 
the paper. San Francisco vIas of the opinion it would not 
be practical inasmuch as it would contaminate an airplane 
and would subject the airline or the printing company to 
damages. SEIDEL was further advised that i~ was believed 
the suggestion may have been made for the changing of a first 
page of an issue at the printing company to embarrass the BPP, 
but it was pointed out that thi~ would also merely result in 
a claim being filed against the printer. 

SEIDEL was advised that there may have been a 
suggestion that some thought should be given to the possible 
delay of the plates for the paper, that suggestion coming 
at the time when the paper"wa~ being printed in New York 
with tlie master copy being filmed in San Francisco. San 
Francisco did not suggest appnoval because a mere delay vlOuld 
have .been of little -benefit because the paper \'las n.ot timely. 
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SEIDEL asked about the disruption of the BPP 
Breakfast Program. The answer was given that agent had 
no recollection of this, and SEIDEL was asked did he have 
any information from the Bureau that we had attempted a 
disruption of the program in San Francisco. He related 
that he believed not and that it probably happened in 
San Diego. 

SEIDEL asked ahout a suggestion that informants 
set up a possible confrontation between the BPP and the 
Republic of New Africa (fu~A). Agent stated he had no 
recollection of such a proposal and did not believe it had 
been submitted by San Francisco because the membership and 
activity in RNA had been minimal in this area. ~ 

SEIDEL then asked if we had suggested that landlords 
in the San Francisco area be encouraged to insist on their 
rent from the BPP. Agent advised he had no recollection 
of this, but could see nothing wrong in it. 

SEIDEL inquired as to the amount of knowledge· 
that SAC CHARLES BATES vlOulCl have had concerning COINTEL. 
He was advised that agent had no information, that he, himself, 
had never discussed the program with Mr. BATES while it was 
in operation. SEIDEL then inquired if former SAC HARRY 
MORGili~ had been ill during the time he was assigned to San 
Francisco and the reason for his transfer. Agent replied 
he had no information concerning this matter. 

SEIDEL was asked if he felt that anyof the actions 
agent described as being taken by the San Francisco Division 
were illegal. SEIDEL stated that he did not believe that 
these \vere matters that. were in violation of any existing 
criminal statutes, but there might be some question as to 
whether the FBI had the specific authority to do these things. 

SEIDEL ended the interview by again reiterating 
that he was a friend of the Bureau, that he was makinq an 
inquiry and desired to obtain the opinions of both He~dquarters 
and agents in the field, and that he may make a request to the 
Bure~u to widen the scope of ag~nt's release • 

. ~. ~ 

I 
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• 
Agent was not placed under oath and when agent 

refused to furnish opinions in those cases noted above or 
to discuss ELSUR, SEIDEL suggested that he, SEIDEL, put 
avlay his pencil and pad. Agent replied that that was not 
necessary. The only right explained to agent was the fact 
that all information furnished by him was at his own ' 
volition and was entirely voluntary. No mention was made 
that any part of the interview might be utilized in a 
possible court proceeding against. the agent. 

Agent did not consult with Bureau representative 
during course of the interview. 

" 

.' 
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• UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

San Francisco" California 

August 14, 1975 

~~~/NFOR~T/Q 
o~;rl~~F,,~1NEilJ 

u.s. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE' ON 8Y ~ 
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) . 

INTERVIEW OF FORMER~ALBERT P. CLA§9 BY 
SSC STAFF MEMBER -

On August 13, 1975, former Special Agent Albert P. 
Clark, who was a supervisor in the San Francisco FBI Office 
and who retired in: December of 1969, advised as follows: 

He'was interviewed in his home at 66 Elm, 
Larkspur, California, by SSC Member Lester B. Seidel from 
5:40 P.M. to, 6.:55 P.~4., August 12, 1975. 

Clark was not placed under oath and no mention 
was made of his rights. HQwever, Seidel was pleasant and 
in no vTaY antagonistic. The interview was general f n~t 
penetrative, not in depth, and very few specific questions were 
asked. There appeared to be no discernible criticism of 
either the Counterintelligence Program (COINTEL) or the 
Bureau's investigation of the Black Panther Party (BPP) by 
Seidel. 

Seidel was compelled on more than one occasion 
to declare' that ~e was pro-FBI, that the object of his 
inquirie?"was to assist the United States Senate in under­
standing the problem in order that they could consider 
possible legislation that may eliminate any abuses in the 
future. 

Seidel did mention the fact several times that 
information" had been leaked to the press that J~~Seberg, 

"the movie actress, had become pregnant by a BPP official. 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions 
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; - it··and- its contents are: not to-be dis:er·i:bli·ueG. 
outside your agency. 
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INTERVIEW OF FOru1ER SA ALBERT P. CLARK BY 
SSC STAFF MEMBER 

• 

Seidel finally asked Clark if he would have okayed 
a COINTEL proposal like this and he answered that he would 
have if he felt that it would have sufficiently hindered 
the BPP, stating that possibly in some of these occasions 
someone might get hurt but on the other hand, investigation 
of the BPP by the FBI might be made easier and it might 
also cut down on the number of BPP supporters. 

Clark was asked to whom the main BPP case was 
assigned and to whom COINTEL had been assigned in the San 
Francisco Division. Clark replied that he did not remember 
but possibly during the time of his supervision, more than 
one Agent.had handled the matters. 

Seidel asked .how many BPP informants the San 
Francisco Division had. Clark replied he did not recall 
S:-rl:d2.::':·:;; he did not believe that Seidel had a right to knovl. 

Seidel inquired about the BPP wir~ap, asking 
who had requested the tap, the Bureau or the San Francisco 
Division. Again, Clark replied that he did not recall but 
the San Francisco Division would not have necessarily 
waited for the Bureau to initiate the matter but might have 
requested the Bureau rather than the Bureau having initiated 
the matter. 

Seidel wanted to have an example of a COINTEL 
proposal. He was not given a specific example but general 
conversation was had to the effect that any move that might 
be suggested that would aid the San Francisco Division in 
their investigation of the BPP in determining their 
supporters and financiers and possibly disenchanting those 
individuals might be an ex~mple. 

Seidel did not· ask Clark whether he had done a 
particular thing. 

Questioned concerning whether he felt COINTEL had 
been effective, Clark replied he did not believe the matter 
was susceptible to proof but t4e BPPhad sure gone into a 
steep decline. 

·2 
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• 

Seidel again brought up the Seberg matter and 
asked if it had done any good. Clark stated he replied, 
IIMaybe. II 

During this conversation, Clark got the general 
impression that· perhaps Seidel did not feel that COINTEL 
had been necessary but Clark had argued that it had made 
the BPP more difficult to operate and possibly easier 
for the FBI to investigate. 

Seidel then wanted to know what there was about 
the BPP that caused such a concentration of FBI investi­
gative attention. Clark pointed out that this would have 
to be answered in the context of time, that at the time the 
program was initiated, there was no doubt that the BPP 
was a violent, racist organization opposing all law enforce­
ment, attacking officers and generally disturbing the 
tranquility of the co~munity. 

Seidel then went on to discuss the business of 
pressure. Had Special Agent in Charge Charles W. Bates 
and the Bureau put too much pressure on the matter? Clark 
stated there was undoubtedly pressure because everyone 
was interested in doing the best type job possible and 
finding out everything possible concerning the BPP. There 
was obvious pressure from the Bureau in the matter and the 
Bureau, in a case like this, could never be satisfied. 
Clark stated that he related that perhaps too much 
pressure had come from the Bureau because he had felt 'at 
the time he was a supervisor that San Francisco Division 
knew more about the BPP than the Bureau. On the other 
hand, he related that Bureau officials were probably 
under pressure because of the national interest and the 
demands on them in Washington. 

Seidel related that he was interested in ascer­
taining what Agent would make the best witness to appear 
in Washington to explain and testify concerning COINTEL. 
He specifically requested Clark IS recorrunenda·tion and mentioned 
the names of Special Agents Leo S. Brenneisen of San 
Francisco and Bob Baker of Los Angeles. Clark stated that 
he h~d countered by suggesting th~t somebody in Washington 
who directed the program and approved all proposals might 
be a.better witness. . 
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INTERVIEW OF FORMER SA ALBERT P. CLARK BY 
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• 

Clark recalled that near the first of the inter­
view, Seidel probably, more to make conversation than to 
obtain information, asked a few questions concerning US 
and the Republic of North Africa (ru~A). He was advised 
that us had not been active in this division and there had 
been no pertinent RNA activity brought to his attention. 
Seidel asked i,f Ron Karenga of US had visited San Francisco 
and. Clark rep~ied he had no exact recollection of this. 

Seidel talked ~nd asked Clark's opinion on 'the 
separation into different agencies of the Bureau's criminal 
and security investigations. Clark stated that he told 
Seidel that in the past he had considered this and felt that 
frankly it might have advantages, and at the same time, 
might have disadvantages. He pointed out that the 
disadvantages.were that you could not be sure that it, in 
fact! would work and that if you remove the security 
investigations from the Bureau, you would undoubtedly 
lose ~ great dea~, including public support. 

Seidel asked if Clark had worked under former 
SAC Harry Morgan. He advised that he had retired prior to 
the time Morgan was assigned to the San Francisco Division. 

Clark pointed out that during the interview, a 
recorder appeared prominently on his desk, and SeiQel 
could, of course, not be sure that it was not in operation; 
although as the duration of the interview lengthened, it 
must have been obvious to SeIdel that it was not operating. 

4* , . 
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U S SENATE SELECT COJ:-.1MITTEE ON ~~~:.v(.O 
INTEL~IGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) . .' :;!t~;~A4.f .. . . . ~.s: 'i>~ 

INTERVIEW OF FORMER @A WILLIAM A. COHEND9 BY i 
SSC STAFF MEMBER. . 

, . On August 14, 1975, retired. former Special Agent· 
William A. Cohendet was interview~d from 9:30 A.M: to 
11:15 A.M. by Lester B. Seidel, Investigator fo~ the U.S. 
Senate Select Committee on Intelligence Activit~s(SSC). 
The interview took place at the Holiday Inn on Van Ness 
Avenue, San Frapcisco. 

Mr. Seidel mentioned that he was serving as a 
counsel for the SSC, investigating ?-ll phases of the United 
States intelligence community, and he had chosen the Black 
Panther Party and the Counterintelligence Program (COINTEL) 
as his field. He stated that he was hoping for full 
cooperation on the part of the former Special Agent. 

He was advised that former Special Agent Cohendet 
was willing to cooperate 1<1i th the committee and he trusted 
that something constructive would come out of the effort 
being put forward. Former Special Agent Cohendet also 
pointed out that in his opinion the Black Panther Party (BPP) 
had been a group devoted to violence, thievery, and fraud, 
and the committee should realize the type of Subj ects \<1i th 
whom they are dealing in order to place th~ investigation 
in its proper framew·ork. 

The first question concerned the former Special 
Agentts background and Bureau service. This was briefly 
furnished. 

Seidel then asked when and how the technical 
surveillances had been installed, who initiated them, and 

·who approved them. 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions 
of th~ FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed 

., outs ide your agency. 
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The former Special Agent replied that he was 
not party to any of these arrangements and did not know 
any of the details. 

Seidel then asked if fprmer Special Agent 
Cohendet knew the origin and purpo$es 'of the COINTEL 
Program. He was informed that the former Agent did not 
know the origin of the p~ogram, and said he believed'its 
purposes were those as set forth in the instructions'which 
Seidel had and which spoke for themselves. The former 
Agent admitted that said program at one time had been 

-·~~ssigned to him but due· to the press of other functions, 
he had been unable to give it a great deal of time and 
felt that during the period that it had been assigned to 
him, it had been largely ineffective. 

Seidel then asked if there was any connection 
between ELSUR and COINTEL and the reply was given that 
obviously there would be if the ELSUR material being 
reviewed could be considered as having any pertinence to 
a COINTEL operation. However, former Special Agent Cohendet 
could not recall having used this material while the case 
was assigned to him, at least to any significant degree. 
Not having the files available made it impossible to 
state positively if there had been any specific instance 0 ~ (A sc­
of this material. 

Seidel asked as to the possible effectiveness of 
anonymous letters and he was informed that in the opinion 
of the former Agent, such letters, particularly having to 
do with personal infidelity or thievery, which were the 
usual suggested avenues., would have littl.e effect on the 

- recipients who were active in such fields themselves much 
of the time. In the more serious areas of perhaps trying 
to falsely show that an individual was an FBI or police 
informant, the former Special Agent said that the use of 
this technique would not be used for fear of causing bodily 
harm or death to an innocent pe~son due to the well-known 
propensity of the BP~ of dealing harshly .with any suspected 
deviator let alone informant. . . 
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Seidel then asked as to the value of ELSUR to 
the BPP investigation and the former Special Agent stated 
that in his belief it was extremely valuable in many ways. 
For instance, it assisted and gauged the true Huey Newton, 
his plans, and weaknesses. It was also valuable in esti­
mating the possible effect of a certain COINTEL program 
as possibly suggested by some other office. As a result . 
of their information, the San Francisco Office usually 
rejected most suggestions as being unlikely to be successful. 

Seidel wondered if ELSUR was not the most 
valuable, single investigative aid that the Bureau had had 
in this investigation, and the former Special Agent agreed 
that he was probably correct. 

Seidel then wondered if the COINTEL proposals 
should be part of some legislation proposed by Congress 
and the former Special Agent replied that the Bureau 
officials, in his opinion, should be allowed to comment 
on this because the fact that the program would be ineffective 
against the BPP might not be a valid ar9ument that it would 
not work to better advantage in other circumstances. 

Former Special Agent Cohendet declined to 
comment on the effectiveness of COINTEL as used against 
the Socialist Workers Party, not having had any experience 
with its use in that field. 

Seidel then asked about informants and asked if 
there had been any pressure from the Bureau in the develop­
ment of such sources. Former Special Agent Cohendet 
acknowledged that there certainly had been great pressure 
in this direction, as it was well known that informants were 
a necessary part of any ~nvestigation and a polic~ organi­
zation can never give up on .this phase of its work no matter 
how difficult the circumstances were in their development. 
In the case of the BPP, the development of informants was 
particularly difficult because of the fear that many persons 
in the 'black community felt concerning the BPP as well as 
the lack of desire to cooperate against another black 
persQn. 
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Seidel asked about foreign funds being raised 
and given to the BPP, and former Special Agent Cohendet 
recalled that "Masai lt Hewitt and others went to· Sweden 
and other countries where the BPP raised money on speech 
making tours. 

Seidel then asked about any investigation of 
BPP funds and former Special Agent Cohendet said that it 
was his recollection that investigation of BPP funds had 
been undertaken through legal channels but he had no 
personal knowledge of the investigation and declined to 
go further into this field. 

Seidel asked about referrals of Bureau information 
to the Internal Revenue Service and former Special Agent 
Cohendet said that he had no personal knowledge of what 
had been done in this direction. 

Seidel then asked about the affair bet,veen 
Actress Jean Seberg and IIMasailt Hewitt, which had appeared 
in a Hollywood gossip column and had alleged that Seberg 
had become pregnant by Hewitt. Seidel said that the Los 
Angeles Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation had 
admitted leaking this information to someone in the press. 

Former Special Agent Cohendet knew that this 
couple had been lovers for a brief period but denied any 
knowledge of any leak to the press by either San Francisco 
or Los Angeles. 

Seidel asked if the former Agent thought that 
leaking this type of information was appropriate. No 
comme~t was offered as to this question. 

Seidel, at the conclusion of the interview, said 
that he had noted that the Iffaking ll of police records as 
suggested had never been undertaken and he observed that he 
believed the COINTEL abuses ~ere being overplayed by the 
press. From what he learned in interviews in San Francisco, 
it seemed to him that the program had been mostly played 
down and indeed, an independent judgment had been ,exercised 
in the implementation of the program. 
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A general discussion of the BPP ensued in which 
former Special Agent Cohendet reiterated the criminal 
background and threatening attitude of many of the BPP 
members, their mendacious ways, and their lack of credi­
bility in their public statements. The former Special 
Agen_t credited 'the n.ews media with helping to build up 
the BPP beyon~' its actual strength,and influence. 

Seidel ask~d anout the former Agent t s knowiedge () p. + ~e.. l-eCi.SOn 

for the removal of former SAC Harry Morgan from San 
Francisco. He said the only reason he was asking this 
question was in order to avoid embarrassing former SAC 
Morgan when he interviews him concerning his possible 
knowledge of, B~P activities sometime in the future. Former 
Special Agent Cohendet had no knovlledge as to vlhy 
Mr. Morgan was transferred. 

In s~mationT Seidel ventured the opinion that he 
thought the ELSUR technique was far more valuable in the 
carrying o~t of the investigation of the BPP than the 
COINTEL. Former Special Agent Cohendet had to agree 
to the above observation. 

Former Special Agent Cohendet was not advised 
of any rights that he might have in declining to answer 
any questions and Seidel said he was actually seeking 
witnesses for a possible hearing in Washington, D.C. He 
stated that no names would be mentioned in any write-up 
he would make concerning his interviews. 

5* 
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ~ ~ 
~J.:~""~ INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) ~~7~~ 

_IN_T_E_R_V_I_E_W_O_F_F ___ O_R_ME_R_~_A..,.-D_A "_V_I_D_E_._T_O_DU_D ~ _ 
BY sse STAFF MEMBER~ '~ . 

On August 12, 1975, retired former SA David E. Todd 
was interviewed from 1:00 p.m. to 2:30 p.m. by Lester B. Seidel, 
Investigator for the SSC. The interview took place at the 
Holiday Inn, San Francisco. 

By way of background, in all contacts with Seidel 
previously, former SA Todd has indicated to him great reluctance 
to discuss these matters without clearance from the Bureau, 
and pointed out to Seidel that the Bureau had releas~d former 
SA Todd from the Employment Secrecy Agreement for the purpose 
of a staff interview, but Seidel was told that former SA Todd 
did not think it was either his responsibility or his prerogative 
to provide information or make information public~ that while 
employed he was acting as an Agent of the Federal Government 
and felt it was the responsibility of the Federal Government to 
provide the information, and that if the Senate Committee 
desired information from former SA Todd, the questions should 
have been submitted to him in writing, and his answers should 
have been made in writing and first forwarded to the FBI, and 
the~ after the FBI determined it advisable to make these answers 
"available to the Committee, that would have been the proper 
channel. . 

Seidel pointed out the Committee and the Bureau had 
made an agreement whereby the Bure~u would make Agents available 
to the Committee for interview. Former SA Todd pointed out to 
Seidel that he is not in the category of an Agent, being a 
retired Agent, and at this point there was no additional discussion 
on this matter. 

This document contains ne·ither recommendations nor conclusions' of 
the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your 
agency~ it and its contents are not to be distributed outside 
your agency. 
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Seidel was also told that nothing that was said by 
former SA Todd should be interpreted as being critical of 
the Counterintelligence Program- (COINTEL) itself, and that if 
the Bureau felt that such a Program was necessary in the interest 
of national defense, he had carried it out in the best way he 
saw fit, and that in recommending against specific proposals 
as being impractical or inadvisable, these recommendations were 
against the specific incidents recommended and not against the 
Program as a whole. 

Seidel's first questions dealt with former SA Todd's 
background and the extent of his Bureau service, and whether 
he had worked security or criminal matters. Former SA Todd 
gave him chronologically the offices in which he had served 
in the Bureau, and stated he had been associated from 1952 to 
1956 with the Domestic Intelligence Division, Washington, D.C., 
and had become Supervisor in San Francisco in December, 1969, 
of the Black Panther Party (BPP) , and that during his Bureau 
career he had worked both criminal and security matters. 

Seidel asked the name of the squad which was originally 
the Racial Squad, and subsequently changed to Extremist Matters, 
and he asked whether the work was strictly intelligence, or 
whether it combined intelligence or criminal work. It was 
pointed out Bombing Matters were.origina11y being handled on 
this Squad for a period of time, and that both the criminal 
a~tivities of the Panthers, as we11.as intelligence activities, 
were combined in the assignment. 

Seidel then asked when the technical surveillances on 
the Panthers were installed. Former SA Todd replied that they 
were :eunctioning at the ·time he was appointed Supervisor. Seidel 
then asked how was the technical surveillance related to the 
COINTEL, if at a11,- and specifically whether information coming 
from the technical surveillance was used in carrying out the 
COINTEL. Former SA Todd advised that he could not recall 
specifically what was done in either Program without reviewing 
the files and comparing the information therein with the source. 
Seidel seemed very interested in this, but actually the question 
could not be answered on the basis of recollection alone, and 
was not. 

2 . 
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Seidel then asked how would the Panther COINTEL 
be defined with regard to aims, _techniques and results. The 
answer to this was that the aims were to counter generally the 
revolutionary objectives and activities of the Panthers. The 
question concerning techniques was left unanswered, and as 
far as results go, former SA Todd told Seidel that he did not 
feel there had been any great results from the Program as it was 
pursued in the San Francisco Office, but he could not speak 
for the rest of the Program as far as the Bureau is concerned. 

Seidel asked whether the Agents working the criminal 
aspects of the BPP received information that was received from 
a technical source, and he was told procedures by which 
information had been routed to them in their cases, and that at 
the time we operated these technical surveillances, we felt they 
had been installed lawfully, and that the information received 
could be used. 

Seidel asked whether there was a great deal of pressure 
put on the San Francisco Office for the development of informants. 
He was told yes, that informants were the backbone of good law 
enforcement and the Bureau constantly urged better informant 
coverage. 

Seidel asked if there had been similar pressure placed 
on the office in the COINTEL, and former SA Todd replied that 
he did not feel that any great pressure had been put on the 
office to carry out this Program, but that the Bureau had recom­
mended the Program, however, had left it up to the office 
pretty much as to how it should be carried out • 

. / Seidel asked whether the Program had been successful 
in causing disseniion w~thin the Party. Former SA Todd told 
him that he did not feel this had b!en particularly effective 
in any way, and thac causing dissen~ion had not been a primary 
objective of the Program in the San Francisco Office, and that 
the policy had been to use the Program for primarily two 
purposes: 1) for the purpose of developing informants by. 
attempting to dissuade them from their loyalties to the Party; 
and 2) to make representations to Panthers for whom outstanding 
arrest warrants had been issued in order to flush them out so 
th~y could be apprehended. 

3 
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Sei~el asked specifically about the COINTEL involving 
the Breakfast Progr.am, and was told a recommendation had been 
made for putting some kind of .contamination in the Breakfast 
Program food, and that this office had felt this extremely 
inadvisable and recommended against it, and it was not carried 
out here. 

Former SA Todd was also asked about a COINTEL 
proposal relating to liThe Black Panther ll newspapers, and was 
told that such a proposal had been made involving saturating 
the papers with a foul smelling fish oil or some substance, 
however, we recommended against this as it would serve no purpose. 

Seidel was advised that the San Francisco policy had 
been to recommend against harassment, per se, and also recommended 
against leaking information to the press. Seidel then raised 
the question about the incident where Huey P. Newton's high 
standard of living was given to the press, and he was told 
that this fell into the category of informant development on 
the basis it was felt that if those Panthers who were living 
practically in poverty could realize what Newton's standards 
of living were, it might change their allegi~nce to him and 
they could be contacted for informant purposes. 

Seidel was also told that in this phase of the 
COINTEL, it was former SA Todd's recollection that this infor­
mation regarding Newton's high standard of living had been 
disseminated by informants, and that the press was well aware 
of Newton's standards of living without having to make this 
in.formation available to them. 

Seidel asked what the instructions had been from the 
Bureau in earring o~t the COINTEL. Former SA Todd told Seidel 
that he had reviewed this file after being appointed Supervisor, 
but could not recall·specifically what the Bureau instructions 
were. The only other instructions· received were at a two day 
conference in Washington, D.C., on BPP matters conducted by 
former Assistant to the Director William Sullivan, and Section 
Chief George Moore, at which time it was pointed out that the 
Bureau desired the COINTEL to be coordinated with the Bureau, 
but that former SA Todd d~d not recall any firm prohibition against 
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taking certa£n actions without Bureau authority, and that the 
field had some leeway in what they did, but, in general, offices 
made proposals to the Bureau with ·copies to San Francisco 
prior to taking any action. Seidel asked why San Francisco 
got copies of all proposals, and was told this was because 
San Francisco was office of origin in the BPP case and other 
offices were required to furnish a copy of all correspondence. 

Seidel then asked to what extent Special Agent in 
Charge Charles W. Bates had knowledge of the COINTEL as it 
related to the BPP, and he was told that former SA Todd could 
not speak for Bates and his knowledge ~ould be dependent upon 
how carefully he read incoming mail and reviewed files, and 
former SA Todd had no knowledge as to what extent Bates did this. 

Seidel was told that under the supervisory setup in the 
office at the time, former SA Todd felt it was his responsibility 
to direct this Program in San Francisco and not Bates. 

Seidel indicated that out of his investigation in the 
hearings, undoubtedly there would be some legislation coming 
out of Congress that would either enable or prohibit such 
things as the COINTEL, and he stated that was one reason he 
was asking concerning its effectiveness, and wondered what former 
SA Todd would recommend. Seidel was told that former SA Todd 
felt it essential that the Government should have the right to 
defend itself against individuals and groups who advocate 
violent revolution or who are aligned with foreign powers, 
and that there was a need for some sort of legislation within 
the framework of constitutional government which would enable 
me 4TOvernment to do this; but, of course, it should be done 
under~proper control. Seidel asked for suggestions as to what 
sort of control, an~ was told that this was a matter for 
Congress to decide, but perhaps Congress should look into some 
legislation similar to wiretap legislation, where the responsi­
bility is upon a Federal judge to 2ssue a warrant. 

Former SA Todd had prepared a brief summary of what 
he recalled of the activities of the BPP, and he made a copy of 
this available to Seidel. Former SA Todd also had made a 
chronology to assist him in answering questions, together with 
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some notes concerning COINTEL P9licy, ~ormer SA Todd's general 
recollection of matters, questions' of law regarding agent -
princip~\ privileged information problems, ongoing litigation 
and national defense, and informants and sources. Seidel asked 
for a copy of this chronology and this, too, was given to him. 

Seidel expressed great interest in receiving the one 
page summary of the Panthers' activities, and stated that he 
had chosen the Panthers for a case study, and he seemed more 
interested in this than in the COINTEL. He also indicated that 
there might be future interviews and that former SA Todd might 
be called as a witness before the Committee at a later date. 

At the outset of the interview, Seidel asked whether 
former SA Todd desired his rights be read to him. Former 
SA Todd told him that since he did not interpret this as a 
custodial interview, and it was his understanding Seidel had no 
police power, that he could forego reading the rights. 

Former SA Todd did not feel it was necessary to 
consult with a Bureau representative at this time. 

The above information was furnished by former SA Todd 
voluntarily and was not solicited. 

6ft' 
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Ap'proximate 
Dates • 

Feb. 1970 

May 1970 
Aug 1970 
Aug 1970 

Jan 1971 

Feb '1971 

March 1971. 

April 1971 
A-oril 1971 
Hay 1971 

~ --

e' 
,'J' ... 

Designated supervisor. Reviel'ied Cointelpro £1'le. 
No recollection of any actions by S. F. in' file. 

Conference in 'i'lashington f D._C. Briefed on Baltimore 
Black Panther murder. Cointelpro discussed. 

Cointelpro letter. S.uggestion rejected by S. F. 
Marin Court shootout· (Jonathan Jackson-Judge Haley) 
Cleaver released from prison. 

Letters to Algeria to nrovoke Cleaver to return to 
U. S. so arrest could be effected. 

Newton becomes Supreme Commander, Cleaver expelled o 

Robert 1'lebb murder. 

Sam Nauier murd.ero 
T-rTO Ne~T York police officers wounded. 
Four lIei..,.. York police officers murdered. 

- .. ..,; ... f 

August 1971 
August 1971 
August 1971 

George Jac~son killed in prison break attempt o 
Officer Kow'alski murder attempt - Washington & Bottom arZ'ee~ 
S. ·F.· Ingleside Station attack .. Officer Young murdered

o 

Deco 1971 

. 'COINTELPRO: 

Retired • 

Reco!D:::::J.ended against many proposals. 
Approved reco~mendation to try to induce Cleaver 

to return to U. S. 
liould have aunroved actions to persuade Panthers 

.:,' to change loyai -by from Party and become informants, but 
cannot reca~l any specific ones. 

'VTould not have apnroved any proposals solel'y for 
harrassment or for leaking information to press; there 
muSthave been some bona fide investigative puruose 
behind proposal before considering it.' -

RECOLLECTION: Recall only generalities. Requested if could review 
Bureau files urior to interview. This was denied. 
Cannot testify with any specificity Ivi thout review 
of files. 

AGENT-PRINCIPAL PRIVILEGED INFORHATION: .Sensitive techniques 
Informants & Sources 
Ongoing Investigations 
Foreign Intelligence 
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Ongoing l~tigation: Panthers v. FBI & IRS, USDC~ S. F •. Civil rights

o 

national Defense: Documents revieYled vlere classified • 
. Does executive branch have right to defend 

natiQn against advocates of revolution (public 
interest issue). 

Inform~nts & sources: Oannot reveai. (Includes information 
that might reveal identltyo) r S 

provide or 
Neither my responsibility nor my prerogative to{make this information 
public. I ';-ias acting as an agent of the Federa govern:nent, and it .. 
is responsibility of government to provide the information 

Any questions should be submitted in writing and my answers in 
writing should be fonTarded to FBI and if FBI deems it advisable 
to make these anSl-Iers available to Oommi ttee, that should be 
proper channel o 
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. Tne investig~iOn of the Black Panther ~ty was a 
Nattonal~Defense matter. Information on file points to oolla­

·boration with foreign powers by leaders of the Party. 
'>I' -1 .J...,Ji 

Throughout the two-year period in rlhich I supervis'ed 
the investigation. there were strong liaisons between Black Panthers 
and dissident groups abroad as well as with the governments of 
foreign nationso The Black Panthers had suppor~ and/or branches 
in France, Germany and Scandinavia, and wer~international in 
scope o Eldridge Cleaver, wanted on felony 'Ylarrants t had been 
granted asylum in Algeria and with his entourage was residing 
in a villa provided by the Algerian government. During this 
period he made at least one trip to- i'loscow, Russia. Several 
Black Panthers travelled to Cuba o Huey Newton, in 1971, travelled 
to Red China by way of Canada and Hong Kong at the invitation 
of thecf~inese government at a time When the United States had 
no dip~atic relati9ns with them~ 

At the time I began serving as supervisor in late 1969, 
the Black Panther Party '\fas under co-leadership of Huey Nerlton, 
then confined to prison in California, and Eldridge Oleaver, living 
in exile in Algeria o The Black Panther Party, both in the ne"Y1S­
paper it published i-Ieekly at San Francisco t and in public statements 
by its officers and leaders, advocated violent revolution; it 
Dublished instructions on ~uerrilla warfare, directions for the use 
of i'reapons, 2.nd printed detailed dra .. ;-ings 'and instructions on 
the manufacture of bo~bs and explosive devices, and it agitated 
oDenl~ for the :nurder of Dolice officers.. The term "off the 
pigs f I i'ihich means .!lldll the police ~ 11 Ylas a Black Panther catch­
phrase e The history of the Black Panther Party during the period 
I acted as supervisor is replete with incidents of "murder, violence 
and inciting to revolution. The revolu~ionary quotation of 1,1ao· 
Tse-~ung, IIPoli tical pO\-rer grow's out of the barrel of a gun," 
became a Black Panther motto. 

Sometime in early 1971 a split occurred in the Black 
Panther- Part Yo Euey Nerlton, following his release from prison 
in 1970, gained control of one faction headquartered in Berkeley, 
California, and he broke openly with Eldridge Oleaver, publicly 
expelling Cleaver and Cleaver's lieutenants from the Party. The' 
Ne,\"Tton 'faction . thereafter gradually took a more moderate approach, 
advocating ~ocial change through cO~~Ullity service in place of its 
prior profile of violence~ No change was noted in the policies of 
the Cleaver faction directed from .A.lgiers, and it 'continued to 
advocate violent revolution; it began publication in New York 
of its own newspaper proclaiming its revolutionary policies; and 
fpllowers belonging to this faction continued to commit crimes of 
violence o . 

The following crimes of violence attributed to the Cleaver 
faction of the Blacle Panthers have been documented in the· book "Target 
Blue," by former Deputy Police Commissioner Robert Daley of New York 
City (Dell Publishing Co., Inc., 1973): .. - . 

. Ambush attacks against police o-fficers which resulted in, ' 
7 officers murdered, 3 'Vlounded, and one attempted murder thwarted, vThich 
led to the solution of the other cases and established these attacks . 
to be a natio!+wide conspiracy; and the murder of tlVO newton-faction 
Black Panthers. q+' 
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TOJ..L) LVJ,lL.L.t.R THAT Whl:.N hi:; l:U:.TUiU~!l.1) l'1iON HONG KONG 'SOURC~ t)t;1..I~VES 

\ 
I 

\ 
\ 
'I 

\ 
\ 

, \ 
\ 

I :til:;> TO Dr; IN l~QG- l~()ti), H!l. L.£:.AHNt!.JJ TriAT H~ WAS "FING~Rl::1)" DY A 

rtlbhl..'i H1:.bA1Wt!.O SOVI£:.T IJ£:.Ft!.CIOH WHO 'luL.U AN FoI Oi4'FICIAL. IN WASHINGTON, 

DC TriAl WHILl;:. IL~ llJO~WW, U~~, n£:. SAW SA1"J JAFFl!.' S NAME ON A Pl1tCJ:: OF 

PAPJi.n ON IHl:. lJ.:.SK OF A HIC3l:LY H..AC£:.1) KGD OFFICt!.R. ~Hl:;ATOl..D SOUltCE 
, 

THA! JAr,'!!. ,UUICAT£:.1) Iu (tjlL.L.i:.R IHAT THIS SUVI1;oT .iJEFi:.CTOR'''; NMji:., 

wt\ I;) Pt:.1'J~O V ~KI Y < ~Ht:.A PRU 1~0 UNCt:..I.i THIS NA,vJI:; AS Pt;NT KO V SK l'i) • so OR ct: 

j,l~QU,U'O:.L> Or' ;;Hl:.A H Ihl~ WA~ ',hi:. ~AMIt. Pi:.RSUN WHO IS THE SUbJl!:CI OF 

rht:. bOOK "f1:.NKOVSKI'i'~ PAPtJiS", ANU SH~A R£:.P1..II:.U "THAT'S Ilit. ON!::". <X:-(u) 
~rlt:.A 1),1u lllUI IN1)lCATt!. ',0 ~lJt(Cl:. hUW JAFFl:. j;)t;CAlilt. AWAR~ OF HIS 

Cl!.il~~ "l'lllJl:it:.Rl:.1)" bY 1ht:. ~OVlIil.I 1J£:.14l:.CIVR OR WHt:.N THt: ~OVIt:I .vEF~CTOrl 

~AyJ J/Vt!l.':;> NAM~ ON Tru:: lil:.SK OF A KGj) OFFICt:R IN l'JOSCOW. JAFFE 101.D 

MIL.L.l:.n THAT 1Ht:. "bI, UPON L.t.ARNING IHAT INFUR11ATION, ,,'1:.1.1 THAI JAFFE 

wA~ 'A ItDOUj;)1.E AGt:NI" j)t.CAU;;i:. OJ' Tlk. COO1..NIt.SS 01' ~lRt:AU Pl:;RSONNj:;1.. 

IOWAtW hiliJ WHl:.N Hi:. R~TURN!l.U IU IHIil. UNITJ:.l.} STAT~S FROLY!HONG KONG. «:-{"',) 
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t~Y 105 - 146601 CO NfIUil.'NI I A!.. 

.JArfl!; T01.D lY,Il.1.i!.R IHAI J::Va!.K SINC~ HIS Rt.IURN mUN HONG KONG, 

tll:. (';Al~ NUl H01.0 A JO~, ANY, bi!.1.1~ Vi:.~ I lit. Fts I IS I H~ CAUSE OF HIS 

frlW lCAl'J&l.i'4r. JAl<~Fl!. IS Uit Ilii!. OPINION IHAI IHJ:. F&1I IS j;j~ING 

Vll~ let lV~ IOWAA1J HltwJ IN Pl.RSUH~G IHIS {'lAlli:.R AND Ut.ffiIVING HU1 OF 

l!l~ l{l Nb A 1.1 Vi!.l..lHOOD. ~(u.) 

:JOUrlCli.. I01.D SHl!.A IliAI He. ulu II4UI Ft.:lf.1. IHAI IHl=:R1i. WAS ANY 

~Wl:)1ANC1:. 10 JAfl'·t.'~ l:)1AIl:.l"i'l:.LvI IilAI 'fbi:. rbI WAti cEING VINOICIIV~ 

w rtr.:~P01\j~::L1.bl..l!. tOR ,JArH.' ~ U'~M\la.U':(~Y~&l.NI PROb1..r..14. ~(\..t) 

~lil:.A I U1.u ;;)0 lit( Ql. niAI til:. tiPt.Nf AtsuUI F IVt. HO URti UURING I Ht: PASI 

1Ilt.t-Kt.l\l.l 11"U'J:.:RVlt.WING JAFFJ!. AtsOUT IH1:. AtsOVt. ,1AIIA:.R. S·ht:.A I01..D SOURCE 

I rtA! H/:.' liA~ D1:.t-N AStiIGN1f.;) TO Ihiti lYJAITl:.R bI!.CAUSJ:; u," TWO R~ASONS. 

i hi!. it J.i(:JI i( t.A SO N 1:>i!. INa I HAl SI:. NAT UR C'H UR eH VIA S INI ERi!.: ST!::D IN I lit: 

l~JACfl:.1(, AW IHt:. ~COIW RtoASON J)toING IHAT t:Vli:N IHOUGH JAFf~'S 

11~fi·ORNA.l' .HH~ lti OUI S'wi!. I lil:. SCOPt. Ol'~ SSCIO' S INV~SI IGAI ION, II IS 

1..00Kll~u lNrO Tm.. LtjAIIt:R Iu J)~ItoRiYH1~t: IF JAFi"'!i.·S STATt.N!i;NT~ Jill!:: IRUt: 

A11dJ lit' ~o, D I:.I t.ihft Il~l!. IF l.l!.G I s.. AI 10 N SHuUU) b£ PROPO~~j) 10 E1..1M INAT E 

O~ l"UttI All.. SUt;H VINU ICll.Vi!. ffiACI 10:.5. ~(lA.) 
;;)OUrlCi!. AOVltit:.O IliAI IN rtA::SPOL~~ IU SHt.A'~ QU~SIIONSt HI!. I01..D 

l:1bt-A I HAi' & ANU GAiYj1:>r..it ~ IRSI APPRuACHt.&) JAFFA:: \tJHii.N JAFf~ WAS ~(1 

CONFIDENTiAL 
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.l:.lI~Pi.OYw tsY TH~ UNlIt:;.u NAI J.Ol~:;; IN L~W :tURK ClIY (NYC) AS A 

("Urtt( ~ ~PO 1.;).1:. [Iff • 00 UR CL!. T 01..u ~li4:.A I HAl IN AUDII 10 N 10 JAFFt:, liE AND 

~lVltH:.d IAl.Kli.U 10' l\lAl~Y r4:.0Pl...I!. A~~(JCIAI~j) WHl-J 1m. UNIII:.D NAIIONS, AND 

IliA! P~IOR 10 IAl..~IN~ TU JArr't:., A 1;)ACK~rlOUNi,) INV1:.STIGAIION WAS 

CO W U~I.I!.u UN JAFFI!.. ~OUft C1:. r01.0 ~&A I HAl 10 I H~ .b~SI 01' HIS 
, . 

rtl!.COl..1...I!.CI iON, l~O IN"UL!.PI h t)ACKGd(JU~ INV1!.SI 1GAI ION OF JAFFt: WAS 

~u l'iJ UW.I!.J). ~fl1!.A ASKt:j) ~O W CL!. If JAFl'1!. HAU SIGNED A SI AI~lVl~NI 10 IHE 

~ ri1!. ~I r HA"( HI!. WO ULlJ K1:.1!. P CO l~ji' IU4:. Nt IAt. HIS R1!.I..AI IONSH If III II H I Ht: 

i'~J.. ~OUHCl:. TOI..D SHI!.A I HAl HI!. lJu£:'l;) (~OI RI!.CA1..l.. IF JAFFJ:: SIGN~D SUCH 

A ~IAI.I!.lvJi!.(IJI, .bUI IHAI to:. fl!:';CAl..L.l:.j) IHAI IHt. 1I'JATI~R OF CONFIOENIIAL.IIY 

WA~ j) I~CU~~1!.D W ll' H JA Fil!.. ~(fA) 
SOUdCl:. 10l..U JAf'F~ IhAI hi:. ANU GAl'ltst:R W~RE PRIltlARIL.Y INTERESTED 

J.i~ JA r·~·.I!. • ~ ~OV 1£:.1 CONI A cr S IN I HI:. UNlI~U 51 AI 1i:S, HOWl:: VEH, WliEN&:: VER 

JAiFI!. Wi:.1IJI AbROAU, H~ WA~ INI!!.HV1~W.I!.O ON HIS REIURN TO Ilit: UNITED 

~1' A1' ~ ~ 10 JJ!!. I I!.Rllj l~.I!. . U' Ht. HAjJ A {'l Y CO NT A CI S VI II Ii SO V 11:.1 S W H U;E 

A£)KUAJJ. l;)ht.A Ii~QUIH~U .Li' VI Hr..N JAtl<'1!. Wt.l'if At1ROAD, PARI ICUI..ARL. Y TO 

I hI!. U~~, Ii' I liI:.. ibI ltJAUL!. 11111j AV~II..Abl..i:. 10 I HI:. CIA FOR OP"';RAT IONS. 

;;,OU~CI!. IOI..D :;>Iit:.A I HAT 1-u:. HAD NY INFOftlljAT ION IN IHAI Ri:.GARD. ~(U) 

~lic.A 10l..u SOURCL!. IHAI lit:. HAl,) l~O IN;,IriUCI IO'N~ 10 INlli.RVI~W 

!'UKlIJ.I!.rt ~fl:.CrAL. AG~ 1~1 GAm~~l{ ntoGAtUllNG I HIS lllAII t:R, Al~U ADDED IHAT *'(~ 

CO~JFjDENTjAL 
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PAbt!. r ,.(\Il!. 1~ l' 105 - 14o{)'H .C 0 W r' I U 1:.: N I I A L 

Ar'A J:,t( HJ:, oiUb£lJIl S I HI:. ,ttl!. ~ LLT:;;; (J A" liI~ I NI ~R V It:W WIT H l' H~ SO UR Cr:, Ht: 

Nl\Y t(I:.C~.iV1:. Al~ A;J:)IGNm:.NI '10 IlIJI1:.RVl1!.W GAMbll:R. SOl]HCI:. lOLD SH£A 

AmU \;iANtsl!.rt Rl!.IlRl!.u jt'tiOll~ Ttl.l:., NH IN 1~7.), 'H~IJ IS NOW ENPLO¥ED AS A 

V~l:1:. &1:.~Wl!.~I lII' W.l!.Ll..S jt'ARuU IN AIl..AN£A, uI!.OR~IA. SOURC!:; ADVISED 

1M! He. l1A~ IvOI AUV1S&!.!,) gAlI)t>i:oi't ulf' HI~ CONlACI WITH SHEA, AND DOES 

l~r a.Al~ TO 1)0 so. ;jUUttC~ AU!Jr..U I,HAT HI:. liAU {~O OtsJt.CT IONS Ii', THE 

b\Jt(t.A U l)t-~J.i(I!.:) TO NuT J.t)' GM'Jbi:or( I hAT SO URC1:. HAS tst.t; N INIl:.RV IAi.WED 

rtt.bArtDJ.Ni:a J·Al'r't.. ~OW~Cl!. AUVI~t.i) '!'hl:. INI~RVIl:.WING PER~ONNt:L IHAI II 

WA~ hJ.~ Of''lr'l19N IliAI GAI'J1;)r..R WOUL!) .bl:. CONTACh:.u t>Y A R1i.ffi~SlieNlATIVE 

Or ;;,;;,(.;10 rti:ouAt{U.l.,~ci 1m. JAr'Fr.. l'lAllr..rl, tiINCl!. JAFFl:.'S SIA'Il:.iYl1:.:NIS 

fJ:,j"(IAI1\l, IO A ft..l'UIJ,U OF llilJl!. Wlir:.N l;)uUHC1!. WAS Ri:oT !tit-D AN!) JAFFE WAS 

fiAwLl!.U ts'l .~A111tsl!.rt. ~(u,) 

;;,hi!.A I,~bl.U.frU' .. u IF JArFt.. WAS PAIu ANY NONt::'l bl' THl:. 14'1;)1. SOURC!i. 

IUL.D ~11l!.A I hAT J/UFl!. WAS l~vI PAlu FUR HIS SERVICl!.S R~'~lJ~R£D, .bUT 

WA~ rtl!. il'!bUttoil!J) l-UR Al~l' 1!.XP1!.Ntil!.S JAi"l'·l:. .1NCURR1l:U IN U1:. V~LOP LNG 

J.llJrOt(NAl· ION rOk I,!it:. r)) I. 'tI({u) 
l;)OUttCI:. :JIA!t..i.J IHAI S~A (.IN.¥' UI~CU:)~D TI11:. Aj)OV~ LfIATIt.R, AND NO 

Of nt!Jt ! (; P J.C~ W1:.ttr.. u J. ~CU:;,"i:..!.i • ~o UR Cl:. AUU1:.J) I !iAI l:)HIl. A u ID NOr £lJE NT ION­

Al~l' OIkl:.tt 1,~\I~tirlGAT10N 0" '{hl!. l-bI, NUR 1.IIU H1:. (tji:oNIION ANl' OIHEH 

SOURCE ADVIS!i:D ThAT (I(~ 

~~:ONFJDENTJAL 
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CON F" I' I.) ~ N T, I A 1.. 

:xtI!.A lOt.}) rtl1lj IHAI tu:. ilJAY CA~1. UPON SOURCI!. AGAIN FOR FURTHt:;R 

!l~jt OlilI'JA'I J.Ol~ HI!.(3AfiU I N~ JA r'!,r. • SO UR Cl:. 'I01.1) IIU t:R V I):;W,lNG Pt;RSONNEJ.. 

I HAl hr. WOUl..U Ptt01YlPI1. y. AUV1Sl:. I ~ NYO SHOULU HI:: AGAIN till: CO~T ACTED 

bY A rlb.PRr.O;ir.L~IAIIVI!., OJ· !:)~CIO. ~URCr.: ~IAlr.u IHAI Hl:. 1.)1U NOI ~K 

All;J) Hl:. uI1J' NOI i'li1-(NI~H ~HI!.A A SIGNr.J) .~1'Alh.Me::NI. Mtt) 
~OUltC!:. AUVIS):;D IHAI IHL!. l..ASI Il{lJ~ Hi:. ~'AW JArF!.!: WAS ON JANUARY 

24, 1:;,1710, W&l~ Hi:. l'Jt:I JA"·lllt. AI 'JUHl~ F. KI!.NNl:.UY INII!.RNAIIONAL. AIRPORT 

(Jl'KIA). ,:)UUrlC" ~lp.;rl!.u lriAI JAil'r. ON IhAI OCCASI01~ WAS AN Af!lt:RICAN 

~ OAL) (;A':)I J. Nu CUN PA NY (iW C) CORR!:. SPO i~Ur. NT CO V f!:R ING T HI:: PA N Al''IlliR ICAN 

ll'iAUb uttAL 7~ 7 i1. IGHr l'RO{rJ JFKIA TU l..ONVU N, l:.NG1.ANU. tf( (tA ) 
~U Url CI!. 'SI AI I!.li I HAT 0 N I IiI!:) (J CCA~ IU N, J AI' r'J!.. W AS V ER Y FR IE ND 1. Y 

Ai'ViJ ~riOVJ!:.j) lVO AwiLtiOSlI'I IUWAdU I lil!. ~uUl\Cr.. .;QURCI!. ADDEI.) IHAI IHE 

r~l WA~ l~U! U 1!;)(';US~i;!;u uUklNG I HIS 1tj1:.£I lNG, NUR WAS IHi::lR PREVIOUS 

rll!.L.AI .LUl~~i-1J.P lvl!:.'~T IONl!.u UUItll~ij 'Uit. btill:.F CONVr.R~AIION. ~(f.t) 

HOJ..U 
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OrTlONAL fO~ NO. 10 

~ Ml'Y 1~62 EDITION 
GSA fPMR (41 CfRl 101-11,6 • t-""Ul~I!fED' STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memora'dum 
~/ : M;r. J. 

• r 
.... \ ----'Ii" 

1 - M;r. Mintz 
1 - Mr. Waunall 

.(Attn: M;r. Cregar) 
1 - M:r:s. Me.tcalf . 

1 - M;r. 
DATE:' 8L2'O/75 

Hotis ~ . 

~~~ i' f Dep, AmA~~ 
De~fIJv,-

Ass Pl'.: 
Admy,'__ ' 

Compo Syst. _ 
Ext, Affal,s _ ~ 

Files & Com. _ ~t 
Gen.lnv._ . 
Ide nt, ---'- '\; 

{)j~ 1 - Mr. 
FROM : zeg counseu1l" 

SUBJECT: TATUS OF RESPONSES TO CONGRESSIONAL 
COMMITTEE REQUESTS 

Daly \ f 

~M£ J}/--:f -~ 
Inv._ " 

Training __ • 

Telephone Rm, _ 

Director Sec'y _ ("'{) 

~ 
The purpose of .the memorandum is to set forth in 

summary form the requests we have .received from various Com­
mittees in Congress and the status of our replies. 

~enate SelectCommitte~ on 
. Ihtellig'ehce' Act'hr.'i·tle's'(Chu'r,ch'''s 'C'otninit'tee) 

~. 

~ ,~ f ~ 
"S:Uo~~ 
rt ~t{~ 

, 'Date "cif' Reg'u'e'st 

~ i Letter, 7/14/75 

~ fa tt~ Letter, 8/5/75 z-

. Nature 'oE ReqUest .. 

Mat'erial pertaining to 
Martin Luther Ki-p,g. 

S·tat1:'ls 
'\ -"b '\\ ~ 
'\:J ~ ~ "­

........ \ \}.. "-
Response delivarehl. 

~ (~ r{ 1", 
~~.~~ 

o::!::V) 
'-'C/)-zC/)co 
oc::::C _-1 
f- '-' 
c::::C z 
:2::::>~ 

Letter,' 8/7/75 

Request for FBI materials 
with respect to surreptitious 
entrie~. 

Reques t 'for briefing re­
gardi-p,g mail openi~gs. 

Response being ~ 
prepare'Pv . ~ 

1. ~ 
Briefi-p,~d ~ 
8/l8/~ 0 

0::: C/) Lett'er,' 8/8/75 o-
~ Request for' mat'erials Response bei-p,g ~ 

w.. Z ~ relating to mail prepared. Q 
surveillance." ~ §::CiJI..l.J 

-10=::1-
:;;:2 ~ C§ Letter, 8/12/:75 Request.that.FBI provide Response being S 

. third-:=tgency .c.le·arance of prepared. . 

Letter, 8/13/75 

Letter,' 8/13/75 

FBI mater .... \r .. \f{}~osses.sed by !f t') h 
IRS. ~~~ REC-IO 6~ -//h3J,---ftpr t 
Reques tfor access to Re'SP()'fts~i~ 

, materials p-ertaini-p,g to pr:8'ared.· 
o~ganized crime. AUG 27 1975 

Request 'fo~ underlying 
materials' related tQ' 

ReS'p'<m.~. 'bem~ 
prepared. . 

:-" 191~.. Dep'art~ent of Justice file 
c.:"'o J . -r" 4f:82-46.-.5. ] 
\Ie) - ~ XEROli.. ~ • 

. CONTINUED - OVER af/, I 

lad \+v I SEP' 12 1975 .. I, I / ' /I~~O .. I 
8), ~ VI \if 
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" • 
Legal Counsel .to M;r. Adams 
RE : STATUS o.F RESPo.NSES TO. Co.NGRES S.Io.NAL 

'''i Co.MMITTEE REQUESTS 

Committee on ,the Judiciary 

• 
· Sub"coinhii'tt'e'e' on: ,C"on's'ti:bit'i'on:aI Rights: '(Tunney"s C"omhii'tt'ee) 

Lett·er,· 7/25/75 

Natu:r'e' :of" Re:que'st . 

Request conc'erns limited 
message-sw.i.tching im-
p1ememtation plan. 

Subcommit.tee on Postal F.aci1ities, Mail, and 

Response. being 
p.rep·ared. . 

Lab"or Management· . 
: 1-Iohse: PO"s·t: '(liEi'ce' 'an:d C:ivlT S'erV,i'ce' 'GoinInitte'e . (Wilson "s' c"oi:ni:rii'ttee) 

· nate' :o'E Regue:st' 'Natu'r'e' of" Re.·que·st' 

Letter,' 8/6/75 Request 'pertaining to 
mail operiings. . 

, 8ta:tus 

Resp:onse delivered. 

Subc'ommit.tee ,on G.overnment Information and 
Individual Rights' 

· 'Goi:ni:rii't:t'ee'on: G"Overilinent··o.'per'at'i·ons· . (Ab"zU"g' s· C"ommi't't'ee) 

, nab:' :of" Re'que'st' . Natur'e' ":oi' Re:gue'st 

Lett'er,' 8/16/75 Request f"or waiver of 
former SA George. A. B-erley 
to ,respond to' questionsre­
gar ding non-court-or.dered 

. surreptitious entrie·s. 

Subcommittee on GourtS'.; Civ.i1 Liberties and the 
Adminis·tration of Jus tice . 

.. :st'atus 

Response being 
p.rep'are'd. . 

'Coinhii'tt:e'e' on: the' JU:dl'cl'a'ry" '(Ka's:t'e'nhie'ier" 's' c"oinInit't:ee) 

, nat'e' "0 f Reque:s t 

Lett'er,' 8{6/ 7 5 

NW 65994 Docld:32989ti41 Page 243 

. Natur'e' of" Requ"e'st . 

. Request ·.pertainip.g to .. the 
National Security Inde~. 

.8"t·atus 

Resp'onse, ,being 
p.rep·ared. . 

Co.NTINUED' - DVER 

- 2-



• • 
Legal Counsel to Mr .. Adams 
!ill: STATUS OF RESPONSES TO .cONGRESB.IONAL 

COMMITTEE REQUESTS 

. nat'e' 0 f" Regue's t 

Lett'er, 7/22/:75 

Letter,' 7128/:75 

Lett'er,' 8/11/75 

Lett'er, . 8/19/.75 

Letter, 8/19/.75 

Letter,' 8/19/.75 

NW 65994 Docld:32989ti41 Page 244 

All documents and mat'erials . Dep'artmentdecided 
provided to the Sena.te Select 8/19/75 to make SSC 
C'omrnittee to .s.tudy Govern- mat'erial available 
mental Operations and .request for .reviewin Bureau 
for ,all materials ',related to space. 

, bu¢Lgetary authority. 

Inquiry to. encompass all 
.aspects·, ·ofthe· 'FBI budget· 
as it· .relatesto gathering, 

. use and dissemination of' 
intell~gen:c'e . 

Request· for briefing of 
Ass:istant' Director' 
Wannall on general 
0p'erations' ·of.the In­
,telligerice' ·D.i vis ion. 

. Request.for information 
.. . conc·erning Bureau 
inf orman 1:s' . • 

Request ·.(7/22{75) .all 

, Partial .resp·onse 
p.repare'd. . 

·Briefing. held wi.th . 
. HSC Staff Memhers 

on 8/18/.7:5. 

Response ·del.ivered 
to .the Dep artmen, t . 

Response. being 
prep'are-d. . documents provided to SSC; 

.(7/22/.75) General C.ounsel's 
opinions of authorities; 
(7/29/75) most .. current 'FBI 
o?=,ganizational .chart; .(7./30/7,5) 
access' to all FBI information 
pr.ov.ided to GAO; and (8/l3{75) 
proposed· .FBI guideline·s. 

Request 'for materials' relat- Response'.being 
ing to wiretaps and ,elec·tronic prep·are-d. ' 
.surveillanc.e. 

.cONTINUED - DVER 

-.3'-

'. 



• 
Legal Counse'l to M;r. Adams 
RE: STATUS OF RESPONSES TO CONGRES S rONAL 

COMMITTEE REQUESTS 

Lett'er, ' 8/19/75 

He'ar'ih'gs ' 

. Dat'e' 'of Re.que's t 

, Nablr'e' of' Re:cjues t ' 

Reques t for current . 
Bureau organizational 
,char,t. ' 

. Natur'e' of' Re'ejue'st 

Status 

Respons e. 'being 
prep'are-d. ' 

C) (\4-1..1.,'1.1 7 h.3 f7 or Re que s t ,to arrange tes t'imony , Date of ,tes timop.y 
before Subcommittee 'on Postal has 'not been 
Facilities, Mail, and Labor establishe'd. 
Management 'of the' Post Office 
and' Civil S'ervice C'ommittee 
conc'erning mail covers and mail 
openip,gs'. 

Arft'i'cip:ate,d Hea:t"ihgs 

We 'have, been informally advised that ,there will be 
he'arings before.the Senate Select 'Committee on mail openings 
sometl.me in Sep,teniher and the 'House Select 'Committee, hearl.p,gs 
'are 's,cheduled for sometime, during the 'fir.st week of Octoher. 
The topic for the House Select 'C'onrrnittee he'arip,gs is not known. 

, RECOMMENDATION: 

For information. 

, - 4 -
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Paragraph 

l 18 2 

18 3 

25 

- 10 -
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• 
Question 

(3) if not, please explain. 
(4) if so, does the FBI assert that 

the same assumption of continuing 
intelligence investigations would 
apply to individuals or groups 
lacking the same or similar proven 
violent background? 

(5') if y~s, please explain both in 
general and with specific reference 
to any support provided by the 
Coyne letter. 

A. Who, if anyone, has disputed that "such 
matters as domestic terrorism certainly 
affect the internal security and 
national welfare -/: * *. "? 

B. How was the armed attack on the 
President (Truman?) connected with the 
Coyne letter? 

A. With reference to page 1 of the 
report to the NSC dated Mar. 5, 1954: 
(1) Does an overall reading of this 

page reasonably convey the impres­
sion that program objectives were 
designed to protect against sub­
version by domestic groups that 
might be directed, or controlled 
by a foreign power? 

(2) If yes, and since "the IIC members 
recognize their responsibility as 
assigned by the Directi ves ~': * -/:11, 

does this mean that the Directives 
apply to only such domestic groups 
and the members recognized this . 
limitation? If not, please explain. 

(3) If A(l) is no, please explain 
giving specific consideration to 
the necessity for the first 3 
paragraphs on the page and the 
need to integrate domestic and 
foreign intelligence.(See goal 1.) 

A. Do Mr. Hoover's Nov. 6, 1958 comments 
concerning the usurpation of jurisdic­
tion from local authorities indicat'e 
his belief" that the FBI was not 
and should not be a national police 
force responsible for maintaining law 
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and order throughout the country? 
B. Was it ever the FBI's position that it 

was not and/or did not desire to be a 
national police? 

C. Is crime prevention through the gathering 
of intelligence a police function? 

D. If not, please explain. , 
E. If yes, how do the FBI's domestic intelli­

gence gathering activities differ from 
the us~al police function? 

F. If there is no substantive difference, 
does this mean the FBI, in the area of 
domestic intelligence gathering, now con­
stitutes and performs as a national 
police force? 

G. If not, please explain. 

A. Is the Emerg~ncy Detention Law (EML) the 
same as Subchapter II of the Internal 
Security Act of 1950? (ISA)? 

B. Mr. Hoover's testimony (Emergency Supple­
mental Appropriations Bill, 1940, at 
304) indicates that the FBI maintained a 
list or index of subversive individuals 
prior to the enactment of the ISA: 
(1) What did the FBI call this list or 

index? 
(2) Did the list contain the names or 

,individuals whether or not potentiall. 
dangerous? 

C. Did the EML/ISA specifically require the 
FBI to maintain a list of potentially 
dangerous subversives? 

- 11 -

(1) If so, how did the EML/ISA list 
9iffer from the subversive l~st 
already being maint~ined by the FBI? 

(2) If there were differences between 
the ,two lists, what criteria was 
used to determine whether to list 
an individual on theEML/ISA index? 

(3) If there were no significant 
differences between the lists, why 
was the EML/ISA list necessary aside 
from any statutory requirement? 
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D. When and under what authority was Sub~ 
chapter II of the ISA repealed? 

E., Identify the specific criminal statutes 
covering acts of expionage or sabotage-? 

F. Did the ISA ever provide for the emer­
gency detention of individuals who might 
possibly commit, or conspire to commit, 
acts other than espionage or sabotage? 
(1) If so, please identify, such other 

acts. 
(2) If not, did the EML/ISA list ever 

contain the names of individuals 
who might engage in subversive 
activities other than expionage or 
sabotage?-

(3) If so, what authority permitted 
~heir inclusion on the EML/ISA list? 

A. Is the Domestic Intelligence Division 
mentioned in Mr. Hoover's memorandum of 
May 11, 1961, an FBI or DOJ division? 

A. Besides the memorandum of Attorney 
General Clark, dated Sept. 14, 1967, con­
cerning urban riot activity: 
(1) How many other specific case-by-case 

instructions regarding domestic 
intelligence investigative matters 
have been received from the Attorney 
General or DOJ? 

(2) When were stich instructions received? 
(3) What were tqe subject matter of the 

instructions? 
('4) Please provide copies of such 

instructions. 

A. "* * "/: ·the FBI gradually came to be 
assigned intelligence investigations out­
side the foreign controlled espionage and 
sabotage matters "/: -1: ~':": 

- 12 -

(1) Does this sentence mean that initialL 
the FBI had authority to only conduct 
intelligence operations of those 
domestic organizations or individuals 
that were controlled by or connected 
with a foreign power and could 
possible be used for espionage-or 
sabptage? 
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(2) %f not, please explain. 
(3) If so, what document (describe 

and give date) enlarged the FBI's 
authority so that it could conduct 
investigations regarding "other 
intelligence matters affecting 
the internal security -Ie -Ie -Ie." . 

A. Does 28 U.S.C. 533(1) provide the 
statutory basis for the FBI's investi­
gation of criminal violations in the 
internal security area? 

B. If not, what is the statute that 
provides such authority? 

C Exactly when did the FBI begin to use 
:Lts -statutory authority to conduct 
criminal investigations as a basis for 
its domestic intelligence operations? 

A. Does the FBI view Attorney General 
Clark's Sept. 14, 1967 memorandum as 
a directive to: 
(1) Provide information of possible 

criminal violations resulting 
from riots that had already 
occurred, or 

(2) Engage in a continuing intelligence 
operations with respect to black 
nationalist groups, or 

(3) E~gage in continuing intelligence 
operations with respect to any 
extremist group or individual? 

B. If none of the above, what is the 
import of the memorandum? 

C. Did this memorandum constitute additiona­
autqority for the FBI to conduct domesti 
intelligence investigations? 

D. If so, what additional authority in 
this area is conveyed to the FBI? 

A. Does the FBI view the Feb. 18, 1969 
DOJ memorandum as constituting any 
additional authority for the FBI to 
e~gage in domestic intelligence 
investigations? 
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B. If so, what addi·tional au thori ty . in this 
area is conveyed to. the FBI? 

A. The "President's proclamation" mentioned 
by Mr. Hoover on Nov. 30, 1939, during 
his testimony on the Emergency Supple­
mental Appropriations Bill, 1940, at 304: 
(1) Is the "President's proclamation" 

the Sept. 6, 1939 Presidential 
Directive? 

(2) If not, to what does "President's 
proclamation" refer? Please provide 
copy if not already provided. 

B. What were the "national defense statutes" 
referred to in Mr. Hoover's testimony, 
supra? 

C. In his testimony, supra, did Mr. Hoover 
ever detail what activities constituted 
"subversive activities * .;( .;~ or any 
activities that are possibly detrimental 
to the internal security of the United 
States"? 

D. If so, please provide copy of such 
testimony. 

E. If not, how could Congress at that time 
know or appreciate what the FBI was 
actually doing in the area of domestic 
intelligence investigations. 

A. During Mr. Hoover's testimony on Jan. 5, 
1940, on the Justice Department Appro­
priations Bill, 1940, at 153, did Mr. 
Hoover ever explain what constituted 
"being active in any subversive activity 
or in movements detrimental to the 
internal security"? 

B. If so, please provide copy of such 
testimony~ 

C. If not, how could Congress at that time, 
know or appreciate in detail what the 
FBI was doing in the area of domestic. 
intelligence investigations? 

D. Mr Hoover's testimony of June 6, 1940 on 
the Supplemental National Defense Appro­
priation, 1941, at 180, mentions a 
National Defense Division. Is this the 
successor division to the Intelligence 
Division mentioned in Mr. Hoover's testi­
mony of Jan. 5, 1940, at 153? 

- 14 -
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E. Mr. Hoover also mentiqns at 181, that 
the general intelligence index included 
the names of such persons as "known espio­
nage agents, known sabote~rs, leading 
members of the Communist party; and the 
bund." 
(1) Can it be reasonably concluded that 

this listing reflects what. the FBI, 
at that time, considered its intelli­
gence investigation authority under 
the Presidential Directives to be, 
i.e., limited solely to espionage 
and sabotage matters, and domestic 
groups connected with foreign 
governments? 

(i) If not, please explain. 
(3) If other types of groups or individ~ 

uals were included in the index, 
please describe their activities. 

(4) If other groups or individuals were 
included in the general index but 

.·not,·mentioned in the testimony, 
could Congress be fully apprised of 
of the scope of the FBI's intelli­
gence investigation activities at 
that time? 

(5) If so, please explain. 

A. Does the FBI believe that Congress has, 
by receiving testimony about the FBI's 
domestic intelligence activities as well 
as intelligence information, recognized 
the scope of FBI domestic intelligence 
activities and tacitly approved of those 
activities? 

B. If not, please explain. 
C. If so, does the FBI consider this tacit 

approval to be an additional authority 
to conduct domestic intelligence 
activities? 

D. If not, please explain. 

A. Is it the FBI's position that, aside 
from any intelligence investigation 
authority granted by the Presidential 

- 15 -
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·Directives, 28 U. S. C. 533,in conjunction 
with various criminal statutes,authorizes 
the FBI to infiltrate groups or other­
wise engage in affirmative, active 
intelligence gathering operations prior 
to the commitment or alleged commitment 
of a violation of one of the criminal 
statutes? 

B. If not, please explain. 
C. If so, what language in 28 U.S.C. 533,. 

considered in conjunction with various 
criminal statutes, authorizes such 
operations? 

D. Is it the position of the FBI that the 
Executive Orders relating to Federal 
employee loyalty matters authorize 
the FBI to infiltrate domestic groups 
or otherwise conduct continuing investi­
gations of groups or individuals for 
intelligence purposes? 

E. If so, please identify the Execut~ve 
Orders and the specific language in 
each that constitutes such authorization? 
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A. Besides the Sept. 14, 1967 instructions 
from the Attorney General and the Feb. 18, 
1969 instructions from the Assistant Attorney 
General, Internal Security Division, has 
the Department of Justice (DOJ) provided 
any other instructions or directives, 
applicable to a general situation rather 
than a specific group or individual, that 
pertain to FBI domestic intelligence 
investigations? 

B. If so, please provide copies of such 
instructions and directives. 

C. If not: 
(1) In what manner were these two instruc­

tions amplified by other policy 
instructions? 

(2) Were policy instruct"ions pertaining to 
specific cases ever used by the FBI as 
guidance for a policy in a more general­
ized situation where no pertinent instru 
tions had been received from the Attorne} 
General or DOJ? 

(3) If so, please list the areas where this 
was done and provide pertinent docu­
mentation. 

(4) The parenthetical information suggests 
that besides the above ment.ioned dated 
memoranda other policy instructions 
were received and not all of these 
concerned specific cases. 
(1) Is this correct? 
(Z) If so, please explain if question A 

above, was answered in the negative. 

A. Testimony by Mr. Hoover as early as Nov. 30, 
1939, indicates that the FBI was maintaining 
indices on saboteurs, espionage "agents, 
subversives and others: 
(1) In light of this, why was it necessary 

for the FBI to query D0J about the 
propriety of maintaining a list similar 

l NV\(.65994 Docld:32989641 Page253 ___ ~~~~_ 
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to the Security Index when the legal 
authority for the Security Ind~x was 
repealed? 

(2) Please provide a copy of the FBI inquiry 
concerning this matter and the DOJ/ 
Attorney General response. 

B. Di'd the FBI .maintain my other index concur­
rent"iy with the Security Index? 

G. If so, please identify and explain the need 
for such index. 

A. Does the statement, "There are no investi­
gations of members of an organization which 
does not advocate the use of force * * *", 
mean that investigations are conducted of: 
(1)' Members to determine if they are 

leaders? 
(2) organization leaders? 

B. If investigations are made of group leaders, 
do such investigations encompass individuals 
who are not officers of the organization? 

C. If so, how is "leadership" determined . 
. D. What is the difference between: 

(l) "A demonstrated propensity for violence,H 
and . 

(2) "subversive or revolutionary activity"? 
E. Are leaders or members of civil rights 

organizations investigated? 
F. If so, what distinction is there between 

such an organization and its leaders and 
members? 

- 2 -
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Question 

A. FBI investigations under Section 87 
are based on statutes and Depar,tmental 
Directives. 
(1) Does this mean that no authority 

was ,conferred on the FBI by the 
various Presidential Directives? 

(2) If so, please explain in view of 
the position taken by Messrs. 
Wannall, Watters and Lacey that 
intelligence investigative 
authority was delegated to the FBI 
by Presidential Directives in 
addition to statutory Jurisdictior. 

(3) If Presidential Directives did 
delegate authority to FBI, why 
aren't the Directives cited as 
authority for investigations. 

B. What are the Department instructions 
to which reference is made? 

C. Are these the same Department instruc­
tions mentioned in Section 122, 
paragraph Ala, page I? If not, what 
are these instructions?, 

A. What considerations affect the 
"desirability" of conducting an 
investigation of possible statutory 
violatiQns discovered during the 
course of an investigation of sub­
versives? 

B. Would these same criteria apply to 
possible violations discovered in 
the course of extremist investigations 
(see Section 122, paragraph Ale, 
page la.)? 

C. If not, please explain. 

A. What authority exists for defining 
, "subversive activities" in the 
manner set forth? 

A. Since specific statutes provide the 
basis for FBI investigations and 
since a preliminary inquiry can be 
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conducted 'for 90 days without a 
specific indication of the statutory 
basis for the authority: 
(1) Please explain how statutory 

authority exists for such a 
preliminary inquiry during the 
90 day period. 

(2) Does such a procedure mean that 
a contact .. of unkno.wn nature 
between an individual and a 
subversive group is sufficient 
in itself to constitute an 
activity "which may result in a 
violation" of some statute even 
if the statute is not specified? 

~NVV_' ____ ~~ __ ~ ______ p_a_g_e __ l56 ________ ~ ________ ~ ____________________________ ___ i 
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A. What is the purpose of the Manual? 

A. Please identify the "Departmental 
instructions" and provide copies of 
same if not already provided. 

B. As regards 18 U.S.C. §§241, 2383, 
2384, 2385, are attempts and con­
spiracies encompassed by the phrase 
"activities which may result in a 
violation "I: "I: "I:"? 

(I) If not, what activities does 
the phrase encompass? 

(2) If so, what other activities 
(describe generally) are 
covered by the phrase? 

(3) Where conspiracy is itself the 
crime (see 18 U.S.C. ~~24l, 
2384 and 2385), what activities 
are covered by the phrase? 

A. Is the import of the" first sentence 
that: 
(I) The various Presidential 

Directives charged the FBI with 
only responsibility for the 
collection and coordination of 
internal security information? 

(2) This coordination and collection 
responsibility was passive 
in nature, not requiring active 
inve"stigations? 

(3) No intelligence investigative 
authority was conveyed to the 
FBI by the Presidential Direc­
tives? 

B. If A{l) is no: 
(I) What is meant? 
(2) Why does the third sentence 

state that there is a difference 
between the FBI's collection 
and coordination responsibility 
and its "jurisdictional authori t. 
for conducting active investi- " 
gations" under various statutes. 
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'c. If A(2) is no, why does the third 
sentence emphasize that the authority 
for "active investigations" is 
derived from statutes and Departmen 
Directives? 

Dg' If the Directives did convey authority 
(1) What is the difference between 

a "responsibility" as in 
"responsibility to coordinate _ 
and collect" and "authority" 
as in "jurisdictional authority" 

(2) Why does paragraph Ala of 
Section 122, at page 4not 
mention the Presidential Direc­
tives' as authority for investi­
gations? 

E. If A(1),(2),(3), or anyone of them 
is answered yes, how can such an 
answer be reconciled with the positi 
found in the papers by Messrs. Wannal 
Watters and Lacey that the FBI was 
delegated authority to conduct active 
intelligence investigations by 
various Presidential Directives both 
oral and written? 

A. What is the authority for defining 
"extremist activities" in the manner 
set out? 

B. How do -"extremist activities" as 
defined differ from "subversive 
activi ties" as defined in Manu~l " 
Section 87, paragraph A4, page 4? 

C. If the definitions are the same or 
substantially the same, why is 'a 
distinction between extremists and 
subversives necessary? 

A. What is a characterization of an 
individual or organization? 

A. 'Please list all indices at both 
FBI headquarters and field office 
levels on which extremist individuals 
may be listed in addition to the 
ADEX and EPA. 
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